
Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



_________Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

________A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

______Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

_______Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



.

4/7/2009

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY 2009

hefoliowing list represents those actions required bj the Commissioners C’ourtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grantpro
regular agenda item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarijication.

Grant Grant Local County

Dept Grant Title Period Amount Funds (Donation) Match FTEs Notes Page #

Applications
a 37 2009 COPS HiringRecovery 10/1/2009- $2,273,688 $117,239 12 ~ 8

Program (CHRP) 9/30/2012

b 37 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance 3/1/2009 - $495,000 54
Grant 9/30/2012

c 45 USDA School Commodities 7/1/2009 - $12,600 98
Program 6/30/2010

d 45 National School Lunch 7/1/2009 - $250,000 141
Program/School Breakfast 6/30/2010
Program

e 58 Casey Family Programs 3/1/2009 - $70,000 165
Community and Family 1/1/2010
Reintegration Project

1 58 2lstCenturyCommunity 8/1/2009- $2,019,500 $50,000 13 179
Learning Centers, Cycle 6, 7/31/2010
Year 1

Notes:
1 nmends approval.
2 recommend approval
3 kendation for more information

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefoliowing is a list ofgrantsfor which application has been made and notification ofaward has notjet been received.

Cm. Ct.

Grant County Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match FTEs Date

58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 20 10/14/2008
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 11/7/2008
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $145,928 11/18/2008
47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 12/16/2008
45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 3 12/16/2008
19 Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution $98,842 $53,223 1.39 1/6/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter $143,272 2/10/2009
45 Parent Project $31,110 2/24/2009
45 JABG (Local) Juvenile Assessment Center $87,047 $9,672 1.5 2/24/2009
45 Safe and Drug Free Schools CBT Re-Entry $14,386 2/24/2009
45 JJDP Front End Therapeutic Services Program $35,000 3/3/2009

55 BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration $200,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
Program

45 FY 10 BJA Mental Health Court Collaboration- $200,000 $50,000 2 3/10/2009
COPE (Collaborative Opportunities for
Positive Change) __________________________________________

$1,647,229 $514,709 29.89

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefollowin~g is a list ofgrants that have been received b~y Travis Coun~’y since October 1, 2008

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 16 10/28/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 11/4/2008
58 Parenringin Recovery $500,000 $91,203 1 11/4/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320

Safe Exchange Grant Program 11/4/2008
37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 11/7/2008
37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 11/18/2008
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 11/18/2008

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Progams $103,888 1 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 0.48 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 0.52 11/25/2008

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/2/2008

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/2/2008

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000
Down Grant) 12/9/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 12/16/2008
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 0.5 12/30/2008
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800

Services (TDADS) 12/30/2008

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 I
Fusion Center - TCSO 12/30/2008

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



23 Interlocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County $685,586 4
Family Violence Protection Team 1/27/2009

49 Northridge Acres Water Corporation Project $250,000 1/27/2009
24 Formula Grant-Indigent Defense Grants Program $429,859 2/3/2009

37 2008 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant $70,002 2/10/2009

45 Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program $246,662 $61,666 1
COPE 2/10/2009

45 JABG Juvenile Assessment Center $80,889 $8,988 1.5 2/10/2009

58 SVCI (Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood $4,000 0.25 2/17/2009

58 2008 Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program $725,014
(CEAP) Amendment 1 2/17/2009

24 Drug Diversion Court $160,041 1 /17/2009

22 Drug Court (State) Program $98,500 1 2/17/2009
49 Del Valle Composting Grant FY09 Regional Solid $28,653

Waste Grants Program 3/17/2009
45 Residential Substance Abuse Treatment $109,356 $36,452 2 3/17/2009
58 2009 Phase 27 Emergency Food and Shelter Program $121,773

3/24/2009
23 Title TV-E Legal Administration $1,739,164 3/24/2009
49 Reimers Urban Outdoor Recreation Grant 1,000,000 $1,000,000 3/31/2009

$9,109,957 $2,207,153 $124,000 31.25

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe $200,000 0.75

Havens: Supervised
Visitation and Safe
Exchange Grant
Program 2/17/2009

22 Drug CourtProgram $65,665.96 1
2/17/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



58 Oncor Weatherization $32,259
Project Amendment
One

2/24/2009
37 SCATTF - Sheriffs $66,077

Combined Auto Theft
Task Force 2/24/2009

Total Outstanding $ 596,442 $ 142,560 9.75
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



2009 rants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Diversion
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug $160,041 1 12/16/2008
Diversion
Court

24 Drug $160,041 1 1/21/2009
Diversion
Court

22 Family Drug $84,419.75 1 1/21/2009
Treatment
Court Program

Total $761,815.25 $ 6.00
Outstanding

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

8

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: ~

~ Contract Approval: ~ Status Report:

Contact. Person/Title: Tonya Mills 3532
Phone Numoer: I 854-4669

&paii~menthDivision: I Sheriff
— I

GrantT e:
GFañt Period:
G antor:

From: I 10/1/2009

Check ®ne:

U.S. Department of Justice

2009 COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Ceck One:

To:

Type of Payment:
One-Time Award: U

9/30/2012

Advance: ~

New: ~ Continuation: H I Amendment: LI

Grant Categories! Federal State
Fundin: Source . Funds .

I Personnel:

Ongoing Award: ~
Reimbursement: fl

Oo~atin::
CaDital Eouioment:

2,273,688

Local
Fun a s

I Inoirec Costs:
Teal:

Es:

county
Match in-Kind TOTAL

2,273,688
12.00

2,273,688

91 0

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials: NS

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_IC

12.00

Penfoimance Measures
A~plieable ~epart. Measures

Projected
FY09

Measure
90% of Priority 1 calls for
service are answered in under
9 minutes

75%
12/31/08

Progress To Date:
3/31/09

72.4%
6/31/09

At no time should any
Priority 1 call for service
exceed 15 minutes

9/30/09

Projected
FY10

Measure

6% 8.7%

Measures For Grant .

Same
Outcome Impact Description Increased staffing in each district will allow sufficient staff for

proactive policing efforts by patrol deputies.

82%

4%

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Measured by the number of N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 18, 368
relevant community contacts
made by patrol deputies (164
patrol deputies with 10 per
month each).
Outcome Impact Description

~ I I I
Outcome Impact Description

R:SSdfflOffi~U9COPSGn~ICOPSSuyShAm~ndcdO3.fIo9&~

9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PBO Recommendation:
~ ecause of the seaie and tb ng o this grant application, pg (4) con€urs with oroceeding with this
application in o oe to not foreclose this nding option for 12 &out~y Sheriff ooSitions. °BO
has r~itten a memorandum On an analysis of the OPS grant and the $987,23~ NET unding
mpact 17,2 ° the firs 3 years), using the assumotions of this gran propos. curing the

ee-year grant oei4od, and the $869,994 ec uirement of con nued nding in the fourth year.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
CHRP is a competitive grant program that provides funding directly to law enforcement agencies
having primary law enforcement authority to create and preserve jobs and to increase their
community policing capacity and crime-prevention efforts.

This grant would enhance current initiatives and support the Travis County Sheriffs Office Law
Enforcement Bureau’s mission.

In October 2008, following the close of the FY 2009 budget process, the Travis County
Commissioners Court commissioned a committee to analyze and recommend a staffing plan for
the TCSO Law Enforcement Bureau. The mission of the committee was to indentify an
appropriate staffing model to meet the challenges of providing comprehensive law enforcement
services to a growing population of rural, suburban, and urban communities over the next five
years — specifically, a model that went beyond the traditional “officer-per-thousand” ratio which
had been used to support past staffing requests. The committee membership consisted of staff
from the TCSO, Justice and Public Safety, Planning and Budget Office as well as staff from
Commissioner’s Offices in Precincts 2, 3 and 4.

The resulting report is attached and formal presentation to the Commissioner’s Court is pending.

After in-depth review of the grant opportunity presented by the US Department of Justice, the
Travis County Sheriff’s Office is requesting the opportunity to apply for this grant. The grant
period would be from FY2O1O through FY2012, with the requirement that Travis County will
pick up funding of the 12 FfE’s requested in FY20 13.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
The COPS/CHRP grant will cover all personnel related costs from FY20 10 through FY20 12,
including step increases during years 2 and 3 of the grant. The County will be responsible for
funding these 12 FTE’s beginning FY2013. In year one of the CHRP grant (FY2O1O) Travis
County will be responsible for funding uniforms and vests ($48,617) the TCSO can secure the
additional money for WMD gear and radios during through other funding sources. Most of the
costs related to Travis County during years one through three of the grant are not ongoing costs,
so the total Travis County investment of $48,617 will secure almost $2.3 million dollars in
personnel costs from the US Department of Justice.

R:Oh.nhfI.001c02009 COPS (k.thCOPS S..~.wy Shed 09 Arneeded 03-M-09.d~

I0

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
No match is required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
Indirect costs such as radios, vests, uniforms, etc are to be paid by the applicant. Only personnel
costs are covered by the grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. if
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
No, Beginning in FY 2013, the County’s General Fund will be required to fund these 12 FTEs.

6. if this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
This grant will not begin a new program, rather enhance current efforts. However, these staff are
necessary to bringing the service levels within each sector in line with the targeted goals.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The additional staff will help to provide the coverage needed to improve response times in each
sector.

These additional staff will work toward providing a minimum staffing target in each district so
that when not responding to calls for service, officers can focus on specific crime issues in their
reporting districts in an effort to reduce criminal activity and increase officer safety.

These additional staff will also give officers an opportunity to become more involved with the
communities they serve and to be proactive in the prevention of crime. This is import to the
overall mission of the department and helps to increase citizen confidence and community
involvement in the effort to report and reduce crime in their neighborhoods.

Implementation of these 12 FEE’s can be done without vehicles normally necessary for
additional patrol deputies, as these deputies will be transistional deputies and complete 2 man
units in Baker sector. Baker sector has the highest call volume and call types which often require
multiple units respond. With two man units the needed back up is on scene and deployment of
additional units may not be necessary. Once funded, 12 existing deputies and their patrol cars
will be redelpoyed from Baker sector to Charlie and Adam sectors. There they will fill districts

R:~SImi1ff, Oflk~QOO9 COPS C,00COPS S”~’q Sh~d 09 Amcn&d O3-3l.O9.d~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



normally unmanned. This will allow for increased response times and proactive policing
opportunities, which is consistent with the Sheriffs Office mission and goals.

R;Wlrnilfls Of&~2OO9 COPS OnnirOrS Sum,.~,, Sh~t ~ *nnn*d O3-3l.O1.d~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: Bill Derryberry, Senior Planning and Budget Analyst it

DATE: March 31, 2009

SUBJECT: COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) Grant Application

The attached Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)
grant application by the Sheriff’s Office is for $2,273,688 over three years from the U. S.
Department ofJustice for 12 Deputy Sheriff positions. The deadline for applying for this grant is
April 14, 2009. Please see the attached memo and documents from the Sheriff’s Office for
additional information.

The total verified Three-Year cost of the CHRP application is $2,390,927. This would leave a
Three Year General Fund Obligation of $117,239 assuming funding of these positions by the
County as part of 2-Man units and approval and acceptance of the CHRP grant. After the three-
year grant period is concluded, the County would be obligated to totally fund the 12 positions from
General Fund Resources at a 4th year cost of $869,994. The analysis indicates that the four year cost
of these positions and equipment would total $3,260,921, with funding of $2,273,688 from the
CHRP grant and the $987,233 balance coming from the General Fund. Since these positions are
proposed to be used in 2-Man units these costs do not include the cost 12 fully equipped Patrol
Vehicles at a current cost of $630,924 and a replacement cost thereafter every three years of
approximately $450,000 under the current County vehicle replacement policy.

Because of the scale and timing of the CHRP grant application, PBO concurs with proceeding with
the application, in order to not foreclose this funding option for 12 Deputy Sheriff positions.
Acceptance of any grant award should be made in the context of the regular ongoing FY 2010
budget process.

Cc: Sheriff Greg Hamilton
Phyllis Clair, Major, TCSO Law Enforcement
Michael Hemby, Research & Planning Manager, TCSO
Tonya Mills, Senior Planner, TCSO
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, PBO
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, PBO

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



JAMES N. SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON PHYLLIS CLAIR
Chief Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major - Law Enforcement

P.O. Box 1748 DARREN LONG
Major - Corrections

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA

www.tcsheriff.org Major - Administration & Support

MEMORANDUM

To: Judge Sam Biscoe
Commissioner Ron Davis
Commissioner Sarah Eckhart
Commissioner Karen Huber
Commissioner Margaret Gomez

From: Tonya Mills #3532, Senior Planner

Date: 25 March 2009

Subject: COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) - US Department of
Justice

Attached is a grant application for the COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) through
the US Department of Justice, a funding opportunity recently available which is due by
April 14, 2009. CHRP is a competitive grant program that provides funding directly to
law enforcement agencies having primary law enforcement authority to create and
preserve jobs and to increase their community policing capacity and crime-prevention
efforts.

In October 2008, following the close of the FY 2009 budget process, the Travis County
Commissioners Court commissioned a committee to analyze and recommend a staffing
plan for the TCSO Law Enforcement Bureau. The mission of the committee was to
indentify an appropriate staffing model to meet the challenges of providing
comprehensive law enforcement services to a growing population of rural, suburban,
and urban communities over the next five years — specifically, a model that went
beyond the traditional “officer-per-thousand” ratio which had been used to support past
staffing requests. The committee membership consisted of staff from the TCSO, Justice
and Public Safety, Planning and Budget Office as well as staff from Commissioner’s
Offices in Precincts 2, 3 and 4.

The resulting report is attached and formal presentation to the Commissioner’s Court is
pending. After in-depth review of the grant opportunity presented by the US
Department of Justice, the Travis County Sheriff’s Office is requesting the opportunity

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



to apply for this grant. The grant period would be from FY2O1O through FY2012, with
the expectation that Travis County will pick up funding of the 12 FTE’s requested in
FY20 13. The deadline to submit this grant request is April 14, 2009.

The total request for this grant is $ 2,390,927. While there is no match required, there
are peripheral costs such as handheld radios, uniforms, vests and WMD gear. The
TCSO can secure funding for the handheld radios and WMD gear, but will need
additional funding from the court for uniforms and vests. The total investment from
Travis County of $117,239 secures almost $2.3 million dollars in funding from the US
Department of Justice in personnel costs over the next three fiscal years.

We are requesting the Commissioners Court approve this grant contract for funding in
FY 2010. If you have questions, please don’t hesitate to call the project director, Major
Phyllis Clair, or me at 854-4669.

Thank you each in advance for your attention to this matter and your continued
commitment to providing effective law enforcement services to the citizens of Travis
County.

Cc: Nisha Sharma, County Auditor’s Office
Jim Connolly, County Attorney’s Office
Bill Derryberry, PBO

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



0MB Control: 1103-0096
Expiration Date: 09/30/2009

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services

cOPS C~OPS Instruction Booklet
www.cops.usdoj.govCOMMUNITY ONIEN TED FOMCINO sEr,F,CE,

U.S. DEPAJI TM~NT OF JUSTICE

The U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (www.cops.usdoj.gov) is pleased to
announce that it is seeking applications for funding for the COPS Hiring Recovery Program. This program will assist law
enforcement agencies to create and preserve sworn officer jobs and increase their community policing capacity and
crime prevention efforts.

C PS FY210 A .plica 10 G i.e
OP ir° • R~c.ver Pr..ra

(CH )

Ii • 1b it
TheCOPS Hiring RecoveryProgram is an open solicitation. All local,state,andfederallyrecognized tribal lawenforcement
agencies that have primary law enforcement authority are eligible to apply.

All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or additional requirements that
may be imposed by law.

Dea. ~n
All applications must be received through the COPS website (www.cops.usdoj.gov) by April 14, 2009, 11:59 p.m. EDT.

ontact Onfor at~on
For assistance with the requirements of this solicitation, please contact the COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770
or via e-mail at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov.

This application must be submitted through the COPS website (www.cops.usdoj.gov). For technical assistance with
submitting the application, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770.

***RECDVERY.Goy U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services

‘•.~• ~ ‘ ~ ... ~ . ~
r ~_, —

~ • -~ J.~ ~ . ~ .~ :~ ~...‘ ~ ~ ~
~ ___-~-~-- =~:~

.7 ...— .- ‘

~~~ ...~.‘ ~u ~ ~ ~ -~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS FY2009 Application G ide:
COPS Hiring Recovery Pro. ram (CHRP)
The COPS Application Guide is designed to assist applicants in applying for CHRP funding.
This Guide includes general information on the administrative and legal requirements
governing COPS grant programs, as well as CHRP-specific information.

For more information about COPS grants, please call the COPS Office Response Center at
800.421.6770.

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Comm unity Oriented Policing Services
1100 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

COPS Online: www.cops.usdoj.gov

March 2009

‘7

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Contents
OVERVIEW. 1

COPS Office Overview 1

COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) Overview 2

DEADLINE: REGISTRATION 4

DEADLINE: APPLICATION 4

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 4

PROGRAM-SPECIFIC INFORMATION 5
Length of Grant Term, CHRP Hiring Categories, Maximum Federal Share,

and Local Share Requirements 5

Federal Funding: Allowable and Unallowable Costs 6

Allowable Costs: Fundable Requests 6

Unallowable Costs: Requests Will NOT Be Funded 6

Monitoring, Reporting, & Evaluation Requirements 7

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 8

HOWTOAPPLY 9

Administrative Requirements Governing COPS Programs 9

Electronic Submission of Applications Via the COPS Website 9

Obtaining a DUNS Number 10

Registering with the Central Contractor Registry 11

Geographic Names Information System (GNIS Identification Number) 12

Helpful Online Resources 12

Audit Requirement 13

Civil Rights 13

Grant Terms & Conditions 13

I. & II. Assurances & Certifications 14

III. Disclosure of Lobbying Activities 14

IV. Nonsupplanting Requirement 14

V. Retention Requirement 15

VI. Reporting Requirements 15

Suspension orTermination of Funding 16

Required Application Documents 17

18

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



WHAT AN APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE 18

General Information 18

Section 1: Executive Information 18

Section 2: General Agency Information 18

Section 3: CHRP Program Request 18

Section 4: Need for Federal Assistance 19

Section 5: Law Enforcement and Community Policing Strategy 22

Section 6: Continuation of Project After Federal Funding Ends 22

Section 7: Sample Budget Detail Worksheet 23

Sections 8,9, 10 and 11: Legal Requirements 29

APPENDIXES 30

Appendix A: Glossary of COPS Program Terms 30

II

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS h’iringRecovery Program (CHRP)

COPS HIRING RECOVERY PROGRAM (CHRP)
(CF ‘A 16.710)

OVERVIEW
COPS Office Overview
The COPS Office was established as a result of the Violent Crime Control and Law Enforcement
Act of 1994 to assist law enforcement agencies in enhancing public safety through the
implementation of community policing strategies in jurisdictions of all sizes across the country.
Comm unity policing represents a shift from more traditional law enforcement in that it focuses
on proactive collaborative efforts to prevent and respond to crime, social disorder, and fear of
crime.

COPS provides funding to state, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies and other public
and private entities to hire and train community policing professionals, acquire and deploy
cutting-edge crime-fighting technologies, and develop and test innovative policing strategies.

We will continue to accomplish our mission by:

• creating innovative programs that respond directly to the emerging needs of state, local,
and tribal law enforcement, to shift law enforcement’s focus to preventing, rather than
reacting to, crime and disorder within their communities

• developing state-of-the-art training and technical assistance to enhance law enforcement
officers’ problem-solving and comm unity interaction skills

• promoting collaboration between law enforcement and community members to develop
innovative initiatives to prevent crime

• providing responsive, cost-effective service delivery to our grantees to ensure success in
advancing community policing strategies within their communities.

By funding over 13,000 of the nation’s 18,000 law enforcement agencies, the COPS Office
has helped create a community policing infrastructure across the nation. Approximately
81 percent of the nation’s population is served bylaw enforcement agencies practicing
community policing.

Additional information regarding the COPS Office can be found at www.cops.usdoj.gov.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) Overview
The COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP) is funded through the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (Recovery Act) of 2009, P.L.1 11-5, and provides funding directly to law
enforcement agencies to hire and/or rehire career law enforcement officers in an effort to
create and preserve jobs, and to increase their community policing capacity and crime-
prevention efforts.

CHRP grants cover 100 percent of the approved entry-level salary and fringe benefits of each
newly-hired and/or rehired, full-time sworn career law enforcement officer over three years
(36 months), There is no local match or cap on the amount of funding that can be requested,
but CHRP grant funding will be based on your agency’s current entry-level salary and
fringe benefits for full-time sworn officers. Any additional costs for higher than entry-level
salaries and fringe benefits will be the responsibility of the grantee agency. The COPS Office
reserves the right to reduce any request based on funding availability and/or other factors as
determined by the COPS Office. Funding under this program may be used to:

• Hire new officers, which includes filling existing officer vacancies that are no longer
funded in your agency’s budget. These positions must be in addition to your current
budgeted (funded) level of sworn officer positions, and the officers must be hired on or
after the official grant award start date as it is listed on your agency’s award document.

• Rehire officers who have already been laid off (at the time of the application) as a result
of state, local, or tribal budget cuts. The rehired officers must be rehired on or after
the official grant award start date as it appears on your agency’s award document.
Documentation must be maintained showing the date(s) that the positions were laid off
and rehired.

• Rehire officers who are (at the time of the application) currentlyscheduledto be laid off
on a future date as a result of state, local, or tribal budget cuts. Grantees will be required
to continue funding the positions with local funding until the date(s) of the scheduled
lay-offs. The dates of the scheduled lay-offs and the number of positions affected must
be identified in the CHRP application. In addition, documentation must be maintained
detailing the dates and reason(s) for the lay-offs. Furthermore, agencies awarded will be
required to maintain documentation that demonstrates that the scheduled lay-offs are
occurring for local economic reasons unrelated to the availability of CHRP grant funds;
such documentation may include local council meeting minutes, memoranda, notices, or
orders discussing the lay-offs, budget documents ordering jurisdiction-wide budget cuts,
and/or notices provided to the individual officers regarding the lay-offs.

An applicant may request funding in one or more of the above-referenced hiring categories
under CHRR If your agency receives a CHRP grant and after receiving the grant, your agency
needs to change one or more of the funded hiring categories it received funding under, your
agency must request a post-award grant modification and must receive prior approval before
spending CHRP funding. To obtain information on modifying a CHRP grant award, please
contact the COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770.

2

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Please note that unless your agency is a Federally Recognized Tribe contracting with the
Bureau of Indian Affairs for law enforcement services, contractual arrangements for law
enforcement services are not fundable under CHRP.

An applicant may not reduce its budget for sworn officers just to take advantage of the
CHRP grant. Any budget cut must be unrelated to the receipt of CHRP grant funds to avoid a
violation of the COPS statute nonsupplanting requirement.

The nonsupplanting requirement means that COPS grant funds must be used to supplement
(increase) state, local or Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) funds that would have been dedicated
toward the grant purpose if federal funding had not been awarded. CHRP grant funds must
not be used to replace local funds that agencies otherwise would have devoted to sworn
officer hiring. The hiring or rehiring of officers under CHRP must be in addition to, and not
in lieu of, officers who otherwise would have been hired or rehired with local funds. For
additional information on the COPS nonsupplanting requirement as it applies to CHRP, please
refer to the nonsupplanting FAQ5 at http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Default.asp?ltem2l 19.

Furthermore, all grant recipients must retain any CHRP-funded officer positions awarded
for at least 12 months after the 36 months of federal funding has ended for each position.
Applicants are required to affirm in their CHRP grant application that their agency plans to
retain any additional officer positions awarded following the expiration of the grant, and
identify their planned source(s) of retention funding.

Please note that if your agency receives a CHRP grant, your agency must comply with all of
the data tracking, collection and reporting requirements under the Recovery Act and CHRP on
a timely basis.

Grant recipients shall promptly refer to the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) any
credible evidence that a person has submitted a false claim under the False Claim Act or has
committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery,
gratuity or similar misconduct involving CHRP funds. The OlG may be contacted at
OlG.hotline~usdoj.gov. www.usdoj.gov/oig/FOIA/hotline,htm and 800.869.4499.

Misuse of CHRP funds and/or failure to comply with all COPS grant requirements may result
in suspension or termination of grant funds, the repayment of grant funds and/or other
remedies available by law.

Please be advised that a hold may be placed on this application if it is deemed that the
applicant agency is not in good standing on other U.S. Department of Justice grants, has
other grant compliance issues that would make the applicant agency ineligible to receive
COPS funding, and/or is not cooperating with an ongoing compliance investigation regarding
a current COPS grant award. A hold may also be placed on this application if it is deemed
that the applicant agency is not in compliance with federal civil rights laws and/or is not
cooperating with an ongoing federal civil rights investigation.

3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPSHiring RecoveryProgram (CHRP)

DEADLINE: REGISTRATION
Applicants are req uired to apply on line via the COPS website: www.cops.usdoj.gov. To access
the application, click on “Account Access” in the upper right hand side of the COPS homepage.
To use the online application system, applicants must have an active account with the COPS
Office. Previously funded COPS grantees should have an established account with a username
and password. Please review your account information to ensure that the Law Enforcement
Executive, Government Executive and contact information is accurate.

Applicants that have not previously received COPS funding must first register by creating an
account on the COPS website. Applicants should register as soon as possible to prevent any
delays in completing and submitting their CHRP application online. To register, the applicant
will need the agency’s Originating Agency Identifier (CR1) Number, assigned by the FBI,
and the agency’s Law Enforcement Executive information. If the applicant does not have,
or does not know, the agency’s OR! number, an account can be created without it, as the
COPS Office will locate the OR! or assign the agency an ORI number (for internal purposes).
After the agency has created an account on the COPS website, an email will be sent to the
Law Enforcement Executive with the account username and password. Once the username
and password are received, the agency will be able to access the online application system.
Agencies will be required to change their password after the initial log-in to the COPS online
system.

If assistance is needed to set up a new account or activate an existing account, please contact:

COPS Office Response Center
U.S. Department of Justice COPS Office
800.421.6770
Egov.issues@usdoj.gov

‘ A’LI E:~’’ ICLTI.N
There will be one application deadline of April 14,2009, 11:59p.m. EDT for the CHRP grant
program. Applications must be submitted online via the COPS website on or before
April 14,2009 to receive consideration for Fiscal Year 2009 funding, subject to funding
availability. Applications submitted after April 14,2009 will not be considered for funding.
All applicants will receive written notification of funding decisions.

ELI I HLTYRE.U N
CHRP is an open solicitation. All state, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies that have
primary law enforcement authority are eligible to apply. Applicants that are determined to be
ineligible for CHRP funding based on their responses to the online CHRP Eligibility Worksheet
questions will not be able to complete the remainder of the CHRP application. Funding
decisions will be based upon the information in your application, availability of funding, and/or
other factors as determined by the COPS Office.

For additional information, please contact your COPS Grant Program Specialist by calling the
COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770.

4

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



CoPSHiringRecoveryProgram (CHRP)

PROGRAM-SPECIFIC INFORMATION
Length of Grant Term, CHRP Hiring Categories, Ma imum
Federal Share and Local Share Requirements
The CHRP grant provides funding for three years (36 months) for each position awarded.
No-cost extensions of time (not additional funding) may be provided on a case-by-case basis
to provide additional time beyond the three years to complete the expenditure of grant funds.
At the conclusion of federal funding, CHRP grantees are required to retain all officer positions
awarded for at least 12 months from the time that the 36 months of grant funding for each
CHRP position expires. The additional officer positions should be added to your agency’s law
enforcement budget with state and/or local funds, over and above the number of locally-
funded officer positions that would have existed in the absence of the grant. Absorbing CHRP
funded officers though attrition (rather than adding the extra positions to your budget with
additional funding) does not meet the retention requirement.

There is no local match or cap on the amount of funding that can be requested, although the
COPS Office may reduce requests based on factors such as available funding. CHRP grants
provide 100 percent funding for the approved entry-level salaries and fringe benefits of full-
time sworn career law enforcement officers. All budget calculations must be based on the
current authorized salary and fringe benefits of an entry-level officer in your department.
Any additional costs for higher than entry-level salaries and fringe benefits will be the
responsibility of the grantee agency.

CHRP grants may be used on or after the official grant award start date as it appears on
your agency’s award document to: (1) hire new officer positions (including filling existing
officer vacancies that are no longer funded in your agency’s budget); (2) rehire officers who
have been laid off as result of state, local or tribal budget cuts; or (3) rehire officers who are
scheduled to be laid off on a specific future date as a result of state, local or tribal budget cuts.

CHRP grant funds will be awarded for officer positions in the above three distinct hiring
categories and grantees are required to use CHRP funds for the specific categories awarded.
An applicant may request funding in one or more of the hiring categories. However, funding
requests must be based upon the applicant’s current (at the time of application) need for
funding in the three hiring categories (new hires, rehires of previously laid off officers, and
rehiring officers who are scheduled to be laid off on a specific future date). If an applicant
receives an award for a specific hiring category and then needs to make changes to the
hiring categories following the receipt of the CHRP award, the grantee must request a post-
award grant modification and receive prior approval from the COPS Office before expending
CHRP funding. To request a post-award grant modification, please contact the COPS Office
Response Center at 800.421 .6770.

During the review of your agency’s application, if the COPS Office reduces the number of
positions your agency requested, the COPS Office may contact you to obtain a new number of
officer positions requested in each category.

The COPS statute nonsupplanting requirement mandates that CHRP funds must be used to
supplement (increase) the grantee’s law enforcement budget for sworn officer positions and
may not supplant (replace) state, local or Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) funds that a grantee
would otherwise have spent on sworn officer positions in the absence of the CHRP grant.

Awarded agencies are required to draw down grant funds based upon immediate cash
disbursement needs throughout the 36-month funding period, and not as a lump sum
payment.

5

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Federal Funding: Allowable & Unallowable Costs

Allowable Costs: Fundable Requests
Allowable costs are costs that will be paid for by this grant program. The only allowable costs
under CHRP are the approved full-time entry-level salaries and fringe benefits of newly
hired or rehired sworn career law enforcement officers hired or rehired on or after the
grant award start date. A”career law enforcement officer” is a person hired on a permanent
basis who is authorized by law, or by a state, local, or tribal agency, to engage in or oversee
the prevention, detection, or investigation of violations of criminal laws. Officers previously
employed by your agency who have been (or are currently scheduled to be) laid off as a result
of budget cuts may be rehired using CHRP grant funds, but funding requests must be limited
to your agency’s entry-level salaries and fringe benefits for full-time officers. Please be aware
that your agency will be responsible for paying any costs that exceed entry-level salaries and
fringe benefits with local funds.

CHRP grants provide 36 months of funding for sworn officer positions. Funding requests must
be based upon the applicant’s current (at the time of application) need for funding in the
three hiring categories (new hires, rehires of previously laid off officers, and rehiring officers
who are scheduled to be laid off on a specific future date). When evaluating how many
CHRP positions to request, please be mindful of the initial three-year grant period and your
agency’s ability to fill and retain the officer positions awarded, while following your agency’s
established hiring policies and procedures.

Requests may be made only for positions that are not otherwise budgeted with state, local,
or Bureau of Indian Affairs funds, and that would not be funded in the absence of the CHRP
grant.

Unallowable Costs: Requests Will NOT Be Funded
All items other than entry-level personnel costs (salaries and fringe benefits) as described
in the preceding section are considered unallowable under CHRP. Therefore, requests for
equipment, training, uniforms, and vehicles are not permitted under CHRR In addition, the
following personnel costs are unallowable:

Salaries and fringe benefits of existing locally-funded officers, unless those officers are
currently (at the time of application) scheduled to be laid off on a specific future date.

Salaries and fringe benefits over and above an agency’s entry-level salaries and fringe
benefits for officers

Salaries and fringe benefits for civilian / non-sworn personnel

• Salaries and fringe benefits for part-time officer positions

• Overtime costs

• Salaries and fringe benefits for furloughed officers

• Contractual arrangements for law enforcement services are not fundable under CHRP
(except for Federally Recognized Tribes who are eligible to apply for CHRP funding to pay
for contract law enforcement services with the Bureau of Indian Affairs).

6

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Monitoring, Reporting, & Evaluation Requirements
The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (Recovery Act) requires grantees to report
their financial and programmatic progress within 10 days after the end of each calendar
quarter. The Recovery Act reporting requirements are in addition to quarterly financial status
report and quarterly programmatic progress report requirements. The COPS Office plans to
request information from grantees consistent with Section 1512 of the Recovery Act, including
collecting information on the number of new jobs created and the number of jobs preserved
using CHRP funding. Awarded agencies will be required to submit information in a timely
manner as a condition of the award. The COPS Office is then required to post data from
grantee reports to Recovery.gov. Please be advised that the submission of programmatic and
financial reports on a timely basis is a significant condition of the CHRP grant and a violation of
the grant requirement may result in termination of grant funding or other remedies.

In order to aid in compliance with the reporting requirements, awarded agencies should be
prepared to track and report CHRP funding separately from other funding sources (including
other COPS and federal grants) to ensure accurate financial and programmatic reporting on
a timely basis. Your agency should ensure that you have financial internal controls in place
to monitor the use of CHRP funding and ensure that its use is consistent with grant terms
and conditions. Good practices in this area would include written accounting practices, an
accounting system that tracks all drawdowns and grant expenditures, and the ability to track
when each CHRP position is filled or vacant (including if the position was for a new hire or a
rehire).

In addition, the COPS Office is interested in tracking the progress of its programs and the
implementation of its grantees’ com munity policing plans. Therefore, all grantees will be
required to participate in any audit and/or grant monitoring activities of the U.S. Department
of Justice, including but not limited to the COPS Office, the Office of the Inspector General, or
an entity designated by COPS.

The COPS Office Monitoring staff may take a number of monitoring approaches for oversight
to mitigate the unique implementation of funding under the Recovery Act. These approaches
include, but are not limited to, site visits, office-based grant reviews, compliance reviews,
and periodic surveys to gather information. COPS may seek information including, but
not limited to, your agency’s compliance with nonsupplanting, retention, reporting and
financial requirements. COPS may also seek information on your progress in achieving
your community policing plan. Program and Monitoring Specialists, as well as auditors, are
particularly interested in confirming that the hiring/rehiring of officer positions is consistent
with the applicant’s proposal and the grant terms and conditions.

Evaluations of CHRP may be conducted at the national and/or local level. Such evaluations
may include assessing the progress of program implementation and examining the impact
of hiring additional officers. Evaluators may visit grantee sites to collect data for these
evaluations. All selected grantees must cooperate in such evaluations and provide any
requested information. In addition, grantees are encouraged to collect information regarding
the achievements and successes of comm unity policing within their jurisdictions.

Grant recipients shall promptly refer to the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) any
credible evidence that a person has submitted a false claim under the False Claim Act or has
committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery,
gratuity or similar misconduct involving CHRP funds.

Please feel free to contact your Grant Program Specialist at 800.421.6770 to discuss any
questions you may have regarding the CHRP program or the application process.

7

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPSHiringRecovery Program (CHRP)

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
To assist in fulfilling the Department of Justice’s responsibilities under the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA), P.L. 103-62, and the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act (Recovery Act), RL. 111-5, applicants who receive funding must provide data that measures
the results of their work. Performance measures for CHRP are as follows:

Objective Performance Measures Data Grantee Provides
Increase the capacity of law Average community policing capacity Quarterly progress reports describing
enforcement agencies to implement implementation rating (0 to 100) of how CHRP funding is being used
community policing strategies that CHRP grantees. to assist your jurisdiction in the
strengthen partnerships for safer implementation of corn munity
comm unities and enhance law policing strategies.
enforcement’s capacity to prevent,
solve, and control crime through
funding for additional officers.

Create and preserve sworn law Number of new jobs created Quarterly progress reports detailing
enforcement officer jobs. (number of newly hired sworn officer hiring/rehiring efforts.

positions).

Number of jobs preserved (number of
rehired sworn officer positions).

All CHRP grants target increasing grantee capacity to implement community policing
strategies within the three primary elements of community policing: 1) problem-solving;
2) partnerships; and 3) organizational transformation. The COPS Office requires all CHRP
applicants to describe how hiring and/or rehiring additional officers will assist the applicant in
implementing community policing strategies. For more information on community policing,
please go to the COPS website at: http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Defpuft.asp7jtem36.

As part of the quarterly progress report, CHRP grantees will be required to report on their
progress toward implementing community policing strategies. The COPS Office will not
require that grantees track statistics to respond to the performance measure questions,
and the grantee’s community policing capacity implementation rating will not be used in
determining grant compliance.

Based on the data collected from grantees, the COPS Office may make improvements to the
CHRP program to better meet the program’s objective and law enforcement agency needs.

8

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Rem very Program (CHRP)

HOW TO APPLY
Administrative Requirements Governing COPS Programs

Electronic Submission of Applications Via the COPS Website
In an effort to meet the objectives of the Recovery Act, the COPS Office developed an online
application to allow agencies to apply for CHRP. Agencies must apply for CHRP funding via
the COPS website at www.cops.usdoj.aov.

Applicants will be able to print a copy of the application package (the CHRP Application Guide
and the CHRP application forms) to reference while completing the application online via the
COPS website. The COPS Office will not accept applications submitted via mail or email.

Please read the following important information before attempting to submit your application
via the COPS website:

• To apply for CHRP funding, applicants must have a DUNS number (DUNS numbers are
required of all agencies requesting federal funding) and have an active registration with
the Central Contractor Registry (CCR). Please see the attached checklist that will assist
agencies in completing all the steps for each registration process.

• All applicant documentation must be submitted electronically, via the COPS website.

• Applicants must comply with any word and/or field limit requirements described in the
COPS Application Guide.

• Applicants must also download the COPS Application Guide (instructions) for completing
the application.

• Applicants will have the opportunity to print a copy of the application prior to
completion, and a copy of the application after it has been submitted. Please note
that the application package cannot be submitted until all required fields have been
completed.

• Do not wait until the application deadline date to begin the application process through
the COPS website. The registration steps may take a few days, and if you wait until the
application deadline date you may be unable to submit your application online.

If you encounter difficulty when applying using the COPS website, please contact:

COPS Office Response Center
800.421.6770
Askcops@usdoj.gov

9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Obtaining a Data Universal Numbering System
(DUNS) Number
The federal government requires that all applicants for federal grants and cooperative
agreements have a DUNS number.The DUNS number is used to identify related organizations
that are receiving funding under grants and cooperative agreements, and to provide
consistent name and address data for electronic grant application systems.

The Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number is a unique nine-digit identification
number provided by Dun & Bradstreet (D&B). The DUNS number is site-specific. Therefore,
each distinct physical location of an entity (such as branches, divisions, and headquarters) may
be assigned a DUNS number. Organizations should try to keep DUNS numbers to a minimum.
In many instances, a central DUNS number with a DUNS number for each major division!
department/agency that applies for a grant may be sufficient.

How to Obtain a DUNS Number

• You should verify that you have a DUNS number or take the steps needed to obtain one
as soon as possible, if there is a possibility you will be applying for future federal grants
or cooperative agreements. There is no need to wait until you are submitting a particular
application.

• If you already have a DUNS number. If you, as the entity applying for a federal grant or
cooperative agreement, previously obtained a DUNS number in connection with the
federal acquisition process or requested or had one assigned to you for another purpose,
you should use that number on all of your applications. It is not necessary to request
another DUNS number from D&B. You may request D&Bto supply a family-tree report of
the DUNS numbers associated with your organization. Organizations should work with
D&B to ensure the right information is on the report. Organizations should not establish
new numbers, but use existing numbers and update/validate the information associated
with the number.

• If you are not sure ifyou have a DUNS number. Call D&B using the toll-free number
866.705.5711, and indicate that you are a federal grant applicant or prospective applicant.
D&B will tell you if you already have a number. If you do not have a DUNS number, D&B
will ask you to provide the information listed on the following page and will immediately
assign you a number, free of charge.

• If you know you do not have a DUNS number. Call D&B using the toll-free number
866.705.5711, and indicate that you are a federal grant applicant or prospective applicant.
D&B will ask you to provide the information listed below and will immediately assign you
a number, free of charge.

The D&B toll-free number is staffed from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. (local time of the caller when calling
from within the continental United States). Calls placed to the above number outside of
those hours will receive a recorded message requesting the caller to call back between the
operating hours.

• The process to request a number takes about 5-10 minutes.
• A DUNS number will be assigned at the conclusion of the call.

10

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPSHiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

You will need to provide the following information:
• Legal Name
• Headquarters name and address for your organization
• Doing business as (DBA) or other name by which your organization is commonly known or recognized
• Physical address, city, state and zip code
• Mailing address (if separate from headquarters and/or physical address)
• Telephone number
• Contact name and title
• Number of employees at your physical location.

Obtaining a DUNS number is absolutely free for all entities doing business with the federal
government, This includes grant and cooperative agreement applicants or prospective
applicants and federal contractors. Be certain that you identify yourself as a federal grant
applicant or prospective applicant.

Managing Your DUNS Number

• D&B periodically contacts organizations with DUNS numbers to verify that their information is current.
Organizations with multiple DUNS numbers may request a free family tree listing from D&B to help determine
what branches/divisions have numbers and whether the information is current. Please call the dedicated toll-free
DUNS number request line at 866.705.5711 to request your family tree.

• D&B recommends that organizations with multiple DUNS numbers have a single point of contact for controlling
DUNS number requests to ensure that the appropriate branches/divisions have DUNS numbers for federal
purposes.

• As a result of obtaining a DUNS number you have the option to be included on D&B’s marketing list that is sold
to other companies. If you do not want your name/organization included on this marketing list, request to be
de-listed from D&B’s marketing file when you are speaking with a D&B representative during your DUNS number
telephone application.

egistering with t e Cent al Co tractor Regist y
In addition to the DUNS number requirement, the COPS Office requires all applicants for federal financial assistance to
maintain active registrations in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database. The CCR database is the repository
for standard information about federal financial assistance applicants, recipients, and sub-recipients. Organizations
that have previously submitted applications via Grants.gov are already registered with CCR, as it is a requirement for
Grants.gov registration. Please note, however, that applicanLs must update or renew their CCR at least once per year
to maintain an active status. Information about registration procedures can be accessed at www.ccr.gov.

To register with CCR:
• Go to www.ccr.gov.
• Click the Start New Registration link.
• Complete the Registration Worksheet.
• Complete the Registration Acknowledgement and Point of Contact Information.
• Register with Credential Provider.

To register with a Credential Provider:
1. Click the Register with Credential Provider link.
2. Enter your DUNS number and press Register.
3. On the Welcome screen, click User ID.
4. Complete the registration screens.

Note: You should record the User ID and password that you entered, as you may need this information for future
online application submissions.

11

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reovery Program (CHRP)

Geographic Names Information System ID Number
The Geographic Names Information System (GNIS) database is maintained by the U.S.
Geological Survey, U.S. Department of the Interior. The database assigns a unique, permanent
feature identifier, the Feature ID, that is the only standard federal key for integrating or
reconciling feature data from multiple datasets.

To determine your jurisdiction’s Feature ID number:
1. Go to http://geonames.usgs.govJ
2. Click on “Search Domestic Names:’
3. From this screen, you can enter the name of your jurisdiction (for example, “Cleveland”),

and select your state (“Ohio”).
4. Click”Send Query” The results will show that Cleveland, Ohio is a populated place with a

Feature ID of 1066654.
5. Enter this 7-digit number into your application form. Some jurisdictions may have

Feature IDs of less than 7 digits; for example, American University is a school in the District
of Columbia with a Feature ID of 531560. in this case, you should place a “0” in front of the
number to ensure that 7 digits are entered into the CHRP application form.

Helpful nline Resources:
DUNS Number information:
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomepage.do

Central Contractor Registry (CCR): http://www.ccr.gov

12

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Audit Requirement
The Single Audit Act (31 U.S.C.~75O2(h)) and 0MB Circular A-i 33~__.320(a) and (d) require
non-federal entities to file Single Audit reports with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC). The
Recovery Act requires that for fiscal years ending September 30,2009 and later, all Single Audit
reports filed with the FAC will be made available for public inspection.

Civil Rights
All recipients of federal grant funds are required to comply with nondiscrimination
requirements contained in various federal laws. A memorandum addressing federal civil
rights statutes and regulations from the Office for Civil Rights, Office ofJustice Programs
will be included in the award package for grant recipients. All applicants should consult the
Assurances form to understand the applicable legal and administrative requirements.

Please be advised that a hold may be placed on this application if it is deemed that the
applicant agency is not in compliance with federal civil rights laws and/or is not cooperating
with an ongoing federal civil rights investigation.

Grant Terms and Conditions
The following sections describe the grant terms and conditions that applicants should be
aware of before applying to CHRP. Please review each section carefully.

The original signatures of the Law Enforcement Executive/Program Official and Government
Executive/Financial Official are REQUIRED on the following documents:

• Assurances (Section 8 of application)
• Certifications (Section 9 of application)
• Certification of Review and Representation of Compliance with Requirements

(Section 11 of application)

Original signed hard copies of these documents must be kept in the agency’s files and
furnished upon request.

13

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

I. & II. Assurances & Certifications

Applicants to COPS programs are required to keep the Assurances and Certifications forms
containing the original signatures of the Law Enforcement Executive and Government
Executive named on the COPS Application Attachment to the SF-424. The original signed forms
must be furnished upon request. Please read these documents carefully as signatures on these
documents are treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed
when the Department of Justice determines whether to award the covered grant.

Ill. Disclosure ofLobbying Activities
This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity at the initiation or receipt of
a covered federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C.
section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment
to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with a covered federal action. Referto the implementing
guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

If this applies to your agency, you are required to submit the Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
(SF-LLL) as an attachment to your application online. Complete all items that apply for both
the initial filing and material change report.

IV. Nonsupplanting Requirement
The COPS statute nonsupplanting requirement mandates that grant funds may not be used to
replace state or local funds (or, for tribal grantees, Bureau of Indian Affairs funds) that would, in
the absence of federal aid, be made available for the grant purposes. Instead, grant funds must
be used to increase the total amount of funds that would otherwise be made available for the
grant purposes.

Funds budgeted to pay for sworn officer positions irrespective of the grant may not be
reallocated to other purposes or refunded should a CHRP grant be awarded. Non-federal funds
must remain available for and devoted to that purpose, with COPS funds supplementing those
non-federal funds. Funding awarded cannot be obligated until after the grant award start date.
This means that CHRP funds cannot be applied to any agency cost prior to the award start
date. In addition, all awardees will be expected to take active and timely steps pursuant to
their standard procedures to fully fund law enforcement costs already budgeted as well as fill
all locally-funded vacancies resulting from attrition during the life of the grant.

Under CHRP, the nonsupplanting requirement means that a grant recipient receiving CHRP
grant funds to hire a new officer position, including filling an existing officer vacancy that is
no longer funded in the recipient’s local budget, must hire the additional position on or after
the official grant award start date, above its current budgeted (funded) level of sworn officer
positions.

The nonsupplanting requirement also means that a grant recipient that receives CHRP grant
funds to rehire an officer who has already been laid off (at the time of application) as a result
of state, local, or tribal budget cuts, must rehire the officer on or after the official grant award
start date. The grant recipient must maintain documentation showing the date(s) that the
position(s) was laid off and rehired in its CHRP grant file.

In addition, the nonsupplanting requirement means that a grant recipient that receives CHRP
grant funds to rehire an officer who is (at the time of application) currently scheduled to be laid
off on a future date as a result of state, local, or tribal budget cuts, must continue to fund the
officer with its own funds through the grant award start date until the date of the scheduled
lay-off (for example, if the award start date is September 1 and the lay-off is scheduled for

14

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

November 1, then the CHRP funds may not be used to fund the officer until November 1, the
date of the scheduled lay-off). An agency must identify the date(s) of the scheduled lay-offs
and the number of officer(s) to be laid off in its application. If a CHRP grant is awarded, a grant
recipient must maintain documentation showing the date(s) and reason(s) for the lay-offs, the
number of officers laid off, the number of officers rehired and dates the officers were rehired.
[Please note that as long as your agency can document that the lay-offs would occur on the
identified dates if the CHRP grant funds were not available, it may transfer the officers to the
CHRP funding on or immediately after the date of the lay-off without formally completing the
administrative steps associated with a lay-off for each individual officer.]

Documentation that may be used to prove that scheduled lay-offs are occurring for local
economic reasons that are unrelated to the availability of CHRP grant funds may include (but
are not limited to) council or departmental meeting minutes, memoranda, notices, or orders
discussing the lay-offs; notices provided to the individual officers regarding the date(s) of the
lay-offs; and/or budget documents ordering departmental and/or jurisdiction-wide budget
cuts. These records must be maintained with your agency’s CHRP grant records during the
grant period and for three years following the official closeout of the CHRP grant in the
event of an audit, monitoring, or other evaluation of your grant compliance. For additional
information on the COPS nonsupplanting requirement as it applies to CHRP, please refer to the
FAQ information sheet at http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/Default.asp?Item=2119.

If you have questions concerning the nonsupplanting requirement while completing this
application, please contact the COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770 for further
information.

V. Retention Requirement
CHRP grantees are required to retain all full-time officer positions awarded for at least
12 months from the time that the 36 months of grant funding for each CHRP position expires.
The additional officer positions should be added to your agency’s law enforcement budget
with state and/or local funds, over and above the number of locally-funded officer positions
that would have existed in the absence of the grant. Absorbing CHRP-funded officers though
attrition (rather than adding the extra positions to your budget with additional funding) does
not meet the retention requirement.

At the time of the grant application, applicants are required to affirm that their agency plans
to retain any additional officer positions awarded following the expiration of the CHRP grant
and identify their planned sourc~(s) of retention funding. Agencies applying for CHRP funding
are committing to retain each officer position awarded for at least 12 months following the
conclusion of 36 months of federal funding for that position. Agencies that do not plan to
retain all officer positions under this grant program are ineligible to apply for CHRP funding.

At the conclusion of federal funding, agencies that fail to retain the additional officer positions
awarded under the CHRP grant may be ineligible to receive future COPS grants for a period of
one to three years.

VI. Reporting Requirements
CHRP grantees are required to submit quarterly financial status reports and quarterly
programmatic progress reports to the COPS Office. In addition, Section 1512 of the Recovery
Act requires CHRP grantees to report theirfinancial and programmatic progress within 10
days after the end of each calendar quarter, including the number of new jobs created and
the number ofjobs preserved using CHRP funding. The COPS Office is required to post data
from grantee reports to Recovery.gov. Please be advised that the submission of all requested
financial and programmatic reports on a timely basis is a significant condition of the CHRP
grant award, and a violation of the grant requirement may result in termination of grant
funding or other remedies.

15

3({i

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



(OPSHiring Herovery Program (CHRP)

To aid in compliance with the reporting requirements, awarded agencies should be prepared
to track and report CHRP funding separately from other funding sources (including other
COPS and federal grants) to ensure accurate financial and programmatic reporting on a timely
basis. Your agency should ensure that you have financial internal controls in place to monitor
the use of CHRP funding and ensure that its use is consistent with grant terms and conditions.
Good practices in this area would include written accounting practices, an accounting system
that tracks all drawdowns and grant expenditures, and the ability to track when each CHRP
funded position is filled or vacant (including if the position was for a new hire or a rehire).

Suspension or Termination of Funding
The COPS Office may suspend, in whole or in part, or terminate funding, or impose other
sanctions on a grantee for the following reasons:

• Failure to comply with the requirements or objectives of the Public Safety Partnership
and Community Policing Act of 1994, the Recovery Act, program guidelines, or other
provisions of federal law

• Failure to make satisfactory progress toward the goals or strategies set forth in this
application

• Failure to adhere to grant terms and conditions including special conditions

• Proposing substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally submitted, it would
have resulted in the application not being selected for funding

• Failure to submit required or requested reports

• Filing a false statement or certification in this application or other report or document

• Other good cause shown

Prior to imposing sanctions, the COPS Office will provide reasonable notice to the grantee
of its intent to impose sanctions and will attempt to resolve the problem informally. Appeal
procedures will follow those in the U.S. Department of Justice regulations in 28 C.F.R. Part 18.

False statements or claims made in connection with COPS grants may result in fines,
imprisonment, debarment from participating in federal grants or contracts, and/or any other
remedy available by law.

Please be advised that grantees may not use COPS funding for the same item or service also
funded by an Office of Justice Programs (OJP) award.

16

35

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Required Application Documents

Application Documents & Sections Completed?

1. Eligibility Worksheet

2. Standard Form 424

3. COPS Application Attachment to SF-424 Li

Section 1: Executive Information Li

Section 2: General Agency Information Li

Section 3: CHRP Program Request Li

Section 4: Need for Federal Assistance Li

Section 5: Law Enforcement & Comm unity
Policing Strategy

Section 6: Continuation of Project After
Federal Funding Ends Li

Section 7: Budget Detail Worksheets Li

Section 8: Assurances Li

Section 9: Certifications Li

Section 10: Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Li
(if applicable)

Section 1 1: Certification of Review and
Representation of Compliance with
Requirements Li

3~9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

WHAT AN APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE
General Information

All of the required information must be submitted via the COPS website.

Please do not include any confidential data with your application.

Section 1: Executive Information
This information will be pre-populated with information from your agency’s account
registration. Please ensure that the information that is displayed in the application is correct.
If the information is incorrect, please update to provide accurate information. Please note that
this information will be used for any future correspondence regarding this grant application;
and ultimately, if a grant is awarded, this information will be used for any grant award
notifications.

Section 2: Gene al Agency Information
Please provide accurate agency information as this information may be used, along with other
data collected, to determine funding eligibility.

When completing your agency’s general law enforcement agency information, please note
that”budgeted sworn force strength” refers to the number of sworn officer positions your
agency has funded within its budget, including state, BIA and locally-funded vacancies. Do
not include unfunded vacancies or unpaid/reserve officers. “Actual sworn force strength” refers
to the actual number of sworn officer positions employed by your agency as of the date of the
application. Do not include funded but currently vacant positions or unpaid positions.

Section 3: CHRP Program Request
CH RP grant funds cover 100 percent of the approved entry-level salary and fringe benefits of
each newly-hired and/or rehired, full-time sworn career law enforcement officer for three years
(36 months), There is no local match or cap on the amount of funding that can be requested,
but CHRP grant funding will be based on your agency’s current entry-level salaries and fringe
benefits for full-time sworn officers. The COPS Office reserves the right to reduce any funding
request based on funding availability and other factors as determined by the COPS Office.
Funding under this program may be used to:

• Hire new officers, which includes filling existing officer vacancies that are no longer
funded in your agency’s budget. These positions must be in addition to the current
budgeted (funded) level of sworn officer positions; and the officers must be hired on or
after the official grant award start date as it appears on your agency’s award document.

• Rehire officers who have already been laid off (at the time of the application) as a result of
state, local, or tribal budget cuts. The officers must be rehired on or after the official grant
award start date as it appears on your agency’s award document. Documentation must
be maintained showing the date(s) that the positions were laid off and rehired.

• Rehire officers who are (at the time of the application) currently scheduled to be laid off
on a future date as a result of state, local, or tribal budget cuts. Grantees will be required
to continue funding the positions with local funding until the date of the scheduled lay
offs. The date(s) of the scheduled lay-offs and the number of positions affected must
be identified in the CHRP application. In addition, documentation must be maintained
detailing the dates and reasons for the lay-offs. Furthermore, agencies awarded will be

18

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS HiringRecoveryProgram (CHRP)

required to maintain documentation that demonstrates that the scheduled lay-offs are
occurring for local economic reasons unrelated to the availability of CHRP grant funds;
such documentation may include local council meeting minutes, memoranda, notices, or
orders discussing the lay-offs, budget documents ordering jurisdiction-wide budget cuts,
and/or notices provided to the individual officers regarding the lay-offs.

CHRP funds are awarded based on your agency’s current entry-level full-time sworn officer
salaries and fringe benefits package over a three-year period. For any additional costs higher
than entry-level, your agency must pay with local funds, not CHRP funds.

A grantee receiving CHRP funding to prevent a scheduled lay-off must continue to fund
the officer with local funds until the date of the scheduled lay-off. Also, grantees that
rehire officers who are scheduled to be laid off in the future do not need to complete the
administrative steps for a formal lay-off before using COPS funds, as long as the grantee can
document the date the lay-offs would occur if CHRP funds were not available. The grantee
may transfer the officer to the CH RP funding on or after the date of the scheduled lay-off.

An applicant may not reduce its budget for sworn officers just to take advantage of the
CHRP grant. Any budget cut must be unrelated to the receipt of CHRP grant funds to avoid a
violation of the nonsupplanting requirement.

When completing the questions about the number of CHRP sworn officer positions your
agency is requesting, please base your responses on your agency’s current (at the time of
application) needs for funding in the three hiring categories (new hires, rehires of previously
laid off officers, and rehiring officers who are scheduled to be laid off on a specific future
date). CHRP grant awards will be made for officer positions requested in each of these three
categories and recipients of CHRP awards are required to use awarded funds for the specific
categories awarded. If an applicant receives an award, and after receiving the award needs to
change the hiring categories, it must request a post-award grant modification to change the
categories of hiring and receive prior approval before spending CHRP funding. To request a
modification, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770.

If, during the review of your agency’s application, the COPS Office reduces the number of
positions your agency requested in your application, the COPS Office may contact you to
obtain a new number of officer positions requested in each category.

Section 4: Need or Federal Assistance
All applicants are required to provide information on their agency’s inability to implement this
project without federal assistance.

When answering the next set of questions, we strongly recommend that you consult with
your jurisdiction’s budgeting office or official, as several items relate to the overall jurisdiction’s
budget, revenue, and general fund.

To the extent possible, all data should come from a publicly verifiable source, and supporting
source documentation may be requested by the COPS Office. This information will be used to
evaluate your jurisdiction’s need for federal assistance to address its public safety needs.

Question 1

Please provide the total annual operating budget for your law enforcement agency for the
current fiscal year, as well as the two previous fiscal years.

19

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Question 2

Please provide the total jurisdictional (city, county. state, tribal) annual operating budget
for the current fiscal year, as well as the previous two fiscal years. For example, if you are a
county sheriff’s agency, you should report the total annual operating budget for your county
government. If you are a local police department, you should provide the total annual
operating budget for your city, town, or borough. Note that this data may be routinely
reported through your agency’s local government financial reporting system and/or to your
state auditor.

Question 3

Please provide the total jurisdictional (city, county. state, tribal) locally generated revenue for
the current fiscal year, as well as the previous two fiscal years. These are revenues resulting
directly and only from local sources, such as locally generated property taxes, sales taxes, and
other taxes and fees. Do not include in this total any revenue that is not generated locally, such
as state and federal grants.

Question 4

Please provide your jurisdictional (city. county. state, tribal) total general fund balance for the
current fiscal year, as well as the previous two fiscal years.

Question 5

Please indicate the percentage of employees in your jurisdiction (city, county, state, tribal)
that have been reduced through lay-offs from January 1,2008 until the submission of this
application.

For example, if your agency laid off 10% of its civilian law enforcement personnel on July 1,
2008, and further anticipates another 10% lay-off to its civilian law enforcement personnel
by August 17, 2009, you would only include the 10% that were laid off at the time of the
application.

Question 6

Please indicate the percentage of employees in your jurisdiction (city. county, state, tribal) that
have been reduced by furloughs. The COPS Office is only requesting information on furloughs
that total more than 40 hours per person, per fiscal year.

For example, if your agency requires that every sworn employee take one hour per week
off (furlough) for one year, each employee would be furloughed for 52 hours of time across
the fiscal year. Therefore, since this is greater than the 40 hours per person, per fiscal year
threshold for reporting furloughs, you would indicate alOO% furlough rate for sworn law
enforcement officer personnel.

Question 7

Please indicate the percentage of employees in your jurisdiction that have been reduced due
to official policies that limit yourjurisdiction’s ability to fill vacancies. Please do not report your
vacancy rate, which may include normal vacancies due to hiring and training delays. Only
report those vacancies resulting from official policies that limit yourjurisdiction’s ability to fill
vacancies, such as hiring freezes.

For example, agency A has an authorized sworn strength often, but the actual current sworn
strength is nine. The city mandated that the department is under a temporary hiring freeze
and cannot backfill the one vacant position allowed under its authorized sworn strength.The
percentage of sworn law enforcement personnel not hired due to official policies such as a
hiring freeze would be reported as 10%.

20

sq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Agency B has an authorized sworn strength often, but the actual current sworn strength is
eight. The city mandated that the department could not fill one of the vacancies due to a
hiring freeze, but is allowing the department to fill the other vacancy (though this position
has not been hired due to recruitment challenges). The percentage of sworn law enforcement
personnel not hired due to official policies would be reported as 10%, even though the total
vacancy rate is 20%.

Question 8

To determine yourjurisdiction’s percentage of families in poverty as established by the
American Community Survey (ACS), you must visit the U.S. Census Bureau’s American
FactFinder website at http://factfinder.census.govJ. At the top of the main page, enter your
city/town/county, select your state and click”Go.” When the Fact Sheet for your jurisdiction
appears, ensure that it says 2005-2007 American Community Survey at the top, then look
under the heading”Economic Characteristics”for the line”Families below poverty level.” Look
across to the second column for the percent of families in poverty figure and report this
number in your CHRP application.

IF YOUR JURISDICTION HAS LESS THAN 20,000 IN POPULATION, it may not be possible to
get the 2005-2007 ACS families in poverty estimate for your community. In this case, please
provide the next best level of reportable data — for example, the Borough of Coopersburg in
Pennsylvania (pop. 2,582) could follow the instructions above, searching on the surrounding
Lehigh County.

Question 9

To determine your jurisdiction’s unemployment rate as established by the Bureau of Labor
Statistics, you must visit the Bureau’s Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) program
website at http://www.bIs.~ov/lau/home,htm#data. Please note, for the CHRP application you
must provide the January 2009 unemployment rate, which is scheduled for release in LAUS on
or about March 19,2009.

The LAUS data page includes comprehensive instructions on multiple methods of searching.
One option is to click the button marked “One Screen Data Search.” When the search window
appears, select your state (for example,”Oregon”) and then your area type (for example, “cities
and towns above 25,000 population”) and then your specific city (for example,”Salem”). Then
click on the button,”Get Data.” The results screen will show the monthly unemployment rate
for every month going back to January of 1998. Please scroll to the bottom of the table to
find the unemployment rate (in the last column) for January 2009 and enter this number in
the first box. Look up 12 rows to find the unemployment rate for January 2008 and enter that
number in the second box.

IF YOUR JURISDICTION HAS LESS THAN 25,000 IN POPULATION, it may not be possible to
calculate the monthly unemployment rate for your jurisdiction. [A notable exception would
be that LAUS includes all cities and towns in the New England region regardless of size.] If
your jurisdiction does not appear in the LAUS data, please provide the next best reportable
level of data. This could be the surrounding county or multi-entity small labor market area, as
appropriate.

Question 10

To calculate your foreclosure rate, you will need to collect both your jurisdiction’s total number
of residential properties and the total number of properties that entered the foreclosure
process in calendar year 2008. The foreclosure filing count may include a Notice of Default,
an auction foreclosure filing, and/or a Bank-Owned foreclosure (REO). Because not every
community can accurately trackforeclosure filings, it may not be possible to calculate this rate
for your jurisdiction. In that case, please check the box that the necessary information is not
available.

21

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Question Ii

If applicable, please select the event(s) that your jurisdiction experienced on or after January 1, 2008.

Question 12

It is possible that yourjurisdiction has experienced an event that has resulted in a significant and
unplanned outlay of capital or unanticipated loss of revenue. This event must have occurred on
or after January 1, 2008. If this is the case, please check”yes7 indicate the cost of this event as a
percentage of yourjurisdiction’s total operating budget, and briefly describe the event (approximately
50 words).

For example, your jurisdiction may have experienced an unexpected failure of a water main that will
cost $1.3 million to repair. If the total jurisdictional operating budget is $10 million, then the cost of this
unplanned outlay would be expressed as 13%, and the text box description might read, “The sudden
and unexpected failure of a city water main resulted in a sinkhole in the middle of a primary commuter
artery requiring repair of the main as well as the surrounding land and road surface:’

Question 13

Using Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) crime definitions, enter the actual number of incidents reported
by your agency in calendar year 2008. If your agency is a NIBRS reporting agency, please ensure that
your data is reported in UCR Summary Data style. If your agency does not officially report to UCR or to
NIBRS, please enter the actual number of incidents reported by your agency in calendar year 2008 as
reported in your agency’s official end-of-year statistical report. Please ensure that these statistics are
recorded according to the UCR Hierarchy rule (see page 10 of the UCR Handbook, which is available at
www.fbi.gov/ucr/handbookjucrhandbooko4,pdf).

Section 5: Law En orcement & Community Policing Strategy
COPS grants must be used to initiate or enhance community policing activities. This section
includes questions related to your community partnerships, problem solving, and organizational
transformation activities. For each question, please select the answer that best describes your
agency’s plan for the CHRP funding.

For the community policing plan narrative, please describe your agency’s implementation plan for
this program (if awarded), with specific reference to each of the following elements of community
policing: (a) community partnerships and support, including consultation with community groups,
private, and/or other public agencies; (b) related governmental and community initiatives that
complement your agency’s proposed use of CHRP funding; and (c) organizational transformation —

how your agency will use these funds to reorient its mission to community policing or enhance its
involvement in and commitment to community policing. This narrative should be limited to 2,000
words.

For additional information on community policing, please refer to the COPS website at http://www.
cops.usdoj.gov/Default.asp?1tem36.

Section 6: Continuation of Project After Federal Funding Ends
All applicants are required to affirm that their agency plans to retain all officer positions awarded
following the expiration of the CHRP grant and identify their planned source(s) of retention funding.
Agencies applying for CHRP funding are committing to retain each officer position awarded for at
least 12 months following the conclusion of 36 months of federal funding for that position. Agencies
that do not plan to retain all officer positions under this grant program at the time of application are
ineligible to apply for CHRP funding.

The retention requirement cannot be satisfied through attrition.The retained CHRP-funded officer
positions should be added to your agency’s law enforcement budget with state and/or local funds for
at least 12 months, over and above the number of locally-funded officer positions that would have
existed in the absence of the grant.

22

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

At the conclusion of federal funding, agencies that fail to retain the additional officer positions
awarded under the CHRP grant may be ineligible to receive future COPS grants for a period of
one to three years.

Section 7: Sample Budget Detail Worksheet
Complete the Budget Detail Worksheet based upon your agency’s current first-year full-time
entry-level salaries and fringe benefits for your locally-funded officers, Increases for Year 2 and
Year 3 will need to be projected to complete the total three-year full-time entry-level salary and
fringe benefits per officer request.

Please note that even if your agency is applying only for funds to rehire experienced officers
who have been or are scheduled to be laid off, you must complete your budget request based
on your current full-time entry-level salaries and fringe benefits. Any additional higher than
entry-level costs for rehired officers must be paid with local funds.

The sample Budget Detail Worksheet that is included has been completed to assist you in
submitting your budget information.

Budget Worksheet Part 1: Full-Time Sworn Officer Information
Section A:
The agency entered $36,000.00 as the annual first-year entry-level base salary (referred to
as annual base salary or”ABS”) of a full-time sworn officer position in its department. The
ABS cannot be higher than what the agency currently pays for this position locally. Your
agency should only provide the ABS for one position in this section; the agency will have the
opportunity in Section C to indicate the total number of positions being requested.

Section B:

Social Security cannot exceed 6.2% of the ABS. In the sample, the agency entered zero and
checked the “Exempt” box and is required to provide an explanation in Part 2 of the budget
worksheet. Agencies that pay a fixed rate that is less than 6.2% should check the”Fixed Rate”
box and provide an explanation in Part 2.

Medicare cannot exceed 1.45% of the ABS. In the sample, the agency entered the maximum
allowable amount of $522.00 ($36,000.00 X 1.45% = $522.00).

For health insurance, life insurance, vacation, sick leave, retirement, worker’s compensation,
and unemployment insurance, agencies should indicate the dollar amount and percentage of
the ABS that it pays for fringe benefits in the first year for a full-time entry-level sworn officer
position. For worker’s compensation and unemployment insurance, agencies may indicate that
they are exempt by checking the appropriate box.

There are several other fringe categories that are allowable under this grant program, and
they are listed in the drop down menu. Your agency can pick as many of categories that are
applicable to your agency and fill in the dollar amount and percentage of the ABS for ~ach
one. The COPS Office will not pay for any fringe benefits not listed, and if your agency pays
those benefits for locally-funded officer positions, your agency will be required to do so for
CHRP-funded officer positions with local funds.

In the sample, the agency entered $16,362.00 for the total first-year entry-level fringe benefits
for a full-time sworn officer position in its department.

23

k~L

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Section C:
The Budget Worksheet will automatically calculate the total Year 1 salary and fringe benefits
for one entry-level full-time sworn officer position for your agency in Section C, which for the
sample equals $52,362.00.

For Year 2 and Year 3, agencies are required to provide projections for the salary and fringe
benefits for an entry-level full-time officer position. Agencies are also required to maintain
records documenting how it calculated its projections. There are many ways that an agency
may calculate and document the salary and fringe benefits projections. For example, the
figures can be based on a contractual agreement that guarantees cost of living or other
increases; budget projections that the agency is using to calculate other salaries and fringe
benefits for future years; or the average percentage increase in salaries and benefits that the
agency experienced over the last five years. The important thing is that your agency estimates
the costs to the best of its ability and keeps the supporting documentation in your agency’s
grant file in case of future audit or monitoring of your CHRP grant.

ForYear 2, the agency estimated the salary at $37,080 and fringe benefits at $16,853. ForYear
3, the agency estimated the salary at $38,192 and fringe benefits at $17,359.

Based on the figures for Year 1, 2 and 3, the Budget Worksheet will automatically calculate
the total three-year salary and fringe benefits. In addition, the Budget Worksheet will
automatically calculate total project costs based on the number of officer positions your
agency requested in the application.

Please note that the COPS Office uses the information provided in the Budget Worksheet to
determine the amount of your CHRP grant, if awarded, so your agency must ensure that the
figures are accurate.

B dget Worksheet Part 2: Full-Time Sworn Officer Information
Question 1:
All agencies that had an estimated increase in salaries and/or fringe benefits over the life of
the grant are required to provide a reason(s) why. Agencies should check all the boxes that
apply and/or provide a brief written response if “other” is selected. In the sample, the agency
checked that the increases were due to cost of living adjustments and step raises.

Question 2:

Agencies must provide a written explanation if they indicated that they were either exempt or
had a fixed rate for Social Security or Medicare. In the sample, the agency provided a reason
for the exemption to pay Social Security.

Budget Summary
The Budget Summary will automatically calculate total project costs based on the figures
provided in the Budget Worksheet and the number of officer positions requested in the
application.

24

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPSHiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

Instructions: Please complete the questions below based on your agency’s current first-year full-time entry-
level salaries and fringe benefits for your locally-funded officers. [You will be asked to project Year 2 and
Year 3 increases below.]

Part 1: Full-Time Sworn Officer Information

A. Current First Year Entry-Level Base Salary for One Position $ 36,000 .00 x 1 Years = $ 36,000 .00

Please calculate the fringe benefit costs below based on the first year entry-level benefits for one sworn
officer position. -

~B. FRINGE BENEFITS: çQ.$j~ % OF BASE: DIT . I I . iT 0

Social Security $ 0 .00 _____________% Exempt: ~l ~~J~Fixed Rate: U

Cannot exceed 6.2% ofAnnual Base Salary. If less than 6.2%, exempt, or fixed rate, provi~è~ explanation in~’F~rt2: F !l~ ime Sworn Officer
Information.” ~ \ .;~, ~‘

~ ~Medicare $ 522 .00 1.45 ~ ExJmj~t: U’~.k~ ~ Fixed Rate: U
~, ‘ ~ ~i~”

,~,.‘‘ ~ ~Cannot exceed 1.45% ofAnnual Base Salary. If less than 1.45%~exe Pt orfi e’ ‘te ‘rovide an explanation in “Part2: Full-Time Sworn Officer
Information.”

Health Insurance Fixed Rate: U

Other___________ ___________ ____________

Other___________ ____________ _____________

Other___________ ____________ _____________

Benefits Subtotal _____________

(1 Position):

C.TotalSalary$ 36,000 + Total Benefits $ 16,362 $ 52,362

Part A (One Position) Part B (One Position)

Life Insurance ~“ $
~ ~ ~

Vacation -~ $ z.-~ ‘~“~‘oo ____________%

Sick Leave 00 ____________%

Retirement ~ 6,~8O .00 18 %

Worker’s Compensation4~~$ 1,800 .00 5 %
Ifexempt check box

Unemployment Insurance $ 720 .00 2
If exempt check box

Number of Hours Annually:

Number of Hours Annually:

Exempt: U

Exempt: U

Describe:

Describe:

Describe:

Fixed Rate: U

$ .00 _____________%

$ .00 _____________%

$ .00 _____________%

$ 16,362 .00

25

(fi9~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Based on the current first year entry-level salary and fringe benefits package, please project
Year 2 and Year 3 increases and use these figures to calculate the full three-year salary and
fringe benefits amounts per sworn officer position that you are requesting through the
CHRP grant.

Your agency must maintain records documenting how it calculated its Year 2 and Year 3
projections (and, accordingly, its total three-year salary and fringe benefits amounts per
officer position) in its CHRP grant records throughout the grant period and for three years
following the official closeout of the COPS grant in the event of an audit, monitoring, or
other evaluation of your grant compliance.

Year 2
Total Year 2 entry-level salary for one sworn officer position: $37,080

Total Year 2 entry-level fringe benefits for one sworn officer position: $ 16.853

Year 3
Total Year 3 entry-level salary for one sworn officer position: $38.1 92

Total Year 3 entry-level fringe benefits for one sworn officer position: S 17.359

Total three-year salary for one officer position: $111,272 x number of sworn
positions requested ~ = 5333.816 Total Three-Year Salary Project Cost
(calculated by the system)

Total three-year fringe benefits for one officer position: $50,574 x number of sworn
positions requested a= S151,722TotalThree-Year Fringe Benefits Project Cost
(calculated by the system)

Total three-year salary and fringe benefits for one officer position: S 161.846 x number
of sworn positions requested ~ = $485.53 8 Total Project Cost
(calculated by the system)

26

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Part 2: Full-Time Sworn Officer Information
After completing Part 1 of this budget worksheet, answer the following questions. Be sure
to answer EVERY question. Missing or erroneous information could delay the review of your
agency’s request.

1. If your agency’s second and/or third-year costs for salaries and/or fringe benefits increase
after the first year, check the reason(s) why in the space below:

~1 Cost of living adjustment (COLA) ~1 Step raises U Change in benefit costs

U Other- please explain briefly: _____________________________________

2. If an explanation is required for any of the following categories, please provide in the space
below:

1) Social Security: Our agency is exempt from Social Security for full-time officers

2) Medicare: ____________________________________________________________

27

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

28

BUDGET SUMMARY

Budget Category

Sworn Officer Positions

Total Project Amount:

Iohn ~“vv nm

Line#

Total Federal Share Am~ ñt:
~ ~ ,~•~

Contact Information for Budget Questions ~

~Please provide contact information of thiffinanc.ial Qfficial~t àtthe-@~S Office may contact with
questions related to your budget submis~n.~~~ ~

v

Authorized Official’s Typed Narne:~’ o n D o
~‘

Title: ~ ~ ef

Phone: xx xx -

Fax: ~ (xxx) xxx-xxxx

E-mail Address: ~

~fl

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPsHiringRecovery Program (CHRP)

Sections 8,9, 10 and 11: Legal Requirements
Applicants should thoroughly review the Assurances, Certifications, Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities and Certification of Review and Representation of Compliance With Requirements.

The filing of Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (SF-LLL) is required for each payment or
agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence
an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered federal
action. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and
Budget for additional information. If this form applies to your agency, you must submit the
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (SF-LLL) as an attachment to your CHRP application. Complete
all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report.

All applicants are required to read and sign the Assurances, Certifications and Certification of
Review and Representation of Compliance With Requirements. Original, signed hard copies of
these three documents must be kept in the agency’s files and furnished upon request.

29

Lr3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Recovery Program (CHRP)

APPENDIXES
Appendix A: Glossary of COPS Program Terms
The following information is provided to assist you with the corn pletion of your COPS grant
program application forms. The list includes some of the most common terms that are used
in the application forms. For additional assistance or clarification regarding any part of the
application, please contact your Grant Program Specialist at 800.421.6770.

Allowable Costs: Allowable costs are costs that will be paid for by this grant program. The
only allowable costs under CHRP are the approved full-time entry-level salaries and fringe
benefits of newly hired or rehired sworn career law enforcement officers hired or rehired on or
after the grant award start date.

Authorized Officials: The authorized officials are the individuals in your organization who
have final authority and responsibility for all programmatic and financial decisions regarding
your application and, if awarded, your grant award. For law enforcement agencies, the
listed Law Enforcement Executive (usually Chief of Police, Sheriff, etc.) and the Government
Executive (usually Mayor, Board President, etc.) are your agency’s authorized officials.

Award Start Date: This is the date on or after which your agency is authorized to hire and!
or rehire positions that were approved by the COPS Office. If awarded, the award start date is
found on your grant Award Document.

Career Law Enforcement Officer: The COPS statute defines a “career law enforcement officer”
as a person hired on a permanent basis who is authorized by law, or by a state or local public
agency, to engage in or oversee the prevention, detection or investigation of violations of
criminal laws.

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA): The CFDA is an annual government-wide
publication that contains a description and index of all forms of federal assistance. Each
program is assigned a “CFDA number7which is used by auditors to track grant revenues under
the Single Audit Act, It is also used in participating states by State Single Points of Contact in
conducting the required intergovernmental reviews under Executive Order 12372. The CFDA
number for all COPS programs is 16.710.

Central Contractor Registry (CCR): The CCR database is the repository for standard
information about federal financial assistance applicants, recipients, and sub-recipients.
Organizations that have previously submitted applications via Grants.gov are already
registered with CCR, as it is a requirement for Grants.gov registration. Please note, however,
that applicants must update or renew their CCR at least once per year to maintain an active
status. Information about registration procedures can be accessed at www.ccr.gov.

Closeout: The process in which the awarding agency, the COPS Office, determines that all
applicable administrative actions and all required work and conditions of the award have
been completed and met by the recipient and awarding agency.

Cognizant Federal Agency: The federal agency that generally provides the most federal
financial assistance to the recipient of funds. Cognizance is assigned by the Office of
Management and Budget (0MB).

Community Policing: Community policing is a philosophy that promotes organizational
strategies, which support the systematic use of partnerships and problem-solving techniques,
to proactively address the immediate conditions that give rise to public safety issues such as
crime, social disorder, and fear of crime.

30

4q

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

Consortium: A consortium is a group of two or more governmental entities that agree to
form a partnership to provide law enforcement services to their constituent communities.

COPS Office: The Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) is the office within
the U.S. Department of Justice that, if awarded, is your”grantor”or”awarding”agencyfor
your COPS grant or cooperative agreement. The COPS Office is responsible for administering
your grant for the entire grant period. You can reach the COPS Office Response Center at
800.421.6770.

Criminal Intelligence Officer: A criminal intelligence officer, whether working directly with a
law enforcement agency or assigned to the appropriate state or regional fusion center, works
in the field of criminal intelligence and may conduct data collection, research and analysis to
produce finished intelligence reports or other products designed to assist in the prevention,
detection, or investigation of violations of criminal laws.

DUNS Number: DUNS stands for”data universal numbering system.~’ DUNS numbers are
issued by Dun and Bradstreet (D&B) and consist of nine digits. If your institution does not have
one, call 866.705.5711 to receive one free of charge. You can also request your DUNS number
online at www.dnb.com/us.

Federally Recognized Tribe: Tribal entities that are recognized and eligible for funding
and services from the Bureau of Indian Affairs by virtue of their status as Indian tribes.
They are acknowledged to have the immunities and privileges available to other federally
acknowledged Indian tribes by virtue of their government-to-government relationship
with the United States as well as the responsibilities, power, limitation, and obligations of
such tribes. Only Federally Recognized Tribes are eligible to apply for COPS grant funds. For
further information, contact: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Division of Tribal Government Services,
MS-4631-MIB, 1849 C Street, N.W.,Washington, D.C. 20240, 202.208.2475.

GNIS ID:The Geographic Names Information System (GNIS) database is maintained by the
U.S. Geological Survey, U.S. Department of the Interior. The database assigns a unique,
permanent feature identifier, the Feature ID, that is the only standard federal key for
integrating or reconciling feature data from multiple datasets.

Grant Number: If awarded, the grant number identifies your agency’s specific grant, and can
be found on your grant Award Document. This number should be used as a reference when
corresponding with the COPS Office. The COPS Office tracks grant information based upon
this number.

Hire: Under the CHRP grant, applicants may request funding to hire new, full-time officer
positions, including filling existing officer vacancies that are no longer funded in the law
enforcement budget. CHRP program funding is based on an agency’s entry-level full-time
salaries and fringe benefits. Any additional (higher than entry-level) salaries and fringe
benefits must be paid by the recipient agency with local funds.

Matching Funds: What a locality must contribute as a cash match toward total allowable
project costs over the life of the program. There is no matching fund requirement for the
CHRP program (although higher than entry-level costs for rehired officers must be paid with
local funds).

Obligation of Funds: If this application is awarded, the COPS Office”obligates”federal funds
when the grant Award Document is signed by the Director or his/her designated official. For
the grantee, grant funds are “obligated”when monies are spent directly on purchasing items
approved under the grant or cooperative agreement. The term encumbrance is often times
used at the local and state levels to describe this type of transaction. Liquidated obligations
are considered cash outlays or monies actually spent. Unliquidated obligations are obligations
incurred and recorded but not yet paid (accrual basis of accounting) or not yet recorded and
not yet paid (cash basis of accounting).

31

so

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPSHiring R&o veryProgram (CHRP)

OJP Vendor Number/EIN Number: This is your agency’s nine-digit federal tax identification
number assigned to you by the IRS. Your accounting/bookkeeping department should
have this number. If your EIN previously has been assigned to another agency within your
jurisdiction, the Office of the Comptroller will assign a new OJP vendor number to you. The
new assigned number is to be used for administrative purposes only, in connection with this
grant program, and should not be used for IRS purposes.

ORI (Originating Agency Identifier) Number: This number is assigned by the FBI and is
your agency’s originating agency identifier. The first two letters are your state abbreviation,
the next three numbers are your county’s code, and the final two numbers identify your
jurisdiction within your county. When you contact the COPS Office with a question, you
can use the ORI number, and we will be able to assist you. If you are a previous COPS grant
recipient, you may have been assigned an ORI number through the COPS Office if the FBI had
not previously assigned your agency this identifier number.

Primary Law Enforcement Authority: An agency with primary law enforcement authority
is the agency that is the first responder to calls for service, and has ultimate and final
responsibility for the prevention, detection, and/or investigation of violations of criminal laws
within its jurisdiction.

The Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Act of 1994: The COPS Office is
charged with fulfilling the mandates of this law, The purposes of the law are to:

• Increase the number of community policing officers on the beat

• Provide additional and more effective training to law enforcement officers to enhance
their problem-solving, service, and other skills needed in interacting with members of the
community

• Encourage the development and implementation of innovative programs to permit
members of the comm unity to assist law enforcement agencies in the prevention of crime

• Encourage the development of new technologies to assist law enforcement agencies in
reorienting the emphasis of their activities from reacting to crime to preventing crime.

Rehire: Under the CHRP grant applicants may request funding to rehire full-time officers who
have already been laid off (at the time of application) and/or are currently scheduled to be laid
off on a specific future date (at the time of the application) as a result of state, local or tribal
budget reductions. A grantee may use CHRP funding to rehire an experienced full-time officer,
but any additional costs higher than entry-level that your agency pays the rehired officer must
be paid with local agency funds, not CHRP funds.

Retention: CHRP grantees are required to retain all full-time officer positions awarded for at
least 12 months from the time that the 36 months of grant funding for each CHRP position
expires. The additional officer positions should be added to your agency’s law enforcement
budget with state and/or local funds, over and above the number of locally-funded officer
positions that would have existed in the absence of the grant. Absorbing CHRP-funded
officers though attrition (rather than adding the extra positions to your budget with
additional funding) does not meet the retention requirement.

Supplanting: COPS grant funds may not be used to supplant (replace) state, local, or Bureau
of Indian Affairs funds that would be made available in the absence of federal COPS grant
funding. Program funds must be used to increase the amount of state, local, or Bureau of
Indian Affairs funds otherwise budgeted for the grant purposes, plus any additional state,
local, or Bureau of Indian Affairs funds budgeted for these purposes.

32

5’

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



COPS Hiring Reco very Program (CHRP)

PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE
The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to be up to one
hour per response, depending upon the COPS program being applied for, which includes
time for reviewing instructions. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other
aspects of the collection of this information, including suggestions for reducing this burden,
to the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, U.S. Department of Justice, 1100
Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20530; and to the Public Use Reports Project, Office
of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, D.C.
20503.

You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless it displays a valid
0MB control number. The 0MB control number for this application is 1 1O3~OO96 and the
expiration date is 09/3012009.

33

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



e03 094188 Created Date: March 2009

~• - .~‘. •~...

I .- ~“

~ ,‘~ ~.3. 1

I 3 —.
I

ww~w.~c’op~. ~sdoj.gov
~ -~ — a .~,

.•• .. .-..• ~. -

— ______

— - •‘ ~ .. . . . .
r ~.t•.~.••. ;•,.•..~ .p~ - ~.

3 ~.-
- ~‘--...- ~ - “~-~: .‘ ., . . .-~-.... . .

~‘ ~ ~ ~,, ~ .~•. ~

f r ...~.

FOR Moiu~ INFORMATION:

U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
1100 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

To obtain details on COPS programs, call the
COPS Office Response Center at 800.421.6770

Visit COPS Online at the address listed below.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: [I Status Report: LI

Department/Division: Travis County Sheriffs Office
Contact Person/Title: Michael G Hemby - Planning Manager
Phone Number: 854-4924

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant
From: 3/1/2009 I To: 9/30/2012

US Department of Justice

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: ~ Continuation: LI I Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: L~≤i
Advance: I~]

Ongoing Award: [1
Reimbursement: LI

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:NS____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:jc____

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Depart. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
Replacement of Jackets Yes Yes
Increase in Citations Yes Yes
Reduction in officer injuries Yes Yes

Measures_For Grant
Replacement of Jackets Yes
Outcome Impact Description Will fund replacement of Jackets with PPE Certified Jackets
Increase E-Citation Units I I
Outcome Impact Description Will fund increase in e-citation units in the field
Increase MDC’s I I I
Outcome Impact Description Will equip SWAT Unit with MDC units.

t::’1XXIIMI~—I0)u,yMfll.iKAIS I~l p0CPpp~.009rrn*~Sh.~I Fl 091*0 0.adoc

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:

Federal
Funds

Operating:

State
Funds

Capital Equipment:

Local
Funds

Indirect Costs:

C8urny
Match

Total:

495,000

FTEs:

In-Kind

495,000

TOTAL

0
0

0

0

0
495,000

0
0

0 495,000
0.00

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PBO Recommendation:

I. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
Department will order and maintain this equipment.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

~ None

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ No - City of Austin would be the fiscal agent for the grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.

~ None required

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.

I~r.n~YCPg.p4..~G.o S~n~,y Sb..~ FY09 JAG G9d~~

PBO recommends proceeding with the necessary Interlocal Agreement with the City of Austin
and acceptance of this Grant.

This funding will provide for equipment funding related to several ongoing projects within the
Travis County Sheriffs Office. See attachment for details.

This request is to continue and complete funding of program equipment funded with previous
JAG grants. Funding reductions over the past few years have precluded the completion of said
projects.

This grant will predominantly focus on officer safety related equipment. Ranging from
information in the field to safety equipment, the grant request is designed to ensure that officers
receive the necessary tools for their daily jobs.

ss

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



JIM SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

DARREN LONG
Major - Corrections

PH’YLLIS CLAIR
Major - Law Enforcement

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

March 25, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge
Honorable Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1.
Honorable Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Michael G Hemby 783, Research and Planning

2009 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Interlocal

Attached you will find the memorandum of understanding for the Federal Bureau of Justice Assistance
Justice Assistance Grant for 2009. This grant is the replacement for the Local Law Enforcement Block
Grant (LLEBG) that has supplied funding for various law enforcement projects within the Sheriffs Office
for several years.

Travis County, the City of Austin and the City of Pflugerville are set to receive $1,937,577.00 combined
from this fund for FY 2009. Travis County was originally slated to be allocated $140,885.00, however as a
disparate county we are entitled to negotiate the allocation between the effected jurisdictional partners.
Thus, as in the past, the Austin Police Department and Travis County Sheriffs Office have been in
discussions concerning this year’s allocations. The Pflugerville Police Department this year was included
as a direct recipient and thus was also included in these discussions. Based on those discussions, the
agreed upon allocations are as follows;

City of Austin
City of Pflugerville
Travis County

$1,422,729.00
$19,848.00

$495,000.00

Thus, the internet based application process will be for a total Travis County award of $495,000.00
There is no required county match to these funds.

1

5(p

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



This grant will be used to continue and complete technology enhancements for the Travis County
Sheriff’s Office as well as provide for increased personal safety related devices for our deputies. The
details on our request are as follows;

E-Citation Phase Il -$100,000 (Continuation from FY06 JAG Grant)

This is the continuation of our MDC project that was started under the FY07 JAG grant. Phase II would
expand out capacity to our highest producing patrol units. The previous project phase was limited to
traffic and motors units. This would supply approximately 20 units for patrol. In our review of Phase I of
the project we found that the handheld units have reduced the citation entry time of our officers by an
average of 25%. We are hopeful that the second phase of this project would produce comparable results.

PPE Jacket Upgrade Continuation - $80,000 (Continuation from FY 08 JAG Grant)

This is the continuation and completion of our PPE upgrade for law enforcement officers by upgrading
their outerwear jackets to level C PPE. Previous FY 08 JAG funding supplied $77,000 in funding which
was insufficient to complete the project. These new jackets serve to protect our deputies from chemical
and biological agents commonly found not only in terrorism type situations but in daily contact in our
community.

MDC Continuation Project — SWAT - $150,000 (Continuation from FY 05 LLEBG Grant)

This would be a continuation of the MDC project which has been grant funded for many years. The
SWAT team still has not been supplied with MDC’s and conduct field operations and call response as
well. This would supply 15 units. These mobile data computers will allow for our units to have full access
to our CAD system and run searches on the records management system as well. Furthermore, the
MDC’s will have full AVL capacity which will allow the tracking of the units as an officer safety issue.

Taser Continuation Project — Patrol - $100,000 (Continuation from FY 03 LLEBG Grant)

This would continue our implementation of the use of non-lethal Taser technology for line patrol usage.
This would supply approximately 100 units to be issued within the law enforcement bureau. Since
inception of our program we have seen a marked reduction in the number of officer related injuries where
officers had the Taser as an option in their use of force allowable options.

Radios and Equipment for 2 man units - $65,000

This would supply handheld radios wmd gear for an additional 12 patrol deputies. Our goal on this
program is to supply the basic one-time costs for an increase in staffing for our patrol division within the
Sheriff’s Office. These additional staff would be placed in two-man units in our highest call load and
crime areas of the county. This will reduce the need to pull other units out of their regular districts as
backup for calls.

It should be noted that all of the requests from the Travis County Sheriff’s Office are one-time
expenditures will little ongoing costs. Our goal was to try and complete several outstanding projects that
were not completed due to the reduction in grant funding that occurred over the last three years. We are
certainly aware that this jump in funding from last year’s allocation of $70,002.00 is an anomaly related to
the “stimulus package” at the federal level and thus is not anticipated to continue at these levels. Thus,
we steered very clear of personnel, or other matters that would require an ongoing cost to Travis County
other than minimal care and upkeep of these already proven systems.

You will find the attached Interlocal Agreement between the City of Austin, City of Pflugerville and Travis
County for your signature as required for the sharing of these funds. This item has been set for City
Council action on April 23’~. The award date is not anticipated until approximately July 2009.

2

57

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



If I can be of any assistance in this matter, please feel free to contact me at 854-4924.

Cc: PBO, Co Atty, Co Auditor

3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF AUSTIN, CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE

AND COUNTY OF TRAVIS

2009 BYRNE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) PROGRAM AWARD

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the COUNTY of TRAVIS, acting by and
through its governing body, the Commissioners Court, hereinafter referred to as COUNTY, the
CITY of AUSTIN, acting by and through its governing body, the City Council, and the CITY OF
PFLUGERVILLE, all of Travis County, State of Texas.

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter
791 of the Government Code;

WHEREAS, each governing body, in performing governmental functions orin paying for the
performance of governmental functions hereunder, shall make that performance or those payments
from current revenues legally available to that party; and

WHEREAS, each governing body fmds that the performance of this Agreement is in the best
interests of all parties, that the undertaking will benefit the public, and that the division of costs
fairly compensates the performing party for the services or functions under this agreement; and

WHEREAS, CITY OF AUSTIN, acting as fiscal agent for the grant, agrees to provide the
COUNTY $495,000 from the 2009 Justice Assistance Grant GAG) award; and

WHEREAS, CITY OF AUSTIN, acting as fiscal agent for the grant, agrees to provide the CITY
OF PFLUGERVILLE $19,848 from the 2009 Justice Assistance Grant GAG) award;

NOW THEREFORE, the COUNTY, CITY OF AUSTIN AND CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE
agree as follows:

Section 1.

CITY agrees to pay COUNTY a total of $495,000.00 of 2009 JAG funds. City agrees to pay the
CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE a total of 2009 $19,848.00 ofJAG funds.

Page 1 of2

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GMS APPLICATION NUMBER___________________

Section 2.

COUNTY agrees to use $495,000.00 for the JAG Program, and the City of Pflugerville agrees to use
$19,848 for the JAG Program, during the grant period that ends on September 30, 2012.

Section 3.

As joint applicants for JAG funding, the COUNTY and the CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE agree to
provide the financial and programmatic information required by the Bureau ofJustice Assistance for
the CITY OF AUSTIN to meet federal reporting requirements. Upon receipt of an invoice, the
CITY OF AUSTIN will reimburse the COUNTY for JAG project expenses in an amount not to
exceed $495,000.00; and the CITY OF AUSTIN will reimburse the CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE
for JAG project expenses in an amount not to exceed $19,848.00.

Section 4.

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims against
COUNTY other than claims for which liability may be imposed by the Texas Tort Claims Act.

Section 5.

Nothing in the performance of this Agreement shall impose any liability for claims against the CITY
OF AUSTIN or the CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE other than claims for which liability may be
imposed by the Texas Tort Claims Act.

Section 6.

Each party to this agreement will be responsible for its own actions in providing services under this
agreement and shall not be liable for any civil liability that may arise from the furnishing of the
services by the other party.

Section 7.

The parties to this Agreement do not intend for any third party to obtain a right by virtue of this
Agreement.

Section 8.

By entering into this Agreement, the parties do not intend to create any obligations express or
implied other than those set out herein; further, this Agreement shall not create any rights in any
party not a signatory hereto.

Page 2 of 3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



CITY OF AUSTIN COUNTY OF TRAVIS

City Manager County Judge

Date Date

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE

City Manager

Date

Page 3 of 3

(LI

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Recovery Act Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program Local
Solicitation Amounts for CAPCOG Region 12

. . . Eligible Individual Eligible JointState Jurisdiction Name Government Type
Allocation Allocation

TX HAYS COUNTY County $41,322
TX SAN MARCOS CITY Municipal $80,041 $121,363
TX LEE COUNTY County *

TX GIDDINGS CITY Municipal $16,757 $16,757
TX TRAVIS COUNTY County $140 885
TX AUSTIN CITY Municipal $1 776,844
TX PFLUGERVILLE CITY Municipal $19,848. ~~~$1937 577

TX BASTROP CITY Municipal $12,852
TX BASTROP COUNTY County $54,825

TX BURNET COUNTY County $23,915
TX CALDWELL COUNTY County $25,216

$35,953

$14,804

$25,704

$14,154

$35,465

$10,900

$54,825

$10,412

$10,575

$85,410

TX CEDAR PARK CITY Municipal

TX ELGIN CITY Municipal

TX GEORGETOWN CITY Municipal

TX LEANDER CITY Municipal

TX LOCKHART CITY Municipal

TX MARBLE FALLS CITY Municipal

TX ROUND ROCK CITY Municipal

TX SMITHVILLE CITY Municipal

TX TAYLOR CITY Municipal

TX WILLIAMSON COUNTY County

* Counties that have an asterisk (*) under the “Eligible Individual Allocation” column are ineligible for a direct FY 09

Recovery Act - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) award from BJA. For JAG purposes, these
counties remain a partner with the jurisdictions receiving funds and must be a signatory on the requIred Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU). A sample MOU is provided online at: http:llwww.ojp.usdol.govIBJAIrecoveryJAGIO9JAGMOu.pdf.

Shaded allocation amounts for disparate jurisdictions appearing in the “Eligible Individual Allocation” column are
suggested amounts based on what each jurisdiction would have been eligible to receive if there was no identified
disparity. Disparate jurisdictions are responsible for determining individual allocations and documenting individual
allocations in the MOU. Additional JAG Frequently Asked Questions can be found on the BJA JAG web page at:
http:llwww.oj~~.usdoj.qovIBJAJrecovervJAGIo9JAGFAQ.p~f.
***Note: the attached, JAG allocation for Eligible Local Jurisdictions for the State of Texas, the groups In the gray must
work together to submit a consolidated application.

3/23/09 CAPCOGmcc

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



• I,

I :‘ •

• I
I • •~ •

I, .
S

• II I

• •

• S. —
II I ..:

I • • * 4: I

I (4 I S S • S • I
I • I • I ‘ : • •‘ . —

• I I I • : •

• I I I — S •
a •• a I S • • a a *

0 • e S II I • S — 44I I • a S • S a

• a I • a — I • II

: • 0 I 5 4 4 a — •
a a •

— . a S S

I S • • * S

• • S • — • .~
a •~ S

• • . S a • • a
* 4 5 1 • 5
• a • I * S
* I • * I I •

• I 5 I I • •

• • I SI

I •

• a

— 1 II

.4 I
• I • II •~ I

• I • • -

I • I I

a S a

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Important Note to Prospective Applicants

This solicitation is issued pursuant to the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Public Law 111-5), which was signed into
law by President Obama on February 17, 2009. As of the date this
solicitation is issued, government-wide guidance is still forthcoming
on various aspects of the Act.

Applicants are strongly advised to check the appropriate web site
and www.oijiusdoi.clov/recovery/soljcitationregujrementshtm
periodically (including before submitting an application) for updates
to this solicitation and its associated requirements. Additional
information may become available that could affect project proposal
narratives, timelines, budget requests, certifications, and other
matters related to applications.

Award recipients will be required to follow any applicable provisions
of government-wide guidance that may be issued pursuant to the
Recovery Act.

Contact Information
For assistance with the requirements of this solicitation, contact: BJA toll-free at 1-866-268-0079
or e-mail JAGRecoverv~usdoj.gov. This e-mail account will be checked hourly. A response wili
be provided within one business day. You may also contact your BJA State Policy Advisor at
www.ojr.usdoj.govfBJA/resource/stcont.h~rn, or Eileen M. Garry, Deputy Director for Programs,
at 202—307—6226 or eileen.garrvc~usdoi.qov.

This application must be submitted through OJP’s Grants Management System (GMS). For
technical assistance with submitting the application, call the GMS Support Hotline at 1—888—
549—9901, option 3. The GMS Support 1-lotline hours of operation are Monday-Friday from 7:00
am. to 9:00 p.m. e.t. For step-by-step GMS guidance, please utilize OJP’s online Grants
Management System training tool: www.ojp.usdoj.gov/gmscbtf.

Release date: March 6, 2009

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expfres 9(3012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



CONTENTS

Overview of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 1

Deadline: Registration I

Deadline: Applications 2

Eligibility 2
Additional Requirements Related to the Recovery Act
American Indian Tribes and Alaska Native Tribes and/or Tribal Organizations

JAG Program-Specific Information 3

Accountability and Transparency under the Recovery Act 6

Performance Measures 9

How to Apply 10

What an Application Must Include: 10

Standard Form 424
Program Narrative
Budget and Budget Narrative
Review Narrative
Abstract
Certifications

Review Process ii

Additional Requirements 11

Appendix. Templates for Required Certifications 13

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 913012009

(Q5

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Recovery Act: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
(JAG) Formula Program: Local Solicitation

CDFA #16~8O4

Overview of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
Program

This grant program is authorized by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
(Public Law 111-5) (the “Recovery Act”) and by 42 U.S.C. 3751(a).

The stated purposes of the Recovery Act are: to preserve and create jobs and promote
economic recovery; to assist those most impacted by the recession; to provide investments
needed to increase economic efficiency by spurring technological advances in science and
health; to invest in transportation, environmental protection, and other infrastructure that will
provide long-term economic benefits; and to stabilize State and local government budgets, in
order to minimize and avoid reductions in essential services and counterproductive State and
local tax increases.

The Recovery Act places great emphasis on accountability and transparency in the use of
taxpayer dollars. Among other things, it creates a new Recovery Accountability and
Transparency Board and a new website — Recovery.gov — to provide information to the public,
including access to detailed information on grants and contracts made with Recovery Act funds.

The Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program is the primary provider of
federal criminal justice funding to state and local jurisdictions. JAG funds support all
components of the criminal justice system, from multijurisdictional drug and gang task forces to
crime prevention and domestic violence programs, courts, corrections, treatment, and justice
information sharing initiatives. JAG funded projects may address crime through the provision of
services directly to individuals and/or communities and by improving the effectiveness and
efficiency of criminal justice systems, processes, and procedures.

Deadline: Registration

Registering with OJP’s Grants Management System (G S)
Applications must be submitted through OJP’s online Grants Management System (GMS). To
access the system, go to httos://qrants.oio.usdoj.qov. Applicants should begin the process
immediately to meet the GMS registration deadline, especially if this is the first time they have
used the system. Each application requires a separate GMS registration. The registration
process for organizations includes: (1) Obtaining a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS)
number; (2) Registering your organization with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR)
database; and (3) Registering with GMS prior to applying.

The deadline to register is 8:00 p.m. Eastern Time on May 18, 2009.

A DUNS number is required. All applicants under this solicitation must include a DUNS (Data
Universal Numbering System) number in their application. Applications without a DUNS number
are incomplete.

A DUNS number is a unique nine-digit sequence recognized as the universal standard for
identifying and keeping track of entities receiving Federal funds. The identifier is used for
OM~ No. 1121-0323 1
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



tracking purposes and to validate address and point of contact information for federal assistance
applicants, recipients, and subrecipients. The DUNS number will be used throughout the grant
life cycle. Obtaining a DUNS number is a free, simple, one-time activity. Obtain one by calling 1-
866-705-5711 or by applying online at http:llfedqov.dnb.com/webformldisplayHomepaqe.do.

Central Contractor Registration ~CCR) is required. In addition to the DUNS number
requirement, OJP requires that all applicants (other than individuals) for federal financial
assistance maintain current registrations in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR) database.
The CCR database is the repository for standard information about federal financial assistance
applicants, recipients, and subrecipients. Organizations that have previously submitted
applications via Grants.gov are already registered with CCR, as it is a requirement for
Grants.gov registration. Please note, however, that applicants must update or renew their CCR
registration at least once per year to maintain an active status. Information about registration
procedures can be accessed at www.ccr.~ov.

Deadline: Applications

The due date for applying for funding under this announcement is 8:00 p.m. Eastern Time on
May 18, 2009.

Eligibility

Applicants are limited to units of local government appearing on the Recovery Act JAG
allocation list. For JAG Program purposes, a unit of local government is: a town, township,
village, parish, city, county, or other general purpose political subdivision of a state; any law
enforcement district or judicial enforcement district that is established under applicable state law
and has authority to, in a manner independent of other state entities, establish a budget and
impose taxes; or, it may also be a federally recognized Indian tribe or Alaskan Native
organization that performs law enforcement functions as determined by the Secretary of the
Interior. In Louisiana, a unit of local government means the office of a district attorney or a
parish sheriff.

Additional Requirements Related to the Recovery Act (including certification
requirements):
Reporting on the Use of Funds. In order to be eligible to receive funds under this solicitation,
applicants must certify that they will satisfy the reporting requirements of section 1512(c) of the
Recovery Act, which requires detailed reporting (including reporting on subawards) not later
than ten calendar days after the end of each calendar quarter. Detailed information on
section 1512(c) appears below, under ~‘Accountability and Transparency under the Recovery
Act.” A template for the certification is included in the appendix. Applicants may expect that a
standard form and/or standard reporting mechanism will be made available at a future date.

Certification regarding Infrastructure Investments. Pursuant to section 1511 of the Recovery Act,
a State or local government (including a federally-recognized Indian tribal government) may not
receive funds for an infrastructure investment (for example, construction or major renovation of
a correctional facility) unless the Governor, mayor, or other chief executive, as appropriate,
certifies that the infrastructure investment has received the full vetting required by law and that
the chief executive accepts responsibility that the infrastructure is an appropriate use of
taxpayer dollars. The certification must include a description of the infrastructure investment, the
estimated total cost, and the amount of Recovery Act funds to be used, and must be posted on
0MB No. 1121-0323 2
Approval Expires 913012009

(a7

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



a web site that is linked to Recovery.gov. (Refer to the OJP Recovery Act Additional
Requirements web page at www.ojp.usdoi.gov/recovery/solicftationrepuirements.htm for the text
of section 1511.)

Consistent with section 1511, all applicants under this solicitation must complete a ~General
Certification as to Requirements for Receipt of Funds for Infrastructure lnvestments~’ a template
for which is included in the appendix. Recipients that are awarded funds for one or more
infrastructure investment projects must also submit and post a certification that satisfies section
1511 as to each such specific project prior to obligating, expending, or drawing down funds for
such a project. Applicants or recipients that intend to prepare a section 1511 certification should
consult the OJP Recovery Act Additional Requirements web page at
www.oip.usdoj.gov/recover’~i/solicjtationrepujrementshtm If a standard form becomes available,
OJP will include a notice in the appropriate section of the web page.

American Indian Tribes and Alaska Native Tribes andlor Tribal Organizations: If a grant
application is being submitted on behalf of a tribe or tribal organization, a current authorizing
resolution of the governing body of the tribal entity or other enactment of the tribal council or
comparable government entity authorizing the inclusion of the tribe or tribal organization named
in the application must be included with the application.

JAG Program-Specific Information

All awards are subject to the availability of appropriated funds and any modifications or
additional requirements that may be imposed by law. Applicants also should anticipate
that awards under the Recovery Act will be one-time awards and accordingly should
propose project activities and deliverables that can be accomplished without additional
DOJ funding.

Established to streamline justice funding and grant administration, the JAG Program allows
states, tribes, and local governments to support a broad range of activities to prevent and
control crime based on their own local needs and conditions. JAG blends the previous Byrne
Formula and Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) Programs to provide agencies with
the flexibility to prioritize and place justice funds where they are needed most.

Formula
The Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) calculates, for each state and territory, a minimum base
allocation which, based on the statutory JAG formula, can be enhanced by (1) the state’s share
of the national population and (2) the state’s share of the country’s Part I violent crime statistics.
Once the state funding is calculated, 60 percent of the allocation is awarded to the state and 40
percent to eligible units of local government. States also have a variable percentage of the
allocation that is required to “pass through” to units of local government. This amount, also
calculated by BJS, is based on each state’s crime expenditures. Additionally, the formula
calculates direct allocations for local governments within each state, based on their share of the
total violent crime reported within the state. Local governments that are entitled to at least
$10,000 awards may apply directly to BJA for Local JAG grants.

NOTE: Beginning in 2009, the formula calculation for the local portion of the JAG statute has
changed significantly as a result of final implementation of the JAG statute. The statute, 42
U.S.C. 3755(d)(2)(B), specifies that for Fiscal Years 2005 through 2008, allocations to units of
local government would follow the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant (LLEBG) formula.
Pursuant to the statute, however, calculations for FY 2009 (and subsequent JAG calculations)
OMBNo.1121-0323 3
Approval E,~pires 9130120D9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



require that units of local government must have submitted to the FBI at least three years of
Uniform Crime Report (UCR) data during the most-recent ten-year period for which UCR data
are available (here. 1998-2007) in order to be eligible. As a result of this statutory requirement,
several local governments that were eligible in prior years for JAG formula funding are ineligible
this year due to a lack of compliant UCR data reporting.

Award Amount
The JAG allocation list established by the Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS), and indicates the
amount for which each unit of local government is eligible to apply. For a listing of eligible units
of local government and eligible amounts, go to
www.oft~.usdoj.c~ov/BJAJrecoveryJAG/recove~allocationshtmI

Purpose Areas
JAG funds may be used for state and local initiatives, technical assistance, training, personnel,
equipment, supplies, contractual support, information systems for criminal justice, and criminal
justice-related research and evaluation activities that will improve or enhance:

• Law enforcement programs.
• Prosecution and court programs.
• Prevention and education programs.
• Corrections and community corrections programs.
• Drug treatment and enforcement programs.
• Planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs.
• Crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation).

Responsibilities
The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of an eligible unit of local government or a local agency
designated by the CEO must submit the application for JAG funds. A unit of local government
receiving a JAG award will be responsible for the administration of the funds including:
distributing the funds; monitoring the award; submitting reports including performance measures
and program assessment data; and providing ongoing oversight and assistance to any
subrecipients of the funds.

Administrative Funds
A unit of local government may use up to 10 percent of the award for costs associated with
administering JAG funds.

Disparate Certification
A disparate allocation occurs when a city or municipality is scheduled to receive one and one-
half times (150 percent) more than a county with concurrent jurisdiction, while that county bears
more than 50 percent of the costs associated with prosecution or incarceration of the
municipality’s Part I violent crime. Multiple disparate allocations occur when multiple cities or
municipalities are collectively eligible to receive four times (400 percent) more than the county.

JAG disparate jurisdictions are certified by the Director of the Bureau of Justice Assistance
(BJA), based in part on input from the state’s Attorney General. For a listing of disparate
jurisdictions, go to www.oip.usdoi.qovlBJAlrecoveryJAG/recoveryallocations.html.

* Jurisdictions certified as disparate must identify a fiscal agent that will submit a joint
application for the total eligible allocation. The joint application must specify the award
distribution to each unit of local government and the purposes for which the funds will be

0MB No. 1121-0323 4
Approval Expires 9t3012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



used. When beginning the JAG application process, a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) that identifies which jurisdiction will serve as the applicant/fiscal agent for joint funds,
must be completed, and signed by the Authorized Representative for each participating
jurisdiction. The signed MOU should be attached to the application. For a sample MOU, go
to www.ojn. usdoi.gov/BJA/recovervJAG/JAGre~ove~M~u.pdf.

Governing Body Review
The applicant agency (fiscal agent) must make the grant application available for review by its
governing body (or to the organization designated by that governing body) not fewer than 30
days before the application is submitted to BJA.

Public Comment
The Local JAG application must include a statement that the application was made public and
that, to the extent of applicable law or established procedure, an opportunity to comment was
provided to citizens and neighborhood or community organizations.

Length of Awards
Awards are made in the first fiscal year of the appropriation and may be expended during the
following 3 years, for a total of 4 grant period years.
Trust Fund
Each unit of local government may draw down any or all JAG funds after acceptance of the
award. To do so, a trust fund must be established in which to deposit the funds. The trust fund
may or may not be an interest- bearing account. If subrecipierits draw down JAG funds in
advance, they also must establish a trust fund in which to deposit funds.

Recipients of funds, however, should be aware that the authority to retain such advance funding
may be withdrawn should the recipient persistently remain delinquent in applicable reporting
required by the Recovery Act. Specific information relating to this will be detailed in grant award
documents.

Prohibited Uses
No JAG funds may be expended outside of the JAG purpose areas. Even within the purpose
areas, however, JAG funds may not be used directly or indirectly for security enhancements or
equipment for nongovernmental entities not engaged in criminal justice or public safety. Nor
may JAG funds be used directly or indirectly to provide for any of the following matters unless
BJA certifies that extraordinary and exigent circumstances exist, making them essential to the
maintenance of public safety and good order:

Vehicles (excluding police cruisers), vessels (excluding police boats), or aircraft (excluding
police helicopters).
Luxury items.

• Real estate.
Construction projects (other than penal or correctional institutions).

• Any similar matters.

Non-Supplanting
Federal funds must be used to supplement existing state and local funds for program activit~es
and must not replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. See the
OJP Financial Guide (Part II. Chanter 3). Additional information appears on the “OJP Recovery
Act Additional Requirements” web page at
www.oj n . usdoj.nov/recoverv/solicitationrec~uirements. htm.
0MB No. 1121-0323 5
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Recovery Act: Buy American
All applicants that propose to use grant funds to construct, alter, maintain, or repair a public
building or public work should be aware that the Recovery Act (in section 1605) contains a “Buy
American” provision that applies to iron, steel, and manufactured goods, subject to certain
exceptions. The provision is to be applied in a manner consistent with United States obligations
under international agreements. Government-wide guidance on this provision is not yet
available, but is expected. For the text of section 1605, please refer to the ‘“‘OJP Recovery Act
Additional Requirements” web page at
www.oip.usdoj.gov/recovepjjsolicitationreguirernents.~~m.

Recovery Act: Wage Rate Requirements
All applicants should be aware that the Recovery Act contains a provision on wage rate
requirements that concerns projects funded or assisted by Recovery Act funds that employ
laborers and mechanics. See section 1606 of the Recovery Act, the text of which appears on
the “OJP Recovery Act Additional Requirements” web page at
www.oiD.usdoi.qov/recovervfsolicitationreguirements.htm. Government-wide guidance on this
provision is not yet available, but is expected.

Recovery Act: Preference for Quick-Start Activities
Pursuant to section 1602 of the Recovery Act, recipient of funds under this solicitation for
infrastructure investment are to give preference to activities that can be started and completed
expeditiously, and also are expected to use grant funds in a manner that maximizes job creation
and economic benefit. For the details of this requirement, please refer to the text of section
1602, which appears on the “OJP’s Recovery Act Additional Requirements” web page at
www.oi r.usdoj.poy/recovervfsolicitationrepuirements.htm.

Recovery Act: Contracts
Generally speaking, the Recovery Act places special emphasis on the use of fixed-price
contracts awarded through competitive procedures. As information becomes available, OJP will
provide guidance to applicants as to what, if any, particular procurement requirements or
procedures may apply to contracts awarded with Recovery Act grant funds, apart from those
that appear in 28 C.F.R. Part 66 and 28 C.F.R. Part 70.

Recovery Act: Limit on Funds
The Recovery Act specifically provides that funds may not be used by any state or local
government, or any private entity, for any casino or other gambling establishment, aquarium,
zoo, golf course, or swimming pool.

Recovery Act: Use of Funds in Conjunction with Funds from Other Sources.
Recovery Act funds may be used in conjunction with other funding as necessary to complete
projects, but tracking and reporting of Recovery Act funds must be separate, to meet the
reporting and other requirements of the Recovery Act and other applicable law. There can be no
commingling of funds. (See “Accountability and Transparency under the Recovery Act,” below.)

Accountability and Transparency under the Recovery Act

Separate Tracking and Reporting of Recovery Act Funds and Outcomes
Consistent with the special purposes and goals of the Recovery Act, and its strong emphasis on
accountability and transparency, it is essential that all funds from a Recovery Act grant be
tracked, accounted for, and reported on separately from all other funds (including DOJ grant
0MB No. 1121.0323 6
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



funds from non-Recovery Act grants awarded for the same or similar purposes or programs).
Recipients must also be prepared to track and report on the specific outcomes and benefits
attributable to use of Recovery Act funds.

The accounting systems of all recipients and subrecipients must ensure that funds from any
award under this Recovery Act solicitation are not commingled with funds from any other
source

Misuse of grant funds may result in a range of penalties, including suspension of current and
future funds, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided
under a grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Quarterly Financial and Programmatic Reporting
Consistent with the Recovery Act emphasis on accountability and transparency, reporting
requirements under Recovery Act grant programs will differ from and expand upon OJP’s
standard reporting requirements for grants. In particular, section 151 2(c) of the Recovery Act
sets out detailed requirements for quarterly reports that must be submitted within 10 days of the
end of each calendar quarter. Receipt of funds will be contingent on meeting the Recovery Act
reporting requirements.

Under this Recovery Act program, quarterly financial and programmatic reporting will be
required, and will be due within 10 calendar days after the end of each calendar quarter,
starting July 10, 2009.

Programmatic and Financial Reporting Due Dates
Periods
October- December January 10
January- March April 10
April-June July 10
July-September October 10

The information from grantee reports will be posted on a public website. To the extent that grant
funds are available to pay a grantee’s administrative expenses, those funds may be used to
assist the grantee in meeting the accelerated time-frame and extensive reporting requirements
of the Recovery Act.

Recovery Act grant recipients may expect that the information posted by OJP will identify
grantees that are delinquent in their reporting. In addition, in keeping with standard OJP
practice, grant recipients who do not submit required reports by the due date will not be
permitted to draw down funds thereafter, during the pendency of the delinquency, and may be
subject to other appropriate actions by OJP, including, but not limited to, restrictions on eligibility
for future OJP awards, restrictions on draw-down on other OJP awards, and suspension or
termination of the Recovery Act award.

Funding recipients may expect that a standard form and/or reporting mechanism may be
available. Additional instructions and guidance regarding the required reporting will be provided
as they become available. For planning purposes, however, all applicants should be aware that
the Recovery Act section 1512(c) provides as follows:

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approva’ Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Recipient Reports: Not later than 10 days after the end of each calendar quarter, each
recipient that received recovery funds from a Federal agency shall submit a report to that
agency that contains—.

(1) the total amount of recovery funds received from that agency;
(2) the amount of recovery funds received that were expended or obligated to
projects or activities; and
(3) a detailed list of all projects or activities for which recovery funds were expended
or obligated, including--

(A) the name of the project or activity;
(B) a description of the project or activity;
(C) an evaluation of the completion status of the project or activity;
(D) an estimate of the number of jobs created and the number of jobs
retained by the project or activity; and
(E) for infrastructure investments made by State and local governments, the
purpose, total cost, and rationale of the agency for funding the infrastructure
investment with funds made available under this Act, and name of the person
to contact at the agency if there are concerns with the infrastructure
investment.

(4) Detailed information on any subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the recipient
to include the data elements required to comply with the Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-282), allowing
aggregate reporting on awards below $25,000 or to individuals, as prescribed by the
Director of the Office of Management and Budget.

Subawards under Recovery Act Grants
Reporting: DUNS and CCR. As indicated above, quarterly reporting requirements for Recovery
Act awards include reporting with respect to subawards. In order to facilitate that reporting,
award recipients must work with their first-tier subawardees (if any) to ensure that, no later than
the due date of the award recipient’s first quarterly report after a subaward is made, the
subawardee has a DUNS numbers and is registered with the Central Contractor Registration
(CCR) database. See “Deadline: Registration,” above, for more information on CCR and DUNS
numbers.

Monitoring of subawards. All applicants should bear in mind that any recipient of an award
under this solicitation will be responsible for monitoring of subawards under the grant in
accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, 0MB circulars, and guidelines, including the
OJP Financial Guide. Primary recipients will be responsible for oversight of subawardee
spending and monitoring of specific outcomes and benefits attributable to use of Recovery Act
funds.

Reporting Fraud, Waste, Error, and Abuse
Each grantee or subgrantee awarded funds made available under the Recovery Act is to
promptly refer to an appropriate inspector general any credible evidence that a principal,
employee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has submitted false
claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining
to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving Recovery Act funds.

You may report potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct to the U.S. Department of Justice,
Office of the Inspector General (OIG) by—

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



mail: Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice
Investigations Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4706
Washington, DC 20530

e-mail: oig.hotline@usdoj.gov

hotline: (contact information in English and Spanish): (800) 869-4499

or hotline fax: (202) 616-9881

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG web site at www.usdoj.govloig/.

The Recovery Act provides certain protections against reprisals for employees of non-Federal
employers who disclose information reasonably believed to be evidence of gross management,
gross waste, substantial and specific danger to public health or safety, abuse of authority, or
violations of law related to contracts or grants using Recovery Act funds. For additional
information, refer to section 1553 of the Recovery Act.

Performance Measures

To assist in fulfilling the accountability objectives of the Recovery Act, as well as the
Department’s responsibilities under the Government Performance and Results Act of 1993
(GPRA), Public Law 103-62, applicants who receive funding under this solicitation must provide
data that measure the results of their work. In addition, applicants must discuss their data
collection methods in the application. The following are required measures for awards made
under the Recovery Act:

Objective Performance Measures Data the grantee provides PeeP
for 3-month reporting period (Plain language explanation~

of what exactly~ is beinW~
provided)~ ~-

Recovery Act: Number of jobs saved (by type) due to a) How many jobs were An unduplicated number of
Preserving jobs Recovery Act funding. prevented from being jobs that would have been

eliminated with the Recovery eliminated if not for the
Act funding during this Recovery Act funding during
reporting period? the three-month

quarter. Report this data for
b) How many jobs that were each position only once during
eliminated within the last 12 the grant. A job can include full
months were reinstated with time, part time, contractual, or
Recovery Act funding? other employment relationship.

Recovery Act: Number of jobs created (by type) due to How many jobs were created An unduplicated number of
Creating jobs Recovery Act funding. with Recovery Act funding this jobs created due to Recovery

reporting period? Act funding during the three
month quarter. Report this
data for each position only
once during the grant. Ajob
can include full time, part time,
contractual, or other
employment relationship.

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 9131312009

9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



In addition, new performance measures specific to the JAG Program have been developed by
BJA with input from criminal justice members in the field (including SAAs). The performance
measures can be found at: www.ojp.usdoj.cjov/BJA/grantJJAG Measures.pdf.

How to Apply

Grants Management System Instructions. Applications must be submitted through OJP’s
online Grants Management System (GMS). To access the system, go to
https://prants.oip.usdoi.pov. Applicants should begin the process a few weeks prior to the GMS
registration deadline, especially if this is the first time they have used the system. Each
application requires a separate GMS registration. For a step-by-step guide, visit
http://www.ojp.gov/gmscbt] and refer to the section entitled ‘External Overview: Locating &
Applying for Funding Opportunities.” For additional assistance, call the GMS Support Hotline at
1—888—549—9901 from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Eastern Time.

Note: OJP will not review any application whose attachments are in Microsoft Vista or
Microsoft 2007 format. Applications submitted via GMS must be in the following formats:
Microsoft Word (*.doc), Word Perfect (*.wpd), Microsoft Excel (*.xls), PDF files (*.pdf), or Text
Documents (*.txt). GMS is not yet compatible with Vista and cannot yet process Microsoft Word
2007 documents saved in the new default format with the extension “.docx.” Please ensure that
any Word documents you are submitting are saved using “Word 97-2003 Document (*.doc)i~
format. Additionally, GMS does not accept executable file types as application attachments.
These disallowed file types include, but are not limited to, the following extensions: “.com,”
~ “.exe,” “.vbs,”~~~~ “.dll,” ~‘ini”~ “.ora,” “.sys,” and “zip”

Recovery Act CFDA Number: The Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number
for this solicitation is 16.804, titled “Recovery Act: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) ProgramIGrants to Units of Local Territories.”

What an Application Must Include

Standard Form 424

Program Narrative (Attachment 1)
Applicants must submit a program narrative that describes the proposed program activities for
the 4-year grant period. The narrative must outline the type of programs to be funded by the
JAG award and provide a brief analysis of the need for the programs. Narratives must also
identify anticipated coordination efforts involving JAG and related justice funds. Certified
disparate jurisdictions submitting a joint application must specify the funding distribution to
each disparate unit of local government and the purposes for which the funds will be used.

The program narrative must include:
Project objectives that are linked to meaningful and measurable outcomes consistent with
the goals of the Recovery Act, and the likelihood of achieving such outcomes, such as job
creation and preservation.
Organization capabilities and competencies, including a description of how the organization
will track all drawdowns and grant expenditures separately from other federal funding.

• Activities that can be started and completed expeditiously, and in a manner that maximizes
job creation and economic benefits.

• Timeline or project plan identifying when the goals and objectives will be completed.

0MB No. 1121-0323 10
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



o Performance measures established by the organization to assess whether grant objectives
are being met.

Budget and Budget Narrative (Attachment 2)
Applicants must submit a budget and budget narrative outlining how JAG funds, including
administrative funds if applicable, will be used to support and implement the program. A sample
budget form may be found at www.oIO.usdol.Qov/fundinQ!forms/budclet detail.pdf.

Review Narrative (Attachment 3)
Applicants must include in this attachment documentation regarding the following requirements:
• Include the date that the JAG application was made available for review by the applicant’s

governing body. This governing body notification must occur no less than 30 days before
submission to BJA.

• Include a statement that the application was made public and that, to the extent of
applicable law or established procedure, an opportunity to comment was provided to citizens
and neighborhood or community organizations.

• lithe applicant is part of a disparate jurisdiction, include the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), which has been executed and signed by each jurisdiction’s Authorized
Representative, outlining each jurisdiction’s allocation and indicating which jurisdiction is
serving as the applicantlfiscal agent for the joint funds.

Abstract (Attachment 4)
Applicants must provide an abstract which includes the applicant’s name, title of the project, the
goals of the project, a description of the strategies to be used, major deliverables, and
coordination plans. The abstract must not exceed one-half page, or 400-500 words.

Certifications (Attachment 5)
See the Appendix.

Review Process

OJP is committed to ensuring a standardized process for awarding grants. The Bureau of
Justice Assistance reviews the application to make sure that the information presented is
reasonable, understandable, measurable, and achievable, as well as consistent with program or
legislative requirements as stated in the solicitation.

Absent explicit statutory authorization or written delegation of authority to the contrary, all final
grant award decisions will be made by the OJP Assistant Attorney General (AAG).

Additional Requirements

Successful applicants selected for awards under this Recovery Act solicitation must agree to
comply with additional applicable requirements prior to receiving grant funding. We strongly
encourage you to review the list below pertaining to these additional requirements prior to
submitting your application. Additional information for each can be found at
www.ojp. usdoj.qov/recoverv/solicitationreciuirements.htm.

• Civil Rights Compliance

0MB No. 1121-0323 11
Approval ExpIres 9!30!2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



• Funding to Faith-Based Organizations

• Confidentiality and Human Subjects Protection

• Anti-Lobbying Act

• Financial and Government Audit Requirements, includes Single Audit Act Requirements

• National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)

• DOJ Information Technology Standards

• Single Point of Contact Review

• Non-Supplanting of State and Local Funds

• Criminal Penalty for False Statements

• Compliance with Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide

• Suspension or Termination of Funding

• Non-Profit Organizations

• For-Profit Organizations

Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)

Rights in Intellectual Property

• Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) of 2006

o Recovery Act Reporting Requirements; Section 1512(c) of the Recovery Act

• Section 1511 of the Recovery Act: Certifications

• Section 1602 of the Recovery Act: Preference for Quick-Start Activities

• Section 1604 of the Recovery Act: Limit on Funds

Section 1605 of the Recovery Act: Buy American

Section 1606 of the Recovery Act: Wage Rate Requirements

Section 1607 of the Recovery Act: Additional Funding Distribution and Assurance of
Appropriate Use of Funds

o Section 1609 of the Recovery Act: Relating to National Environmental Policy Act

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Appendix. Templates for Required Certifications

Instructions: Scan signed certifications and submit image files electronically as part of your
application package.

0MB No. 1121~0323
Approval Explras 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

Recovery Act — Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

Certification as to Recovery Act Reporting Requirements

On behalf of the applicant entity named below, I certify the following to the Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice:

I have personally read and reviewed the section entitled “Accountability and
Transparency under the Recovery Act” in the program announcement for the Recovery
Act grant program identified above. I have also read and reviewed section 1512(c) of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Public Law 111-5), concerning
reporting requirements for grants. I agree that the applicant will comply with the reporting
requirements set forth therein with respect to any grant the applicant may receive under
the Recovery Act grant program identified above.

I acknowledge that a false statement in this certification may be subject to criminal
prosecution, including under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. I also acknowledge that Office of Justice
Program grants, including certifications provided in connection with such grants, are
subject to review by the Office of Justice Programs, and/or by the Department of
Justice’s Office of the Inspector General.

I have authority to make this certification on behalf of the applicant entity (that is, the entity
applying directly to the Office of Justice Programs).

Signature of Certifying Official

Printed Name of Certifying Official

Title of Certifying Official

Full Name of Applicant Entity

Date

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

Recovery Act — Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program

General Certification as to Requirements for Receipt of Funds
for Infrastructure Investments

On behalf of the applicant State or unit of local government (including tribal government) named
below, I certify the following to the Office of Justice Programs (“OJP”), U.S. Department of
Justice:

I have personally read and reviewed the section entitled “Eligibility” in the program
announcement for the Recovery Act grant program named above. I also have personally
read and reviewed section 1511 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009 (the “Recovery Act”), which requires a specific certification prior to receipt of
Recovery Act funds for infrastructure investments.

Initial the statement that applies:

_____ The applicant identified below does not intend to use any portion of any

funds received under this Recovery Act grant program for any
infrastructure investment. Should this intention change, the applicant will
promptly notify OJP, and (except to the extent, if any, that OJP has given
prior written approval to expend funds to conduct the review and vetting
required by law) will not draw down, obligate, or expend any funds
received under this Recovery Act program for any infrastructure
investment project until section 1511 of the Recovery Act has been
satisfied, and an adequate project-specific certification has been
executed, posted, and submitted to OJP.

_____ The applicant identified below does intend to use some or all of any

funds received under this Recovery Act grant program for one or more
infrastructure investment projects. Except to the extent, if any, that OJP
has given prior written approval to expend funds to conduct the review
and vetting required by law, I agree that the applicant entity will execute,
post, and submit to OJP, prior to obligating, expending, or drawing down
funds for such project, a project-specific certification that satisfies all of
the requirements of section 1511 (including execution by the Governor,
mayor, or other chief executive, as appropriate) for each such
infrastructure investment project.

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval ~xplre$ 9130/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Page 2 of 2

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

General Certification as to Requirements for Receipt of Funds
for Infrastructure Investments

I acknowledge that a false statement in this certification may be subject to criminal
prosecution, including under 18 U.S.C. § 1001. I also acknowledge that Office of Justice
Program grants, including certifications provided in connection with such grants, are
subject to review by the Office of Justice Programs and/or by the Department of
Justice’s Office of the Inspector General.

I have authority to make this certification on behalf of the applicant (that is, the governmental
entity applying directly to the Office of Justice Programs).

Signature of Certifying Official

Printed Name of Certifying Official

Title of Certifying Official

Full Name of Applicant Government Entity

Date

0MB No. 1121-0323
Approval Expires 913012009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Information Page 1 of 7
U.S. Depai~trri~tht ci Justke

,,.Officè ofJ’ii~tt~e~Prograrns Innovation Purtnetship~s Safer Neigl~boihoods

R
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Recovery Act Additional
Requirements

(Applicable to Programs Funded under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public
Law 111-5)

On February 17, 2009, President Obama signed into law the landmark American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the “Recovery Act’). As one of its many elements, the Recovery Act
provides the U.S. Department of Justice with funding for grants to assist state, local, and tribal law
enforcement (including support for hiring), to combat violence against women, to fight Internet crimes
against children, to improve the functioning of the criminal justice system, to assist victims of crime, and
to support youth mentoiing. D0,J is committed to working with our national, state, local and tribal
partnerships to ensure this funding invests in the American workforce.

Successful applicants for awards under OJP Recovery Act programs must comply with various
applicable requirements, including the following.

Recovery Act Reporting Requirements; Section 1512(c) of the Recovery Act

The Recovery Act places great emphasis on accountability arid transparency In the use of taxpayer
dollars. Among other things, It creates a new Recovery Accountability and Transparency Board and a
new webslte — Recovery.gov — to provide information to the public, including access to detailed
information on grants and contracts made with Recovery Act funds.

As indicated in the ~Accountabiiity and Transparency under the Recovery Act~ section of the program
solicitation, awardees of Recovery Act funds must comply with the extensive reporting requirements.
Quarterly financial and programmatic reporting will be required; reports will be due within 10 calendar
days after the end of each calendar quarter. Applicants for and recipients of awards may expect that
a standard form(s) and/or reporting mechanism will be made available at a future date.

Additional instructions and guidance regarding the required reporting will be provided as they become
available. For planning purposes, however, all applicants for and recipients of awards of Recovery Act
funds should be aware that Recovery Act section 1512(c) provides:

(c) Recipient Reports- Not later than 10 days after the end of each calendar quarter, each
recipient that received recovery funds from a Federal agency shaLl submit a report to that agency
that contains--

(1) the total amount of recovery funds received from that agency;
(2) the amount of recovery funds received that were expended or obligated to projects or
activities; and
(3) a detailed list of all projects or activities for which recovery funds were expended or
obligated, including--

(A) the name of the project or activity;
(B) a description of the projector activity;
(C) an evaluation of the completion status of the project or activity;
(D) an estimate of the number of jobs created and the number of jobs retained by the
project or activity; and
(E) for infrastructure investments made by State and local governments, the purpose,
total cost, and rationale of the agency for fundIng the infrastructure Investment with
funds made available under this Act, and name of the person to contact at the agency if
there are concerns with the Infrastructure investment.

(4) Detailed Information on any subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the recipient to include
the data elements required to comply with the Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act of 2006 (Public Law 109-262), allowing aggregate reporting on awards
below $25,000 or to Individuals, as prescribed by the Director of the Office of Management
and Budget.

Section 1511 of the Recovery Act: Certifications (if applicable)

Section 1511 of the Recovery Act provides-

http ://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/recovery/solicitatioflrequirements.htm 3/25/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Information Page 2 of 7

With respect to covered funds made available to State or local governments for infrastructure
Investments, the Governor, mayor, or other chief executive, as appropriate, shall certify that the
infrastructure Investment has received the full review and vetting required by law and that the chief
executive accepts responsibility that the infrastructure inveslment is an appropriate use of
taxpayer dollars. Such certification shall include a description of the investment, the estimated
total cost, and the amount of covered funds to be used, and shall be posted on a website and
linked to the website established by section 1526. A State or local agency may not receive
infraswcture investment funding from funds made available in this Act unless this certification Is
made and posted.

Section 1602 of the Recovery Act: Preference for Quick-Start Activities (if
applicable)

Section 1602 of the Recovery Act provides

In using funds made available in this Act for infrastructure investment, recipients shall give
preference to activities that can be started and completed expeditiously, including a goal of using
at least 50 percent of the funds for activities that can be initiated not later than 120 days after the
date of the enactment of this Act. Recipients shall also use grant funds In a manner that
maximizes job creation and economic benefit.

Section 1604 of the Recovery Act: Limit on Funds

Section 1604 of the Recovery Act provides-

None of the funds appropriated or otherwise made available in this Act may be used by any State
or local government, or any private entity, for any casino or other gambling establishment,
aquarium, zoo, golf course, or swimming pool.

Section 1605 of the Recovery Act: Buy American (if applicable)

Section 1605 of the Recovery Act provides-

Use of American Iron, Steel, and Manufactured Goods. (a) None of the funds appropriated or
otherwise made avaIlable by this Act may be used for a project for the construction, alteration,
maintenance, or repair of a public building or public work unless all of the iron, steel, and
manufactured goods used in the project are produced in the United States.
(b) Subsection (a) shall not apply in any case or category of cases In which the head of the
Federal department or agency involved finds that-

(1) applying subsection (a) would be inconsistent with the public interest;
(2) iron, steel, and the relevant manufactured goods are not produced in the United States in
sufficient and reasonably available quantities and of a satisfactory quality; or
(3) lndusion of Iron, steel, and manufactured goods produced In the United States will
increase the cost of the overall project by more than 25 percent.

(c) If the head of a Federal department or agency determines that it is necessary to waive the
applicatIon of subsection (a) based on a findIng under subsection (b), the head of the department
or agency shall publish in the Federal Register a detailed written justification as to why the
provision is being waived.
(d) This section shall be applied in a manner consistent with United States obligations under
international agreements.

Section 1606 of the Recovery Act: Wage Rate Requirements (if applicable)

Section 1606 of the Recovery Act provides-

Notwithstanding any other provision of law and in a manner consistent with other provisions In this
Act, all laborers and mechanics employed by contractors and subcontractors on projects funded
directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through the Federal Government pursuant to this
Act shall be paid wages at rates not less than those prevailing on projects of a character similar in
the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in accordance with subchapter IV of chapter
31 of title 40, UnIted States Code. With respect to the labor standards specified in this section, the
Secretary of Labor shall have the authority and functions set forth in Reorganization Plan
Numbered 14 of 1950 (64 Stat. 1267; 5 U.S.C. App.) and section 3145 of tItle 40, United States
Code.

Section 1607 of the Recovery Act: Additional Funding Distribution and
Assurance of Appropriate Use of Funds (if applicable)

Section 1607 of the Recovery Act provides-

(a) Certification by Governor- Not later than 45 days after the date of enactment of this Act, for
funds provided to any State or agency thereof, the Governor of the State shall certify that: (1) the

http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/recovery/solicitationrequirements.htm 3/25/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Information Page 3 of 7

State will request and use funds provided by this Act; and (2) the funds will be used to create jobs
and promote economic growth.
(b) Acceptance by State Legislature- If funds provided to any State In any division of this Act are
not accepted for use by the Governor, then acceptance by the State legislature, by means of the
adoption of a concurrent resolution, shall be sufficient to provide funding to such State.
(c) Distribution- After the adoption of a State legislature’s concurrent resolution, funding to the
State will be for distribution to local governments, councils of government, public entities, and
public-private entities within the State either by formula or at the State’s discretion.

Section 1609 of the Recovery Act: Relating to National Environmental Policy Act

Section 1609 of the Recovery Act provides-

(a) FINDINGS-
(1) The National Environmental Policy Act protects public health, safety and environmental
quality: by ensuring transparency, accountability and public Involvement in federal actions
and in the use of public funds;
(2) When President Nixon signed the National Environmental Policy Act into law on January
1, 1970, he said that the Act provided the “dlrectlon for the country to ~regain a productive
harmony between man and nature’:
(3) The National Environmental Policy Act helps to provide an orderly process for considering
federal actions and funding decisions and prevents ligation and delay that would otherwise
be Inevitable and existed prior to the establishment of the National Environmental Policy Act.

(b) Adequate resources within this bill must be devoted to ensuring that applicable environmental
reviews under the National Environmental Policy Act are completed on an expeditIous basis and
that the shortest existing applicable process under the National Environmental Policy Act shall be
utilized,
(c) The President shall report to the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee and the
House Natural Resources Committee every 90 days following the date of enactment until
September 30, 2011 on the status and progress of projects and activities funded by this Act with
respect to compliance with National Environmental Policy Act requirements and documentation.

Non-supplanting of State and Local Funds (if applicable— consult the program
solicitation and the special conditions in the award document)

Graiitees must use federal funds to supplement existing State and local funds for program activities
and must not replace (supplant) State or local funds that they have appropriated or allocated for the
same purpose. Potential supplanting will be the subject of monitoring and audit. Violations may result in
a range of penalties, including suspension of current and future funds under this program, suspension
or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under a grant, and clvii andlor
criminal penalties. For additional guidance regarding supplanting, refer to the information provided at
httc:llwww.oiD.usdoi.gpv!recovery/suoDlpnUngguldpnce.h~,

Civil Rights Compliance

As a condition for receiving funding from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), recipients must comply
with applicable federal civil rights laws, Including Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975, and the Justice Department’s regulation for the Equal Treatment of Faith-Based
Organizations. DependIng on the funding source, a recipient must also comply with the
nondiscrimination provisions within the applicable program statutes, which may include the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, the Victims of Crime Act, or the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act. Collectively, these federal laws prohibit a recipient of OJP funding from
discriminating either in employment (subject to the exemption for certain faith-based organizations
discussed below; see ~Funding to Faith-based Organizations~) or In the de!ive,y of services or benefits
on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, or disability. In addition, OJP recipients may not
discriminate on the basis of age in the delivery of services or benefits. For more information on these
laws, please ~jjcjcjjgre.

Compliance with Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits recipients from discriminating
on the basis or national origin in the delivery of services or benefits, entails taking reasonable steps to
ensure that persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) have meaningful access to funded programs
or activities. An LEP person is one whose first language is not English and who has a limited ability to
read, write, speak, or understand English. To assist recipients in meeting their obligation to serve LEP
persons, the Justice Department has published a guidance document, which is available at
www.j~p,gov. The OJP encourages applicants and recipients to include within their program budgets
the costs for providing interpretation and translation services to eligible LEP service populations.

For technical assistance on complying with the civil rights laws linked to the receipt of federal financial
assistance from OJP, please contact the Office for Clvii Rights by telephone at (202) 307-0690, by
facsimile at (202) 616-9865, by TTY at (202) 307-2027, or by mail at the following address:

Office for Civil Rights
Office of Justice Programs

http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/recovery/solicitationrequirements.htm 3/25/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Information Page 4 of 7

U.S. Department of Justice
810 7th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531

Funding to Faith-Based Organizations

In 2002, Executive Order 13279 was issued and in 2004, the Department of Justice (DOJ) Issued the
regulation. Equal Treatment for Faith-Based Organizations, 28 C.F.R. Part 38. In general. the
Executive Order and regulation require funding organizations to treat faith-based organizations (FBOs)
the same as any other applicant or recipient of DOJ funding, neither favoring nor discriminating against
FBOs in making and administering grant awards, and require that FBOs be allowed to retain their
independence, autonomy, expression, and religious character when competing for DOJ financial
assistance used to support social service programs and participating in the social service programs
supported with DOJ financial assistance.

The Executive Order and regulation also prohibit recipient FBOs from using Justice Department funding
to engage in Inherently religious activities, such as proselytizing, scripture study, or worship. Funded
FBOs may, of course, engage in inherently religious activities; however, these activities must be
separate In time or location from the federally assisted program. Moreover, funded FBOs must not
compel program beneficiaries to participate in inherently religious actMtles. Funded faith-based
organizations must also not discriminate on the basis of religion in the delivery of services or benefits.

Some program statutes. Including the Omnibus Crime Controi and Sale Streets Act of 1968. the
Victims of Crime Act, and the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, contain express
nondiscrimination provisions that prohibit all recipients of funding under these statutes from
discriminating on the basis of religion In employment. Despite these nondiscrimination provisions, the
Justice Department has concluded (hat the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably
construed, on a case-by-case basis, to require that Its funding agencies permit FBOs applying for
funding under the applicable program statutes both to receive DOJ funds and to continue considering
religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids
considering of religion in employment decisions by grantees.

lithe statute that authorizes a DOJ funding program generally forbids consideration of religion In
employment decisions by grantees, an FBO may receive DOJ funds and continue to consider religion
when hiring staff if it meets the fuliowing criteria:

1. The FBO demonstrates that its program for which it seeks federal funding is an exercise of
religion;

2. The FBO demonstrates that requiring it to either forgo its religious preference in hiring or forgo
the federal funding would substantially burden its exercise of religion; and

3. The funding entity is unabie to demonstrate that applying the nondiscrimination provision to this
FBO would both further a compelling government interest and be the least restrictive means of
furthering this interest.

The OJP and state administering agencies will grant exemptions to the prohibition against hiring
discrimination on the basis of religion in the program statutes on a case-by-case basis to FBOs that
certify to the following, unless there Is good reason to question its truthfulness:

1. The FBO will offer au federally-funded services to all qualified beneficiaries without regard for
the ‘religious or non-religious beliefs of those individuals; and

2. Any activities of the FBO that contain inherently religious content will be kept separate in time or
location from any services supported by direct federal funding, and if provided under such
conditions, will be offered only on a voluntary basis: and

3. The FBO is a religious organization that sincerely believes that providing the services in
question is an expression of its religious beliefs; that employing individuals of particular religious
belief is important to its religious exercise; and that having to abandon its religious hiring
practice to receive federal funding would substantially burden Its religious exercise.

FBOs that are seeking federal financial assistance under the Safe Streets Act, VOCA, and JJDPA as
well as an exemption to their prohibition against religious discrimination in hiring, must complete and
retain an original, signed document for their records (see sample), certifying to the three provisions
sat forth above, and then, must work with OJP to attach It to the grant file after receipt of an
award. For more information, please consult OJP’s Qffj~q~jor Civil Rioj~.

Confidentiality and Human Subjects Protection (if applicable)

U.S. Department of Justice regulations (28 CFR Part 22) requIre recipients of OJP funding to submit a

http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/recovery/solicitationrequirements.htm 3/25/2009 eL5

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Infomiation Page 5 of 7

Privacy Certificate as a condition of approval of any grant application or contract proposal that contains
a research or statistical component under which information identifiable to a private person” will be
collected, analyzed, used, or disclosed. The funding recipient’s Privacy Certificate includes a
description of its policies and procedures to be followed to protect the confidentiality of Identifiable data.
28 CFR section 22.23. The Department’s regulations provide, among other matters, that “Research or
statistical Information identifiable to a private person may be used only for research or statisticai
purposes.’ 28 CFR section 22.21 Moreover, any private person from whom Information Identifiable to a
private person is collected or obtained (either orally or by means of written questionnaire or other
document) must be advised that the information will only be used or disclosed for research or statistical
purposes and that compliance with the request for information is voluntary and may be terminated at
any time. 28 CFR section 22.27.

In addition, the Department of Justice has regulations with respect to the protection of human research
subjects. See 28 CFR Part 46. In brief, 28 CFR Part 46 requires that research involving human
subjects that is conducted or supported by a Federal department or agency be reviewed and approved
by an Institutional Review Board (1RB), in accordance with the regulations, before Federal funds are
expended for that research. As a rule, persons who participate in Federally-funded research must
provide their informed consent” and must be permitted to terminate their participation at any time.
Funding recipients, before they will be allowed to spend OJP funds on any research activity Involving
human subjects, must submit appropriate documentation to OJP showing compliance with 28 CFR Part
46 requirements. as requested by OJP.

General information regarding Data Confidentiality and Protection of human Research Subjects (and
Model Privacy Cerlificates and other forms) can be found on the following web sites:

~Qjp.usdoj.gpvlformsJ)~p1;~
www.ojP.usdoi.aov/bis/oubIodflbismpo,g~f- and www.oii~ad~.govlbis!fundinQ.htm.

Anti-Lobbying Act

The Anti-Lobbying Act (18 U.S.C. § 1913) recently was amended to expand significantly the restriction
on use of appropriated funding for lobbying. This expansion also makes the anti-lobbying restrictions
enforceable via large civil penalties, with civil fines between $10,000 and $100,000 per each Individual
occurrence of lobbying activity. These restrictions are in addition to the anti-lobbying and lobbying
disclosure restrictions Imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

The Office of Management and Budget (0MB) is currently in the process of amending the 0MB cost
circulars and the common rule (codified at 28 C.F.R. Part 69 for U.S. Department of .Justlce grantees)
to reflect these modifications. However, in the Interest of full disclosure, no federaliy appropriated
funding made available under this grant program may be used, either directly or indirectly, to support
the enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government, without the express approval by OJP. Any violation of this prohibition is subject to a
minimum $10,000 fine for each occurrence. This prohibition applies to all activity, even If currently
ailowed within the parameters of the existing 0MB circulars.

Financial and Government Audit Requirements

Federal grants are governed by the provisions of the 0MB circulars applicable to financial assistance
and OJP’s Financial Guide, which is available from the OJP Web site (wi~.oi ~doj.aovIo~). The
Eioancial Guide includes informalion on ailowabie costs, methods of payment, audit requirements,
accounting systems, and financial records. This document will govern how all successful applicants
administer funds.

Audits of state and local units of government, institutions of higher education, and other nonprofit
institutions must comply with the organizationai audit requirements of 0MB circular A-133, which states
that recipients who expend $500,000 or more of federal funds during their fiscal year are required to
submit a single organization wide financial and compliance audit report to the Federal Audit
~g~gjj~g withIn 9 months after the close of each fiscal year during the term of the award.

National Environmental Policy Act (if applicable)

All OJP awards are subject to the Natlonai Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and other related Federal
laws, if appilcable. 42 USC section 4321 at seq. The Department of Justice has established procedures
to implement NEPA. See 28 CFR Part 81. The regulations state that “all federal agencies are required
to give appropriate consideration to the environmental effects of their proposed actions in their
decisionmaking and to prepare detailed environmental statements on . . . major federal actions
significantly affecting the quality of the human environment.” 28 CFR section 61.2. Under the
regulations, the Department of Justice, among other things, is required to “[c]onsider from the earliest
possible point in the process all relevant environmental documents In evaluating proposals for
Department action [.]“ 28 CFR section 61.6.

OJP has responsibility to ensure compliance with NEPA and 28 CFR Part 61, including Appendix D.
For many projects that are funded by OJP, NEPA may have no applicability. However, if OJP funds will
be used, for example, to pay for renovation projects or new construction, programs involving the use of

http :I/www. ojp.usdoj .gov/recovery/solicitationrequirements.htm 3/25/2009 S~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act information Page 6 of 7

chemicals, or any other activity, including research and technology development, that may have an
effect on the environment, at a minimum, the funding recipient must provide a full description of
proposed project activities to OJP, and an Environmental Assessment (EA) will need to be prepared.
Prior to allowing a recipient to spend OJP funds for such a project, OJP must make a finding that the
project does not significantly affect the human environment and ihat further environmental assessment
is not necessary.

DOJ Information Technology Standards (if applicable)

As appropriate, aU equipment and software developed under O,IP awards must be compliant with U.S.
Department of Justice information technology interface standards, Including the National Criminal
Intelligence Sliariga Plan, the Global Justice XML Data Model, and the Law Enforcement Information
Sharing Plan (LE1SP). A list of additional standards can be found at the OJP Standards Clearinghouse.

Single Point of Contact Review

Executive Order 12372 requires applicants from state and local units of government or other
organizations providing services within a state to submit a copy of the application to the state Single
Point of Contact (SPOC) if one exists and if the state has selected this program for review. A list of
state SP0C~ is available on the 0MB Web site (www.whitehouse.~ov/omb!arants/snocJitml).
Applicants must contact their state SPOCs to determine whether their programs have been selected for
state review. The applicant should enter the date that the application was sent to (he SPOC or the
reason such submission is not required in Block 3 of (he Overview section of the GMS application.

Criminal Penalty for False Statements

False statements or claims made in connection with OJP grants may result in fines, imprisonment, and
debarment from participating in federal grants or contracts, and/or other remedies available by law.

Compliance with Office of Justice Programs Financial Guide

Awardees must comply with the fInancial and administrative requirements set forth in the current edition
of the Office of Justice Programs (OJP) EthLQMI~.

Suspension or Termination of Funding

OJP may suspend funding in whole or in part, terminate funding, or Impose other sanctions on a
recipient for the following reasons:

• Failing to comply substantially with the requirements or statutory objectives of the appropriate
Act, program guidelines issued thereunder, or other provisions of federal law.

o Failing to make satisfactory progress toward the goals, objectives, or strategies set forth in the
application.

• Failing to adhere to the requirements in the agreement, standard conditions, or special
conditions.

• Proposing or Implementing substantial plan changes to the extent that, if originally submitted, the
application would not have been selected for funding.

• Failing to submit reports.

• Filing a false certification in this application or other report or document.

Before imposing sanctions, OJP will provide reasonable notice to the recipient of its intent to impose
sanctions and will attempt to resolve the problem informally. Hearing and appeal procedures will follow
those in U.S. Department of Justice regulations In 28 CFR Part 18.

Non-profit organizations

in all OJP funded programs for which nonprofit organizations are eligible recipients or subrecipients,
with the exception of those funded under authority of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act, It is Department of Justice policy that an organization can demonstrate its non-profit status in any
one of four methods:

1. submission of proof of 501 (c)(3) status from the Internal Revenue Service

2. submission of a statement from the State taxing authority or State Secretary of State, or other

http://www.ojp.usdoj .gov/recovery/solicitationrequirements.htm 3/25/2009 ~7

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Office of Justice Programs: Recovery Act Information Page 7 of 7

similar official certifying that the organization is a nonprofit operating within the State, and that
no part of its net earnings may lawfully benefit any private shareholder or Individual;

3. submIssion of a certified copy of the applicant’s certificate of incorporation or similar document;
or,

4. submission of any item above, if that item applies to a State or national parent organization,
together with a statement by the State or parent organization that the applicant is a local
nonprofit affiliate.

All nonprofit subrecipients of formula funds provided under the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act must have 501(c)(3) status recognized by the Internal Revenue Service.

For-Profit Organizations

For-profit organizations that receive grant funds from OJP should be aware that additional special
conditions are placed on awards to such organizations. Among other things, commercial organizations
must agree not to make a profit as a result of an award and not to charge a management fee for the
performance of an award. Also, commercial organIzations must agree to comply with the contract cost
principles of subpart 31.2 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations.

Government Performance and Results Act (GPRA)

Awardees must collect data (on a quarterly, semi-annually, or annual basis, as requested) appropriate
for facilitating compliance with reporting requirements established by Public Law 103-62, the
Government Performance and Results Act. The funding recipient must ensure that valid and auditable
source documentation is available to support all data collected for each performance measure specified
in the program solicitation.

Rights in Intellectual Property

In connection with OJP awards, the U.S. Department of Justice reserves certain rights with respect to
data, patentable inventions, works subject to copyright, and other intellectual property associated with
an award of Federal funds. See, e.g., 28 C.F.R. § § 66.34, 70.36, and 37 C.F.R. Part 401.

Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) of 2006

Applicants that receive an award from the OJP should be aware of the requirements of the Federal
Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) of 2006, which calls for the establishment of a
of a single searchable website that is accessible by the public and includes the following information for
each Federal award:

(1) The name of the entity receiving the award;

(2) The amount of the award:

(3) Information on the award including the transaction type, funding agency, the North American
Industry Classification System code or Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance number (where
applicable), program source, and an award title descriptive of the purpose of each funding action;

(4) The location of the entity receiving the award and primary location of performance under the award,
Including the city, state, congressional district, and country;

(5) A unique identIfier of the entity receiving award and of the parent entity of the recipient, should the
entity be owned by another entity; and,

(6) Any other relevant information specified by 0MB.

Direct grant award information must be collected starting in FY 2007 and available for disclosure
beginning in January 2008; subgrantee award data must be available beginning in January 2009. OJP
will be responsible for collecting grantee information and providing it to the public website, using data
provided by grantees through grants.gov and the Grants Management System. Additional information
regarding these requirements will be provided when available. For updates, please visit the FFATA
website at ~v.f~.spendino.gov.

htto://www,oin.usdoi . gov/recovery/solicitationrequiremerits.htm 3/25/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Recovery Act: Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program
Frequently Asked Questions

Reference Information:

What is the authorizing legislation for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
JAG Awards?

The awards are authorized by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public
L~aw 111-5 (the “Recovery Act”), which was signed into law by President Obama on February
17, 2009. It is an unprecedented effort to jumpstart our economy, create or save millions of jobs,
and put a down payment on addressing long-neglected challenges so our country can thrive in
the 21st century. The Act is an extraordinary response to a crisis unlike any since the Great
Depression, and includes almost $2 billion in critical resources for state and local law
enforcement and other criminal justice activities through the Recovery JAG program. The
awards are also authorized by the JAG program, 42 U.S.C. §~ 3750-3758, which is found in
subpart 1 of Part E of title I of the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968.

What is the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for the Recovery Act JAG
Program?

The CFDA number for the Recovery JAG Program (State) is 16.803, and for the Recovery JAG
Program (Local), it is 16.804.

Award Eligibility/Formula Information:

What is the Transition Rule?

The Recovery JAG statute requires that local governments that have not reported at least 3
years of data (within the last 10 years for which UCR data are available) on Part I violent crimes
of the UCR to the FBI are ineligible for direct Recovery JAG local formula funding. As a
transition to implementing the grant program, the law permitted Recovery JAG units of local
government during 2006, 2007, and 2008 to qualify for Recovery JAG formula funds based on
the last three years of UCR data which they had submitted, in any prior years. That Transition
Rule, by statute, has expired.

Who is eligible?

Applicants for Recovery JAG State awards are limited to all states, the District of Columbia,
Guam, America Samoa, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, and the Northern
Mariana Islands.

In addition, in order for states to be eligible to receive these funds, the Recovery Act requires
that certain advance certifications must be made by governors or mayors, as appropriate. See
section 1607 of the Recovery Act, which requires a Governor’s certification regarding use of
funds (or a concurrent resolution by a state legislature), and section 1511, which requires a
detailed certification from a governor or mayor in connection with infrastructure projects.

eq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Applicants for Recovery JAG local awards are limited to units of local government listed under
the appropriate state or territory name at
www.oip.usdoi.gov/BJAfrecoveryJAG/recoveryallocations.~~rnl

For Recovery JAG Program purposes, a unit of local government is: a town, township, village,
parish, city, county, or other general purpose political subdivision of a state; any law
enforcement district or judicial enforcement district that is established under applicable state law
and has authority to, in a manner independent of other state entities, establish a budget and
impose taxes; or, a federally recognized Indian tribe or Alaskan Native organization that
performs law enforcement functions as determined by the Secretary of the Interior. In Louisiana,
a unit of local government means the office of a district attorney or a parish sheriff.

How is the formula calculated?

The Bureau of Justice Statistics (BJS) calculates for each state and territory a minimum base
allocation which (based on the statutory JAG formula) may be enhanced by (1) the state’s share
of the national population and (2) the state’s share of the country’s Part I violent crime statistics.
Once the state funding is calculated, 60 percent of the allocation is awarded to the state and 40
percent to eligible units of local government.

States also have a variable percentage of the allocation that is required to “pass through”to
units of local government. This amount, also calculated by BJS, is based on each state’s crime
expenditures. Additionally, the formula calculates direct allocations for local governments within
each state, based on their share of the total violent crime reported within the state. Local
governments that are entitled to at least $10,000 awards may apply directly to BJA for Local
Recovery JAG grants. For those local governments whose direct allocation under the formula
would be less than $10,000, the funding is provided directly to the state.

How do I know if I am eligible for a direct Recovery JAG award from BJA?

A list of eligible jurisdictions, as determined by the JAG formula and corresponding allocation
amounts, is provided on the BJA Recovery JAG web site at
www.oip.usdoj.gov/BJA/recover~,JAG/recoveryallocatjons.htrnl.

My city/county/parish/township/tribe is not listed as qualifying for a direct award. Is there other
Recovery JAG funding available?

Yes. Your state government also receives a Recovery JAG award from BJA, and you may
qualify for funding from the state. States are required to “pass-through” a percentage of their
award to support local projects that support approved Recovery JAG purpose areas. To identify
the state agency that administers the award in your area, visit the Office of Justice Programs
SAA web page. State agencies that administer the Recovery JAG “pass-through” funds will be
listed under the Bureau of Justice Assistance heading.

Where can I find Uniform Crime Report (UCR) Part I violent crime data and crime expenditure
data for my city or county?

Data is available on the FBI’s UCR web site.

Qz~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Will the 10 Dercent oenaltv for failure to comDly with the Sex Offender Registration and
Notification Act (SORNA) annlv to the Recovery JAG funding?

No. Any reduction required for failure to comply with SORNA (or to request an extension of time
in which to do so) will be applied in the fiscal year following SORNA’s deadline for
compliance, Because the deadline for compliance is not until July 27, 2009—with the possibility
for two one-year extensions—no Recovery JAG funding will be affected.

I don’t see my iurisdiction on the allocation list? Why?

If your city/county is not on the list, it does not qualify for a direct JAG award from Bureau of
Justice Assistance. The JAG legislation specifies that allocations to local governments are
based on their share of the total violent crime reported by the state’s units of government to the
FBI over 3 of the last 10 years. Either your jurisdiction did not submit 3 years of UCR data to the
FBI since 1999, or the level of crime did not meet the threshold to be eligible for a JAG award.
The 2005 Bureau of Justice Statistics Technical ReDort explains the entire formula that is
statutorily-based.

Application Requirements:

How do I obtain a Data Universal Number System (DUNS) number?

Ask the grant administrator, chief financial officer, or authorizing official of your organization to
identify your DUNS number. If your organization does not know its DUNS number or needs to
register for one, visit Dun & Bradstreet at htt~x//fedgov.dnb.com/webform/dispIayHomepage.do.
The federal government has adopted the use of DUNS numbers to track how federal grant
money is allocated. DUNS numbers identify your organization. The time it takes to request and
obtain a DUNS number is approximately one day.

How do I register my jurisdiction with the Central Contractor Registration (CCR)?

Ask the grant administrator, chief financial officer, or authorizing official of your organization if
your organization has registered with the CCR. If your organization is not registered, you can
register and then renew your registration once a year.

If your organization already has an Employment Identification Number (EIN) or Taxpayer
Identification Number (TIN), then you should allow one to three business days to complete the
entire registration process with the CCR. Your EIN and TIN should be provided by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS). If your organization does not have an EIN or TIN, then you should allow
two weeks for obtaining the information from the IRS when requesting the EIN or TIN via phone
or Internet. The additional number of days needed is a result of security information that needs
to be mailed to the organization.

You may apply by phone (1-888-227-2423) or register online at www.ccr.gov. CCR has
developed a handbook (www.ccr.gov/handbook.asp) to help you with the process. When your
organization registers with CCR, you must designate an E-Business Point of Contact (E-Biz
POC). This person will identify a special password called an “M-PIN”. This M-PIN gives the E
Biz POC authority to designate which staff member(s) from your organization are allowed to~
submit applications electronically. Staff members from your organization designated to submit
applications are called Authorized Organization Representatives (AORs).

3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



How is my Recovery Act JAG award different from FY 2008 or FY 2009 JAG funds?

Significant differences between the Recovery JAG awards and regular JAG funds include1 but
are not limited to: 1) an emphasis on job creation and job retention; 2) submission of particular
Recovery certifications specified in the solicitation (e.g., an infrastructure certificate); 3) time-
specific quarterly progress reports due 10 days after the end of a quarter; 4) specific Recovery
Act performance measures; and 5) increased federal grant oversight. The American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act of 2009 JAG solicitation includes specific information on these
differences and additional requirements.

How should I notify BJA if my jurisdiction, although eligible for funding, will not apply for
funding?

Send a letter of declination (on letterhead) via e-mail, or fax it to the BJA State Policy Advisor
assigned to your state. The letter should indicate that your jurisdiction is declining the Recovery
JAG funds, the reason(s) why, and should be signed by the jurisdiction’s Chief Executive Officer
or authorized representative.
Our local jurisdiction (e.g., city, county, parish, township, or tribe) is eligible to apply for a direct
award from BJA. Who must apply, and where do I find more information on how to apply?

Only a unit of local government (e.g., city, county, parish, township, or tribe) may apply to BJA
for Recovery Local JAG funding. The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of a unit of local
government is responsible for determining which government official will apply for funding, and
may designate an agency head, such as a police chief or sheriff, to be the signing authority on
the application. For example, if the applicant is a city and the project will be implemented by the
police department, the chief of police can be designated, and the chief would then have signing
authority for that application. In this instance, the city will be listed under the “Legal Name”
section of the application, and the police department will be listed as the “Organizational UniV’
on the application.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 Recovery JAG Awards solicitation will
be posted on the BJA Recovery JAG web page. Applications for funding must be submitted via
the online Grants Management System (GMS) within the prescribed application period. Detailed
instructions on submitting an application, as well as guidance on managing your grant award,
are avaIlable in the GMS computer-based training tool.

Will our city/county receive the amount listed one time or for every year of the proiect period?

The amount listed on the eligible jurisdiction list is a one-time award amount. The project start
period is March 1, 2009, and there is a statutory 4 year period within which to spend funds.

What is a “Governing Body,” and what does the “Governing Body Review” entail?

Examples of governing bodies are a state commission, city council, tribal council, county
commission, county board of supervisors, or other legislative body at the local level. Follow your
local laws and procedures for providing the application to the governing body. For example,
based on your internal procedures, you may need to provide a copy of your grant application to
the administrative assistant for the city to distribute to the city council. The manner in which you
notified your governing body, and the date this was completed should then be included in the
Review Narrative portion of your application (along with information regarding public comment).

qa.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Applicants for a Recovery JAG award must make the grant application available for review by
the governing body of the state or unit of local government, or an organization designated by
that governing body, not fewer than 30 days before the application is submitted to BJA.

Our city council meets only once a month. How can I meet the 30-day governing body review
requirement arid still submit my application before the application deadline?

The application must be submitted for review by a governing body at least 30 days prior to
submission to BJA. Governing body approval is not required in order to submit the application
to BJA. Submit your application via GMS no later than the application deadline, regardless of
whether the local review process is complete. If the application is not complete, or you do not
meet the 30-day governing body review requirement, BJA will add a special condition to the
award that will withhold grant funds until you submit documentation confirming the requirement
has been met.

What is the “Public Comment” requirement?

Applicants must provide an opportunity for the public to comment on their Recovery JAG
application. The manner in which the public is notified and given an opportunity to comment, as
well as the pertinent dates, should be included in the Review Narrative portion of the application
(along with information regarding the governing body review). If the requirement is not met at
the time of submission, BJA will process the application, but funds will be withheld until the grant
recipient provides documentation that the public comment requirement is complete. Common
forms of public notification include web site and newspaper postings, city council, tribal council,
and county board hearings that are open to the public.

Does the public comment requirement have to be completed 30 days prior to submitting the
application?

No, the governing body notification must occur 30 days prior to application submission.
This requirement should not be confused with the public comment requirement, which
requires that the application be made public, with an opportunity for comment, anytime
prior to application submission.

Am I required to hold a ~ublio hearing, or can I post a notice in our local newspaper or on our
department’s web site in order to satisfy the public comment requirement?

The JAG statute does not specify how you notify the public. BJA recommends that you follow
your local public notification process.

Is there a requirement to have an advisory board review the application?

No. There is no statutory requirement under JAG to have an advisory board review the
application.

Is match required?

Match is not required.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Js the governor of a state required to sign the two certifications attached to the Recovery
JAG solicitations?

No. For the two certifications attached to the Recovery JAG solicitations (entitled “Certification
as to Recovery Act Reporting Requirements” and “General Certification as to Requirements for
Receipt of Funds for Infrastructure Investments”) as indicated in the text of these certifications,
the certifying official must be a person with legal authority to make the particular certification on
behalf of the entity applying directly to OJP. Therefore, while the certifying official does not have
to be the governor of a state, he or she must be a person with the ability to legally bind
the applicant entity (i.e., the state or unit of local government that is applying directly to OJP for
Recovery JAG funding).

Use of Funds:

What can Recovery JAG funds be used for?

Graritees may utilize Recovery JAG funds for state and local initiatives, technical assistance,
training, personnel, equipment, supplies, contractual support, and information systems for
criminal justice, as well as research and evaluation activities that will improve or enhance law
enforcement programs related to criminal justice. Some examples include: prosecution and
court programs; prevention and education programs; corrections and community corrections
programs; drug treatment and enforcement programs; planning, evaluation, and technology
improvement programs; and crime victim and witness programs (other than compensation).

In addition to fulfilling program-specific purposes, projects funded under the Recovery Act
should be designed to further one or more of the general purposes of the Recovery Act, which
are to preserve and create jobs and promote economic recovery; to assist those most impacted
by the recession; to provide investments needed to increase economic efficiency by spurring
technological advances in science and health; to invest in transportation, environmental
protection, or other infrastructure that will provide long-term economic benefits; and to stabilize
state and local government budgets, in order to minimize and avoid reductions in essential
services and counterproductive state and local tax increases. For additional information on
Office of Justice Programs’ Recovery Act Grant Programs, please visit the OJP web site at
www.ojp .usdoj.qov/BJA/recove,yJAGfrecovery~ag.html.

Is there anything that the Recovery JAG funds cannot be used for?

Yes. Recovery JAG funds may not be expended outside of the JAG purpose areas. Even within
the purpose areas, however, Recovery JAG funds may not be used directly or indirectly for
security enhancements or equipment to nongovernmental entities not engaged in criminal
justice or public safety. In addition, no Recovery JAG funds may be used directly or indirectly to
provide for any of the following matters unless the Attorney General certifies, in advance, that
extraordinary and exigent circumstances exist, making them essential to the maintenance of
public safety and good order: vehicles (excluding police cruisers); vessels (excluding police
boats); aircraft (excluding police helicopters); luxury items; real estate; construction projects
(other than penal or correctional institutions); and any similar matters.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Where can I find more information on supplanting?

For additional guidance regarding supplanting, refer to the information provided at
http://www.oip.usdoj.gov/recovery/supplantingguidancehtrn

The current JAG statute prohibits the use of grant funds for vehicles, vessels, and aircraft
(excluding police cruisers, ~oIice boats, and police helicopters) unless extraordinary and exigent
circumstances exist. It also states that BJA must certify in writing that you may use the funds for
these purposes. How do I obtain this certification?

Submit a written request (email is acceptable) with your Recovery JAG application number or
post-award grant number to your BJA State Policy Advisor. The written request must clearly
identify the circumstances that require the use of Recovery JAG funds to purchase a non-police
vehicle, vessel, andlor aircraft, describe the purpose of the non-police vehicle, vessel, andlor
aircraft, and how it relates to criminal justice. BJA will expeditiously review your request and
notify you in writing. Funds should not be obligated or expended for these purposes until you
have received this approval. Requests that are not linked to improvements in criminal justice will
not be approved.

Disparate Information:

My city is listed along with my county under the column ~Joint Application (Disparate) Award
Amount.” What does this mean?

If your jurisdiction is listed with another city or county government, you are in a funding disparity.
The JAG statute requires that if a city qualifies for one-and one-half times (150 percent) more
funding or if multiple cities receive four times (400 percent) more funding than a county with
concurrent jurisdiction, there is a funding disparity. In this situation, the units of local government
must apply for an award with a single, joint application. Crime expenditure data for the units of
local government is included in the disparity calculation. For more information about the
disparate allocation process, see the Bureau of Justice Statistics Technical Report.

How do we determine which single unit of local government will be the fiscal agent responsible
for applying for the funds?

This is a decision to be made by the units of local government. Consider which local
government is most capable of adhering to the financial and programmatic requirements
according to federal guidelines governing expenditure, monitoring, and reporting for Recovery
Act funding.

Are the city arid the county required to work on the same prolect or purpose area?

No. All units of local government within the disparate jurisdiction may fund individual projects.
For example, the city may choose to purchase equipment, and the county may wish to fund a
drug task force. On the other hand, funds may also be combined to fund one joint project.

I

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Are disparate jurisdictions required to submit a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) even if
they agree to use the entire award amount for the same purpose?

Yes. A Recovery Act MOU, signed by each jurisdiction’s authorized representative, is required
from all disparate applicants, regardless of the manner in which funds will be used or
distributed. As an example, the county would like to administer a drug court that would benefit
all cities listed as disparate. The cities agree with this strategy, and the total allocation is
awarded to the county. In this scenario, each city must be included in the Recovery Act MOU,
and indicate agreement that the county will receive the total allocation. The Recovery Act MOU
must certify that the city or county that does not receive funds: 1) recognizes the funds in
question will be provided for a single project; 2) believes the proposed project will provide a
direct local benefit to their city or county; and 3) agrees providing funding for a single project is
in the best interest of their city/county.

How do we determine how to split the award in a disparate situation?

The units of local government within the disparate jurisdiction must agree upon an allocation
process. BJA is not involved in that decision.

What happens if the disparate jurisdictions cannot reach an agreement on how the Recovery
JAG funds will be distributed?

Recovery JAG funds are withheld until a Recovery Act MOU signed by the CEO, or the
designee, of each unit of local government is submitted.

How do I find out what my lurisdiction’s potential allocation is within the disparate allocation
process?

Each disparate jurisdiction’s eligible amount (based on the formula) is available at
~yiw.oip. usdoj.gov/BJAfrecoveryJAG/recovervallocations.html

How do I provide the Recovery Act MOU to BJA?

When completing your application in GMS, upload the signed Recovery Act MOU as an
attachment to that application. If your Recovery JAG grant has already been awarded, fax or
email the signed Recovery Act MOU to your State Policy Advisor. Your Recovery JAG award
will be withheld until the Recovery Act MOU is received and approved by BJA.

Reporting:

What will be the reporting requirements once the Recovery JAG ~rant is awarded?

Consistent with the Recovery Act emphasis on accountability and transparency, reporting
requirements under Recovery Act grant programs will differ from and expand upon OJP’s
standard reporting requirements for grants. In particular, section 1512(c) of the Recovery Act
sets out detailed requirements for quarterly reports that must be submitted within 10 days of the
end of each calendar quarter. The information from grantee reports will be posted on a public
web site, and receipt of funds will be contingent on meeting the Recovery Act reporting

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



requirements. Accordingly, grant recipients under this program are required to file a
“Certification as to Recovery Act Reporting Requirements.”

In addition, funds from a Recovery Act grant must be tracked, accounted for, and reported
separately from all other funds (including DOJ grant funds from non-Recovery Act grants
awarded for the same or similar purposes or programs). To the extent that grant funds are
available to pay a grantee’s administrative expenses, those funds may be used to assist the
grantee in meeting the accelerated time-frame and extensive reporting requirements of the
Recovery Act.

In addition, all Recovery JAG recipients will be required to follow any applicable provisions of
government-wide guidance that may be issued in the future, pursuant to the Recovery Act.

For additional information regarding Recovery JAG Program reporting requirements, please
refer to the Recovery JAG Program solicitations or the Recovery JAG web page.

Are there performance measures?

Yes. Please refer to the Recovery JAG Program solicitation or the Recovery JAG web page for
the specific performance measures.

Administration:

How do I receive my Recovery JAG award payments?

Payment requests are made through the Phone-Activated Paperless Request System (PAPRS).
Once you request a payment, funds are electronically deposited to your bank account You
must have an up-to-date Automated Clearing House (ACH) banking form on file with the Office
of the Chief Financial Officer prior to attempting to access funds. Please see Step 5 Accessing
Payment in the Office of Justice Programs Post Award Instructions for step-by-step guidance.

Where can I find instructions for submitting financial status reports. Recovery JAG progress
reports, grant adjustment notices (GAN) and/or closeouts in GMS?

Detailed training guides are available on the GMS Computer-Based Training web page.

How will I be notified when my award is made?

Grantees are automatically notified by email after BJA awards your grant. Because of this, it is
critical that contact information entered into your grant application is accurate.

Now that I received my Recovery JAG award, are there any written post-award instructions?

Yes. The online Office of Justice Programs (OJP) Post-Award Instructions includes detailed
guidance.

Can I speak to a live person at BJA regarding my Recovery JAG award?

Please refer to the BJA State Policy Advisor (SPA) list for the appropriate contact. Each state
and territory has a designated BJA SPA.

9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: I Application Approval: ~ Contract Approval: L~1 Status Report: D
Department/Division: I Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
Contact Person: j Michael Williams
Title: Senior Financial Analyst
Phone Number: I (512) 854-7011

USDA School Commodities Program
From: July 1, 2009

Texas Department of Agriculture
To: June 30, 2010

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

New: fl Continuation: ~ I Amendment: ~
One-Time Award: Li
Advance: fl

Ongoing Award: j~J
Reimbursement: M

Grant Categories! Federal State Local County hi-Kind TOTAL
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match
Personnel: 0
Operating: $12,600 $12,600
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 0
Total: $12,600 0 0 0 0 $12,600
FTEs: 0.00

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 09 Pro ress To Date: FY 10

A licable De art. Measures Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
Average daily participation 510+ 499 N/A N/A N/A 510+
in the Program

Measures For Grant
Average daily participation 510+ 499 N/A N/A N/A 510+
in the Pro am
Number of operating days 365 N/A N/A N/A N/A 365

er year
Outcome Impact Description Number of youth and available surplus of commodities

determines the amount of available groceries from the Texas
De artment of Agriculture.

County Attorney’s Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Auditor’s Office Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_DB_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

C ~T,..,.WYO2 -

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PBO Recommendation:

Juvenile Probation is requesting Commissioners Court approval of a grant application to
continue to particpate in the Texas Department of Agriculture’s USDA School
Commodities Program to receive USDA donated commodities. The department has
received this grant for a number of years. It is estimated the department wifi received
$12,600 worth of goods from this program.

This program requires no county match and does not have any obligations on termination
of the program. PBO recommends approval of this request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program,
or is it enhancing an existing program?
This is an ongoing grant that provides donated food items to the Juvenile Probation Department.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding
requirements of the grant?
The County is committed and required to provide meals to juveniles held in detention and in the
Leadership Academy program. This grant offsets food costs that would otherwise need to be
funded by the County.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
There is no match required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant
rules? If not, please explain why not.
The grant does not allow for indirect costs. The contract is strictly based on reimbursement for
qualified meals served.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Wifi
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What
is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental
resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be
provided and what other programs wifi be discontinued as a result.
Providing meals to juveniles held in detention or in the Leadership Academy will not stop if this
contract ends. If the grant ended, the County would incur the full cost for each meal served.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into
this area.
This is not a new program.

~02. FY09 M.n,o-T099f~,,2FY0924-I7.09 J~~09iI. Prob.Oon Con. odi1in. GA 4TSU~,Q.IARY SHEET .p9lG.~ion FY09 l0.dn.

q9

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for
your department or office.
This grant reduces the overall cost to the County to provide required meals to juveniles held in
detention and in the Leadership Academy.

M:~St.fT (u,~.niVr,.~ic~FY 02- FY09 M.,,m-1nn.kn\FV 09A-17.09 2.,noélc Prob.Ijo. Crnnmodili., GRANT SUGR.2GRY SHEET .pplio.Oon FY09 104oc

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAvIs COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer COUrR~~~/~CES

DETENTION SERVICES
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

OFFICE
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
JUVENILE JUSTICE -

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO
Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: ~ flLe O~
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

PREPARED BY: 4~1A42s4 1VtZ4~y
Michael Williams
Senior Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Approval to Submit a Proposal to Continue the USDA School Commodity Program

DATE: March 25, 2009

This proposal is for submission to continue the USDA School Commodity Program. Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department has received support from this program for the past several years, and is
requesting support for another year. The purpose of this program is to offset the cost to the County for
meals provided to juveniles held in detention or the Leadership Academy a program of the Juvenile
Probation Department. There is no county match associated with this program.

Please review this item and place it on the Commissioner’s Court April 7th agenda for their consideration
and signature. The deadline for the return of the signed document to the funder is April 10, 2008.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Jim Connolly
Ruthanne Shockley
Willie Hayes
Sylvia Mendoza
Michael Williams
DeDe Bell
Grant File

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

TODD STAPLES
COMMISSIONER

Dear School Food Authority Food Distribution Program (FDP) Contractor Authorized Representative:

Attached is the annual packet for continued participation in the United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA) FDP. This packet contains the forms you must complete for School Year 2010 (July 1, 2009
through June 30, 2010). Timely submittal of this information will allow your agency to continue to
receive USDA-donated commodities without a break in service. Contractors must have an approved
commodities agreement in order to receive USDA-donated foods. You may download and print the
required forms and instructions from the Texas Commodity System (ICS).

The person (s) designated as Authorized Representative (AR) by the highest official of your agency may
sign the forms. A completed packet must be sent to the address listed below by or before February 28,
2009. Failure to return your annual packet by the due date could result in a hold on your National School
Lunch Program reimbursement payments, beginning July 1, 2009.

Attachment 1 lists forms by title and/or number, with brief instructions on completion and submission of
each form. Copies of the forms and instructions are also available on the Texas Department of Agriculture
(TDA) web site at www.snptexas.org by selecting the link “FND Forms.” Print or copy the appropriate
number of each form as directed on Attachment 1. Worksheets for the Group A, Group B, and Group A
Bonus Commodities are available through the Texas Commodity System (TCS).

We will return a copy of your approved annual packet for your files. You must retain a copy of all forms
and documents for at least three years from the end of the school year or until all audit findings, claims, or
litigation have been resolved.

The web site to place commodity requests, manage those requests, and view and print the weekly
commodity bulletin is: https://texascommodity.dhs.state.tx.us/a2ency

Please return all applicable forms to:

Texas Department of Agriculture
Food and Nutrition Division — CDP

P.O. Box 12847
Austin, Texas 78711

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact: Ester Sema at (512)
475-0052 or ester.serna(~itda.state.tx.us or Tamara Barbery at (512) 475-0049 or
tamara.barbery(~tda.state.tx.us

P.O. Box 12847 Austin, Texas 78711 (512) 463-7476 Fax: (888) 223-8861
For the Hearing Impaired: (800) 735-2988

www.tda.statetx.us

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



ATTACHMENT I

Food Distribution Program
All School Food Authorities (except Direct Ship Schools)

School Year 2009-2010

Application Update

COMPLETE AND RETURN THE FOLLOWING FORMS AS INSTRUCTED

/
/

/

lo-~

FORM # TITLE INSTRUCTIONS
H1512 Application for Receipt of USDA-Donated Complete an original and make a
(January 2009) Commodities Schools and Residential Child copy. Return the original and

Care Institutions keep the copy for your files.
H4508 Certificate of Authority Complete an original and make a
(July 2008) copy. Return the original and

keep the copy for your files.

Department of Defense Fresh Fruits and Retain for your files only if you
Vegetable (FFV) Program — Detailed are applying for the FFV
Instructions Program.
Fresh Fruits and Vegetables - Information ComDlete the FFV Information
Sheet School Year 2009-2010 Sheet only if you are aoplying for

the FFV Program.

Complete and return the original.
Keep a copy for your files.

Amendment No. 1 - Agreement for ComDlete Amendment No. 1 —

Commodities (National School Lunch Program) Agreement for Commodities only
School Year 2009-2010 if you are aDplying for the FFV

Program.

Complete and sign original form.
Keep one copy for your files.

Amendment No. 2 - Agreement for ComDlete Amendment No. 2 —

Commodities (National School Lunch Program) Agreement for Commodities only
School Year 2009-2010 if you are aDDlying for the FFV

Program.

Complete and sign original form.
Keep one copy for your files.

Food Distribution Program Farm to School ComDlete the Farm to School
Order Form SY-09/1 0 Order Form only if you are

aL3Dlying for Farm to School.

Complete and sign original form.
Keep one copy for your files.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION SHEETS ARE FOR YOUR ASSISTANCE — DO NOT RETURN

FORM # TITLE INSTRUCTIONS
Planned Assistance Level (PAL) Calculation Sheet Use this form to calculate and
Working Document record the commitments you

intend to take for this school
year’s program.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMMODITY Refer to the processing section in
PROCESSING this form for detailed instructions

and enter the estimated PAL
dollar commitment on the PAL
Calculation Worksheet, if
participation applies.

SY 2009-20 10 Co-Op Coordinator Contact Retain for your use.
Information
Group A Planned Assistance Level (PAL) Print the list of available
Commodities Available For School Year 2009-20 10 commodities in TCS.

Group B Planned Assistance Level (PAL)
Commodities Available For School Year 2009-20 10

Group A Bonus Commodities Available For School
Year 2009-2010

V

YOUR PAL/BONUS REQUESTS NEED TO BE ENTERED INTO TCS NO LATER THAN 311612009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Texas Department of Application for Receipt of USDA-Donated Form H 1512
Agriculture Commodities January 2009

School Food Authority
(National School Lunch Program and

Summer Food Service Program)

SECTION 1: SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY (SFA) INFORMATION
Name of SFA Federal Tax ID No.

1746000192 2007
Travis County Juvenile Probation
Program (TX) No. (Private Schools, RCCIs & SFSP) Commodity Contract No. TEA District No. (Public

Schools)

227022A 75—F1017 n/a
Telephone Number (mci. A/C) FAX Number (md. A/C) E-mail Address
(512) 854-7007 (512) 854-7093 DarryI.Beatty~co.travis.tx.us
Physical Address (Street, City, State, ZIP) County

~ 2515 South Congress Avenue/Austin, TX. 78704-5594 Travis
Mailing Address (if different)

SECTION 2: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR (SFSD) INFORMATION
Name of SFSD SFSD E-mail Address

Willie Hayes Wiiiie.Hayes@co.travis.tx.us
SFSD Telephone Number (md. A/C) SFSD Fax Number (md. A/C)
(512) 854-5669 (512) 854-7093

SECTION 3: FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANIES
Do you employ a Food Service Management Company? LI Yes ~ No

SECTION 4: TYPE OF SFA AND PROGRAM INFORMATION
A. Identify your SFA type (check one):

LI Public School
LI Charter School
LI Private School
~ Residential Child Care Institution (RCCI)

B. Average daily participation (applies to SFSP contractors only) 510

C. Number of operating days per year (applies to SFSP contractors only) 365

SECTION 5: CURRENT PARTICIPATION STATUS (applies to NSLP contractors only)
Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program ~ Yes LI No
Farm to School Program ~ Yes LI No

SECTION 6: TYPE OF ORGANIZATION (OPTIONAL)
~ Government Agency LI Educational Institution LI Nonprofit Organization/Secular

LI Nonprofit Organization/Faith-Based LI Other

~ CERTIFICATION

Signature — Authorized Representative

Samuel T.Biscoe

Date

County Judge

I certify that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that I will immediately report to
the Texas Department of Agriculture any changes that occur to information submitted in my application. I understand that
deliberate misrepresentation or withholding of information may result in prosecution under applicable state and federal
statutes.

Printed Name — Authorized Representative Title — Authorized Representative

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Form H1512
Page 2/01 -2009

With a few exceptions, you have the right to request and be informed about the information that the Texas
Department of Agriculture (TDA) obtains about you. You are entitled to receive and review the information upon
request. You also have the right to ask TDA to correct information that is determined to be incorrect (Government
Code, Sections 552.021, 552.023, 559.004). To find out about your information and your right to request corrections,
please contact the Food Distribution Program.

FOR TDA USE ONLY

Signature — TDA Representative Date

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Form H1512
Instructions

Application for Receipt of USDA-Donated Commodities
School Food Authority

01-2009

PURPOSE

To document a School Food Authority’s (SEA) eligibility to receive USDA-donated commodities.
This form is used for SEAs applying for USDA-donated commodities for the National School
Lunch Program (NSLP) and the Summer Food Service Program (SFSP).

PROCEDURE

When to Prepare

SEAs prepare Form H1512 and submit with their completed Food Distribution Program (FDP)
and/or SFSP application when applying for a new contract or renewing an existing contract.

Number of Copies

Complete an original and one copy.

Transmittal

Send the original with your completed EDP and/or SFSP application packet and keep the copy
for your files.

How to Obtain Copies

Make additional copies as needed or download Form H1512 from the Texas Department of
Agriculture website at www.snrtexas.orp, and click END Forms on the left hand side of the
screen.

Form Retention

Keep Form H1512 for three years from the end of the program year. Exception: If audit
findings, claims or litigation have not been resolved by the end of the retention period, all forms
and records must be retained until all issues are resolved.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS

Section 1 — School Food Authority (SFA) Information

Name of SFA — Enter the legal name of the contracting organization that has the ultimate legal
responsibility for the agreement with the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA).

Program (72Q No. - For private schools, RCCIs, and SFSP applicants. Enter the contracting
organization’s seven-digit program number. This number begins with the pre-printed letters
“TX.” New contracting organizations should leave this space blank.

Federal Tax ID No. - Enter the contracting organization’s nine-digit Federal Employers
Identification Number.

Commodity Contract No. - Enter the contracting organization’s commodity contract number.
New contracting organizations should leave this space blank.

TEA District No. - Public schools should enter the TEA district number. Other organizations
should leave this space blank. Private schools and RCCIs use the TX No. Other organizations
leave this space blank.

Telephone Number (mc!. A/C) - Enter the school/RCCI’s telephone number, including area
code.

Fax Number (mci. A/C) - Enter the school/RCCI fax number, including area code.

E-Mail Address — Enter the e-mail address to which correspondence may be sent for your
school/RCCI. If none, enter “none.”

PhysicalAddress — Enter the physical address for the SEA, including Street or P.O. Box, City,
State and Zip.

County — Enter the county name in which the school/RCCI is located.

Mailing Address — Enter the mailing address, if different from the physical address, of the SEA,
including Street or P.O. Box, City, State and Zip.

Section 2— School Food Service Director (SFSD) Information

Name of SFSD — Enter the name of the SFSD.

SFSD E-Mail Address — Enter the e-mail address of the SFSD. If none, enter “none.”

SFSD Telephone Number (inch A/C) - Enter the SFSD’s telephone number, including area
code.

SFSD Fax Number (mc!. A/C) - Enter the SFSD’s fax number, including area code.

Section 3— Food Service Management Companies

Self-Explanatory

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Section 4— Type of SFA and Program Information

A. A. Identify your SFA (check one) — Mark the box that describes your SEA.

B. B. Average daily participation... - Applies to SFSP contractors only. Enter the average
daily participation at your sites that will be participating in SFSP.

C. C. Number of Operating Days — Enter the number of operating days the sites that will be
participating in SFSP will serve meals.

Section 5— Current Participation Status (This section applies to NSLP contractors only)

Indicate your current participation status (yes or no) in the programs listed.

Section 6— Type of Organization (Optional)

Mark the box indicating your type of organization. Choose only one. This is an optional
item and is not required. This information will not be used to determine eligibility.

Certification

Signature — Authorized Representative — A person authorized on Form HI 590-W, Application
for Participation (School Food Authority) or on Form H4508, Certificate of Authority, must sign
this form.

Date — The authorized representative must enter the date he/she signed the form.

Printed Name — Authorized Representative — Print the name of the authorized representative
signing the form.

Title — Authorized Representative — Enter the title of the authorized representative signing the
form.

For TDA Use Only — Do not write in this space.

[Oct

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Texas Department of Form H4508
Agriculture July 2008

Food and Nutrition Division
Certificate of Authority

This is to certify that the following person(s):
Name of Authorized Representative (Type or print in the following order: prefix, Title
first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Darryl Beatty Deputy Chief
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Darryl. Beatty~co.travis.tx.us (512) 854-7007

~‘ ~. ‘.. a ~
Sig ~ re — Authorized Re~entative Date of Signature

Name of Authorized Representative (Type or print in the following order: prefix, Title
first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Willie Hayes Food Services Manager
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Willie.Hayes~co.travis.tx.us (512) 854-5669

Signature — Authorized Representative Date of Signature

is (are) designated as an Authorized Representative of
Name of Contracting Organization

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department-Gardner Betts
Address (Street, City, State, ZIP Code)
2515 South Congress Aye, Austin, TX. 78704-5594
Program (TX) No. Contract No. Commodity Agreement No.

TX — 227022A 75 — Fl 017 75— 227022A

The representative(s) designated above, and myself, acknowledge that each is individually authorized on behalf of the
contracting organization to make written agreements with the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) to operate a food program,
to sign documents or reports about the agreement and to present claims for reimbursement, when appropriate, to the agency.

By signing this document, we certify individually and collectively that to the best or our knowledge and belief, all documents
submitted physically or electronically on behalf of the above named contracting organization pursuant to our participation in
any and all programs administered by Food and Nutrition Division, TDA, arelwill be true and correct in all respects, that they
are/will be completed according to the terms and conditions of existing agreements, including amendments, that records are/will
be available to support any and all claims and that we will not submit claims (excluding amended/adjusted claims) for goods or
services for which we have already received payment. We recognize that we are fully responsible for any excess amounts which
may result from errors made in relation to the completion and submission of claims. We are also aware that deliberate
misrepresentation or withholding of information may result in prosecution under applicable state and federal statutes.

Name of Official of Contracting Organization (Type or print in the following order: Title
prefix, first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix.)

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge
E-mail Address Area Code and Telephone Number

Sam.Biscoe@co.travis.tx.us (512)854-9555

Signature — Official of Contracting Organization Date of Signature

Deleted Authorized Representatives: A contracting organization may not have more than three (3) authorized representatives,
including the official of the contracting agency. If you are deleting an authorized representative, list the name(s) of the
individual(s) to be removed as authorized representative(s) below.

Name of Deleted Representative Name of Deleted Representative Name of Deleted Representative

For TDA Use Only
Received By Date Received

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Form H4508
Instructions

Certificate of Authority

01-2009
PURPOSE

To allow the contracting organization to:

• Identify the officials designated to act on the organization’s behalf,
• Certify to the accuracy of any and all information submitted to the Texas Department

of Agriculture (TDA) by the contracting organization, and
• Record the representatives’ signatures.

PROCEDURE

When to Prepare

When applying or reapplying for participation, and when making a change to current
authorized representatives in the:

• Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP),
• National School Lunch/School Breakfast Program (NSLP/SBP),
• Special Milk Program (SMP),
• Summer Food Service Program (SFSP),
• Food Distribution Program (FDP),
• Texas Commodity Assistance Program (TEXCAP), or
• Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP).

N umber of Copies

Complete one original and make a copy.

Transmittal

Send the original to your Food and Nutrition Field Operations Office (F&N FOO). Keep a
copy for your files. Exception: Public and Charter Schools, and Expanded Nutrition
Program contractors send the original to the Commodity Distribution Section. Keep a
copy for your files.

How to Obtain Copies

Make additional copies as needed or download Form H4508 by accessing the TDA
website at www.snDtexas.org and click on FND Forms in the menu on the left hand side
of the page.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Form Retention

Keep Form H4508 for three years and 90 days after the end of the program year.
Exception: If audit findings, claims or litigation have not been resolved by the end of
the contract period, all forms and records must be retained until all issues are resolved.

DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS

Name ofAuthorized Representative/Title — Type or print the name of the officials, in
the spaces provided, who will represent the contracting organization by signing
correspondence, submitting reports and filing claims for reimbursement with TDA. Use
the following format when printing the official’s name: prefix (that is, Mr., Ms., Sister,
Honorable), first name, middle name or initial, last name and suffix (that is, Jr., M.D.,
R.N.). Type or print each person’s title.

E-mail Address/Area Code and Telephone Number— Enter the authorized
representative’s e-mail address, area code and telephone number. Note: To
electronically file claims for reimbursement, you must provide an e-mail address for
each authorized representative.
Up to three people per program, including the official of the contracting organization,
may be authorized to represent the contracting organization.

Signature — Authorized Representative/Date of Signature — The person authorized
to represent the contracting organization must sign this form exactly as he or she will
sign the documents and claims for reimbursement. Enter the date of signature.

Name of Contracting Organization — Type or print the name of the contracting
organization that has the ultimate legal responsibility for the agreement with TDA.

Address — Enter the contracting organization’s address (Street, P.O. Box, City, State
and ZIP code).

Program (7X) No. — Enter the contracting organization’s seven-digit program (TX)
number. New contracting organizations should leave this space blank.

Contract No. — Enter the contracting organization’s contract number. New contracting
organizations should leave this space blank.

Commodity Agreement No. — Enter the contracting organization’s commodity
agreement number, if applicable. New contracting organizations should leave this space
blank.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Name of Official of Contracting Organization/Title — Type or print the name and title
of the official of the contracting organization in the spaces above the signature. This
official must be a chief officer of the governing body, such as chairman of the board of
directors, mayor, owner, pastor, etc. Use the following format when printing the official’s
name: prefix (that is, Mr., Ms., Sister, Honorable), first name, middle name or initial, last
name and suffix (that is, Jr., M.D., R.N.). Type or print the official’s title.

E-mail Address/Area Code and Telephone Number — Enter the official of the
contracting organization’s e-mail address, area code and telephone number. Note: To
electronically file claims for reimbursement, you must provide an e-mail address for the
official of the contracting organization.

Signature — Official of Contracting Organization/Date of Signature — The official
of the contracting organization must sign the form in the space provided, designating
himself and up to two other persons as authorized representatives. Enter the date of
signature.

Deleted Authorized Representatives — The contracting organization may have no
more than three authorized representatives, including the official of the contracting
organization. Enter the name(s) of authorized representatives that should be deleted.

For TDA Use Only— Do not write in this section.

U3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Department of Defense
Fresh Fruits and Vegetable (FFV) Program

Detailed Instructions

The Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) is continuing their partnership with the Department of
Defense (DoD) in allowing recipient agencies to use a portion of their entitlement (planned assistance
level-PAL) dollars for the purchase of fresh fruits and vegetables.

IF NOT interested in the FFV program, please disregard this portion of the application packet and
place a “0” in the space provided on the PAL Calculation Work Sheet.

If interested in the FFV program, please complete the Information Sheet and Amendments 1 and 2, as
applicable, and return with the renewal packet for school year 2009-2010

The amount allocated to each recipient agency will be based on a fair share basis.

If you wish to continue ordering produce through DOD after you use the amount allocated to you from
your commodity dollars, you may also sign and return amendment #2 which allows you to purchase FFV
with Section 4 and 11 dollars. (Section 4 and 11 is the reimbursement money you receive for the meals
you serve in the National School Lunch Program.)

If you have questions about the FFV Program, please the commodity distribution office at (512) 475-
0044.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
Information Sheet

School Year 2009-2010

If you want to participate during school year 2009-2010 in the FFV Program, please complete this
Information Sheet and return it with your contract renewal packet by the designated due date.

1. Request deliveries be made to L site(s). Indicate a number in the blank. List below ifonly one site.

Name of school: Travis County Juvenile Probation

Contact Name: Willie Hayes

Email Address: Willie.Hayes(~ico .travis.tx.us

Address of school: 2515 South Congress Avenue

City/Zip: Austin, TX. 78704-5594

If more than one site, attach a list of sites to this survey. Include contact names, email addresses and

their physical addresses.

2. Complete the general information listed below

School Name: Travis County Juvenile Probation
Physical Address: 2515 South Congress
Aye, City/Zip: Austin, TX. 78704-5594

Mailing Address: 2515 South Congress
Ave City/Zip: Austin, TX. 78704-5594

Person to contact about ordering or money problems:
Willie Hayes

Telephone Number: (512) 854-5669 Fax number: (512) 854-7093

Commodity contract number: Educational Service Center Region Number:
227022A 0809-Regional 2003-CO-OP

Email addresses (for report to send to):
Willie.Hayes~co .travis.tx.us

3. List your delivery day preferences (1-5 with 1 being first choice,
2 second choice, etc.). Monday deliveries are not easily
accommodated, but every effort will be made to meet your needs.

____Monday 1 Tuesday ____Wednesday _2_Thursday ____Friday

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



4. When is the First day of your 2009-2010 school year? July 1, 2009-
June 30, 2010.

SIGNATURE ________________________________Date 3/20/09

TO BE COMPLETED BY COMMODITY DISTRIBUTION STAFF
~ Total meals: ESC Region

Hip

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Agreement for Commodities
(National School Lunch Program)

School Year 2009-20 10

The Texas Department ofAgriculture (TDA), hereinafter referred to as the Distribution Agency (DA) and
Travis County Juvenile Probation Depattment , hereinafter referred to as the Recipient

Agency (RA) entered in an agreement effective July 1, 2009, for the purpose of receiving United States
Department of Agriculture donated commodities for use in the National School Lunch Program.

I.

In order to test the feasibility of using the Department of Defense, Defense Supply Center Philadelphia
(DSCP), to purchase and deliver the best quality of fresh fruits and vegetables (fresh product) to shipping
points designated by RAs, both parties mutually agree to amend this agreement by adding the following
requirements for participation in the Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Project:

ORDERING SYSTEM

a. The RA shall place orders for fresh product directly with Department of Defense, Defense Supply
Center Philadelphia by using a Web Based online ordering system called FFAVORS WEB Ordering
at https://www.ffavorsweb.dscp.dla.mil. This web site includes a complete catalog of items available;

b. When ordering fresh product, the RA shall include the quantity and requested delivery date (consistent
with lead times established by the Defense Supply Office (DSO);

c. When ordering fresh product, the RA shall identify any unique ordering requirements (e.g. count, size
or grade) for DSO to ensure that accurate quality and quantity of fresh product is purchased; and

d. Notwithstanding nonnal ordering schedules and lead times, the RA may contact DSCP Customer
Service Representative to order from DSCP in cases of an emergency.

II.
SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY

a. When the fresh product is shipped to the RA, the RA shall be responsible for off-loading the fresh
product from the tailgate within a reasonable time. Often times the vendor will do this for you, but it
may not be required for them to do so;

b. Unless otherwise directed by DSCP, the RA shall exchange any pallets received from prior shipments
or from pallets on hand;

c. If the shipment has not arrived within one hour of the scheduled delivery time, the RA shall notify the
DSCP Customer Service Representative and take any corrective action requested by DSCP;

d. Prior to accepting any shipment, the RA shall count and verify the shipment and annotate any
overages or shortages on the vendor’s ticket or government bill of lading;

e. Prior to accepting any shipment, the RA shall inspect the fresh product and call the DSCP if there is
any non-conformance, such as product quality or product damaged during shipment, to determine
disposition of the product. DSCP shall evaluate any non-conforming fresh product, utilizing
Customer Service Representatives, DSCP Product Specialists or FNS or AMS representatives, and
advise the RA as to whether to accept or reject the product and what actions to take if the fresh
product that has been accepted is later determined to be non-conforming;

iF)

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



f. Acceptance of a shipment shall be made by signing and dating the delivery ticket or government bill
of lading;

g. Using the FFAVORS WEB Ordering system, the RA shall enter any quantity discrepancies
discovered prior to acceptance or any rejected product within 24 hours of delivery, if any;

i. Within 24 hours of delivery, the RA shall notify DSCP Customer Service Representative of any
quality or condition defect of the fresh product discovered after acceptance of the fresh product; and

j. The RA shall complete any evaluation form that solicits information on the quality, condition,
timeliness, delivery and cost of the fresh produce and quality of DSCP service.

Title to the fresh product shall pass to the RA upon acceptance of the fresh product at the time and place
of delivery.

IlL

All terms and conditions of the original agreement not in conflict with this amendment, are continued in
full force and effect.

This amendment is effective upon signature by both parties.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

AMENDMENT NO. 2

Agreement for Commodities
(National School Lunch Program)

School Year 2009-20 10

The Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA), hereinafter referred to as the Distributing Agency (DA),
and Travis County Juvenile Probation Dept. , hereinafter referred to as the
Recipient Agency (RA) entered into an agreement effective July 1, 2009 for the purpose of receiving
United States Department of Agriculture donated commodities for use in the National School Lunch
Program (NSLP).

I.

In order to test the feasibility of using NSLP Section 4 and 11 funds to purchase fresh fruits and
vegetables through the Department of Defense (DOD), Defense Supply Center Philadelphia (DSCP), both
parties mutually agree to amend this agreement. The DSCP will purchase and deliver fresh produce to
shipping points designated by RAs. The agreement will be amended to include the following
requirements for participating in the Section 4 and 11 portion of the Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Project:

II.
ORDERING SYSTEM

a. When orders are placed with the DSCP, the RA will identify if the order is to be paid for by the RA
with NSLP Section 4 and 11 funds.

b. Orders will only be placed for items in accordance with the Berry amendment (10 U.S.C. 2241 note).
The Berry amendment provides that DOD may purchase only domestic food products unless DOD
makes a formal fmding that the product cannot be acquired as and when needed in a satisfactory
quality and sufficient quantity at U.S. market prices. In addition, the DPSC shall ensure that
purchases of fresh product are in accordance with the Buy American requirements of Section 3 (h) of
Pub. L.l00-237 (U.S.C. 6l2c note) and 7 C.F.R. 250.23.

SHIPMENT AND DELIVERY

a. The RA will check all deliveries against invoices to ensure proper receipt of fresh products.

BILLINGS

a. The RA shall pay DPSC for all fresh product ordered and delivered. The amount owed shall be the
actual case price plus a DPSC surcharge. The surcharge includes all DPSC expenses related to orders,
acquisition, vendor invoicing, customer assistance, transportation and cold storage costs.

b. All billings are to be paid by the RA to the address specified by the DPSC within 30 days using
Section 4 and 11 funds from the NSLP reimbursements received by the RA.

“Vt?

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



In.

All terms and conditions of the original agreement as amended not in conflict with this amendment, are
continued in full force and effect.

This amendment is effective upon signature by both parties.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



ESC Region #: 0809 Regional 2003-CO-OP ___________________

Contracted Warehouse for Commodities: (Pilgrims
Pride/PFS - Grand Prairie, PFS Houston, PFS El Paso; Houston Central, Gold
Star, H & R, Wilkerson, B & R, etc.): Gold Star

School Name: Travis County Juvenile Probation

Contact Name: Willie Hayes

Phone Number: (512) 854-5669

Email Address (please print): Wi5e.Hayes~f~co.1ravis.tx us

Requested PAL Amount (total for this order): $1,439.19
(must match amount in the TCS Pal Worksheet

A revision to a previous
Is this order: In addition to a previous order? No order? No

Regular commodity delivery date(s) (i.e. Weekly, 3rd Wednesday, 2nd and 4th Tuesday, 4th full week (Fridays), Pick-up. etc.):

Every Tuesday of each month.

FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM
**Farm to School**

Order Form
SY-0911 0

FAX 888 237 4958 N

‘II..

Item
~When orderin., • lease adhere to our re • ular delive , or consult with our contracted warehouse to arran e s .ecial deliveries**

$14.40

ESTIMATED Cost per Delivery Period
Case —Week of....

26-Oct-09
2-Nov-09
9-Nov-09
7-Dec-09

14-Dec-09

A357 - Oranges, Navel _________________

Non-Seeded __________________

88 to 113 count ________________

40 lb case _________________

“Early (seeded) variety could be
distributed for up to first couple of
weeks in season

$14.40 8-Feb-10
15-Feb-10
22-Feb-10

1-Mar-10
8-Mar-i 0

**Please remember to avoid 15-Mar-10
ordering items during Spring 22-Mar-i 0
Break** 29-Mar-10

Seeded
88 to 113 count
40 lb case

Number of PAL Amount
Cases
Requested

$ 57.60
$ 57.60
$ 57.60
$ 57.60
$ 57.60

Total PAL:H $ 288.00

$ 28.80
$ 28.80
$ 28.80
$ 28.80
S 28.80

28.80
5 28.80
$ 28.80

Total PAL:II $ 230.40‘1

3/25/2009 SY2009_2010 FtS Order Form I of 4

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~r ~
S •~ ________________

/ ________________________
• I ‘~ -

~c~—~ __________________________

A215 - Potatoes, Red ________________

B size (%“ to 1 1/2”) _____________________

50 lb case _________________

,~.

A348 - Watermelons _________________

Seedless __________________

30 to 35 lb case, 2 per _________________

A343 - Apples __________________

Whole _________________

2W; 125 to 138 count ________________

40lbcase ~ ______________

FAX COMPLETED FORM TO: COMMODITY DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM; 888-237-4958

Item

A356 - Grapefruit, Red
36 to 40 count
40 lb case

ESTIMATED Cost per Delivery Period Number of PAL Amount
Case —Week of.... Cases

_______________________________________ Requested

$15.70

**Please remember to avoid
ordering items during Spring
Break**

$26.70

$15.43
:~W’: ~

26-Oct-09
2-Nov-09
9-Nov-09
7-Dec-09

14-Dec-09
8-Feb-i 0

15-Feb-i 0
22-Feb-i 0
i-Mar-i 0
8-Mar-i 0

15-Mar-i 0
22-Mar-i 0
29-Mar-iO

Total PAL:
$ 53.40
$ 53.40

$ 53.40
$ 53.40
$ 53.40

$ 53.40
$ 53.40

$ 53.40

Total PAL:II $ 427.20
$ 15.43

$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43

$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43
$ 15.43

$ 15.43
$ 15.43

Total PAL:II $ 200.59
$ 58.60
$ 58.60
$ 58.60
$ • 58.60

$ 58.60

Total PAL:fl $ 293.00

5-Apr-i 0
i 2-Apr-i 0
i9-Apr-iO
26-Apr-i 0
3-May-i 0

10-May-iO
17-May-iO
24-May-i 0

7-Sep-09
14-Sep-09
21-Sep-09
28-Sep-09

5-Oct-09
12-Oct-09
19-Oct-09
26-Oct-09
26-Apr-i 0
3-May-i 0

10-May-i 0
17-May-i 0
24-May-i 0

2i -Sep-09
28-Sep-09

5-Oct-09
12-Oct-09
i 9-Oct-09

$29.30
Gal -

Gal -

Gal -

Gal -

•~ i~t~ ~

3/25/2009 SY2009 2010 FtS Order Form 2 of 4

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



3/25/2009 SY2009_201 0 FtS Order Form 3 of 4

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



3/25/2009 SY2009 2010 FtS Order Form 4 of 4 1

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PLANNED ASSISTANCE LEVEL (PAL) CALCULATION SHEET
Working Document

Purpose:

Use this document to help you commit your PAL dollars for School Year 2010 (July 2009
June 2010). The document can also serve as a guide for completing the online PAL
Worksheet in TCS.

BEGINNING PAL
(Located in TCS)

A. Processing PAL Commitment $ 900S
B. Fresh Fruit & Vegetable PAL Commitment $ i~ ~2~O ~

(Estimate 10% of Beginning PAL. Actual amount
to be listed in the TCS PAL Worksheet
at a later date.)

C. Farm to School PAL Commitment $ / ~ 3 ~‘ It?
TOTAL PAL COMMITMENT $ I
(Add A, B and C)

REMAINING PAL for A & B Commodity Requests $___________

(Beginning PAL minus Total PAL commitment)

Note: The remaining PAL for A & B Commodity Requests should be committed on various commodities
in the TCS Commodity Request Module.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMMODITY PROCESSING

SCHOOLS NOT LARGE ENOUGH To PROCESS A TRUCKLOAD OF ONE CoMMoorrv:

• First Step

If you are not a member of a co-op, you will need to contact one of the co-op coordinators listed in the
attached document entitled “List of Co-op Coordinators” for membership information. The co-op
coordinator is responsible for developing the Request for Bids/Proposals, awarding bids to commodity
processors, for putting truckloads of commodities together, and serving as the liaison between the
school and the processor. The task of putting truckloads together is accomplished by having a group of
schools “commit” pounds toward making a truckload of one commodity. Commodities diverted for further
processing must be in truckload quantity. The co-op coordinator will schedule a date for the
members of the co-op to meet to gather truckload information from each school.

• Second Step

Use the tables below to determine the overall PAL monies that you are “committing” towards processing.
This is done by multiplying the total pounds (for each commodity) you are committing towards
processing by the applicable cost per pound. Then list the total dollar amount that you are committing
towards commodity processing on the online PAL Calculation Worksheet.

Co-Op COORDINATORS, DIRECT SHIP SCHOOLS AND SCHOOLS LARGE ENOUGH To
PROCESS ON THEIR OWN:

• First Step

Use the tables below to determine the overall PAL monies that you are “committing” towards processing.
This is done by multiplying the total pounds (for each commodity) you are committing towards
processing by the applicable cost per pound. Then list the total dollar amount that you are committing
towards commodity processing on the online PAL Calculation Worksheet.

• Second Step

Access the Texas Commodity System — P506 to enter your requested truckload information. If you do
not have security rights to access the online P506, please contact Manuel Flores, 512-475-0063 to
request a Security Form. Due date for completing the P506 information is March 16, 2009.

Available Commodities for Processing

,~j ~

7_ 1’

4 ~. £4~ rj’~’

The following table shows the Group A PAL commodities that are traditionally available for processing,
the total pounds needed to complete a truckload, as well as the estimated cost per pound for each item.

~3p4 ;q~~

—gieJ
/~e;~ ~

Lbs for Estimated Lbs for Estimated
Commodity Full Cost/LB Commodity Full Cost/LB

Truck Truck
~ ~ b

A521, Chick,n, Sm 36,000 $0.6931 ~ Tomato Paste Bulk, Totes 1 40,950 $0.5566

A52~, ChiJe~Lg 36,000 $0.6972 (~~,Beef, Coarse, Grou~~~L 42,000 $1 .9810
~%A534, Turkey, Bulk 36,000 $0.9268 ~ Whole Eggs, Bulk’ 48,000 $0.7064

~ A249, Tomato Paste
~Bulk, Drum ~ 1~ 38,520 $0.6296 ~ Boneless Picnic HM~i~’~ 40,020 $0.9577

0 1/26/09

4iA_)3~ ‘p-!

F

~.f7, ~

O1eI~ ~-‘

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Commodity Processing Instructions
School Year 2009

The following table shows the Group B PAL commodities that are available for processing, the total
pounds needed to complete a truckload, as well as the estimated cost per pound for each item.

Commodity

B042, Mozzarella,1L4~~

B049, Cheese, Natural_Am

Lbs for
Full Truck

40,320

40,000

Estimated
Cost/LB

$1 .6376

$1 .6376

8077, Mozzarella

Commodity

8286, Flour Bulk
B480, Peanut Butter~4~O
Drum

Lbs for Full
Truck

45,000

40,000

Estimated
Cost/LB

$0.3444

$0.81 48

—1

1 ______________________ 40,320 $1 .6376 ______________________ ___________ __________

1~’
B285, Flour Bulk/&~ 45,000 $0.2461

The following table shows Group A PAL, non-traditional commodities that may become available f~7~

each item. Note: you may choose these same commodities as a bonus instead of a PAL item. If~ processing, the total pounds needed to complete a truckload, as well as the estimated cost per pound for
‘5 .~~bonus, then no cost per pound is involved.

7IUUO
B672, Vegeta~ Oil, Bulk 48,000 $0.6274

I~J

Lbs for Estimated Lbs for Full Estimated
Commodity Full Truck Cost/LB Commodity Truck Cost/LB

M,D.
A301, Orange Juióe, Ftz 36,000 $0.9509 A380, Strawberries 39,600 $07990

3cC)
A345, Apple Slices, Cnd 35,568 $0.71 97 A408, Peaches, Cnd 36,252 ~ $0.6998

~•i
A346, Apple Slices, Frz 39,600 $0.5248 A424, Peaches, Frz 38,009 $0.8068

~~A358, Apricots, Frz 38,000 $07962 A232, Potatoes, Bulk 40,0~ $00810

Note: Please call 512-475-0063 for activating commodities not listed above.

4~/

(~ ,A1~~7’)L1

01/26/09

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



SY2009 -2010
Co-Op Coordinator Contact Information

-ecbiIht~A! c ~ - ~‘ Co ~ -~ , PhoiN ~~Eii~Nüth. Ii ~
0802-ARM Co-O • 469-593-0104 469-593-0113 roseann.martin • richardson.kl 2.bcusRose Ann Martin
0804- Gulf Coast Co-Op Renee Fleishman 713-696-0742 713-696-0720 rfleishman~hcde-texas.org
0805- Multiregional Co-Op Randy Lewis 972-348-1448 972-348-1449 randy.tewis~region1O.org
0806- North East TX Co-Op Priscilla Riedel-Cohan 713-270-0134 713.270-6479 riedeI-cohan.prisciIIa(~pndeperformance.net
0831 - PriDe of Texas Co-op Priscilla Riedel-Cohan 713-270-0134 713-270-6479 riedeI-cohan.DrisdIIa1~Qrideperformance.net
0807- Prospering Pals Co-Op Priscilla Riedel-Cohan 713-270-0134 713-270-6479 hedel-cohan.priscilla@prideperformance.net
0801 - Region I Co-Op Lori Ramos 956-984-6123 956-984-6039 Iaramos~esconetLorQ _____

0808- Region 5 Co-Op Jean Kyle 409-951-1782 409-833-9755 iekyIe~esc5.net
0809- Region 2013 Co-Op Sharon Jonas 210-370-5207 210-370-5754 sharon.ionas~esc2O.net
0810- Tejas Co-Op Machelle Andrew 512-297-2702 512-297-2702 macheIIe.andrew1~sodexo.com
0844- TPC Co-Op Mary Lee Homan 972-462-6073 972-462-6053 homan-marvIee(ã~aramark.com
0812- West 7X Co-Op Judy Gray 806-792-4000 x710 806-785.4829 jgray~esc1 7.net

I of 2

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~vmmouiiy ~equest t’rint 1-’age 1 01 2

Texas Commodity Program - Group A PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11,728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Status Nbr Commodity Name

Grou A - Meats/Meat Alternates
A717 BEEF CRUMB SPP
A608 BEEF GRD FRZ4O#

X A752 CATFISH STRIPS
A693 HAM FRZ WATER ADDED
A627 PATTIES LEAN 40

NEW A726 PORK HAM CKD FRZ SLC
NEW A727 PORK HAM CUBED FRZ

A672 PORK ROAST FRESH FRZ
A742 TUNA 66.5 CAN

Group A - PoultrylEggs
A507 CHICKEN CND 50
A526 CHIX BRD 7 PC

NEW A528 CHIX BURGERS FRZ
A515 CHIX CUT-UP, FRZ
A517 CHIX DICED, FRZ
A563 CHIX FAJITA, FRZ
A568 EGGS WHOLE 5
A549 TKY BREAST DELI, FRZ
A565 TKY TACO FILL, FRZ
A548 TURKEY HAMS, FRZ
A537 TURKEY ROASTS, FRZ

X A529 TURKEY WHOLE, FRZ

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group A: $1 1081.85

InStorage Whs Req Alloc Bat

h~ps ://texascomrnodity.dhs. state. tx.us/agency/5 06/pri 5 06.asp?P~ma~Key= 1500018945... 3/27/2009 \~

CostlCase Pack Size

$ 71.08 4/10 LB CNTNR
$56.17 40 LB CTN

$ 162.20 4/10 LB PKGS
$ 50.12 4/10 LB HAM/CTN
$ 73.8440 LB CTN
$ 62.40 8/5 LB PKG/CTN
$ 62.13 8/5 LB PKG/CTN
$ 43.11 32-40 LB CTN
$ 59.76 6/66.5 07 CANS

$81.94 12/50 OZ CAN
$ 54.14 30 LB CTN
$61.22 30 LB CTN
$ 29.71 40 LB CTN
$ 77.49 40 LB CTN
$55.14 30 LB CTN
$ 16.56 6/5 LB CTN
$ 58.1340 LB CONTAINER
$ 41.91 30 LB CONTAINER
$ 54.95 40 LB CTN
$ 47.63 32-48 LB CTN
$31.52 30-60 LB CTN

$ 15.16 6/#10 CAN
$ 19.42 6/#10 CAN
$ 18.3630 LB CTN
$ 15.87 6/#10 CAN

$ 9.83 25 LB BAG
$ 22.21 6/#10 CAN
$ 19.60 6/#10 CANS
$ 14.2930 LB CTN
$ 19.28 96-EAR CASE
$ 19.66 6/#10 CAN
$ 17.31 30 LB CTN
$20.90 6/#10 CAN
$21.24 30 LB CTN
$ 13.12 6/5 LB PKG
$ 14.54 6/5 LB PKG
$ 15.21 6/5 LB PKG

Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Dry

Dry
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer

Dry
Dry
Freezer
Dry
Dry
Dry
Dry
Freezer
Freezer
Dry
Freezer
Dry
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer
Freezer

0 20 0 20
0 20 0 20
0 0 0 0
0 20 0 20
0 30 0 30
0 10 0 10
o io 0 10
0 10 0 10
0 20 0 20

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
o o 0 0
0 5 0 5
0 5 0 5
o 5 4 1
o 10 0 10
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
o io 0 10
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 5 0 5
0 5 0 5
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 11 0 11
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 10 0 10
0 5 0 5
0 10 0 10
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

Group A - Vecietables
A084 BEANS BLKEYE CND
A061 BEANS GREEN #10 CAN
A070 BEANS GREEN FRZ
A079 BEANS PINTO #10 CAN
A942 BEANS PINTO DRY
A085 BEANS REFRIED, CAN
A100 CARROTS #10 CAN
A099 CARROTS 30 FROZEN
A129 CORN COBBETTES, FRZ
AllO CORN LQD #10 CAN
A130 CORN WHOLE KERN FRZ
A140 PEAS #10 CANS
A160 PEAS FRZ
A204 POTATO ROUNDS, FRZ

NEW A173 POTATO WEDG FAT FREE
A210 POTATOES OVEN, FRZ

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~ommoGity Kequest Print Page 2 of 2

Texas Commodity Program - Group A PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11,728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Status Nbr Commodity Name

Group A - Vegetables (Continued)

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group A: $11,081.85

https ://texascomrnodity. dhs. state.tx.us/agency/5 06/pri 506.asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945... 3/27/2009

CostlCase Pack Size Storaae Whs Rea Alloc Bal

A174 POTATOES WEDGES, FRZ $ 16.41 6/5 LB PKG Freezer 0 9 0 9
A237 SALSA, CND $ 19.07 6/# 10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A243 SPAGHETTI SAUCE, CND $ 14.35 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0

X A224 SWEET POTATOES FRZ $ 22.53 6/5 LB PKG Freezer 0 0 0 0
A220 SWEET POTATOES S $ 19.96 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A252 TOMATO PASTE CND $ 28.59 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A239 TOMATO SAUCE, CND $ 14.14 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A241 TOMATOES DICED $19.726/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0

X A247 TOMATOES, CND $ 12.61 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0

Group A - Fruits
A346 APPLE SLICES FRZ IQF $ 11.7530 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0
A345 APPLE SLICES, CND $ 26.79 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A350 APPLESAUCE CND $ 20.53 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A382 APRICOTS DICED 10 $ 23.61 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A360 APRICOTS CND $21.146/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0

X A365 CHERRIES FRZ $ 27.52 30 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0
X A364 CHERRIES IQF $ 36.7440 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0

A470 FRUIT MIX 10, CND $ 28.97 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
X A300 ORANGE J $ 14.74 12/46 OZ CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
X A301 ORANGE J FRZ CONC $ 20.57 12/32 OZ CAN Freezer 0 0 0 0
X A299 ORANGE JUICE SINGLES $ 7.50 70/4 OZ CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0

A416 PEACH CUPS, FRZ $ 30.26 96/4.4 OZ CUP Freezer 0 0 0 0
A408 PEACHES CLING CND $ 29.19 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A409 PEACHES CLING DICE $ 30.46 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0

X A424 PEACHES FRZ 20 $ 16.1420 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0
A434 PEARS DICE, CND $ 27.19 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A431 PEARS HALVES, CND $ 27.93 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A433 PEARS SLC $ 25.02 6/#10 CAN Dry 0 0 0 0
A375 STRAWBERRIES IQF $ 26.76 30 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0
A380 STRAWBERRIES SLC $ 23.97 30 LB CTN Freezer 0 0 0 0
A417 STRAWBERRY CUPS FRZ $ 34.56 96/4.5 OZ CUP Freezer 0 0 0 0

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~....v111i11uuiLy r..cquesL riiiii rage i or iu

Texas Commodity Program - Group B PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11,728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group B: $0.00

B119 AMERICAN BLEND SL
Pack Size: 615# SLC YELLOW Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $45.78 Total Balance: 0

I... ~ 4........4~.4~ 0
III .JLOLU~WI ILl O~LCtJ WWCI ~I IIJUOC.

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 cli oil OIl Nov11 Oil Ohl Oil Mar11 Ohl Oil 0I

Au~lI Oh Oil Oil Dec11 oil Oil OIl April oil oil 01
Sep11 oil OIl Oil Jan11 oil Oil Oil May11 Oil OH Ol
Oct11 Oil oil Oil Feb11 Oil Oil Oil Jun11 Oil Oil 0l

B028 CHED RDF SHD W (NEW)
Pack Size: 6/5 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $55.39 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Rea Alloc Bal Rea AlIoc Bal
Jul11 Oil oil Oil Nov11 OH Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil 0

AualI Oil Oh OH Dec11 Oil Oil Oil April oil oil 0
Se~Ii Oil OIl Oil Jan11 Oh oil Oil May11 oil oil 0
Oct11 oil Oil Oil Feb11 oil oil Oil Jun11 Oil oil 0~

B027 CHED RDF SHRED V 6/5
Pack Size: 6/5 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $45.11 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Rea Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 OH oil Oil Mar11 Oh Oil 01

Augli o~l oil oil Dec11 oil oil OIl April Oil Oil 0I
Seøhi oil oil Oi~ Jan11 oil Oil Oil May11 Oil oil 0I
Oct11 Oil oil Oil Feb11 cli oil Oil Jun11 Oil Oil 0I

8034 CHED RDF YELLOW 4/10
Pack Size: 4/10 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $82.49 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
I Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil ~bJ
I Aug11 Oil ~Oii Oil Dec11 Oil Oil OIl April OIl OIl 01
I Sep~ Oil Oil Oil Jan11 Oil Oil Oil May11 Oil OIl 01

https ://texascomrnodity. dhs. state.tx.us/agency/506/pri 5 06.asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945... 3/27/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



600Z/L i/C ~81000 ci =A 113 WUd~dSW90 c !Jd/90 ç/Xouo~13/sn x~~s iP~1!Po1~uI~uoos13x~T//:sdnq

110 110 110 IIUI~f 110 110 11° ~[qai (1° 110 110 II

0 t JO i ~uu~ 1sonbo’~j XI1DOLUU1O~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~ommouity icequest i-’rint Page 3 of 10

Texas Commodity Program - Group B PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11,728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group B: $0.00

B031 CHED SHRED Y 615
Pack Size: 6/5 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
CostlCase: $51.65 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 Oil ofl 0

AugI~ Oil Oil OIl Dec11 ofl oil oIl April oIl oIl 0
sep1~ Oil all oil Jan11 oil oil Oil May11 Oil Oil 0
Oct11 ~öll Oil ~ Feb11 OH Oil Oil Jun11 oil OIl 0

B088 CHED YELLOW 4110 (NO LONGER OFFERED)
Pack Size: 4/10 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $63.32 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil

Aug~~ Oil Oil OIl Dec11 Oil Oi~ OIl April Ol~ Oil
Sep11 Oil Oil Oil Jan11 Oil OIl Oil May11 Oil Oil
Oct11 Oil Oi1 OIl Feb11 Oil Oil OIl Jun11 Oil OIl 01

B064 CHEESE 30 LVS
Pack Size: 6/5 LB LOAVES Total Requested: 0

Storage Type~ Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $48.87 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil OIl OIl Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 OIl Oil ~O1

Aug11 Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil OIl April OIl OIl 01
Sep11 Oi[ OIl Oil Jan11 Oil OIl Oil May11 Oil OIl 01
Oct11 Oil Oil Oil Feb11 Oil Oil Oil Jun11 Oil Oil 01

B065 CHEESE SLICED YEL
Pack Size: 6/5 LB SLC LVS Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $47.74 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal

Jul11 oIl oil Oil Nov11 Oil OIl Oil Mar11 Oil OI[ 01
Augl~ Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil OIl April OIl OIl 01
Sep11 Oil Oil oil Janl[ Oil Oil OIl May11 Ol[ Oil ~i5J

3/27/2009https ://texascommodity.dhs.state.tx. us/agency/506/pri 506. asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945...

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



6007JL7J~ St768 i 000c =io ~muj~,ds~ 90S ud/9~ç/icouo~/sn,qo~s sqp ipotuiuoosi~xo~/,: sdpq

110 I~ 110 Ilunr 11° 110 110 I~qa~ 110 110 I10 ~j~o

01 JO t~ ~~c1 ~uu~ ~s~nb~j ~1DOT~ULUO~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~ommouity icequest t’rint F’age~ ot 10

Texas Commodity Program - Group B PAL Commodity Requests
Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A

Beginning PAL: 11,728.74
TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $
PAL Committed for all Group B: $0.00

B183 FLOUR AP ENRICH BLCH
Pack Size: 4/10 LB BAG Total Requested: 0

Storage Tv~~ Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $9.40 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc BaI Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil oil Oil Mar11 oil Oil 01

Aug11 bII OIl Oil Dec11 Oil oil OIl April oIl 011 01
Sep11 Oil Oil Oil Jan11 ON Oil Oil May11 Oil OIl 01
Ocifi OH Oil Oil Feb11 Oil Oil OIl Jun11 Oil OIl 01

B351 FLOUR, WHOLE WHEAT
Pack Size: 4/10 LB BAG Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $15.29 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil OI~ oil Nov11 oil Oil ~OII Mar11 Oil OIl 0

Aug11 Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil Oil Apr11 Oil OIl 0
SepI~ Oil Oil oil Jan11 Oil Oil oil May~~ Oil Oil ~ôJ
Oct11 Oil oil oil Feb11 Oil Oil oil Jun11 Oil oIl 0

B042 MOZ LMPT SKIMLVS FRZ
Pack Size: 8/6 LB LVS Total Requested: 0

Storaqe Type: Freezer Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $72.87 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bat
Jul11 Oil OIl Oil Nov11 Oil O~ O~ Mar11 Oil Oil 0~

I Aug11 Oil OIL Oil Dec11 Oil Oil ô11 April OIl Oil 0~
Sep1I Oil Oil Oil Jan11 Oil Oil Oil May11 Oil Oil O~
Oct11 Oil Oil Oil Feb11 Oil Oil Oil Jun11 Oil Oil ~~51

B035 MOZZ LITE SHRED FRZ
Pack Size: 30 LB BOX Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Freezer Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $52.86 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bat Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 oil Oil oil Mar11 Oil OIL

I Aug11 Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil OIl April OIl oI[ 01
1 Sepjl Oil oil Oil Jan11 Oil oil oIl May11 Oil oIl 01

3/27/2009 \~https ://texascommodity.dhs. state.tx.us/agency/5 06/pri 506.asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945...

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



r 6OOl/L~/E ci~6g 1000 c i = wudi,dsw9O c !Jd/9OS/~ou~~/snx ~s Sqp~!pOwu1Oos~Xa~//: sd~q

110 110 Nunr 110 lb 11° IIq~ 110 lb IIQ IP°o ii

fl~ TO 9 ~1~J iiiii~ ic~nh~xj ~1TflflTT1TTT(1~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~...AJi1I1LJ.~J~.J1Ly i~.i.~I4UC~L I hilt i-age I 01 LU

Texas Commodity Program - Group B PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group B: $0.00

B473 PEANUT BUTTER SMOOTH
Pack Size: 6/5 LB Total Requested: 0

Storage Typ~j Dry Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $24.25 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bat Req Alloc Bal Rea Alloc Bal
Jul11 OH oil Oh Nov11 Oh Oh oil Mar11 Oil Oil 0i

Aug11
Sep11

Oil
011

Oh
Oil

Oil
ohl

Dec11
Jan11

Oil
Oh

oil
ohl

Oh April
Oil May11

Oil
Oil

oil
Oil

0I
0

Ocifi - oil Oh Oil Feb11 OH oil Oil Jun11 Oil dl 0

B006 QUESO BLANCO CHSE (NO LONGER OFFERED)
Pack Size: 4/5 LB LOAVES Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Refrigerator Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $48.20 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Rea Alloc Bal
Jul11 oil Oil Oil Nov11 OIl Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil 0I

Aug11 OH Oil Oil Dec11 OH Oil Oil April Oil Oil 0I
Sep11 Oh Oh Oil Jan11 Oil Oil Oil May11 Oil Oh’ 0I
Ocil I Oil Oil Oil Feb11 Oil Oil Oil Jun11 Oil oil cii

B505 RICE LG MILLED 25
Pack Size: 25 LB BAG Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $9.02 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Rea Alloc BaI Req Alloc Bat
Jul11 di OIl Oil Nov11 OIl Oh’ Oil Mar11 Oil Oil 0I

AuaII Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil Oil April Oil Oil 01
Se~II Oil OIl Oil Jan11 oil OIl Oil May11 Oil Oil 0l
OcihI oil Oil Oil Feb11 OiI~ Oil Oil Jun11 oil Oil 01

B840 SPAGHETTI 20
Pack Size: 20 LB CTN Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0
Cost/Case: $9.09 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc BaI Req Alloc Bat Req Alloc Bat
Julfl Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Ol[ Oil Mar11 Oil OIl 0(

Aug1~ Oil Oil Oil Dccli oil OIL Oil Aprji Oil oil
Sep11 oil Oil Oil Jan11 Oil OIL Oil May11 Oil Oil O~

https ://texascommodity.dhs. state.tx.us/agency/5 06/pri 506. asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945... 3/27/2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



i—’\ 6O&/L~/E ct~68 1000 S t =iN~.I~wud~dsn 905 ud/9ocp~ouo~/snx~T~ls sqpkflpouauo3sPxo~//: sd~iqcc

110 110 110 IIunf 110 110 110 ~~qad 110 I[o 110 I1i~o II

01 40 S ~1~J IUu,T is~nh~ IC1TTWMTJTTTO’-~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~ommoaity Kequest Print Page 9 of 10

Texas Commodity Program - Group B PAL Commodity Requests

Commodity Contract Nbr: 227022A
Beginning PAL: 11,728.74

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE COURTAgency Name: GARDNER HOUSE

Program Year: 2009
State-Contracted Warehouse: GOLD STAR FOOD SERVICE - SAN ANTONIO

Uncommitted A & B PAL: $

PAL Committed for all Group B: $0.00

B477 SUNFLOWER BUTTER (NO LONGER OFFERED)

3/27/2009 ~

Pack Size: 6-5#’S Total Requested: 0
Storaae Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0

Cost/Case: $51.95 Total Balance: 0
In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil ol

AugI~ Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil OIl Oil Apr11 Oil 0I~ 01
Sep11 Oil OIl OIl Jan11 Oil Oil dil May11 Oil 011 01
Oct11 ON Oil Oil Feb11 oil Oil oil Jun11 Oil Oil 01

B670 VEGETABLE OIL, LQD
Pack Size: 6/1 GAL BOTTLE Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0
CostlCase: $41.88 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req AIloc Bal

Jul11 ojj Oil Oil Nov11 Oil oil OIl Mar11 oil Oil 01
I AugJ~ Oil O~ Oi~ Dec11 Oil 0~l Oil Apr11 Oil OIl 01
I Sep11 Oil O~ o~ Jan11 Oil Oil Oil MayI~ Oh OIl 01

Oci~I Oil Oil oil Feb11 Oil Oil OILJunII oil Oil oJ

B428 WHL GRN ROTINI 20 (NEW)
Pack Size: 20 LB CTN Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0
CostlCase: $10.23 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 oil Oil O~ Nov11 Oil Oil OIL Mar11 Oil O~ 01

Aug11 Oil Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil Oil AprIl Oil Oil 01
Sep11 Oil OIl Oil Jan11 OIl Oil Oil May11 Oil OIl 01
Ocifi Oil Oil Oil Feb11 Oil oIl Oil Jun11 oil oIl 0’

B836 WHL GRN SPAGHETTI 20 (NEW)
Pack Size: 20 LB CTN Total Requested: 0

Storage Type: Dry Total Allocated: 0
CostlCase: $9.49 Total Balance: 0

In State-Contracted Warehouse: 0

Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal Req Alloc Bal
Jul11 Oil Oil Oil Nov11 Oil Oil Oil Mar11 Oil Oil O~

~ Aug11 OIl Oil Oil Dec11 Oil Oil Oil Apr11 Oil OIl 0
Sep11 Oil Oil Oil Jan11 Oil Oil Oil May11 oil Ol[~~

https ://texascommodity.dhs.state.tx.us/agency/5 06/pri 5 06.asp?PrimaryKey= 1500018945...

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



600l/Ll/~ ~t~68 1000 ci =IwJJdtds~ 90S ud,90c/icou3 /snx~~ sqp pouwoos~xo~fl: sdnq

(10 110 110 IIunr 110 11° j~qad 110 110 I1~ j~oo

ot Jo o i iuu,-i 1s~nb~M ,cirnouimo—~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Contract Approval: LI Status Report: LI I
Department/Division: Juvenile Probation Department! Food Services
Contact Person: I Michael Williams
Title: Senior Financial Analyst
Phone Number: I (512) 854-701 1

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

National School Lunch Program! School Breakfast Program
From: I 7/1/09 To: 6/30/10

Texas Department of Agriculture

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

One-Time Award: LI
Advance: Li

Federal
Funds

0
$250,000

$250,000

Coun,~y
Match

0

TOTAL

0
$250,000

0

$250,000
0.00

Performance Measures
Applicable Depart. Measures
N/A

Measures For Grant
Number of children enrolled
in program
Outcome Impact Description

Projected
FY09

Measure
N/A

510+

Progress To Date:
12/31/08

N/A
3/31/09

N/A
6/31/09

N/A
9/30/09

N/A

Number of youth determines lunch and breakfast meais to be
reimbursement by the Texas Department of Agriculture.

499 N/A N/A N/A

Projected
FY10

Measure
N/A

510+

County Attorney’s Office Contract Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Auditor’s Office Contract Approval: ~ Staff Initials: DB____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

New: LI Continuation: ~ I Amendment: LI

Grant Categories/
Funding Source
Personnel:

Ongoing Award: ~I

Operating:

State
Funds

Reimbursement: I~j

Capital Equipment:

Local
Funds

Indirect Costs:
Total:

In-Kind

FTEs:
0 0 0

M~IS~fl C~\T,.~,WY 02- TV ~ ~k~.rm~r Y09~-2-09 J~~üI. Pn~b.~i~nGRANTSU2.U1ARY SIIHET 0rk~T Trn~h.pp FY00 I04o~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PBO Recommendation:
Juvenile Probation is requesting Commissioners Court approval to submit grant application to
the Texas Department of Agriculture to continue participation in the National School Lunch
Program/School Breakfast Program. This is a grant that Travis County has received for many
years and is used to partially fund food costs for juveniles held in detention or in residential
treatment.

This grant requires no county match and there is no ongoing funding commitment required. The
grant offsets food costs that would otherwise need to be funded by the County.

PBO recommends approval of the request.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the
grant fit into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program,
or is it enhancing an existing program?
This is an ongoing grant to provide financial assistance to Travis County in providing school age
children with nutritious meals. The County is reimbursed based on the number of meals served
to qualified juveniles.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding
requirements of the grant?
The County is committed and required to provide meals to juveniles held in detention and
residential. This grant offsets food costs that would otherwise need to be funded by the County.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the
department propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
There is no match required.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant
rules? If not, please explain why not.
The grant does not allow for indirect costs. The contract is strictly based on reimbursement for
qualified meals served.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Wifi
the program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) If No: What
is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental
resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be
provided and what other programs wifi be discontinued as a result.
Providing meals to juveniles held in detention and residential will not stop if this contract ends.
If the contract ended, the County would incur the full cost for each meal served.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into
this area.
N/A. This is not a new program.

~L~.c,fr C~.~~\1..i.~FYO2 FY09 M.~.-T...f..WY 0904.7-09 1.~.04. p,.0.0o, GRANT 904QAP.RY SHEET R...kRA L.,.A.pp FY09 IO.4o~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



7. Please explain how this program wifi affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for
your department or office.
This grant reduces the overall cost to the County to provide required meals to juveniles held in
detention and residential.

2t’SI.2f (~,,nn22T,..i*V 02- fl 00~0904-709 0.,...il. P.,I..Iio, GRANT SU7.0AARY SilliEr 0,akR.i Lin.b app FY09 lEdoc

‘V

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARThIENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA ADMINISTRATIVE
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer COU.R~~CES

DETENTION SERVICES
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

OFFICE
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
JUVENILE JUSTICE

TO: Travis Gatlin, PBO
Senior Budget Analyst

FROM: P
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

PREPARED BY: Q~.4J~4i 4V~4~
Michael Williams
Senior Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Approval to Submit a Proposal to Continue the National School Lunch/Breakfast program

DATE: March 2 , 2009

This proposal is to continue the National School Lunch/Breakfast program. Travis County Juvenile
Probation Department has received support from this program for the past several years, and is requesting
support for another year. The purpose of this program is to offset the cost to the County for meals provided
to juveniles held in detention or the Leadership Academy a program of the Juvenile Probation Department.
There is no county match associated with this program.

Please review this item and place it on the Commissioner’s Court April 7th agenda for their consideration
and signature. The deadline for the return of the signed document to the funder is April 10, 2009.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request.

CC: Jim Connolly
Carol Darby
Willie Hayes
Sylvia Mendoza
Michael Williams
DeDe Bell
Grant File

2515 South Congress Avenue 4. Austin, Texas 78704 4. (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

TODD STAPLES
CoMMIssIoNER

March 9, 2009

TO: Contractors participating in National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program,
Summer Food Service Program, Child and Adult Care Food Program, and the Special
Milk Program in Texas

RE: Permanent Agreement with the Texas Department of Agriculture

Dear Contractor:

Over the last few years, the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) has become the
administering state agency for the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), School Breakfast
Program (SBP), Summer Food Service Program (SFSP), Child and Adult Care Food Program
(CACFP), and Special Milk Program (SMP) in all participating public, private, and residential
facilities in Texas. To standardize service, expectations and understanding while consolidating
multiple contracts into a single agreement, TDA has developed a standard Permanent Agreement
for all contractors participating in the NSLP, SBP, SFSP, CACFP and SMP in Texas.

Please read the enclosed Permanent Agreement carefully. Sign and return the original to TDA in
the enclosed envelope no later than April 10, 2009. TDA will review your Permanent Agreement
for completeness and accuracy, then sign the original and return a copy to you. After the
Permanent Agreement is signed by TDA, the contract will be valid until terminated. As in
previous years, annual renewals are still required.

It is extremely important that you complete and return the Permanent Agreement as soon as
possible. Payment of claims may be suspended for contractors operating without a valid up-to-
date Permanent Agreement in place after the April deadline.

Note that section III of the Permanent Agreement, Contract Program Administration and
Financial Management, addresses the programs separately. Please read the sub-sections
pertaining to the programs operated by your organization carefully. Program-specific
information is in Section III of the agreement in the following locations:

• School Nutrition Programs (NSLP & SBP) page 3, sub-section C
• Summer Food Service Program page 7, sub-section D
• Child and Adult Care Food Program page 8, sub-section E
• Special Milk Program page 9, sub-section F

Note that Exhibits A and B apply only to contractors participating in the School Nutrition
Programs (NSLP, SBP and SMP). Exhibit C applies only to contractors participating in the

P.O. Box 12847 Austin, Texas 78711 (512) 463-7476 Fax: (888) 223-8861
For the Hearing Impaired: (800) 73~-2988

www.TexasAgriculture.gov

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
FOOD AND NUTRITION DIVISION

PERMANENT AGREEMENT

75F1017

County/District or Uniform Contract Number (UCN)

National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program,
Summer Food Service Program, Child and Adult Care Food Program and

Special Milk Program
Qfravis Cty Juveni1e~Prob’.)i-

The Texas Department of Agriculture, hereinafter referred to as TDA, and Travis County
hereinafter referred to as Contractor, do hereby make and enter into this Agreement (Agreement), as
required by the National School Lunch Act, the Child Nutrition Act, as amended, and the following
program regulations: the National School Lunch Program (NSLP), 7 Code of Federal Regulations
(CFR) Part 210; the School Breakfast Program (SBP), 7 CFR 220; the Summer Food Service
Program (SFSP), 7 CFR Part 225; the Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) 7 CFR Part
226 and the Special Milk Program (SMP), 7 CFR 215.

I.
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement:

“Contractor” shall mean (1) a school food authority, which means the governing body which is
responsible for the administration of one or more schools and has the legal authority to operate the
Programs therein or be otherwise approved by the United States Department of Agriculture’s
(USDA) Food and Nutrition Service (FNS); (2) an institution, which means a sponsoring
organization, child care center, at-risk after school care center, outside-school-hours care center,
emergency shelter or adult day care center which enters into an agreement with TDA to assume
final administrative and financial responsibility for CACFP operations; or (3) a sponsor of the
Summer Food Service Program, which means a public or private nonprofit school food authority, a
public or private nonprofit residential summer camp, a unit of local, municipal, county or State
government, or a private nonprofit organization which develops a special summer or other vacation
program providing food service similar to that made available to children during the school year
under the National School Lunch Program and School Breakfast Program and which is approved to
participate in the Program.

“School nutrition programs” shall mean all services provided under the authority of the National
School Lunch Program, and the School Breakfast Program.

All other terms in this Agreement have the same meaning as they are defined in the program
statutes and program regulations.

1

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Contractor further agrees to perform as described in application documents, policy statements
and supporting documents, and approved amendments to the application or this Agreement for
participation in designated programs.

B. Contractor accepts final administrative and financial responsibility for management of a proper,
efficient and effective food service operation in each school, summer feeding site and child
andlor adult care facility operated or sponsored by Contractor. This responsibility includes any
audit exceptions or payment deficiency in the program covered by this Agreement, and all
subcontracts hereunder, which are found after monitoring or auditing by TDA or USDA and
Contractor will be responsible for the collections and payback of any amount paid in excess of
the proper claim amount.

C. If Contractor participates in the school nutrition programs, Contractor agrees that for each
participating school under its jurisdiction, it will conduct the Programs in accordance with State
and Federal regulations, and specifically, will conform to the following requirements in the
conduct of each Program (unless the requirement is restricted to a particular program):

1. Maintain a nonprofit school food service and observe the limitations on the use of
nonprofit school food service revenues and the limitations on any competitive school food
service;

2. Use Program income only for Program purposes. Such income shall not be used to
purchase land, to acquire or construct buildings, or to make alterations of existing buildings.
Certain renovations may be allowable if prior written approval has been granted by the state
agency;

3. Maintain a financial management system as prescribed by state and federal laws and
regulations and comply with the requirements of USDA’s regulations regarding financial
management;

4. Claim reimbursement at the assigned rates only for reimbursable free, reduced-price and
paid meals served to eligible children. The school food authority (superintendent or
authorized representative) signing the claim shall be responsible for reviewing and analyzing
meal counts to ensure accuracy of said claims. Failure to submit accurate claims will result
in recovery of an over claim and may result in the withholding of payments, suspension or
termination of the program. If failure to submit accurate claims reflects embezzlement,
willful misapplication of funds, theft, or fraudulent activity, the penalties specified below
shall apply:

Whoever embezzles, willfully misapplies, steals or obtains by fraud any funds,
assets or property provided under this part whether received directly or indirectly
from USDA shall:

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



12. Comply with the requirements of USDA’s regulations regarding nondiscrimination and
make no discrimination against any child because of his or her eligibility for free or reduced-
price meals in accordance with said Policy Statement;

13. Maintain, in the storage, preparation and service of food, proper sanitation and health
standards in conformance with all applicable state and local laws and regulations. Maintain
necessary facilities for storing, preparing and serving food;

14. For NSLP only, enter into an agreement to receive donated foods as required by 7CFR
Part 250;

15. Accept and use, in as large quantities as may be efficiently utilized in its nonprofit
school food service, such foods as may be offered as a donation by USDA;

16. Establish procedures that are necessary to control the sale of food in competition with
the nonprofit food service programs in accordance with Program regulations and
instructions;

17. Count the number of free, reduced-price and paid reimbursable meals served to eligible
children at the point of service or through another counting system if approved by TDA;

18. Maintain files of currently approved and denied free and reduced-price school meal
applications respectively, and the names of children approved for free meals based on
documentation for certifying that the child is included in a household approved to receive
benefits under the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) (formerly Food
Stamp Program), Food Distribution Program for Households on Indian Reservations
(FDPIR) or the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) program. If applications
are maintained at the school food authority level, they shall be readily retrievable by school;

19. Retain the individual applications for free and reduced-price lunches/breakfasts and
meal supplements and direct certification documentation for a period of five years (three
years if Contractor is a private school or residential child care institution) after the end of the
fiscal year to which they pertain, except that if audit findings have not been resolved, the
applications shall be retained beyond the 5-year period (three years if Contractor is a private
school or residential child care institution) as long as required for resolution of the issues
raised by the audit;

20. Agree to serve breakfast during a period designated as the breakfast period by the
school and to serve lunch during the period designated as the lunch period by the school;

21. No later than December 31 of each year, provide TDA with a the total number of
children approved for free lunches and meal supplements, the total number of children
approved for reduced price lunches and meal supplements, and the total number of children
enrolled in the school food authority as of the last day of operation in October.
Additionally, no later than December 31 of each year, provide TDA with a list of all

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



25. Comply with the applicable Civil Rights Policy, which is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit B and fully incorporated herein.

D. If Contractor is a Sponsor for the Summer Food Service Program, Contractor agrees that it will
conduct the Program in accordance with State and Federal regulations, and specifically, will
conform to the following requirements:

1. Operate a nonprofit food service during the period specified, as follows:

a. From May through September for children on school vacation;

b. At any time of the year, in the case of Contractor administering the Program
under a continuous school calendar system; or

c. During the period from October through April, if Contractor serves an area
affected by an unanticipated school closure due to a natural disaster, major
building repairs, court orders relating to school safety or other issues, labor-
management disputes, or, when approved by the State agency, a similar
cause;

2. If Contractor is a school food authority, offer meals which meet the requirements and
provisions set forth in §225.16 during times designated as meal service periods by the
sponsor, and offer the same meals to all children;

3. If sponsor is not a school food authority, serve meals which meet the requirements and
provisions set forth in §225.16 during times designated as meal service periods by the
sponsor, and serve the same meals to all children;

4. Serve meals without cost to all children, except that camps may charge for meals served
to children who are not served meals under the Program;

5. Issue a free meal policy statement in accordance with §225.6(c);

6. Meet the training requirement for Contractor’s administrative and site personnel, as
required under §225.15(d)(1);

7. Claim reimbursement only for the type or types of meals specified in the application and
served without charge to children at approved sites during the approved meal service period,
except that camps shall claim reimbursement only for the type or types of meals specified in
the application and served without charge to children who meet the Program’s income
standards;

8. Serve a maximum number of meals under the Program, as approved by TDA, if
Contractor is serving meals prepared by a food service management company, as required
under §225.6(d)(2), and document in its files the maximum number of meals that may be
served;

9. Obtain written approval from TDA to make permanent changes in the serving time of any
meal;

7

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



negotiation, audit, or other action involving these records begins before such period expires,
Contractor will keep the records and documents for until all audit findings, claims or
litigation are resolved or until the end of the 3 year period, which ever is later. The case is
considered resolved when there is a final order issued in litigation, or a written agreement is
entered into between TDA and the Contractor. Contractor will keep records of non-
expendable property acquired under the contract for 3 years after final disposition of the
property;

4. Allow TDA and USDA officials and other appropriate officials determined by TDA to
inspect facilities and records and to audit, examine, and copy records at any reasonable time,
whether announced or unannounced. This includes access to all records of costs paid, even
in part, by TDA. TDA agrees that any TDA employee making such review shall show
photo identification that demonstrates that he/she is an employee of TDA;

5. Establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records and other information relating
to clients in accordance with the applicable federal law, rules, and regulations, as well as the
applicable state law and regulations. The provision shall not be construed as limiting TDA’s
right of access to recipient case records or other information relating to clients served under
this contract;

6. Submit for TDA approval applications and agreements for any center/day care home for
which Contractor intends to sponsor;

7. Submit to TDA’ s Food and Nutrition Division an amendment to its application or
management plan, on TDA’s form, when any change from information that was originally
submitted in Contractor’s application occurs; and

8. Comply with the applicable Civil Rights Policy, which is attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit C and filly incorporated herein.

F. A school food authority or child care institution, as defined in 7 CFR, Part 215, participating in
the SMP agrees that it will conduct the SMP in accordance with State and Federal regulations,
and, specifically, will conform to the following requirements:

1. Operate a nonprofit milk service;

2. Serve milk free to all eligible children, at times that milk is made available to nonneedy
children under the SMP and make no discrimination against any needy child because of
inability to pay for the milk;

3. Comply with USDA’ s regulations respecting nondiscrimination (7 CFR, Part 15) and
with the applicable Civil Rights Policy, which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B
and filly incorporated herein;

4. Claim reimbursement for milk, as defined in 7 CFR, Part 215, and in accordance with the
provisions of7 CFR §~ 215.8 and 215.10;

9

L~Z~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



VI.
IMMIGRATION

Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of
1986 regarding employment verification and retention of verification forms for any individuals hired
after November 6, 1986, who will perform any labor or services under this Agreement.

VII.
CERTIFICATIONS

Contractor shall execute and comply with the following Certifications: (1) Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions,
which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit D and fully incorporated herein; (2) Certification
Regarding Lobbying, which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit E and fully incorporated
herein; and (3) Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, when applicable, which
is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit F and fully incorporated herein; (4) Clean Air and Water
Certification, which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit G and fully incorporated herein.

VIII.
TERM AND TERMINATION

A. This Agreement shall take effect on April 7,~or upon signature by
appropriately authorized representatives of both Parties, whichever is later.

B. This Agreement may be terminated in accordance with the program laws and regulations,
including 7 CFR, Parts 3015, 3016, 3019 and 3052. In addition to termination in accordance
with the preceding, this Agreement may be terminated for any of the following reasons:

1. Termination by mutual agreement of the Parties. This Agreement may be terminated by
mutual agreement of the Parties. Such agreement must be in writing.

2. Termination in the best interest of the State. TDA may terminate this Agreement at any
time when, in its sole discretion, TDA determines that termination is in the best interest of
the State of Texas. The termination will be effective on the date specified in a notice of
termination from TDA.

3. Termination for non-appropriation of funds. Notwithstanding any other provision of
this Agreement, if funds for the continued fulfillment of this Agreement by TDA are at any
time not forthcoming or are insufficient, through failure of any entity to appropriate funds or
otherwise, then TDA will have the right to terminate this Agreement at no additional cost
and with no penalty whatsoever by giving prior written notice documenting the lack of
funding.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



The Parties hereto in their capacities stated, agree to all statements and conditions contained herein
and are authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of the entity stated herein below. The Parties
affix their signatures and bind themselves for the faithful performance of the terms of this
Agreement.

CONTRACTOR

Travis County

__________________________ By: ______________________________

Name of Contracting Organization Signature of the
(Please print or type) official who has been authorized to sign

contracts on behalf of the contracting organization.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge

Name of Official Signing Title of Official
(Please print or type) (Please print or type)

Date: April 7, 2009

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

By: _______________________________ Date: ___________________________________
TDA Representative

Revised January 2009

I5~-

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



RETURN TO STATE OFFICE

Travis County Juvenile Probation
School Food Authority (SEA) Name

Schedule A

2272009A
County/District# or Program#

• List all requested information for all schools/sites within the SEA in Section I.
• Be sure to use enrollment and total eligible data from the previous October 31. If additional space is necessary, please

make a photocopy of this blank form.
• A copy of the completed Schedule A form will be returned to the SEA with the approved application/agreement so that it

may be filed as a permanent record.
• Please see “Instructions for Completing the Schedule A Form”.
• For public and charter schools, the Schedule A will need to be renewed every year online via the Child Nutrition

Programs Information Management System (CNPIMS) Internet application by an authorized representative.

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL COLUMNS

153

Column 2

Names of Schools/Sites

Travis County Juvenile
k’robation

Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Program

Total Eligible Participation
Free + Reduced NSLP Snack

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Schedule B

School Breakfast Pattern for Traditional Food Based Menu Planning

Milk (Fluid): As a beverage,
on cereal or both.

Juice/Fruit/Vegetable: Fruit and/or
vegetable; or full-strength fruit
juice or vegetable juice.

Grains/Breads:
One of the following or

an equivalent combination:

•Whole-grain or
enriched bread

•Whole-gram or
enriched biscuit,
roll, muffin, etc.

•Whole-grain, enriched
or fortified cereal.

Meat/Meat Alternates:
One of the following

or an equivalent
combination:

•Lean meat, poultry
or fish
Altemate protein products (APP)

• Cheese
• Large egg
•Peanut butter or other

nut or seed butters
•Cooked dry beans/peas
•Nuts and/or seeds
•Yogurt, plain or flavored,

unsweetened or sweetened
(frozen yogurt not allowed)

Whole milk for children
1-2 years of age
Lowfat, skim, or
buttermilk for children
over the age of 2

A juice or fruit or
vegetable that is a good
source of Vitamin C

See Food Buying Guide
for Child Nutrition
Programs for
serving sizes.

(whichever is less)

No more than 1 ounce
of nuts or seeds may be
served in any one meal.

Caution: Children
under 5 are at a higher
risk of choking than
older children. It is
recommended that
nuts and/or seeds be
served ground or
finely chopped in a
prepared food.

Meal Components Minimum Quantities
USDA

Ages 1-2 Ages 3,4,5 Grades K-12 Recommendation

1/2 cup
(4 fi oz)

/ cup

3/4 cup

(6 fi oz)

1/ cup

1 cup
(8 fi oz)

‘I2cup

Select one serving from each of the following components or two servings from one component:

1/ slice

1/ serving

1/ cup or
1/ ounce

1/ ounce

1/ ounce
1/ ounce

1/2egg
1 Thsp.

2Thsp.
1/ ounce

2 ounces
or 1/4 cup

1/ slice

1/2 serving

1/ cup or
1/ ounce

1/~ ounce

1/ ounce
1/ ounce

‘/2egg
1 Thsp.

2 Thsp.
1/ ounce

2 ounces
or 1/ cup

1 slice

1 serving

3/4 cup or

1 ounce

1 ounce

1 ounce
1 ounce
1/ 2egg

2Thsp.

4 Thsp.
1 ounce
4 ounces

or 1/ cup

~*Alternate Protein Products (APP) are also known as Vegetable Protein Products (VPP).

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Schedule D
School Lunch Pattern for Enhanced Food Based Menu Planning
Schools may use the minimum nutrient and quantity requirements applicable to the majority of children as long as only
one age or grade is outside the levels for the majority of children.

Minimum Quantities Required For
Meal Component Ages 1-2 Preschool Grades K-6 Grades 7-12 Option For

Grades K-3

Meat or Meat Alternate (quantity of the
edible portion as served):

Lean meat, poultry or fish 1 oz. 1 ~‘2 oz. 2 oz. 2 oz. 1 1/, OZ.
*Alternfi Protein Products (APP) 1 oz. 1 ‘/~ oz. 2 oz. 2 oz. 1 I OZ~

Cheese 1 oz. 1 ‘I oz. 2 oz. 2 oz. 1 ‘I oz.
Large egg “2 3/4 1 1 3/4

Cooked dry beans or peas / cup ~I8 cup 1/, cup /2 cup ‘I, cup
Peanut butter or other nut or seed 2 Thsps. 3 Thsp. 4 Thsp. 4 Thsp. 3 Thsp.

butters
Yogurt, plain or flavored, 4 oz. or 6 oz. or 8 oz. or 8 oz. or 6 oz. or

unsweetened or sweetened (frozen ~‘2 cup 3/4 cup 1 cup 1 cup /4 cup
yogurt not allowed)

The following may be used to meet no
more than 50% of the requirement and
must be used in combination with any o
the above: 1/2 oz.= 50% 3/4 oz= 50% 1 oz.= 50% 1 oz.= 50% 3/4 oz.= 50%

Peanuts, soynuts, tree nuts or seeds, as
listed in program guidance, or an
equivalent quantity of any combina
tion of the above meat/meat alternate
(1 oz. of nuts/seeds = 1 oz. of cooked
lean meat, poultry or fish).

Vegetables/Fruits (2 or more servings ~/2 cup ~2 cup 3/4 cup plus 1 cup 3/4 cup
from different sources of vegetables or additional
fruits or both). ‘2 cup over

a week’

Grains/Breads. Must be enriched or 5 servings 8 servings 12 servings 15 servings 10 servings
whole grain. per week— per week— per week— per week— per week—
A serving is a slice of bread or an minimum minimum minimum of minimum minimum of
equivalent serving of biscuits, rolls, of’/, per of 1 per 1 per day’ 2 of 1 per day I per day’ 2

etc., or ‘/z cup of cooked rice, macaroni, day’ day’
noodles, other pasta products or cereal
grains.

Milk (As a beverage). 6 fi. oz. 6 fi. oz. 8fl.oz. 8 fi. oz. 8 if. oz.

‘For the purposes of this chart, a week equals five days.
2Up to one grains/breads serving per day may be a dessert.
~ recommends whole milk for children 1-2 years of age.
*Altemate Protein Product (APP) also known as Vegetable Protein Product (VPP).

(55

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Schedule F
Required Minimum Calorie and Nutrient Levels for Enhanced Food Based, Traditional Food Based and

Nutrient Standard Menu Planning Systems for School Breakfasts by Grade Levels
(School Week Averages: Minimum of three consecutive days and a maximum of seven consecutive days)

Nutrients and energy allowances Preschool Grades K-12 Option for Grades 7-12

Energy Allowances! Calories 388 554 618

Fat (as a percentage of actual (1) (1,2) (2)

total food energy)

Total Saturated Fat (as a percent- (1) (1,3) (3)

age of actual total food energy)

RDA for Protein (g) 5 10 12

RDA for Calcium (mg) 200 257 300

RDA for Iron (mg) 2.5 3.0 3.4

RDA for Vitamin A (RE) 113 197 225

RDA for Vitamin C (mg) 11 13 14

The Dietary Guidelines recommend that after 2 years ofage “...children should gradually adopt a diet that, by about 5 years of
age, contains no more than 30 percent of calories from fat.”

to exceed 30 percent over a school week.
3Less than 10 percent over a school week.

Schedule G
Required Minimum Calorie and Nutrient Levels for Enhanced Food Based and Nutrient Standard Menu

Planning Systems for School Lunches by Grade Levels
(School Week Averages: Minimum of three consecutive days and a maximum of seven consecutive days)

Minimum Requirements Optional
Nutrients and energy allowances Preschool Grades K-6 Grades 7-12 Grades K-3

Energy Allowances/Calories 517 664 825 633

Total Fat (as a percent of actual total (1) (1,2) (2) (1,2)

food energy)

Saturated Fat (as a percent of actual (1) (1,3) (3) (1,3)

total food energy)

RDA for Protein (g) 7 10 16 9

RDA for Calcium (mg) 267 286 400 267

RDA for Iron (mg) 3.3 3.5 4.5 3.3

RDA for Vitamin A (RE) 150 224 300 200

RDA for Vitamin C (mg) 14 15 18 15

1The Dietary Guidelines recommend that after 2 years ofage “...children should gradually adopt a diet that, by about 5 years of
age, contains no more than 30 percent of calories from fat.”
2Not to exceed 30 percent over a school week.
3Less than 10 percent over a school week.

15~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Schedule J
Optional Minimum Nutrient and Calorie Levels for School Breakfasts
Nutrient Standard Menu Planning Approaches (School Week Averages)

Nutrients and energy
allowances Ages 3-6 Ages 7-10 Ages 11-13 Ages 14 and above

Energy Allowances/Calories 419 500 588 625

Total Fat (as a percent of (~~2) (2) (2) (2)

actual total food energy)

Saturated Fat (as a percent (1,3) (3) (3) (3)

of actual total food energy)

RDA for Protein (g) 5.50 7.00 11.25 12.50

RDA for Calcium (mg) 200 200 300 300

RDA for Iron (mg) 2.5 2.5 3.4 3.4

RDAforVitaminA(RE) 119 175 225 225

RDA for Vitamin C (mg) 11.00 11.25 12.50 14.40

‘The Dietary Guidelines recommend that after 2 years of age “...children should gradually adopt a diet that, by about 5 years
ofage, contains no more than 30 percent of calories from fat.”
‘Not to exceed 30 percent over a school week.
‘Less than 10 percent over a school week.

)57

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



EXHIBIT B
CIVIL RIGHTS POLICY COMPLIANCE FOR

SCHOOL NUTRITION PROGRAMS
(NSLP, SBP and SMP)

Contractor agrees to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. §
2000d et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Title 20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq.),
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794), the Age Discrimination Act of
1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.); all provisions required by the implementing regulations of the
Department of Agriculture; Department of Justice Enforcement Guidelines, , 28 C.F.R. Parts 50.3
and 42; and FNS directives and guidelines, to the effect that, no person shall, on the grounds of
race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied
benefits of, or otherwise be subject to discrimination under any program or activity for which the
program applicant receives Federal financial assistance from FNS; and hereby gives assurance that
it will immediately take measures necessary to effectuate this agreement.

Contractor agrees to compile data, maintain records, and submit reports as required, to
permit effective enforcement of the above Acts and permit authorized TDA and USDA personnel
during normal working hours to review such records, books, and accounts as needed to ascertain
compliance with the above Acts. If there are any violations of this assurance, TDA and the
Department of Agriculture FNS have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This
assurance is binding on the Contractor, its successors, transferees, and assignees as long as it
receives assistance or retains possession of any assistance from USDA. The person or persons
whose signatures appear on this Agreement are authorized to sign this assurance on the behalf of the
Contractor.

15s

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



EXHIBIT D

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, 7 CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.5 10, Participants’ responsibilities. The regulations
were published as Part IV of the January 30, 1989, Federal Register (pages 4722-4733). Copies of
the regulations may be obtained by contacting the Department of Agriculture agency with which
this transaction originated.

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE)

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal
department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in
this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Travis County Travis County Juvenile Probation 2272009A

Organization Name PR/Award Number or Project Name

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge

Name of Authorized Representative Title

April 7, 2009

Signature Date

I

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Exhibit D (Continued)

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a
system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause.
The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant
in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation
in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the
department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available
remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Exhibit E (cont.)

N/A Travis County does not pursue lobby activities.

Name/Address of Organization

Name/Title of Submitting Official

Signature Date

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Exhibit F (Cont.)

1 1. Amount of Payment (check all that 13. Type of Payment (check all that apply):
apply). a. retainer

b. one-time fee
$ c. commission

Actual Planned
d. contingent fee

12. Form of Payment (check all that apply): e. deferred
a. cash f. other; specify:
b. in-kind; specify: nature

value

14. Brief Description of Services Performed or to be Performed and Date(s) of Service, including officer(s),
employee(s), or member(s) contacted for Payment Indicated in Item 1 1:

(Attach continuation sheet(s) if necessary)

15. Continuation Sheet(s) attached: Yes No

16. Information requested through this form is Signature:
authorized by article 31 U.S.C. section 1352. Print Name:
This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material Title:
representation of fact upon which reliance was Telephone No: Date:
placed by the tier above when this transaction was
made or entered into. This disclosure is required
pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information will
be reported to the Congress semi-annually and will
be available for public inspection. Any person
who fails to file the required disclosure shall be
subject to civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Federal Use Only: Authorized for Local
Reproduction of:

Standard Form — LLL

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Exhibit G
Clean Air and Water

(Applicable only if the contract exceeds $100,000 or the Contracting Officer has determined that
the orders under an indefinite quantity contract in any one year will exceed $100,000, or a
facility to be used has been the subject of a conviction under the Clean Air Act [41 USC 1857c-
8(c)(1) or the Federal Water Pollution Control Act [33 USC 1319(c)] and is listed by EPA, or the
contract is not otherwise exempt.)

a) The contractor agrees as follows:

i) To comply with all the requirements of Section 114 of the Clean Air Act, as amended [41
USC 1857, et seq., as amended by Public Law 91-604] and Section 308 of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act [33 USC 1251, et seq., as amended by Public Law 92-500],
respectively, relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports and information as well as
other requirements specified in Section 114 and Section 308 of the Air Act and the Water
Act, respectively, and all regulations and guidelines issued hereunder before the award of
this contract.

ii) That no portion of the work required by this contract will be performed in a facility listed
on the Environmental Protection Agency List of Violating Facilities on the date when this
contract was awarded unless and until the EPA eliminates the name of such facility or
facilities from such listing.

iii) To use his best efforts to comply with clean air standards and clean water standards at the
facilities in which the contract is being performed.

iv) To insert the substance of the provisions of this clause in any nonexempt subcontract,
including this paragraph (a)(4).

b) The terms used in this clause have the following meanings:

i) The term “Air Act” means the Clean Air Act, as amended [41 USC 1857 et seq., as
amended by Public Law 9 1-604].

ii) The term “Water Act” means Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended [33 USC
1251 et seq., as amended by Public Law 92-500].

iii) The term “Clean Air Standards” means any enforceable rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards, limitations, orders, controls, prohibitions, or other requirements which are
contained in, issued under, or otherwise adopted pursuant to the Air Act or Executive
Order 11738, an applicable implementation plan as described in Section 110(d) of the
Clean Air Act [42 USC 1 857c-5(d)], an approved implementation procedure or plan
under Section 111(c) or Section 111(d), respectively, of the Air Act [42 USC 1857c-
6(c)(c)] or Section 111(d), respectively, of the Air Act [42 USC 1 857c-6(c)(d)], or an
approved implementation procedure under Section 112(d) of the Air Act [42 USC 1857c-
7(d)].

26

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Exhibit G (cont.)

iv) The term “Clean Water Standards” means any enforceable limitation, control, condition,
prohibition, standard, or other requirement which is promulgated pursuant to the Water
Act or contained in a permit issued to a discharger by the Environmental Protection
Agency or by a State under an approved program, as authorized by Section 402 of the
Water Act [33 USC 1342] or by local government to ensure compliance with
pretreatment regulations, as required by Section 307 of the Water Act [33 USC 1317].

v) The term “compliance” means compliance with clean air or water standards. Compliance
shall also mean compliance with a schedule or plan ordered or approved by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the Environmental Protection Agency or an Air or Water
Pollution Control Agency in accordance with the requirements of the Air Act or Water
Act and regulations issued pursuant thereto.

vi) The term “facility” means any building, plant, installation, structure, mine, vessel, or
other floating craft, location or sites of operations, owned, leased or supervised by a
contractor or subcontractor to be utilized in the performance of a contract or subcontracts.
Where a location or site of operations contains or includes more than one building, plant,
installation, or structure, the entire location or site shall be deemed to be a facility except
where the Director, Office of Federal Activities, Environmental Protection Agency,
determines that independent facilities are co-located in one geographical area.

Clean Air and Water Certification

The bidder certifies as follows:

a) Any facility to be utilized in the performance of this proposed contract has ~, has not
been listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of Violating Facilities.

b) He will promptly notify the Contracting Officer, prior to award, of the receipt of any
communication from the Director, Office of Federal Activities, U. S. Environmental
Protection Agency, indicating that any facility which he proposes to use for the performance
of the contract is under consideration to be listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities.

c) He will include substantially this certification, including this paragraph c) in every
nonexempt subcontract.

April 7, 2009

(Date) Signature of Authorized Representative, Bidder

1(~St

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

Department/Division: I Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
Contact PersonlTitle: John C. Bradshaw/ Contract Specialist
Phone Number: I 854-4277

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Casey Family Programs Community and Family Reintegration Project
From: I 3/1/2009 To: I 1/1/2010

Casey Family Programs

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: ~ Continuation: [1 Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: H
Advance: Li

Ongoing Award: M
Reimbursement: ~

Federal
Funds

State
Funds

Local
Funds

70,000

County
Match In-Kind TOAL

70,000
0
0
0

0 0 70,000 0 0 70,000

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_MG_____

Performance Measures
A licable De art. Measures
Total number of children and
their families served
Children served will be
maintained in their homes
(These measures are
collected at the end of each
fiscal ear.)

Measures For Grant
Number of families served
by Care Coordinator

Projected
FY09

Measure 12/31/08

Projected
FY10

Measure
85

90%

85

90%

Pro ress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09

12 3 3 3 3 12

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Outcome Impact Description Used to track number of families with complex mental health
needs served by Care Coordinator

I I
Outcome Impact Description

~ I
Outcome Impact Description

PBO Recommendation:
Health and Human Services is requesting the approval of a grant contract with the Casey Family
Programs to fund a Care Coordinator position that will arrange for youth with complex mental
health needs and their families to receive traditional and nontraditional services under the
Reintegration Project. The Care Coordinator position is already in place and funded by Casey
Family Programs for the last year and a half. County space has been provided for the position
since its inception. Under the Memoriam of Understanding (MOU), the position will move to
the County and will continued to be funded by the grantor. The department believes there will
be better oversight and coordinator between existing County staff and the grant position by
moving it to the County. It is anticipated the grantor will provide funding at least the next two
years. There is no County match requirement.

PBO recommends approval.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
Casey Family Programs is covering the salary and benefits for a Care Coordinator to work with
clients referred to the Office of Children’s Services (OCS) in Travis County Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS). OCS approves these clients for mental health services
provided under a contract with Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
OCS will provide office space and office equipment for the Care Coordinator. This person is
currently working out of a Casey Family Programs office. OCS will find the money internally for
the office space and office equipment.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

There is no match required other than the office space and office equipment.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



The grant does not allow payment of indirect or administrative costs. I
5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
OCS would still refer clients for mental health services with or without the Casey funds.
Discontinuation of the grant would mean there would be one less Care Coordinator to handle
referrals.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The Care Coordinator this grant funds has been working out of the Casey Family offices. The
current performance measures for OCS reflect this person’s clients.

((11

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: March 26, 2009
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

/
FROM:

~.herri E. Fleming, Executive Manager
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Community and Family Reintegration Pilot Project

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve a Memorandum of Understanding
between Casey Family Programs, the Texas Department of Family and Protective
Services, and Travis County outlining the responsibilities of each party as regards The
Community and Family Reintegration Pilot Project.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Representatives from Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
(TCHHSVS), the Texas Department of Family and Protective Services (TDFPS), and
the Casey Family Programs (CFP) have been operating the reintegration project for
approximately one year. The goal of the reintegration project is to provide a
comprehensive list of traditional and nontraditional services to youth with complex
mental health needs and their families at school, home, and in the community while
decreasing the need for out-of-home placement. The traditional services include
assessments, training, education, counseling, and basic needs. Nontraditional services
include mentoring, parent coaching, enrichment activities, and respite care.

TDFPS refers clients to TCHHSVS which assigns them to a Care Coordinator employed
by CFP. This Care Coordinator arranges for the necessary services depending on the
needs of the youth. The actual services are provided through a contract Travis County
has with Austin Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Besides outlining the duties of each party, the MOU will shift the Care Coordinator to
Travis County and provide $70,000 for salary and benefits.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the MOU.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The MOU will provide $70,000 for the Care Coordinator between March 1, 2009 and
January 1,2010.

Issues and Opportunities:
Moving the Care Coordinator to Travis County allows for better oversight of services
and quality assurance.

Background:
The ultimate goal of the reintegration project is to prevent and/or reduce the out-of-
home placement of youth and maintain them in their communities.

Cc: Jim Lehrman, Director, Office of Children’s Services, TCHHSNS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Mike Crawford, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor
Janice Cohoon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

((~Q

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



casey family programs
fostering families, fostering change.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

(THE COMMUNITY AND FAMILY REINTEGRATION PILOT)

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“Agreement”) is entered into as of March 1, 2009
(“Effective Date”), by and between Casey Family Programs (“CFP”), the Texas Department of Family and
Protective Services (‘TDFPS”), and Travis County through the Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service (“County” or “County HHS”).

Preliminary Statement

A. CFP is a nationally accredited Washington nonprofit corporation, whose mission is to provide,
improve and ultimately prevent the need for foster care. CFP provides services to children, youth and
families, and works with child welfare and other public systems. By 2020, CFP seeks to help child welfare
systems: (1) reduce the number of youth in foster care in this country by 50%, (2) reinvest savings from
reduced foster care populations to strengthen the system and vulnerable families, and (3) increase the
safety and self-sufficiency of youth aging out of foster care as demonstrated by improved education,
employment and mental health outcomes (collectively, the “2020 Goals”).

B. The mission of TDFPS is to protect children, the elderly, and people with disabilities from
abuse, neglect, and exploitation by involving clients, families and communities.

C. The Travis County HHS&VS unites and coordinates local resources to maintain a system of
care in Travis County. Through its Children’s Partnership it meets the complex needs of children and
youth with serious emotional disturbances in Travis County by creating a collaborative system of care
comprised of community partners. The Children’s Partnership’s local partners include parents and
agency representatives from child serving agencies and organizations.

D. The parties desire to work together on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, in
order to improve outcomes for children in state child welfare systems (“Collaboration”). Through this
Collaboration, the parties will create, develop and implement the Community and Family Reintegration
Pilot (as more particularly described herein, the “Pilot”) pursuant to which wraparound services and
advocacy training will be provided to identified youth and their caregivers in order to reunify the youth with
his/her kin or birth family. The aim of the Pilot is to reduce the number of youth, especially African
American youth, placed in residential treatment through TDFPS, to develop best practice strategies for
stepping down youth from residential treatment to a family and community setting, and to inform and help
advance achievement of the 2020 Goals.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

Texas Reintegration Pilot March 2009

rio

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Agreement

1. Collaboration and Overview.

1.1 Service Recipients; Eligibility Requirements. During the Term of this Agreement, the Pilot will
serve twelve (12) youth, ages 5 through 17, who are placed in a moderate to intensive level of
care such as a residential treatment facility and whose families reside in Travis County and have
an open stage of services with TDFPS. The child will have an Axis I Mental Health diagnosis and
receive or require multi-system involvement. Prior to any services (a) TDFPS will have authorized
the youth to return to the family setting utilizing the wraparound process, and (b) the families will
have agreed to the return of the youth, and to participate in a wraparound process.

1.2 Referrals; Screening. Youth will be referred to the Collaboration through TDFPS. The County
HHS shall be responsible for eligibility screening and acceptance.

1.3 Available Services. Available services through the Pilot shall include the following:

1.3.1 Access to Provider Network. In addition to all other services listed herein, eligible
youth and their families/caregivers shall have access to a provider network, crisis
intervention, and community-based, short-term residential treatment. Intensive services
will be provided for 12 to 24 months with an additional step-down and graduation period
from the process. Services will be provided pursuant to and under the terms and
conditions of applicable provider agreements.

1.3.2 Parent Liaison Services. The Pilot will provide families/caregivers with access to a
parent liaison (“Parent Liaison”), who is a parent of a child with special needs and who
has accessed the community-based social services delivery system. The Parent Liaison
will provide education, support and advocacy services, and will inform the Pilot by
incorporating the family voice in the Pilot’s planning and implementation.

1.3.3 PESA, Powerful Families, FGC, and Taking Control Training. In addition to all other
available services, identified families/caregivers and youth will be offered the CFP
sponsored Parent Engagement and Self-Advocacy (“PESA”) curriculum and Powerful
Families training. CFP will offer Family Group Conferencing (“FGC”) and Taking Control
training to eligible youth and their families/caregivers. Upon request, the County will be
provided with copies of all curriculum, training materials and other information related to
the trainings provided under this Agreement, and such information will be updated as
changes are made to the such train ings.

1.4 Child and Family Wrap Around Team. A Child and Family Wrap Around Team, consisting of
the family and other persons identified as supports, will be formed to manage the service plan for
each eligible youth and his/her family.

1.5 Systems Improvement Efforts. The Collaboration’s targeted Systems Improvement efforts
include the following:

1.5.1 Mental Health Services. As part of, and in conjunction with, the Collaboration’s efforts
to achieve the 2020 Goals, the Pilot will result in a convergence of mental health service
providers serving youth in the child welfare system that will be accessed as a unified
network. This merging of a large group of providers offers a significant opportunity for
coordinating and delivering targeted training that strengthens the providers’ ability to
more effectively serve youth in the child welfare system with mental health needs.

1.5.2 Medicaid Coverage. Through intense interaction and work with families/caregivers as
well as the Medicaid department, the Collaboration will address the existing gap in SSI
Medicaid coverage when a youth is reunited with birth family, and the resulting effects on

Texas Reintegration Pilot 2 March 2009

(if

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



medication availability and continuity of care. The parties’ goal is to develop effective
solutions that can be reasonably spread and replicated elsewhere. In addition, through
the Pilot the parties can document and address the need for the appropriate level of
encounters for youth, which Medicaid currently limits to 30 per year.

1.5.3 Constituency Engagement. The Pilot will also seek to launch the first Child Welfare
Birth Family Support Group in Travis County, which will, along with PESA and Powerful
Families trainings, empower a group of birth families to advocate for, and provide input
into systems improvement work in Travis County and at the state level. The Pilot will also
be evaluated and assessed for replication.

1.6 Disproportionality. A major goal of this Collaboration is to reduce the disproportionate number
of African American youth in CPS out of home care in Travis County. As African American youth
are over-represented in the Travis County Child Welfare System and over-represented in
residential treatment placements, the majority of the youth that have been identified to be served
in the Pilot are African American. Through the wraparound model, the Pilot will also address
disproportionality issues by providing access to a comprehensive array of services that are

(a) selected based on the desires of the family/caregivers; and

(b) culturally relevant.

1.7 Pilot. The Parties acknowledge that this is a pilot project and that the services provided under this
Agreement will be a part of the ongoing development and implementation of the program. Target
performance measures will be developed to build baseline data for future evaluations. Where
language throughout the Agreement references commitments and activities by the Parties which will
be determined throughout the Agreement period, all Parties may have input as to those
determinations, including the need, commitment and implementation of such activities. Final
determination in each case will be made by the Party providing the resource involved in the
determination.

2. Oversight, Operations and Evaluation.

2.1 Collaboration Oversight Committee. The parties shall form an oversight committee
(‘Committee”) to oversee the Collaboration and the Pilot. Initially, the Committee shall be
comprised of CFP’s Senior Director — Austin Field Office, TDFPS’s Regional Director, and the
County HHS’s Executive Manager. The Committee shall meet quarterly.

2.2 Child and Family Wrap Around Team. The parties will obtain and, as appropriate, incorporate
the Child and Family Wrap Around Team’s recommendations in the Collaboration work efforts.

2.3 Operations. The parties will all be involved in and will work together on the Pilot, but, the County
HHS will hire/dedicate staff to manage the day-to-day Collaboration operations. An operations
team will meet quarterly to discuss operations issues. The operations team will include
designees of the Oversight Committee.

2.4 Data Collection, Outcome Measurement, and Evaluation. The parties will implement the
Collaboration evaluation, including collecting relevant data for the evaluation. With data provided
by, and input from, the other parties, the CFP Research staff, TDFPS Research staff and the
County HHS staff will design and implement an evaluation in connection with each youth in the
Pilot and the Collaboration itself, focusing on areas such as:

(a) recidivism,

(b) stabilization and/or reduction of medication,

(c) school adjustment/performance,
Texas Reintegration Pilot 3 March 2009

fl~—

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



(d) caregiver’s ability to manage crisis situations and access community resources,

(e) cost comparisons, and

(f) youth and caregivers’ assessment of the Pilot.

This evaluation will develop a data set by using the Texas state data system, the Travis County
HHS data program, the Clinical Manager and CFP’s Harmony data system. The research dataset
will be considered jointly developed material under Section 9 of this Agreement, and will not be
shared with any other party without written permission of the other parties.

2.5 Reports. On a quarterly basis, the parties shall jointly prepare a written report on the Pilot, and
the parties’ Collaboration activities, including:

(a) progress in achieving Pilot/Collaboration objectives,

(b) the number of youth/families served through the Pilot/Collaboration,

(c) service outcomes,

(d) any funds leveraged/sustainability efforts,

(e) evaluation progress and assessment of replication potential, and

(f) any issues that may have arisen, and lessons learned, during the quarter.

The parties will review such reports with the appropriate CFP Managing Director on a quarterly basis.

2.6 Databases. Travis County HHS will maintain and report on Harmony Outcome Indicators as
defined in a format acceptable to CFP. Harmony Outcome Indicators will be maintained and
reported for all youth served through the pilot.

3. Contributions. Each party shall make the contributions to the Collaboration as set forth below.

3.1 CFP Contributions.

3.1.1 Funds for Collaboration Costs. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and in addition to all in-kind contributions, CFP shall dedicate up to $90,000 in total funds
to support and defray the costs of the Collaboration as follows:

(a) $5,000 for expenses in connection with documenting the best practices of the pilot for
spread to other sites.

(b) up to $1 5,000 in 2009 for expenses in connection with the evaluation of the Pilot.

(c) up to $70,000 in funds to defray the cost of one (1) full time Case Manager to be
employed by the County HHS, which shall be paid a maximum of $7,000 per month. All
payments are subject to receipt of quarterly reports, data input, and monthly invoices.

3.1.2 Staff. In addition to the funds for the Case Manager, CFP will provide staff to work with
TDFPS and the County HHS to, support and implement the Pilot, including data
collection, and assessment of Pilot replication; and Research staff from CFP to help
implement the evaluation by supervising local contractors, including data collection, data
analysis and report-writing.

Texas Reintegration Pilot March 2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



3.1.3 Technical Assistance. CFP will, as appropriate, provide technical assistance on CFP
practice tools, methodologies and frameworks or identification of other models related to
permanency services, family group decision making, kinship care, transition services,
youth and family outcome measurements and other areas as are necessary to the
Collaboration’s success.

3.1.4 Tools and Training. CFP shall share and make available its resource materials and
tools with, and, where appropriate, provide training on such materials and tools, including
Knowing Who You Are, Undoing Racism, and GLBTQ training.

3.1.5 Research. In addition to providing data, CFP shall provide its research expertise and
resources, and lead the evaluation effort in conjunction with the other collaborators,
including tracking outcomes associated with the Pilot.

3.2 TDFPS Contributions.

3.2.1 Funds for Collaboration Costs. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and in addition to all in-kind contributions, TDFPS shall dedicate up to E69&7-6~ in funds to
support and defray the costs of the Collaboration. $ Z32.~ ooO

3.2.2 Staff. In addition to the Collaboration oversight provided by its Committee member(s),
TDFPS will dedicate staff, as necessary and appropriate, to work with CFP and the
County HHS to design, develop, support and implement the Pilot, including data
collection, evaluation design and implementation, and assessment of Pilot replication.

3.2.3 Technical Assistance and Training. TDFPS shall provide consultation and technical
assistance, and contribute its expertise, contacts, and data in support of the Collaboration
and any potential replication of the Pilot as may be agreed to by the parties, in writing, at
a future date.

3.3 County HHS Contributions.

3.3.1 Funds for Collaboration Costs. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and applicable terms of existing agreements under which services will be provided, and
in addition to all in-kind contributions, the County shall utilize existing flexible funds
designated for The Children’s Partnership to serve the children identified for this Pilot
project. This funding will be accessed only as a payor of last resort for traditional and
non-traditional supports and basic needs.

3.3.2 Staff. In addition to the Collaboration oversight provided by its Committee member(s),
County HHS will dedicate one (1) part-time Parent Liaison and one (1) part-time Project
Manager, and other staff, as appropriate, to work with TDFPS and CFP to, develop,
support and implement the Pilot, including supervision of the Case Manager data
collection, evaluation design and implementation, and assessment of Pilot replication.

3.3.3 Training. The County HHS shall share and make available its resource materials and
tools with, and, provide training and supervision to the Case Manager.

3.3.4 Space and Equipment. The County HHS shall make available at its location a
workstation for use by the case manager for Collaboration purposes.

Texas Reintegration Pilot March 2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



4. Prohibited Uses. No Pilot/Collaboration funds or resources shall be used:

(a) to propagandize or otherwise attempt to influence legislation;

(b) to influence the outcome of any public election or to carry on, directly or indirectly, any voter
registration drive;

(c) for a grant to any other organization; or

(d) for any expense which would constitute a taxable expenditure within the meaning of Section 4945
of the Code or a prohibited transaction within the meaning of Section 4941 of the Code.

5. Term, Termination, and Renewal.

5.1 Term. This Agreement commences on the Effective Date and expires on January 1, 2010
(“Term”), unless sooner terminated as provided herein or by written agreement of the parties.

5.2 Termination. Notwithstanding the Term, any party may terminate its participation in the Pilot, the
Collaboration or otherwise under this Agreement at any time during the Term by giving thirty (30)
business days’ written notice to the other parties stating the effective date of termination that is at
least thirty (30) days after the date of the notice. Upon notice of termination, any obligation of any
Party to provide funds in support of the Collaboration shall terminate and, to the extent that any
Party has paid any funds to any other party in connection with the Collaboration and/or this
Agreement, all such funds remaining on the date of the termination of this Agreement shall
promptly be refunded to such Party.

5.3 Renewal. The parties may agree to extend the Term of this Agreement in writing signed by the
parties. Any such extension/renewal shall include the new/ongoing work plans, budgets,
contributions, resources and other requirements for each subsequent year.

6. Personnel. The parties acknowledge that interaction with any children, youth or families participating
in the Pilot and/or the Collaboration (collectively, “Participants”) requires discretion and sensitivity.
Each party represents and warrants that its personnel and agents (including employees, volunteers
and subcontractors) who interact with Participants shall have been screened through appropriate
background checks and shall not have any history indicating that it would be potentially dangerous,
harmful or otherwise inappropriate for such personnel to assume the assigned responsibilities or to
interact with Participants. Evidence of such history would include conviction of having committed an offense
of abuse, neglect, or exploitation or an offense against the person, an offense against the family, or an offense
involving public indecency under the TEXAS PENAL CODE. Each Party agrees to have in place a written policy
and/or procedures for verifying the criminal history and any current criminal indictment involving the offenses
listed in this Section 6 of any personnel having direct contact with Participants. Each Party will also have a policy
and/or procedures as may be required by and in accordance with the TEXAS CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES
ACT. Any Party shall promptly report any suspected case of abuse, neglect or exploitation to the appropriate
office(s) as required by the TEXAS FAMILY CODE, Chapter 261. All reports must be made within 24 hours of
the discovery of the abuse or neglect.

7. Confidentiality. During the Term of the Agreement, the parties may share confidential information or
data regarding children, youth or families relevant to the delivery of services to facilitate the
Collaboration, including but not limited to names, addresses, physical and mental health data, family
history and like information (“Confidential Information”). Each party warrants and agrees that, prior to
sharing such Confidential Information:

(a) it is authorized by law and/or has obtained the appropriate consent of the minor and/or his/her
legal representative to share such Confidential Information; and

(b) it will be bound and abide by the confidentiality requirements as provided by applicable statutes,
rules and regulations.

Texas Reintegration Pilot 6 March 2009

(7~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



The parties’ obligations in this Section shall survive the Agreement’s termination or expiration.

8. Nondiscrimination Policy. No person shall be denied benefits or be discriminated against as a
Participant on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, disability, national origin, citizenship, sexual
orientation, marital status, political affiliation or belief. In compliance with the Department of Labor,
regulations implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, no qualified
disabled individual shall be discriminated against in the admission or access to, treatment or
participation in any Program activity.

9. Ownership of Materials and License to Use. For purposes of this Section, “Materials” means any
written or otherwise documented work product created in connection with this Agreement.

9.1 Independently-created Materials. To the extent that any party hereto independently creates
Materials for, or contributes Materials to, the Collaboration that are subject to copyright, that party
shall hold and retain its copyright to those Materials, subject to a nonexclusive, royalty-free,
worldwide and irrevocable license, which is hereby granted, to the other parties to use those
materials for purposes consistent with and subject to the provisions of this Agreement.

9.2 Jointly-created Materials. To the extent that the parties hereto jointly create Materials either for
use in the Collaboration or as a result of the Collaboration that are subject to copyright (e.g.,
research instruments, research data bases, or published reports of the results of the
Collaboration), the parties shall jointly hold the copyright to those Materials. The parties agree to
use those Materials for purposes consistent with, and subject to the provisions of, this
Agreement. As mutually agreed by the parties, all jointly created Materials shall be designed in a
manner that sufficiently incorporates “look and feel” elements to identify all parties to the
Collaboration.

10. Database. Data collected in connection with the Pilot/Collaboration shall be collected using the
TDFPS, County HHS and CFP data systems as well as through youth and parent interviews. All
collected data will be combined into a research database. Each party shall receive a copy of the
database, excluding names, social security numbers and any other identifying information about any
individual. The database shall be deemed to be “Jointly Developed Materials” and shall be subject to
the provisions of Section 9.

11. Issue Resolution. If a dispute arises from or relates to this Agreement that the Committee is unable
to resolve, then the dispute shall be referred to a mutually agreeable mediator within twenty (20) days
of a written request for mediation submitted by any party. Unless all of the Parties to this Agreement
involved in the dispute are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as
described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless all Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

12. Right to Review. The parties each reserve the right to review and approve in writing, prior to public
dissemination or publication, all materials or information relating to this Agreement, the Pilot, the
Collaboration and the services provided by the parties under the Collaboration. Materials submitted
by one party to the other for review shall be deemed approved if the reviewing party fails to approve
or disapprove them within five (5) business days of receipt.

13. Insurance and Indemnification.

13.1 Insurance. Unless the Party is a self-insured governmental entity, each Party will provide to the
other certificates of insurance that evidence the following types and amounts of coverage:

(a) commercial general and professional liability (if applicable) of $1 000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 aggregate;

(b) automobile liability of $1 000,000 per occurrence; and

Texas Reintegration Pilot 7 March 2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



c) property coverage in an amount necessary to cover its property to be used in support of
the Collaboration.

13.2 Governmental Entity Insurance. Each Party that is a governmental entity hereby represents
and warrants that it is self-insured and agrees that it shall maintain such coverage at a level
sufficient to cover the needs of that Party pursuant to applicable generally accepted business
standards and shall require all subcontractors to have insurance coverage sufficient to cover
the needs of the Parties pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.

13.3 Indemnification. Each party is responsible for its own acts and omissions and those of its
directors, officers, employees, representatives and agents. No party is responsible for the acts
of third parties. CFP and TDFPS agree and covenant to indemnify and hold the other parties
harmless against any liability, loss, claim, or attorney’s fees with respect to any acts or
omissions of the indemnifying party, its directors, officers, employees, representatives or agents
related to the Collaboration or this Agreement. For purposes of this Section, no director, officer,
employee, representative or agent of a party is an agent of the other party. The provisions of
this Section shall survive the Agreement’s termination or expiration.

14. General.

14.1 Independent Contractor. This Agreement shall not create the relationship of employer and
employee, a partnership, or a joint venture between any or all of the parties. Each party shall
determine the number of days and hours of work of its employees, representatives, agents and
subcontractors. Each party shall be solely liable for the wages, employment taxes, fringe
benefits, work schedules, and work conditions of its employees, representatives, agents, and
subcontractors. The Parties expressly acknowledge and agree that each Party is an
independent contractor and assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to it as
an independent contractor. No employee of any Party shall be considered an employee of any
other Party or gain any rights against the other Parties pursuant to that Party’s personnel policies.
The relationship of the Parties under this Contract is not and shall not be construed or interpreted
to be a partnership, joint venture or agency. The relationship of the Parties shall be an
independent contractor relationship. Neither Party shall have the authority to make any
statements, representations or commitments of any kind, or to take any action which shall be
binding on the other Party or which shall hold itself out to be binding on the other Party.

14.2 Entire Agreement; Modification. This document contains the entire agreement of the parties
regarding the subject matter described in this Agreement, and all other promises,
representations, understandings, arrangements and prior agreements are merged into and
superseded by this Agreement. This Agreement may only be modified by a written agreement
of the parties signed by an authorized representative of each party. It is acknowledged by the
Parties that only the Commissioners Court has the authority to bind the County, and that no
officer, agent, employee or representative of County has any authority to change this
Agreement or sign any document or make any type of agreement obligating the County unless
expressly granted that authority by the Commissioners Court under a specific provision of this
Agreement or by separate action by the Commissioners Court.

14.3 Third Parties. Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to, nor shall be
construed to, confer upon any person, firm, or corporation, other than the parties to this
Agreement, any remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement as third-party
beneficiaries or otherwise. The terms and conditions of this Agreement are for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the parties to this Agreement.

14.4 Survival. The terms, conditions and warranties contained in Sections 4, 7,9, 10, 12, 13 and
any other provisions contained in this Agreement that by their sense and context are intended
to survive the performance by the parties under this Agreement, shall survive the completion,
performance, expiration or termination of the Agreement

Texas Reintegration Pilot 8 March 2009

(~~T)

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



14.5 No Interpretation Against Drafter. The terms and conditions of this Agreement were
negotiated by the parties, and shall not be construed against the drafter.

14.6 Assignment. Neither party to this Agreement may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or
obligations hereunder, whether by written agreement, operation of law or in any other manner
whatsoever, without the other party’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

14.7 Notices. All notices or other communications shall be in writing and delivered to the addresses
below the signatures to this Agreement. Such addresses may be changed by notice to the
other party in accordance with this Section.

14.8 Counterparts. Counterpart originals of this Agreement may be executed for the convenience
of the parties, and each counterpart shall be deemed to be an original instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

CASEY FAMILY PROGRAMS TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND
PROTECTIVE SERVICES

By:
Ken Patterson
Managing Director — Field Offices

Notice Address:
Casey Family Programs
5201 East Riverside Dr.
Austin, TX 78741
Attn: Ann Stanley — Senior Director
Telephone: 512.892.5890
Facsimile: 877.219.9144
Email: astanley~casey.orQ

TRAVIS COUNTY THROUGH TRAVIS
COUNTY HEALTH, HUMAN SERVICES AND
VETERANS’ SERVICES

By:______________
Shelia Brown
Regional Director

Notice Address:
Texas Department of Family & Protective
Services
14000 Summit Drive, Ste. 100
Austin, TX 78728
Attn: Shelia Brown — Regional Director
Telephone: 512.834.3100
Facsimile: 512.339.5915
Email: shelia.brown@dfps.tx.us

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Notice Address:
Travis County Health and Human Services &
Veterans Service
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Attn: Samuel T. Biscoe — Travis County Judge

Texas Reintegration Pilot March 2009

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

~b~:g~ Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: ~
~ r~ ~

~. Contract Approval Status Report [1

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service
~t:LrIe~

.~: - -.‘ ~c~*{~4~ ~i’~r~Grai~tle~ ~
~P~ri~ä~

~t:yp~Qf~Paytflefl~

Deborah Britton 854-4109 OR John Bradshaw 854-4277
See above.

21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
- —.--- - -. - I,e.ii,a.,r~z -.

•~4~ 8/1/2009 ~ 7/31/2010
Texas Education Agency

New: ~ I Continuation: [1 Amendment: LI
One-Time Award: LI j Ongoing Award: ~
Advance: Li I Reimbursement: ~

~. ~ ~ ~‘‘~~ ~~‘4~’

Grant~atego~ries/~ ‘~iF~deral~
~.~~.,~Eundin~Source~h~ ~Eunds,

~:.~

~p1~i~I 996,637
894,560

. - ~~~
~

;~~I

20,803

va...

~Fundc~.
107,500

1,912,000
13

107,500

50,000

50,000

~t-~’;.O~

~M~it6h~&~

•~:~

c
.. ~.,~

-.-~.- ~ ~~

~: Tñ1~ind~

0

*These are funds provided througn A.I.S.D. for additional resources for the program

~. .;.~

~1~T~’A~iT,.
1,154,137

894,560
0

20,803
2,069,500

13

Auditor’s Office Review: ~ Staff Initials:_JC_____

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_MG_____

-~:~
~4~t q~~~

~ .,.. k ...;~-. ~~
-~Performance~Measur~es~

Facilitate collaboration
among providers and
implementation of out-of-
school programming to meet
academic and enrichment
opportunities for at-risk
youth

Projected
FY09

Measure
750 (at 4
middle
schools)

12/31/08
750

Progress To Date:
3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09

Projected
FY10

Measure
3304 (4
middle

schools &
10

elementary
schools)

-. . ~Mé.~á4~ ~ ~‘ ..~, -S. ~~

M431.fl C~,rrcnt~T,.~1.~FVO2 - FY09 Mn,-T,nik..WY09~44.09 1111% 210 C..fl!y Orno So~o.wy~2)Aoo

19’?

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Percentage of all 21 St CCLC NA 80%
regular program participants
whose mathematics and
English grades improved
from Fall to Spring.
Outcome Impact Description Students participating in 21st CCLC programs at designated

campuses will see an academic achievement, as demonstrated by
an improvement in their English grades over the school year.

Percentage of all 21st NA 50%
Century regular program
participants who improve
from not proficient to
proficient or above in TAKS
reading and “TAKS
mathematics.
Outcome Impact Description Students participating in 21St CCLC programs at designated

campuses will demonstrate improved TAKS scores in reading
and mathematics.

Percentage of all 21St NA 80%
Century regular program
participants with teacher-
reported improvement in
homework completion and
class participation.
Outcome Impact Description Students participating in 21st CCLC programs at designated

campuses will have improved homework completion and class
participation.

Percentage of all 21st CCLC NA 75%
participants with teacher-
reported improvements in
student behavior.
Outcome Impact Description Students participating in 21st CCLC programs at designated

campuses will demonstrate an improvement in their behavior, as
reported by teachers, in a district survey.

Please note that both the departmental and grant performance measures listed above will be
used to establish a baselinefor the department.

~L~S~ft ‘T,.vi.~PYO2 - FY09 !~kmo.T,.n.I9,WY 09~4-7-09 OHS 2l.~ CooYoy O,,H~ 4OOS(r09iHo, 25do~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



PBO Recommendation:
HHS & VS placed an item on the Commissioners Court agenda on March 17, 2009, requesting
approval to submit a notice of intent to apply for the grant. The item was approved along with
other consent items that were not discussed. The deadline to apply for the grant is April 14, 2009.
It is being placed on the April 7, 2009, so if any modifications are requested by the
Commissioner Court to the application they can be brought back a week later for consideration
on the April 14, 2009 due date.

A.I.S.D. currently receives grant funding for after-school programs at nineteen schools, but was
recently informed it could only apply for 10 schools at one-time by TEA for this and future grant
cycles. There is now a 10 school limit per each requesting lead agency. Health and Human
Services and Veterans Services (HHS & VS) is requesting approval to submit a grant application
to the Texas Education Agency (TEA) for the 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle
6, Year 1 Grant. Under the proposal, Travis County would receive resources to manage after-
school programs at 10 elementary schools. These schools are Allan, Allison, Blackshear,
Brooke, Galindo, Maplewood, Oak Springs, Rodriguez, Sims, and Sunset Valley.

HHS & VS in consultation with A.I.S.D. has agreed to pursue grant funds in the interest of
ensuring continuity of local after-school programming. Allan, Blackshear, Maplewood, Oak
Springs, and Sims have programs in place that would end without Travis County applying for the
grant funds. All ten of the elementary schools were selected based on criteria determined by
A.I.S.D. Each of these schools are also are considered economically disadvantaged and high-
risk and would benefit from having after-school program, according to A.I.S.D and HHS & VS.

Travis County will serve as the fiscal agent for the grant and A.I.S.D. will provide curriculum
development and training as well as help with program oversight and evaluation. Travis County
currently provides funding in HHS for A.I.S.D. to manage after schools programs at Pearce,
Webb and Gus Garcia Middle Schools as well as Ann Richards School for Young Women
Leaders. In addition, the County also provides after-school resources in the Texas AgriLife
Extension Service which is combined with the Americorp Grant Program allowing the 4-H
Capital Project to provide programming at 40 after-school programs.

Under the grant proposal, Travis County would be responsible for managing the program,
recruiting students, and serving as a liaison with each school’s administration along with vendors
providing programming services at the 10 elementary schools paid by the grant rather than
strictly providing resources for programs that are managed by A.I.S.D. The Texas AgriLife
Extension already has a presence of each of the 10 elementary schools in the proposal and would
not require any additional resources other than those that could be provided by the grant for
programming.

The grant will provide resources for 13 County FTE. Three of the FTE, Grant Administrator,
Grant Director, and Bookkeeper will be housed at the Palm Square location. The department has
confirmed that there is space for these three staff and any one-time or space costs required will
be paid by the grant. There will also be an additional 10 FTE serving as Site Coordinators,
which will each be housed at their assigned Elementary School.

.flSL,fl (IhTtnt~Ii.~is~FVO2 - Thy oc Mcim,.Trrnufa.UY 004-7.00010 210 Ca1t@zy1ir.rd 500vn.ry 4.7.09(nvl.4n 2Th4-c f

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



The grant would provide up to $1,912,000 in federal resources passed through the TEA with
A.I.S.D. contributing an additional $157,500 toward the program in Year One. The application
is for Year One of a five-year grant. The Year One to Year Three award is anticipated to be
$1,912,000 per year and the grant does not require a County cash match or other matching funds
during this period. The grant award does decrease by 25% in Year Four and 50% of the original
amount in Year Five. Concerning this decrease, Schedule #4, Part 1 of the Program Summary of
the grant application states that “grantees cannot rely on 21st CCLC grant funds alone but must
use these funds with other fund sources to develop a comprehensive model and to ensure they
have resources in order to fully sustain their program by the end of the grant period.” HHS & VS
has stated in #10 on Schedule 4B, that “Each partner is committed to working with the
community to seek the resources necessary to continue programs in Year 4 and 5 and to
sustaining the program for years 6 and 7.” While it is the intent of Travis County to work with
the community task force (CTF) to develop a strategic sustainability plan from outside sources, it
is likely the County’s responsibility as the grant recipient to ensure that sustainability for years 6
and 7 and beyond is achieved. There will also likely be the expectation from those receiving
services from the program for it to continue in some manner and assumes that the program will
be meeting its stated objectives. The table below shows the FY 10 to FY 15 estimated grant
award from TEA along with the potential impact to the County assuming a static program
budget.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
(FY 10) (FY 11) (FY 12) (FY 13) (FY 14) (FY 15)

Grant $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,434,000 $956,000 $0
(TEA)
County $0 $0 $0 $478,000 $956,000 $1,912,000
(potential
full impact)
Total $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,912,000 $1,912,000

The department and A.I.S.D. have both stated that the programs could be continued at a far lower
cost than is shown in FY 13 (Year Four) to FY 15 (Year Five) since first few years typically
include some one-time start-up costs.

In addition, the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) approved by A.I.S.D does not
include minor changes recommended by the Auditor’s Office and the County Attorney’s office.
The requested changes could not be included before it was approved by A.I.S.D. due to timing
issues. If the grant is awarded, a revised MOU with all requested changes will be presented for
approval.

The Commissioners Court has been a strong supporter of after-school programs in the past and
expanded County funding to include two additional after-school programs located at Gus Garcia
and the Ann Richards School for Young Women Leaders in FY 08 and FY 09 with one-time
funding. Based on Commissioners Court past support for after-school programs and the positive
outcomes for participating students reported in the annual after-school report presented to the
Commissioners Court, PBO is supportive of the County applying for these grant funds to provide
resources to continue existing programs in five high-risk schools and start programs in an
additional five high-risk schools. It is likely that programs for these schools will not be available

?t\SIaff c:IuraiflrmvisWV 02. FY09 Men,o-Trarsfa.~fl’0924.7-09 Tills 21OCt09.!7 OmO Som.7 4.7.09 (rflldon 2lSoc

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



in the near term without this County involvement. However, it should also be noted there could
also be a significant financial commitment required by the County beginning in FY 13 and
beyond to continue these programs as grant funds decrease. PBO also recommends that HHS &
VS and A.I.S.D. include annual updates on substantiality of these programs beyond the life of
the grant with the annual report for after-school programs presented to the Commissioners Court.

Recommendations for continuation of the grant and potential future funding requests will be
based on the availability of funds and the results of the program. PBO recommends approval of
the request to submit the grant application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The purpose of the 21St CCLC program is to provide extended learning opportunities outside of
the regular school day to students in need of academic assistance, particularly students who
attend high need, high poverty and low-performing schools, by developing highly effective and
rigorous programs.

This grant is an enhancement of an existing County departmental program. If awarded, it will
complement the afterschool programming and youth services it currently provides under the
HHS/VS Community Services Division and connect with Austin ISD to provide academic,
enrichment and youth development type activities needed within up to 10 economically
disadvantaged schools of Austin ISD. The 21St CCLC program will allow for an expansion of
afterschool services provided at middle and high school to elementary schools that currently
serve as feeders to those schools.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

The grant’s project period is 5 years. In Year 4, the grant award would be decreased by 25% and
again in Year 5 by 25% of Year 4’s amount, with the requirement that HHS/VS meet the funding
decrease and sustain the program by the end of the fifth year. HHS/VS, along with its primary
partner, Austin ISD, is poised to meet the sustainability requirement through the networks and
associations it currently has in the community and with existing vendors at the schools and
communities this proposal would be serving. As part of this grant, HHS/VS will build upon
existing networks and develop a long-range sustainability plan to ensure that funding would be
acquired from diversified funding sources to ensure continuity of programming.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.

The grant requires no cash, in-kind or other matching funds for the 5 year project period.
However, in Years 4 & 5, the award amount, will be decreased by 25% of the total amount each
year, respectively. This decrease in funding will be addressed by developing a strong
sustainability plan, as described above in #2.

M;~Stafl Curr~t1i.,üWVO2 - FY09 Mn,-T,.o,f.nWYO9W-7-09 Ills 21.* CCqtu.yOmni SUm,i,.,y 4.O.O9(ra0ion 2l4oc

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
HHS/VS will be utilizing its program budget for provision of direct services.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? No
IfNo: What is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use

departmental resources. If (2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to
be provided and what other programs will be discontinued as a result.
HHS/VS Community Services Division will use its own existing departmental resources to
ensure that this program continues beyond the grant’s project period. It will utilize its existing
partnerships, with the Central Texas Afterschool Network and other community groups and
service providers to diversify the community funding base for afterschool programming and
ensure the 2lS~ CCLC program sustainability.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
NA

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The addition of the 21st CCLC will allow HHS/VS’ Community Service Division (CSD) to
expand its existing afterschool/out-of-school programming and allow other CSD programs to
intersect their efforts for specific purposes. For example, the Summer Youth
Employment/Work-Based Learning Program may be able to use some of the elementary schools
as work placement sites for its students. The Neighborhood Conference Committee also will be
able to refer younger siblings of the clients it serves to school sites. Overall, the addition of 10
elementary schools through the 21st CCLC will allow CSD to expand the number of students it
serves through its existing afterschool programming (as reflected in its departmental
performance measures).

M:ist.ff Cun Vrn~,,2n 02-V 09 Mcmo-Tnn,fe.~FY 0904.7.09 IONS 21r1 Century 0,09 Sumney 4709 (revi4n, 2)4ev

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



OF ~

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North l.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Sherri E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: March 27, 2009
TO: Merr~bers of the Commissioners Court

FROM: 4L144,L/ ~
‘Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Mana~4r
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Submission of Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers
Grant

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to submit the 2009-2010 Texas 21st Century
Community Learning Centers Cycle 6, Year 1 Grant Application.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service (HHSIVS), in
partnership with the Austin Independent School District (AISD), has developed a grant
proposal that will provide funding for after-school programs at 10 elementary schools:
Allan, Allison, Blackshear, Brooke, Galindo, Maplewood, Oak Springs, Rodriguez, Sims
and Sunset Valley. HHS/VS will serve as the fiscal agent for the grant while AISD will
provide curriculum development and training as well as help with program oversight and
evaluation. Grant funds will allow HHS/VS to hire a Grant Administrator, Grant Director,
Site Coordinators and a Bookkeeper needed for program service delivery. HHS/VS will
contract with afterschool service providers, certified teachers, instructors to provide
after-school instruction.
The completed grant proposal package is due to the Texas Education Agency on April
14.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
Travis County HHS/VS will be requesting $1,912,135 for Year 1 of this grant’s 5 year
project period. This is the grant’s total budget for Year 1. The grant requires no cash,
in-kind or other matching funds for Years 1-3 of the grant

In Year 4, the grant award would be decreased by 25% and again in Year 5 by 25% of
Year 4’s amount. The grantor does require that Travis County demonstrate the ability to
meet the funding decrease and sustain the program by the end of the fifth year.
HHS/VS, along with its primary partner, Austin ISD, is poised to meet the sustainability
requirement through the networks and associations it currently has in the community
and with existing vendors at the schools and communities this proposal would be
serving. As part of this grant, HHS/VS will build upon existing networks and develop a
long-range sustainability plan to ensure that funding would be acquired from diversified
funding sources to ensure continuity of programming.

The grant allows for up to 5% of each grant year’s funding to be applied to
administrative costs, including indirect costs. The grant’s total administrative costs for
Year I are $67,200 and will assist in defraying costs to Travis county in support of the
grant.

Issues and Opportunities:
This grant will afford Travis County the opportunity to provide extended learning
opportunities outside of the regular school day to students in need of academic
assistance, particularly those in high need, high poverty and low-performing schools.

The 21st Century Community Learning Center grant program will complement existing
afterschool programming and youth services. HHS/VS Community Services Division
(CSD) already provides youth and afterschool services at existing middle and high
schools. This grant will allow CSD to continue its partnership with Austin ISD to provide
academic enrichment and youth development type activities at 10 economically
disadvantaged and low performing elementary schools.

Background:
HHS/VS will submit its complete grant proposal for court consideration and approval on
April 7.

Cc: Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHSVS
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
DeDe Bell, Senior Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Rebecca Gardner, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~SèI~eduIeNa ‘~f:j ~ ~, ~

Department and Suspension Certification
~J~~bying Certification

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
NCLB Provisions and Assurances
Prnar~m ~r~-jfj.- D.~s,,.

I
I
I

_____________________________________________________ I

- -~Ceiitifieàtiâñ-....;~-- —- ~)- :-~. ~ ~

~O~Li, the legallyres •onsiblé. pja~t Jiia .si . nthisapljtjdñg~-~~
6 complete copies of the application, at least 3 with original signature(s), must be received by 5:00 p.m., Tuesday April 14, 2009,
in the:

Texas Education Agency
William B. Travis Bldg. ____________________________
Document Control Center, Room 6-108
1701 North Congress Avenue
Austin, Texas 78701-1494

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved.
1 RFA# 701-09-103

~ A7RAflQ

Travis County 227-901For TEA Use Oy Organization Name County District No.
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with 74-60001 92

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY Am ndme t # 9-Digit Vendor ID#
b e-mail’tele ho IFAV __________ Standard Application System (SAS) e ~ — ~13Y i p ne, Ofl ESC Region

Allan, Allison, Blackshear, Bro Ice School Year 2009-2010 NOGA ID No.
Galindo, Maplewood, Oak Springs, (Assigned by TEA)
Rodriguez, Sims, Sunset Valley

~Elementary Schools

_______________ Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

Schedule #1 — General Information
Use of the Standard Application System: This system provides a series of standard schedules to be used as formats by applicants
who apply for funds administered by the Texas Education Agency. If additional clarification is needed, please call 512-463-9269.

E~~ram Authority: PL1O7-11o Title IV, Part B~21e Century Community Learning Cen ters
Project Beginning Date August 1, 2009 Project Ending Date: July 31, 2010
Index to this Application: An X has been placed in the New Application column to indicate each schedule that must
be submitted as a part of the application. The applicant must place an X in this column for each additional schedule
submitted to complete the application. For amendments, the applicant must place an X in the Amendment Application
column next to the schedulej~) being submitted as part of the amendment.

càtion;~
AmendL~~neral Information

Certification for Inclusion of Participating Schools not under the Jurisdiction of the Fiscal
A ent
Shared Services Arrangement Certification
Pur ose of Amendment
Pro ram Summary
Program Abstract
Pro ram Description
Performance Assessment and Evaluation

~ Equitable Access and Participation- Barriers and Strategies
Private Nonprofit School Participation

~Program Budget Summary
JPayroli Costs 6100
Lfr~fessional and Contracted Services 6200
~SuppIies and Materials 6300
Lather Operating Costs 6400

Ca ital Outlay 6600/l5xx (Exclusive of 6619 and 6629)
C~n~r~i D.-,-~s,;,.

I
I

J~-L~L
I hereby certify that the information contained in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and that the organization
named above has authorized me as its representative to obligate this organization in a legally binding contractual agreement. I further
certify that any ensuing program and activity will be conducted in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and
regulations, application guidelines and instructions, the Provisions and Assurances, Debarment and Suspension, lobbying
requirements, Special Provisions and Assurances, and the schedules attached as applicable. It is understood by the applicant that this
a lication constitutes an offer and, if accepted by the A~en~y or renegotiated to acceptance, will form a binding agreement.

- . ______________________

[_iy~ed First Name Last Name Title
[.~jpuel Biscoe County Judge

Phone Email Signature/Date signed
(blue ink preferred)(512) 854-9555 (51 2)~4-9535 sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx. us

-~ -.-..-~- --1-~ ~.. ~

TEA DOCUMENT CONTROL NO.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by 0fTEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #1—General Information

Part 2: List of Attachments

Required for all nonprofit organizations, including open-enrollment charter schools sponsored
by a nonprofit organization.

Current proof of nonprofit status (see instructions and guidelines for acceptable proof) (if applicable)

All public school districts, open enrollment charter schools, and education service centers (ESC5) must be in
compliance with submitting the required annual audit for the immediate prior fiscal year to TEA in the time
and manner requested by TEA, and the audit must be determined by the TEA Division of Financial Audits to
be in compliance with the applicable audit standards. All applicants must be deemed by TEA to be
financially stable at the initial time of preliminary selection for funding to receive a grant award. The TEA
Division of Financial Audits will determine financial stability based on the required annual audit for the
immediate prior fiscal year.

All nonprofit organizations (excluding nonprofit open enrollment charter schools and public school districts)
and for-profit organizations must submit along with this application a copy of the most recent audit or
compilation report as specified in Part 1: General and Fiscal Guidelines.

The audit or compilation report will be forwarded to the TEA Division of Financial Audits to determine
financial stability. A competitive or continuation grant will not be awarded to an entity that is not financially
stable as determined by the Division of Financial Audits at the initial time the determination is made,
regardless of the final score or ranking of the application. This determination will be made based upon the
financial and other information disclosed in the audit or compilation report submitted with the original grant
application. Financial stability will be considered before a grant award is issued for each year of subsequent
continuation funding and is a pre-condition for award.

Required for all applicants:

Written Agreements, for services developed through community partnerships (see Part 2: Program
Guidelines, TEA Requirement #7 for additional details)

NOTE: All applicants are required to complete the reviewer information form and to submit it online by March 13,
2009. Please see Part 2: Program Guidelines, the Reviewer Information Form section, for instructions on how to
access and submit the form.

For competitive applications, the application will not be reviewed and scored if any of the required
attachments do not accompany the application when it is submitted. Applicants will not be permitted to
submit required attachments, or any revisions to those required attachments, after the closing date of
the grant. Attach all required attachments to the back of the application as an appendix.

Copyrjght© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 2 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ A7Rfl..flq1

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

227-901
County District No.

Amendment No.

Required for all applicants:

2

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 22790 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX o~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 2V~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #1—General Information

Part 3: Applicant Information

Organization Information
Organization Name
Travis County, Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
Mailing Address Line — 1 Mailing Address Line — 2 City State Zip Code
100 N. IH 35 Suite 3200 Austin TX 78701

~Primary Contact _____

First Name Initial Last Name Title

Director, CommunityDeborah Britton Services Division

Telephone ________ Fax Email
(512) 854-4109 j512) 854-4864 Deborah. Britton@co.travis.tx. us
Mailing Address Line — 1 Mailing Address Line — 2 City State Zip Code
100 N. IH 35, Suite 3200 Austin TX 78701

Secondary Contact _____

First Name Initial Last Name { Title
John Bradshaw I Contract Specialist
Telephone Fax E-mail __________

512-854-4277 512-854-4123 John. Bradsh ~‘w@co.travis.tx. us
Mailing Address Line — 1 Mailing Address Line — 2 City State Zip Code
100 North IH 35, Suite 3700 P.O. Box 1748 Austin TX 78767

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 3 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ A7Rfl..fl

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No.by e-mail/telephone/FAX ~, ________ School Year 2009-2010
by 0fTEA

_______________ Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

Schedule #2A—Certjfjcat ion for Inclusion of Participating Schools
The undersigned principals and their superintendents have read the Texas 21st CCLC, Cycle 6, Year 1, application
and approve the inclusion of the named campuses to be submitted as an active participant in the grant program.
The campuses identified meet the eligibility requirements and are not included in any other Texas 2Vt CCLC grant.

NOTE: Reproduce this page as necessary.

Campus Name: Allan Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County District Number: 227-901

Principal Name: Letty Botello

Signature: Date Signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date Signed:

Campus Name: Allison Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County District Number:

Principal Name: Lupe Velasquez

Signature: Date Signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date Signed:

Campus Name: Blackshear Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:

Principal Name: Thelma Longoria

Signature: Date signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date signed:

Campus Name: Brooke Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:

Principal Name: Olivia Del Valle

Date signed:
L~intendent_Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.
~re: Date signed:

Name: Galindo Elementary School

Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:

~~f~cipal_Name: Donna Linn

~ture: Date signed:

L~i~tendent_Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

L~ature: Date signed:

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 4 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ~

~A~t A7Rfl..flq ( (

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 22790 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No.by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #2A—Certification for Inclusion of Participating Schools

The undersigned principals and their superintendents have read the Texas 21st CCLC, Cycle 6, Year 1, application
and approve the inclusion of the named campuses to be submitted as an active participant in the grant program.
The campuses identified meet the eligibility requirements and are not included in any other Texas 21st CCLC grant.

NOTE: Reproduce this cage as necess~y~

Campus Name: Maplewood_Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County District Number: 227-901

Principal Name: Luiz Lazaro

Signature: Date Signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date Signed:

Campus Name: Oak Springs Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County District Number:

Principal Name: Monica Woods

Signature: Date Signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date Signed:

Campus Name: Rodriguez Elementary School

District Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:

Principal Name: Susie Cunningham

Signature: Date signed:

Superintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

Signature: Date signed:

LS~1pus Name: Sims Elementary School

L~~trict Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:
~~ncipai Name: Freda Mills

L~~nature: Date signed:

L~perintendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.

L~~nature: Date signed:
Campus Name: Sunset Valley_Elementary School

~rict Name: Austin Independent School District County district number:

j~~ncipai Name: Kim Placker

~ature: Date signed:

L~f~intendent Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D.
[~~ture: Date signed:

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved.
5 RFA#701-09-103 if~

~ A7Rfl..flq j L(

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No.by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 2jst Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #2B—Shared Services Arrangement Certification

I, as one of the above member district authorized officials, certify that to the best of my knowledge, the information
contained in this application is correct and complete, that the local education agency (LEA) that I represent has
authorized me to file this application, and that such authorization action is recorded in the minutes of the agency’s
board meeting.

The participating or intermediate education agency named has been designated as the administrative and fiscal
agent for this project and is authorized to receive and expend funds for the conduct of this project. The fiscal agent is
accountable for all shared services arrangement acti~ities and is therefore responsible for ensuring that all funds
including payments to members of shared services arrangements are expended in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations.

All participating agencies have entered into a written shared services agreement which describes the responsibilities
of the fiscal agent and SSA members, including the refund liability that may result from on-site monitoring or audits
and the final disposition of equipment, facilities, and materials purchased for this project from funds specified below.

It is understood that the fiscal agent is responsible for the refund for any exceptions taken as a result of on-site
monitoring or audits; however, based upon the SHARED SERVICES AGRE NT, which must be on file with the fiscal
agent for review, the fiscal agent may have recourse to the member_- ‘~‘here the discrepancy (ies) occurred.

Any additional funds that result from an increase will not ire a~t \res. Each member identified
below acknowledges accountability for th~iuire ts cd ~içlules #6A and #6F as
applicable. Each member district certifies ti eem to p~ iled Services Arrangement, as
stated throughout this grant appl~n. _____________________

- icipa tlJSt,
~ Gdticëthjs~oaoe’~s -a~ -. ~oáitties in the SSA.

Auf~iized Official~J Telephone Number Funding AmountCounty-District # Name And E-Mail Address
And Name ~ And Signature

Fiscal Agent I I ___________________

A

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved.
RFA# 701-09-1 03

~A~ft A7Rfl..flq

Signature
Member Districts/Open-Enrollment Charter Schools

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature _______

6

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No.by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

L Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #2B—Shared Services Arrangement Certification (Cont.)

~P’it Pä’h ~án i-t
No E R ‘rod c~ this oe as ecessa to i cude all oa ies in the S A

I~ 1 Authorized Official

County-District # Name Telephone Number Funding Amount
And Name And E-Mail Address

And Signature

~mber Districts/Open-Enrollment Charter SchoolsI I

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 7 RFA#701-09-103
~~ff ~7Rfl..nq

~Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Signature

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA.

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4—Program Summary

Part 1: Grant Program Information. A brief summary of the grant program’s purpose, goals, and description
is provided here for easy reference.

ujjima~i s~i~i~’r~o •iiarn: ijur ‘OSé’änd Goals~~~ ~ : ~

The purpose of the program is to provide high quality extended learning opportunities outside of the regular school
day to students in need of academic assistance by developing highly effective and rigorous programs. Programs
must provide quality academic assistance and enrichment opportunities to help students meet academic standards
and graduate ready for college and/or the workforce. Additionally, priority will be given to serve school(s) that have
been identified as in need of imDrovement under Title I, Section 1116 School Improvement.

Texas 215t CCLC programs will be designed based on a campus needs assessment and/or the campus improvement
plan and in a collaborative, comprehensive and coordinated approach. Eligible applicants must demonstrate
experience, or promise of success, in providing educational and related activities that will complement and enhance
the academic performance, academic achievement and positive youth development of the students. Each center will
be developed with a specific framework that establishes a foundation for effective implementation and high quality
programs for the attainment of agency objectives. TEA has developed a comprehensive Four Component Activity
Guide (see Appendix 2: Four Component Activity Guide, Part 3: Schedule Instructions for a full list of activities) that
all grantees must follow when developing activities.

The primary goal of TEA is that all students will graduate prepared for postsecondary education and/or the workforce.
The five main objectives of the Texas 2Vt CCLC program are to improve academics, attendance, behavior, and to
improve promotion, and graduation rates.

Grantees must develop strategies that complement the agencies overarching goals and objectives and that ultimately
contribute to sustainability. Grantees must use funds to build or expand a systemic infrastructure of extended
learning opportunities to replicate across their district. Grantees cannot rely on 21st CCLC grant funds alone
but must use these funds with other fund sources to develop a comprehensive model and to ensure they
have resources in order to fully sustain their programs by the end of the grant period. Community support,
partnerships and local buy-in are essential to the success of a self-sustaining program. Therefore, in order to assist
grantees in accomplishing the goal of sustainability, TEA will provide research-based training and high-quality
technical assistance, in addition to providing program implementation assurance monitoring, and program outreach
materials for grantees to utilize throughout the grant period.

-- -h-i~iio•ttarn’uescri’~tiôñ’~ ~•~-‘~‘: ‘ ‘~-≥.~c.
The Texas 2Vt CCLC program is designed to ensure highly effective extended learning opportunity programs to assist
students in meeting academic standards in core academic subjects (math, reading, science, social studies). Program
activities in Texas 21st CCLCs must be designed as innovative and interactive, using new and unique hands-on
methods of instruction to assist student learning and the ability to make connections, which can be utilized during the
regular school day. The overall program is inclusive of specific core elements based on recommended principles and
effective strategies to ensure successful and effective programs that will help students meet academic standards and
graduate from high school, and become prepared for college and/or the work force.

The 2Vt CCLC Program is not designed to encourage the casual “drop-in” or one-time participants since positive
academic achievement is not gained through random attendance. Efforts must be made to effectively coordinate
activities with regular school calendars (holidays, spring break, TAKS testing, summer break etc.) and design
programs that meet the academic needs of the students they serve.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 8 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~A~* A7Rfl..flq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
. Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Every applicant must complete this schedule. Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every
center included in the application. This schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites.

- ~ - -.~ -~

~~ f ~~~ ~~ ~

Phone # of GradeCenter 9 digit Name of Host Physical Number campuses Levels
~ Campus Site Address City Zip (including at each Taught

ID# ext.) site CX to X)

Allan
1 227-901-142 Elementary 4900 Gonzales Austin 78702 (512) 414-2304 1 K-5

School
Allison

2 227-901-101 Elementary 515 Vargas Rd. Austin 78741 (512) 414-2004 1 K-6
School

Blackshear 1712 East 11th

3 227-901 -1 05 Elementary Austin 78702 (512) 414-2021 1 K-5
StreetSchool

Brooke 3100 East 4th

4 227-901-1 08 Elementary Austin 78702 (512) 414-2043 1 K-5
StreetSchool

Galindo 3800 5 2nd
5 227-901-176 Elementary Street Austin 78704 (512)414-1756 1 K-5

School
Maplewood

6 227-901-1 22 Elementary 3808 Maplewood Austin 78722 (512) 414-4402 1 K-6
Ave.School

Oak Springs
3601 Webberville7 227-901-125 Elementary Austin 78702 (512)414-4413 1 K-5

RoadSchool
Rodriguez

4400 Franklin8 227-901-174 Elementary Austin 78744 (512) 841-7200 1 K-5
Park DriveSchool

Sims
9 227-901-139 Elementary l203Springdale Austin 78721 (512)414-4488 1 K-5

RoadSchool
Sunset Valley

3000 Jones10 227-901-158 Elementary Austin 78745 (512)414-2392 1 K-5
RoadSchool

Describe the geographic location and proximity of centers served in relation to the location of the fiscal
agent. In addition, confirm whether any of the proposed centers have been previously funded with a 21st

CCLC grant. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9
point).

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 9

FEch center listed above is located within the Austin Independent School District boundaries. Maplewood Elementary Schools is located
in central Austin, a neighborhood that is growing rapidly with shifting demographics. Galindo, Rodriguez, and Sunset Valley are located
in south Austin, an area known for high rates of gang activity. The remaining campuses are located in the northeast area of the city, the
poorest area of Austin with the highest rates of crime and rapidly changing demographics. The administration office of Travis County
Health and Human Services is situated near the middle of town. Each school included in this proposal is no more than 15 minutes away
from the fiscal agent. This would allow for adequate oversight for programs at each of the targeted schools

Blackshear, Oak Springs, and Sims currently receive AISD Cycle 2 funding. Allan and Maplewood currently receive AISD Cycle 3
funding that will end August31, 2009. Allison, Brooke, Galindo, Rodriguez, and Sunset Valley Elementary Schools have not previously
been funded with a 21st CCLC grant.

RFA# 701-09-1 03
s~q~ ~7Rfl..flg

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~i,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

Chart 1: Fee er/Adjunct Site Informa ion.

Allan
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site

#1 #2 #3 #4School
Name

Physical
Address

City ~flct-Sde~-------—---
Zip

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

Elementary School Host Site Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 I Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part
A, funds in 2008/2009? X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of

j~provement for 2008-2009?

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

2: Title 1. Information. Identify the Title I status for each feeder/adjunct site by entering an “X” in relevant boxes in
[the table below.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 10
RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl..flQ

Jt~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. Xf there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
kchart 1 Feeder/Adjunct Site Information~ 1 - ~

~ir,~iiDrIAC ‘iunct Sitesr~__. S —

II~ •

Allison Elementary School Host Site Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I
Site #1 Site_#2 Site_#3

Was this a Title I school-wide
campus in 2008-2009? X

Did the site receive Title I, Part
A, funds in 2008/2009? X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

227-901
county District No.

Allison
Elementary
School
Name

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#1

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#2

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#3

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#4

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

si€è~ b ~bsij~-~thé~table below ~ -

Feeder/Adjunct
Site #4

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 11 RFA#701-09-103 ~

~AQif A7Rfl..flQ

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 2Vt Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
Chart 1 Feeder/Adjuiict Site Information .. -~, ~ “ -

Blackshear I I I I
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site I Feeder/Adjunct Site
School #1 #2 #3 #4

Name

Physical
Address

City

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

~Cha~t2:t~tl& 1 ~
~the table b~low.4~,:r ~S. ~ - -•~.• ~ ~~

Blackshear Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 I Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

~-tsites

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 12 RFA#701-09-103 ,<
~ A7RA..flQ (t(

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by _____________________ 0fTEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

0 p ~ —

Chart 1._Feeder/Adjunct~Site_Infoi~rnation

Brooke
Elementary
Schc
Name

Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site
#1 #2 #3 #4

‘

~IT~3

~o FeederlAdji nci

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

~Chàrt2.:TjtIe1~infdrnjation Identif~the~Titl~Irs~tu~ent~rin~~~bd~ë~ir~ ~
~th~etabljbél~~ • ~ -~ -.~t: :--J

Was this a Title I school-wide
campus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adju nct Feeder/Adju nct Feeder/Adju nct
Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 13

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

Brooke Elementary School Host Site

X

X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites

RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl..flq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ___________________ of TEA

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

______________ Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to

ill required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites. -

~4~dji~nct$’te 1nforniátion.r’:~ ~w ~ ~ ~•~~

Was this a Title I school-wide
Campus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#4

RFA#7O1.09~j~ ~
.qAq~f A7Rfl~flQ~•~

Feeder/Adjunct Site
#1

Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site
#2 #3

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Galindo Elementary School

I.~- .~. rmatiOfl;~Idefltjf~1~Titlé~the table belo~ / - - -~

Host Site Feeder/Adjunct
Site #1

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved.

No Feeder/Adjunct Sites

14

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites. -

____________ _________________ ~

Maplewood
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site

#1 #2 #3 #4School
Name

Physical
Address

No eederIAdJW1~ Sit~SCity

Zip

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

~ djur&~ij~ b~’ei t~iii~~
~thet~bIè.~bêlàw..! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~.-~-:

Maplewood Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 I Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I~ Part X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 15 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A7Rflfl~2~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

L Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all recwjred information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites. _________________________________

~ ~~ ~ ~ ~

Oak Springs
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site I Feeder/Adjunct Site

~chool #1 #2 #3 #4
Name

Physical
Address

City

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

16 RFA#701-09-103
q~q~ A7Rfl..flQ

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

tl~TitIe I~tàt~ fdi ~féedén/adjujj€tsife 5y~~b~5~è~in ~
thetable~6~loi~,-~.’ r ~ ~~~ -: u ~ ~:~-‘~‘ •~~~:‘

Oak Springs Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 I Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX or~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

~ ~.~~

Rodriguez
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site

#1 #2 #3 #4School
Name

Physical
Address

City ~~ct Sites
Zip

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host Site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Rodriguez Elementary Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 I Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
campus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

X

X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites

~Cl:2:~Title~iflforrnationIdêfltiythetitlè I st~tü~ far~ itèrbyénéHngfañ”x”~
~ ~-i~ ~ J ~ ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 17
RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7RflJ~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 2V~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional f~~r/adjunct sites.

Chart’~Fee~
Sims
Elementary
School ___________________

Name

:.~ ~.. ~ . ~
~.,________________ •~;_•.~

Feeder/Adju nct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site
#2 #3 #4

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

~Clrt:2: Title Iñförmitiöfl~Idehtj he Title~f státu fo achf~èdè~/~djijji~t site b~t~i1ig ~~
the.tàble b.eli’~”~~ .~ ~~~~

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part X No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
A, funds in 2008/2009?

Was the site a Title I, Part A,
Campus in Need of
Improvement for 2008-2009?

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 18

Sims Elementary School Host Site Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adju nct Feeder/Adjunct
Site #1 Site #2 Site #3

Feeder/Adjunct
Site #4

RFA# 701 -09-1 03 (
~ O7Rfl~fl~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

________________ ~ ~~ :4.~

Sunset Valley
Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site Feeder/Adjunct Site

#1 #2 #3 #4School
Name

Physical
Address

City ~rIA Jul
Zip

Telephone #

9 digit Campus
ID#

Sunset Valley Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct I Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 I Site #2 I Site #3 Site #4

Was this a Title I school-wide
Xcampus in 2008-2009?

Did the site receive Title I, Part x No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
A, funds in 2008/2009?

~ Was the site a Title I, Part A,

~ in Need ofImprovement for 2008-2009?

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

227-901
county District No.

Amendment No

Describe the geographic location and proximity of feeder schools served in relation to the host site.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

há~t~2,:Titlè1.Iñfôi~matiön’ Ident~tha~Ttl tatii~ñ3r êachf~d ~dj ~ boxes in ~
~thetable.below ~ ~ ~~ ~... ~ .,.~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 19
RFA# 701-09-103
~~7Rfl~fl~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary.

Does applicant propose to serve 50% or more eligible schools designated as In Need of Improvement?
Yes ~ No Z
If yes, does applicant include at least one school not identified as In Need of Improvement’ Yes D No D.
Please explain your answer in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or
Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

If no, does the applicant establish feeder pattern to include at least 50% schools not designated as In
Need of Improvement. Yes ~ No Q. Please explain your answer in the box below. (Responses limited to
space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

The ten schools included in this application are not designated as In Need of Improvement. Eight of the 10 schools in
this application feed into secondary schools that are designated as In Need of Improvement. The following feeder
patterns have been established.

• Galindo Elementary School -~ Fulmore Middle School -~ Travis High School
• Rodriguez -~ Mendez Middle School -~ Travis High School
• Sims -~ Reagan High School
• Allan, Allison, Blackshear, Brooke, and Oak Springs Elementary Schools -* *Eastside Memorial High School

*Eastside Memorial is the former Johnston campus. The school was repurposed in the fall of 2008. Johnston (now
Eastside Memorial) is listed in the TEA School Year 2008-09 School Improvement Status, Campus List, Final Data as a
school In Need of Improvement. The school continues to be under the supervision of the TEA Management Team.

~Chárt~i~SpeciàlI~~appl$/,~’ .r ,..:~ .~

Host Site Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/AdjunctSite #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4
Juvenile Justice Alternative Ed
Program (JJAEP)
Disciplinary Alternative Ed
Program (DAEP)
Magnet School
Charter School
Alternative Instructional Unit
Private School Accredited
Private School Non-Accredited
Other: Specify

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 20 RFA# 7O1O9103~....~(
q~q~ A7Rfl~flc(

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
~Clàrt 4~ Cämpus~ Prófiló’~Eñter the rè~uiEed pé~centa~es .frä~n~ the200’7-2008 ~c1iooI.~ fér both theh~~ Ja~

eeder/adjunct4sites,.jf~aooljcable~ ~ ~ .~ ~~ ~~

Allan Elementary School Host Site Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct
Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
300~ at-risk

Percentage of student classified
74.6%as at-risk

Number of students receiving
391free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
96.8%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as
51.5%LEP

Total number of African
28American_students

Total number of Hispanic
396students

Total number of White students 5

Total number of other students 0 I ~óFeede1~ IdWIct_ ~es
Percent of Special Education 12.2%

Percent of students retained 4.27°h

Percent of students passing for
61%all_TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
76%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
78%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
5 1%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate g7.2%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus
Rating AA

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 21 RFA#701-09-103 ~
~ ~L7Rfl.~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
Chart 4 Campus Profile ~nter the requl ed percéhtages from~the 2007-2008 school year for both the host~site ar~d~

~féeder/adiunct sit~s~ if applicable.~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~fr • ________________ •..:

Host Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/AdjunctAllison Elementary School Site Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
364at-risk

Percentage of student classified as
72.8%at-risk

Number of students receiving
487free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
95.2%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as LEP 35.6%

Total number of African American
43students

Total number of Hispanic students 449

Total number of White students 7

Total number of other students 1

~ ——~Percent of Special Education

Percent of students retained 6%

Percent of students passing for all
59%TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
81%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
75 %Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
48%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate 95.4%

• Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus Rating AA

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 22 RFA#701-09-103 ,c’~
~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

~Chârt4:~Campus. Profile~ Entir-;thé~required pèFceñf~ages froi~ ~té~ 200~7-20O8 ~sàhool yé~Ffor~
feedér/adiiinétsites. ifappJicable~-’ ________ ~.. ~~ ~~~ •~•.~L-d-~

Host Feeder/Adj u nct Feeder/Adj u nct Feeder/Adj u nct Feeder/AdjunctBlackshear Elementary School Site Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
192at-risk

Percentage of student classified as
69. 8°hat-risk

Number of students receiving
253free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
97.1%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as LEP 41.1%

Total number of African American
65students

Total number of Hispanic students 207

Total number of White students 3

Total number of other students 0 N Feedel’II jjUflct_Sit ~S
Percent of Special Education 2.9%

Percent of students retained 6.73%

Percent of students passing for all
78%TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
91%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
87%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
76%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus Rating R

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 23 RFA#701-09-103 EL~
qA~~f ~7Rfl.~~1 j

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 2Vt Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.

~Chart 4 Campus Profile Enter the required percentages fromjthe 200~-2008 sch~ol year for~both~fl~ host site and
fe~’diiit-citpc~ ~ ~ ~

Brooke Elementary School Host Site Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct
Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
208~ at-risk

Percentage of student classified
61.04%as_at-risk

Number of students receiving
403free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
93.30°hdisadvantaged

Percent of students defined as
30.8%LEP

Total number of African
American_students

Total number of Hispanic
297students

Total number of White students 11

Total number of other students 0 Ncfe~dU~’~’
Percent of Special Education 10.6%

Percent of students retained 3.43%

Percent of students passing for
74%all_TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Reading 87%

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Math 89%

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Science 76%

Attendance Rate 96.4%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus
Rating R

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 24 RFA# 701-09-103 ,~

~A7Rfl.fl~~L

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by_ ofTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feed~jadjunct sites.

• • • ,~~~Chart 4: ~.. .-~~ the requi~édpercentá.~s from the 2OO~7-~2OO8~chool.yearfor boththe hostsiteand
féedet ~d iinrt cit~ if .li~kIp - .: ••. .. .~

Galindo Elementary School Host Site__Feed~diZ~tFeeder/Adiu~~~er/AdJ~pe~er/Adiunct

Number of students classified as
at-risk

Percentage of student classified
as at-risk

Number of students receiving
free/reduced lunch

Percent of economically
disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as
LEP

Total number of African
American students

Total number of Hispanic
students

Total number of White students

Total number of other students

Percent of Special Education

Percent of students retained

Percent of students passing for
all TAKS tests taken

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Reading

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Math

Percent of students that Met
Standard in Science

Attendance Rate 96.2%

Annual Dropout Rate

Overall School/Campus
Rating

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 25 RFA# 701-09-103
~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only ‘ 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 2l~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
Chart4 Campus Profile Enter~ r,equired percentage~ from the 200~2008 school year fo~b~th the host site and
~ _________ ______________ •~. ______________ ~ ~ ~
Maplewood Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct

Host SiteSchool Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4
Number of students classified as

155at-risk
Percentage of student classified

45.10%as at-risk
Number of students receiving

262free/reduced_lunch
Percent of economically

disadvantaged
Percent of students defined as

15.4%LEP
Total number of African

127American students
Total number of Hispanic 143

students

Total number of White students 67

Total number of other students 7 —_Percent of Special Education 13.4%

Percent of students retained 4.76%

Percent of students passing for
61%all_TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
82%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
72%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
61%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate 96.8%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus
AARating

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 26 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~Aq~ A7Rfl41g~J~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites. -~

~Chart 4 Campul Profile Enter the r~~W~d percenta~s froTh ~the 2007 2008 school year~both the host~ite and
~ -‘~applicable~’~ ‘~-~ .-.~ - -: ~-‘.‘ -~ ‘~:~- ~ Z~. ~_S_S•JI•_~.~~ ,:I,

Oak Springs Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct FeederfAdju nct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
217at-risk

Percentage of student classified
67 .8%as_at-risk

Number of students receiving
324free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
99.70%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as
19.10%LEP

Total number of African
131American_students

Total number of Hispanic
181students

Total number of’ White students 8

Total number of other students 0

Percent of Special Education 10.30% N FF~de~ ~i~i~[S!t iS
Percent of students retained 8.59%

Percent of students passing for
all_TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
69%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
78%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
64%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate 95.4%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus
AARating

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 27 RFA#701-09-103 ~
~A7Rfl~flc~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
Chirt 4 Campus Profile Enter the re uired percentages from the~ school year for~~~the host site and ~ -~

~feeder/adiünét ~It~~’ ~ ~.. ~ ~-. ~

Rodriguez Elementary School Host Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct
Site Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
758at-risk

Percentage of student classified as
80.1%at-risk

Number of students receiving
912free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
96.5%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as LEP 5S.S%

Total number of African American
112students

Total number of Hispanic students 818

Total number of White students 14

NTotal number of other students 2

Percent of Special Education 6%

Percent of students retained 7.23%

Percent of students passing for all
57%TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
75%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
73%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
60%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate 97.7%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus Rating AA

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 28 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl~flQ~~(~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 2Vt Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites.
Chart 4 Camp~ Profile Enter the required’~ercentages from~Ja2007-20O8 sch~ol yé~r for~ i14~host~ite ~nd~ tr

~~ ~-•.~; ~ ~~
~O~~IICOLflC.

Host Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/AdjunctSims Elementary School Site Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
253at-risk

Percentage of student classified as
61.9%at-risk

Number of students receiving
389free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
96.3%disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as LEP 34.2°h

Total number of African American
191students

Total number of Hispanic students 216

Total number of White students 2 ~

Total number of other students 0

Percent of Special Education 6.8%

Percent of students retained 9.05

Percent of students passing for all
67%TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
86°hStandard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
80%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
65%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate 96.9%

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus Rating AA

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 29 RFA#701-09-1ó3
~AQ4~ A7Rfl..fl~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by 0fTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to
gather all required information for all additional feeder/adjunct sites. --

~Chart 4 Campus Profile Enter the required percentage~fiom ~j~j 2007 2008 school yeaF for b6th the host siteThnd
~feede~/adiiinct sites. if aoolicablè.~.’.. __________ ~~f- ~ :~ - :-~;. ~ -

Sunset Valley Elementary Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct Feeder/Adjunct
Host SiteSchool Site #1 Site #2 Site #3 Site #4

Number of students classified as
278at-risk

Percentage of student classified
63.9%as at-risk

Number of students receiving
371free/reduced_lunch

Percent of economically
disadvantaged

Percent of students defined as
48.3%LEP

Total number of African
17American_students

Total number of Hispanic
344students

Total number of White students 63

Total number of other students 11 1o_Feee~ IdjufictS es—
~Percent of Special Education 17.9%

Percent of students retained l.l2%

Percent of students passing for
58%all_TAKS_tests_taken

Percent of students that Met
78%Standard_in_Reading

Percent of students that Met
73%Standard_in_Math

Percent of students that Met
57%Standard_in_Science

Attendance Rate

Annual Dropout Rate 0

Overall School/Campus
AARating

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 30 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A~it A7Rfl~flc~j~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Travis County 227-901For TEA Use Only Organization Name County District No.
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with 7 4—6000192

V TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY Ame dment ≠~ 9-Digit Vendor ID#
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on__________ Standard Application System (SAS) Region
by _______________ of TEA
Allan, Allison, Blackshear, Brooke, School Year 2009-2010 NOGA ID No.
Galindo, Maplewood, Oak Springs, (Assigned by TEA)
Rodriguez, Sims, Sunset Valley
Elementary Scho

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #1 — General Information

Use of the Standard Application System: This system provides a series of standard schedules to be used as formats by applicants
who apply for funds administered by the Texas Education Agency. If additional clarification is needed, please call 512-463-9269.
Program Authority: PL1O7-110. Title IV, Part B-215t Century Community Learning Centers
Project Beginning Date August 1, 2009 Project Ending Date: July 31, 2010
Index to this Application: An X has been placed in the New Application column to indicate each schedule that must be submitted as
a part of the application. The applicant must place an X in this column for each additional schedule submitted to complete the
application. For amendments, the applicant must place an X in the Amendment Application column next to the schedule(s) being
submitted as part of the amendment.

- V.~ LV.”...

h Schedule Name

General Information
Certification for Inclusion of Participating Schools
Shared Services Arrangement Certification

~urpose of Amendment
Program Summary
Program Abstract
Program Description
Performance Assessment and Evaluation
Equitable Access and Participation- Barriers and Strategies

LPrivate Nonprofit School Participation
Program Budget Summary
Payroll Costs 6100
Professional and Contracted Services 6200
Supplies and Materials 6300
Other Operating Costs 6400

~Capital Outlay 6600/15Xx (Exclusive of 6619 and 6629)
General Provisions

LDepartment and Suspension Certification
Lobbying Certification
Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
NCLB Provisions and Assurances
Pro ram-Specific Provisions and Assurances

Vi—
~k.I~aLIL,IIrI.IcI jnci~r.flr~~inr.- ~ ~•V• V• -~ .‘ .-~t~--r-., ~

I hereby certify that the information contained in this application is, to the best of my knowledge, correct and that the organization
named above has authorized me as its representative to obligate this organization in a legally binding contractual agreement. I further
certify that any ensuing program and activity will be conducted in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations,
application guidelines and instructions, the Provisions and Assurances, Debarment and Suspension, lobbying requirements,Special
Provisions and Assurances, and the schedules attached as applicable. It is understood by the applicant that this application constitutes
an offer and, if accepted by the Agency or renegotiated to acceptance, will form a binding agreement.

4~ ~~~
~Typed First Name I Initial Last Name Title
[muel Biscoe County Judge

Ph Signature/Date signedEmail (blue ink preferred)
(512) 854-9555 (512) 854—9535 sambiscoe@co.travis.tx.us
0n1 ~the lejali ~esponsiblépai~ymàysi .ñ~this áppjicatiön: ~

6 complete copies of the application, at least 3 with original signature(s), must be received by 5:00 p.m., Tuesday April 14,
2009, in the:
Texas Education Agency
William B. Travis Bldg. _____________________________
Document Control Center, Room 6-108 TEA DOCUMENT CONTROL NO.
1701 North Congress Avenue

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 31 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ~

~ A7Rfl..flQ~,L~,

- ... ‘A. . licäiiön ~.

Amend

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Austin, Texas 78701-1494For TEA Use 227-90 1

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
School Year 2009-2010by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________

by ______________________ of TEA

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad~unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage o indivi ual students involved. In t e Co parison Information column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate o of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Allan year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary e~t~ ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 123 13% 0 0 increased same

Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 1
Feeder!
~d’u~nc~Site2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Adunct Site 3
Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Comple e all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the number of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or 233
more) UndupliCated Students to be served in year 1:
Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 32 RFA# 701-09-1 03 (‘

~AQ~f ~7Rfl~fl~~(i

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct sites
for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set to gather
all re uired information for all additional feeder adunct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter the

umber of incidents and the percentage of individual stu ents involved. I the Comparison Information column enter one oft e
followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate or of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Allison year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary eenrt~ ~ ~ Percentage of number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 75 6.6% 0 0 decreased Same

Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 1
Feeder/
Ad’unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feed e
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete afl boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Te m, enter the number of new students to be
served, e.g those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year 1.
Note: Requests to reduce the number of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program activities will
NOTbea roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Startdate(MM/DD/Yy): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or
more) Unduplicated Students to be served in year 233

Number of Adults to be Served 30
Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
dunn the fall s rin and summer terms. Note: Re uests to reduce the number of ro ram hours will NOT be a roved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 33 RFA# 701 -09-1 03
~A7Rfl~fl~~j

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ______________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad~unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage of individual students involved. In the omparison Informatio column enter one of
the folio in res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate o of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Blackshear year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School. criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 36 5.99% 0 0 increased decreased

Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 1
Feeder!
~.d’~nc5Site2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note~ Requests to reduce the number of st dents or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities ill NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD,’YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or 170
more Undu licated Students to be served in ear
Number of Adults to be Served 25

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 34 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A7Rfl..flQ~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder adunct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage of individual students involved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate or of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Brooke year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary ~ ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 73 10.35% 1 0.25% increased same

Feeder/
Ad’unct Site 1
Feeder!
Ad’unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Numbe of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the number of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or 233
more Undu licated Students to be served in ear
Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 35 RFA# 701~O9..1 03
~A7Rfl.fl

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad~unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage of individua students involved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 49 2.17%

Feeder!
Adunct Site 1

Adunct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the number of students or adults serve , or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09

Number of weeks in service: 13
Number of days (minus holidays): 62
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or
more) Unduplicated Students to be served in year 233

Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term

Monday 3 -6
Tuesday 3-6
Wednesday 3-6
Thursday 3-6
Friday 3-6
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 36 RFA# 7O109~.1 03
qAc~ A7Rfl..flq

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

227-90 1
County District No.

Amendment No

Cate o of Referral
Non-Criminal
2007-2008

Galindo
Elementary
School

Criminal
2007-2008

Comparison Information

Compared to school
Number of Percentage Number of Percentage year 2006-2007, the
incidents of students Incidents of students number of non-

criminal referrals in

1 0.11% decreased

No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Feeder!
Adunct Site 2
Feeder!
Adunct Site 3
Feeder!

Compared to school
year 2006-2007, the
number of criminal
referrals in 2007-

increased

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term

Olj’18,/10
0 5/28! 10

17

81

06,’07! 10
07,102,’lO

4
20

Total

34
163

Spring Term

3-6
3-6
3-6
3-6
3-6

Summer Term

8-12
8-12
8-12
8-12
8-12

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information
Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad~unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEI S 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the nu er of incidents and the percentage of individual students invo ved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate or of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Maplewood year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary e~t~ ~ e~t~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 41 4.57 0 0 decreased decreased

Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 1
Feed er/
~d’unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feed er/
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring T rm, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Su mer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In he Total enter the to al number of und plicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the nu ber of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or 233
more Undu licated Students to be served in ear
Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program ctivities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyr,ght© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 37 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ A7Rfl~flQ~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ______________________ of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad unct sites.
Cha t 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage of individual students involved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the fol owin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate or of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Oak Springs year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary ~~eei~t~ ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:

Host Site 99 10.99% 0 0 decreased decreased

Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 1
Feeder!
Ad’unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feeder!
Ad’unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of un uplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For th Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. Fo the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the number of stude ts or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm,/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34

Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or
more) Unduplicated Students to be served in year 170

Number of Adults to be Served 25

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved~

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 38 RFA# 701 -09-1 03
~ t~7Rfl~flQ

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the perc ntage of i divid al students involved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the foliowin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Sa e.

Cate o of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Rodriguez year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary t~ ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non- number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 53 3.09% 1 0.09% decreased increased

Feeder!
Adunct Site 1
Feeder!
Ad:unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Adunct Site 3
Feeder!
Adunct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Sta lEnd Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fail erm, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Req ests to reduce the number of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD,’yy): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or
more) Unduplicated Students to be served in year 233

Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adul s served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 39 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A~ft A7Rfl..fl~~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 2Vt Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder ad unct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents and the percentage of individual students in olved. In the Comparison Information column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remai ed the Same.

Cate or of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Sims year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary ~ ~ ~ ~ number of non-, number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 98 8.52% 0 0 increased same

Feeder!
Ad~unct Site 1
Feeder!
~d’unctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Ad’unct Site 3
Feeder/
Adunct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of nduplicated students to be served. For the Spring erm, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those ot served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new stude ts to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total e ter the total number of u duplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the nu ber of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks o program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10

Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34
Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or
more) Unduplicated Students to be served in year 233

Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term
Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 40 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~Aq~ A7Rfl..nQ,202~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ______________________ of TEA

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Pro ram Abstract: Part 1: Center Information

Part 1: Center Information consists of Charts 1-7, which must be completed for every center included in the application. This
schedule is designed to gather information for up to four feeder/adjunct sites. If there are more than four feeder/adjunct
sites for a given center, reproduce the entire schedule as many times as necessary and complete the additional set
to ather all re uired information for all additional feeder adunct sites.
Chart 5: Risky Behaviors. Enter by school year indicated from PEIMS 425 Report. For both non-criminal and criminal, enter
the number of incidents a the percentage of individual students involved. In the Comparison I formation column enter one of
the followin res onses: Increased Decreased or Remained the Same.

Cate o of Referral
Non-Criminal Criminal Comparison Information
2007-2008 2007-2008

Compared to school Compared to school
Sunset Valley year 2006-2007, the year 2006-2007, the
Elementary eer~t~ ~ eei~t~ ~ number of non- number of criminal
School criminal referrals in referrals in 2007-

2007-2008: 2008:
Host Site 108 12.67% 3 0.39% increased increased

Feeder!
Ad~unct Site 1
Feeder!
~du~nctSite2 No Feeder/Adjunct Sites
Adunct Site 3
Feeder!
Ad~unct Site 4

Chart 6: Program Start/End Dates. Complete all boxes in this part. Number of unduplicated regular students to be
served: For the Fall Term, enter the number of unduplicated students to be served. For the Spring Term, enter the number of
new students to be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall Term. For the Summer Term, enter the number of new students to
be served, e.g. those not served in the Fall or Spring Term. In the Total enter the total number of unduplicated students for year
1. Note: Requests to reduce the number of students or adults served, or number of days/weeks of program
activities will NOT be a roved.

Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term Total
Start date (MM/DD/YY): 09/07/09 01/18/10 06/07/10
End date (mm/DD/YY): 12/11/09 05/28/10 07/02/10
Number of weeks in service: 13 17 4 34

Number of days (minus holidays): 62 81 20 163
Number of Regular Students (attending 30 days or 233
more Undu licated Students to be served in ear 1:
Number of Adults to be Served 30

Chart 7: Program Hours. Enter the hours of the day that program activities are offered to students (and not adults served)
during the fall, spring, and summer terms. Note: Requests to reduce the number of program hours will NOT be approved.

Day of the Week Fall Term Spring Term Summer Term

Monday 3 -6 3-6 8-12
Tuesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Wednesday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Thursday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Friday 3-6 3-6 8-12
Saturday
Sunday

Total Hours Per Week: 15 15 20

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 41 RFA# 70109103
~Aqft A7Rfl..flq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~i,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21~ Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 2: 21st CCLC Program Funding

Chart 1: 21~ CCLC Program Funding. It is not the intent of TEA to provide all of the funding necessary o provide a
comprehensive 21st CCLC program. In the table below enter all funding that will be utilized to provide an effective 21~ CCLC
program, including the amount requested in this application.

Total Source of Funding Source Amount Intended Use of Funds
Funds Available for (Federal, State,
Program (include County, Local,

amount requested) Private)
21st CCLC C I 6 Academic Assistance, Enrichment, Family and

Year 1 nran~f~ncs Federal $ $1,912,000 Parent Support Services, and College and
‘ Workforce Readiness

ccelerated Math State 42,500 Academic Assistance in Math

Accelerated Reading State 42,500 Academic Assistance in Reading

Account for Learning Local 50,000 Tutoring

QEYP State 22,500 Academic Assistance and Enrichment

Total Cost of 21st CCLC Program: $ 2,069,500

Chart 2: 2V~ CCLC Center Level Funding. Applicants must ensure that the grant amount applied for at an individual center must
be utilized at that center, e.g. if an applicant pplies for $2,000,000 to fund 10 centers that serve 200 students per center then
$200,000 of grant funds must be spent at each center. In addition to the 5% for administrative costs, a percentage of funds may be
used from each center to pay for costs associated for he Project Director. In the table below, enter all funding that will be utilized to
provide an effective 21~ CCLC program at each center, including the amount requested in this application.

Center Number of 21st CCLC Cycle 6, Amount of Alternate Total Budget per
# Unduplicated Regular Year 1, Grant Award Funding Sources to Be Center

Students to Be Served Applied for per Center Utilized at Each Center
1 233 $ 200,000 $ 17,000 $ 217,000

2 233 200,000 17,000 217,000

3 170 156,000 10,000 166,000

4 233 200,000 12,000 212,000

5 233 200,000 14,500 214,500

6 233 200,000 10,500 210,500

7 170 156,000 37,500 193,500

8 233 200,000 15,000 215,000

9 233 200,000 12,000 212,000

10 233 200,000 12,000 212,000

Total 2jst CCLC Funding: $ 2,069,500

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 42 RFA# 701-09-103 .~

~AQ~ A7Rfl~fl

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



A.

For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 3: Program Objectives

Chart 1. Years 1—5 Classification Category. E ter the letter of the Classification Category, listed at the bottom

of the page, and Priority level that best descri es the classification for each objective for Years 1—5 of your 21st CCLC

grant.

Number Objective Classification Priority

Category (High, Medium

(Enter Appropriate or Low)
Letter(s) from
chart_below)

1. Improve academics A, C, D, G High
2. Improve attendance D, E, H, I High
3. Improve behavior B, D, E, F, H, I, J High
4. Improve promotion rates A, C, D, E, G High
5. Improve graduation rates A, B, C, D, E, G, H High

Chart 2. Year 1 Classification Category. Enter t e letter of the Classification Category, from the chart at the
bottom of the page, and Priority level t at best describes the classification for each objective for Year 1 of your 21st

CCLC cirant
Classification PriorityCategory (High, Medium

Number Objective (Enter Appropriate or Low)
Letter(s) from
chart_below)

1. Improve academic achievement for all participating students. A, C, D, G High
Increase student’s awareness of post-secondary educational and

2. career opportunities. C, D, E, H, G, L High
3• Increase positive behaviors and physical health for all students. B, D, E, F, H, I, J High

Increase relationships between students and positive adult role
~ models. A, C, D, E, G, L High

Increase positive character development for all participating A, B, C, D, E, H, I,
High~ students. J, K

Classification Categories:

A. Improving Student Achievement G. Offering a Particular type of service or service for
B. Improving Student Behavior Specifically Targeted Populations
C. Increasing Participation in Core Educational Services H. Fostering Community Collaboration
D. Increasing Participation in Enrichment Activities I. Facilitating Social Development of Students
E. Increasing Participant Attendance and Retention J. Providing a Safe and Secure Environment
Throughout all Terms. K. Other: (Identify within the cell)
F. Meeting planned Hours of Operation (Impact

L. Increase Adult Family Member ParticipationOpportunities)

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 43 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl~fl~~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 22790 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 4: Program Strategies

In this section of the grant application, outline your strategies for meeting the program objectives
identified on the previous page. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font,
not smaller than 9 point).
Objective # 1
Enter the strategies for Objective # 1 in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Objective # 2
Enter the strategies for Objective # 2 in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Objective # 3
Enter the strategies for Objective # 3 in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 44 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ O~7Rfl~n~~,’C

Obiective #1: Improve academic achievement for all participating students.
Strategies:

1. Project-Based Learning — Align all afterschool academic and enrichment classes with TEKS and the regular school day
reading, math, science, and social studies curriculum.

2. Tutoring — Provide tutorials for targeted students utilizing innovative instructional strategies and research-based youth
development principles.

3. Homework Center — Provide ample time for students to complete their homework with help from a qualified adult.
4. Parent Education and Involvement — Offer classes to adult family members of participating students so that they have the

skills and knowledge base to help their children learn.
5. ELL Academies — Develop afterschool English Language Academies for students designated Limited English Proficient.

TEA ComDonent Addressed: Academic Assistance
TEA Component Addressed: Family/Parent Su~øort

Objective #2: Increase student’s awareness of post-secondary educational and career opportunities.
Strategies:

6. Continued Learning — Prepare and motivate young students to continue their learning at middle and high schools by
exposure to diverse and enriching educational opportunities.

7. Work-Based Learning — Prepare young students for postsecondary opportunities by providing skill-building activities and
career awareness.

8. Dropout Prevention — Assign adult advocates to targeted youth that will provide academic assistance and enrichment
activities.

TEA Component Addressed: College/Career Readiness
TEA Component Addressed: Family/Parent Support

Objective #3: Increase positive behaviors and physical health for all students.
Strategies:

9. Healthy Lifestyles — Provide physical fitness activities and nutrition classes for participating students and their families.
10. Character Education — Promote through active learning the concepts and working knowledge of citizenship, respect,

responsibility, integrity and civic responsibility.

TEA Component Addressed: Enrichment
TEA Component Addressed: Family/Parent Su~~ort

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,,_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4A—Program Abstract: Part 4: Program Strategies (Cont.)

Objective # 4
Enter the strategies for Objective # 4 in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Oblective #4: Increase relationships between students and positive adult role models.
Strategies:

11. Community Members as Advocates — Recruit, train, and assign adult advocates to targeted students.
12. Parents as Advocates — Offer family support services that train and encourage parents to advocate for their child.
13. Peer Leaders/Mentors — Utilize young people who are Summer Youth Employmentlwork-based learning program

participants as peer leaders and mentors in various capacities.

TEA Comgonent Addressed: Enrichment
TEA ComDonent Addressed: Family/Parent SuDoort

Objective # 5
Enter the strategies for Objective # 5 in the box below. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Obiective #5: Increase leadership qualities through social skill and character development for all participating students:
14. Service Learning Opportunities—. Engage youth in service learning opportunities in various functions and roles.
15. Family Support Groups - Develop and/or provide referrals to support—based activities for youth and their families in order

to minimize risky behaviors that lead to reduced teen pregnancy, drug use, failing and/or dropping out, or joining a gang.
16. Character Education — Based on the 6 pillars of the character development curriculum, students will develop empathy for

others, improved decision-making and connection to community.
TEA ComDonent Addressed: Enrichment
TEA Comgonent Addressed: Family/Parent SuDDort

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 45 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~AQ~ A7Rfl~fl.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements

The following statutory and TEA requirements must be met in order for the applicant to receive the 215t

CCLC Cycle 6, Year 1, Grant. (Responses limited to space provided. Front side only. Anal or Verdana font, not
smaller than 9 point).

Statutory Requirements

1. Describe the before-and after-school, summer, and/or other non-school-time 21st CCLC activities that
will be funded by this grant award. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana
font, not smaller than 9 point).

In partnership with AlSO, Travis County will deliver a comprehensive and balanced afterschool program. Classes and activities
offered will address the core component areas of academic assistance, enrichment, family and parental support services, and
college and workforce readiness.
Academics: Each school provides extended day learning opportunities that are aligned with the TEKS and designed to incorporate
the district-wide Instructional Planning Guides (IPGs), thus linking the afterschool program with regular school day instruction and
ensuring consistency and continuity.
Enrichment: Activities that build skills and enrich student education.
Family & Parental SupDort: Activities that build basic skills, literacy, parenting strategies, and technology.
College & Workforce Readiness: This component will be integrated into all classes and activities for all students. All activities will
include discussion on careers and educational attainment, will utilize guest speakers when feasible, and will promote the
importance of high school graduation.

2. Describe how the applicant will ensure that students travel safely to and from the center and home.
(Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Travis County and AISD will adhere to district guidelines regarding transportation. When appropriate, bus passes will be
distributed to encourage parent and family participation. The need for transportation will be further evaluated as part of the
Campus Needs Assessment.

During the registration process, parents will indicate if their child will walk home, take the bus or be picked up by a designated
adult. Parents or their designees must sign for their child/ren when picking them up at program’s end. The Site Coordinators will
adhere to existing campus procedures regarding student transportation problems that may arise (e.g., failure of a parent or
guardian to pickup). The Site Coordinators’ responsibility for the child ends only after each child has safely exited the school
grounds.

3. Describe how the applying organization will disseminate information about the center (including its
location) to the community in a manner that is both understandable and accessible. (Responses limited to
space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Information about the program will be distributed through the participating campuses, neighborhood association newsletters,
libraries, area Community Centers, primary partnerships, such as the Central Texas Afterschool Network, and all other afterschool
partners and collaborators. The Project Director or a designee will attend community-wide forums and events where flyers in all
dominant languages will be distributed. The flyers will describe the goals of the program, locations, and hours of operation. The
grant application and program evaluations will be available for public review at each campus and at the Travis County Health and
Human Services & Veterans Service (HHSNS) office. Program reports will be distributed via televised Commissioner’s Court
meetings, program newsletters, campus newsletters, PTAJPTO meetings, Campus Task Force (CTF) meetings, and campus
Community Advisory Council (CAC) meetings.

HHSNS programs, such as the Neighborhood Conference Committee program, Summer Youth Employment Program and the
Youth and Family Assessment Center, will also serve as additional points for dissemination of program information.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 46 RFA# 701-09-103 ~
~ O7Rfl..flc~~, ~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 22790 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

4. Describe how the proposed activities are expected to improve student achievement. (Responses limited to
space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point.)

All strategies in this proposal support the TEKS and the regular school day curriculum. Immediately upon notification of the award,
each site will develop a Center Service Delivery Plan. This plan will guide the alignment of the 21st CCLC program with campus
academic goals and the Campus Improvement Plan. All instruction in the 21st CCLC program will be hands-on, experiential, and
fun while teaching students numerous transferable skills that can enhance academic success. Strategies will then be implemented
to target a small group of students with a specific need and instruction will be tailored to meet their needs. Aside from achieving
the intended goal of content delivery through exploration, hands-on experience, and project-based learning, experiential-based
afterschool activities provide an excellent opportunity to encourage wider and richer connections with the community and with
families, which, in turn, will improve student achievement.

5. Describe how federal, state, and local programs will be combined and/or coordinated with the proposed
program for the most effective use of public resources. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only.
Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).
Each center funded by this grant is in an AISD school that does not charge for the use or maintenance of the facility or utilities.
This program seeks to complement, enhance, and in many instances, extend services provided by other grants currently operating
on these campuses, including Accelerated Reading Instruction (ARI), and Accelerated Math Instruction (AMI). In preparation for
this proposal, a representative of Travis County and the AISD Afterschool Coordinator met with all principals and other school staff
to discuss roles and responsibilities, gaps in services, joint initiatives, and the establishment of a communication plan. 121st CCLC
funds will not be used to supplant other programs. Title I funds will not be diverted upon implementation of the 2IStCCLC
program. Several meetings have already occurred between Travis County, the AISD Afterschool Coordinator, and other campus
staff involved in this project. AISD’s Family and Parent Support Services will be a key component of this proposal. Arrangements
have been made for joint planning and implementation of planned parent activities. This program will collaborate with the AISD
Student Support Services Department as needed for assistance in serving homeless students and other students with special
needs. The AISD Department of Program Evaluation will assist as required in obtaining data necessary for TEA reports. Through
its partnership with AISD, Travis County will facilitate, coordinate, and efficiently and effectively leverage Federal, State, and Local
resources, resulting in maximum benefit to the students.

6. Describe how the program will meet the following princiDles of effectiveness: (Responses limited to space
provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

A. An assessment of objective data regarding need for the before- and after- school programs
(including during summer or other periods when school is not in session) and activities in the
schools and communities.

To determine the need for out-of-school time programs in these schools, each Campus Improvement Plan was examined.
Interviews were conducted with administrators, teachers, students, parents, and community members and service providers; and
surveys were conducted with campus principals to identify schools where few services currently exist and to determine each
school’s capacity to implement the program. Objective data on these schools were obtained from the 2007-08 TAKS assessment,
school discipline referrals, attendance data, and student promotion rates. Relevant data indicating social and economic factors
which affect the academic performance of students in these schools were obtained from reports of 1) the percentage of students
classified as English Language Learner (LEP), 2) the percentage of students classified as low socio-economic status (Low SES),
3) ethnicity, and 4) the campus mobility rate measuring flux in the student populations. Once collected, the data were analyzed
and ranked to identify AISD schools that are most in need of a 215t CCLC program.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 47 RFA# 701-09-1 03 €

~A~ft ~7Rn..nq~.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont,.)

B. An established set of performance measures aimed at ensuring the availability of high-quality
academic enrichment opportunities.

____ ot $ C Po_____ S ;;~eS ~~ .~ -.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 48 RFA# 701-09-103
~ A7Rfl~flQ

(1) Improve Project-based learning, tutoring, homework TAKS passage rate; grades; increased positive attitude —

academics center, parent education and involvement, ELL toward school and homework completion; parental
academies participation rate in programs

(2) Improve Lifelong learning, work-based learning, Attendance rates; interest levels in specific academic
attendance dropout prevention subjects, e.g. science, math and career pathways
(3) Improve behavior Physical fitness and nutrition programming, Participation in physical education programs or other

character education curriculum enrichment programs; self-reported sense of well-being,
disciplinary referrals

(4) Improve Educational classes, family support services, Number of community and adult volunteers recruited and
promotion rates peer mentoring retained; number of peer leaders recruited; number of

relationships developed; quality of relationship developed
(5) Improve Character development curriculum and Level of participation in community and service learning
graduation rates activities, service learning and family support projects; reported increase in leadership skills

groups
C. If appropriate, scientifically based research that provides evidence that the program or activity will

help students meet State and local student academic achievement standards.

Evidence-based curriculum and innovative instructional strategies will be utilized, as appropriate. The training will include best
practices for lesson planning, content delivery, and youth development. The program will provide academic support activities
conducted by certified teachers who have the training, content knowledge, and experience to help students meet state and local
academic standards. The 21st CCLC program will implement strategies that were identified by the Department of Education and
the Institute of Education Sciences as Best Practices for Drop Out prevention. These will include, but will not be limited to:
utilizing data systems to identify youth at-risk of dropping out and assigning adult advocates to targeted youth.

7. Describe the role in the partnership between the LEA, community-based organization, and another
public or private organization (if applicable).
Travis County and AISD have a long history of successful collaboration on a variety of afterschool grants and projects. Both
are members of Central Texas Afterschool Network (CTAN) and can share responsibility for addressing this project’s
outcomes. They have agreed to serve on the Community Task Force (CTF) that will be a sub-committee of CTAN and provide
input and oversight. Representatives will meet monthly to monitor the program’s progress on its goals and objectives. A
Memorandum of Understanding has also been developed and is attached to this application. It delineates each organization’s
roles in program planning, implementation, and evaluation as well as providing, sharing, and reporting student data.

8. How will the proposed program address the identified community needs, including the needs of
working families? (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than
9 point).

The schools in this application are located in impoverished areas that are underserved and affected by a high rate of crime, gang
activity, prostitution, and drug abuse. These schools are significantly above the minimum requirement of 40% low socio-economic
status. Each school’s Campus Improvement Plan was examined, and interviews with school administrators, staff, teachers,
community members, partners, parents, and students were conducted, clarifying specific gaps in the services in place on each
campus and in each neighborhood.

Utilizing the needs data at each school, the partners have conceptualized a program that provides free, high-quality and easily
accessible academic, enrichment, and family supportive services for students and their families who have limited to no
opportunities of this nature. In addition, these afterschool programs provide a safe, well-supervised place for children of working
families to go to between the end of the school day and parents’ arrival home from work. Centers will be open for 15 hours per
week during the school year and 20 hours per week during the summer. These services will knit the family together and
strengthen their connections with their neighborhoods and the community as a whole.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX ~_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

9. Describe the applicant’s experience, or promise of success, in providing enrichment and educationally
related activities that will complement and enhance the academic performance, achievement, and positive
youth development of students. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font,
not smaller than 9 point).

The Community Services Division within Travis County’s HHSNS department is committed to building the capacity of individuals to
achieve stable lives and communities. Through its seven programs, it has a long-standing history of assisting Travis County
residents with deterring youth at risk of crime and incarceration; providing life skills and job readiness skills for high-risk youth;
promotion of HHSNS services through a community liaison; work-based learning for high school and disabled youth; national
service program for seniors; and deaf and hard of hearing services. In particular, the Neighborhood Conference Committee and
Summer Youth Employment/Work-based learning programs will be integral in program development. As previously mentioned,
Travis County has a social service investment in afterschool programming at high-risk, low-performing middle schools. AISD and
Travis County have collaborated for the past six years on this afterschool/out-of-school programming. They have a proven
curriculum that provides enrichment- and educationally-related activities that complement and enhance academic performance,
achievement, and positive youth development. AlSO has over 28 years experience managing afterschool programs and currently
manages six 215t CCLC grants along with numerous other grant- and district-funded afterschool initiatives in over 50 schools.

10. Describe the preliminary plan for how the community learning center will continue after grant
funding ends. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9
point).

In the process of planning for the current project and proposal, Travis County and AISD have met several times to discuss the issue
of sustainability. Each partner is committed to working with the community to seek the resources necessary to continue programs
in year 4 and 5 and to sustaining the program for years 6 and 7. As active members of CTAN, each partner stands ready to
collaborate on possible sources of funding. CTAN is an affiliate of the Texas Afterschool Association (TAA). CTAN and TAA are
working with TEA to seek funding from the Mofl Foundation to fund state and local advocacy efforts that will lead to program
sustainability. Representatives of Travis County, AISD, the City of Austin, CTAN, and United Way have been meeting over the past
few months to develop a proposal to seek support for a jointly-funded Office of Afterschool Coordination. The responsibilities of this
office will include: identifying service gaps in the community; seeking resources to fund new programs and sustain existing
programs; ensuring program quality by providing professional development; and evaluating programs to ensure progress toward
positive outcomes for youth. The partners in this initiative have already demonstrated an ability to obtain funding to implement joint
projects and afterschool programming at a very high level.

11. Describe how qualified senior citizens will be used as volunteers, if applicable. (Responses limited to
space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Volunteers from the community (including senior citizens) will be utilized in many of the strategies planned for this project.
Volunteers will work side-by-side with staff members and will not be expected to supervise behavior management. In addition,
volunteers will be recruited and trained to provide one-to-one tutoring and/or mentoring. The Program Quality Coordinator will
oversee all volunteer recruitment, training, scheduling, monitoring and evaluation. Assistance from various nonprofits promoting
volunteerism will be sought to identify program volunteers (including senior citizens) to serve as advocates who will enhance the
students’ cultural identity and awareness through mentoring and story-telling. Best practices for volunteer training will be utilized in
this program. Travis County Community Services Division’s RSVP program will assist by serving as a resource. (This office will
also make these additional sites known as available service sites for seniors interested in working with children.)

By checking the box beside each of the following items, the applicant provides assurance it will comply with the
following grant requirements:

12. Confirm by checking the box that the 215t CCLC program will take place in a safe and easily accessible
facility. ~

13. Confirm by checking the box that the program was developed and will be carried out in active
collaboration with the schools the students attend. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 49 RFA# 701091 03 t
q~q~ A7Rfl.fl~~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



227-901For TEA Use Only District No.
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cant.)

14. Confirm by checking the box that the program will primarily target students, and their families, who
attend schools eligible for Title I school-wide programs. ~

15. Confirm by checking the box that funds under the program will be used to increase the level of state,
local, and other non-federal funds that would, in the absence of these federal funds, be made available for
authorized programs and activities, and will not supplant federal, state, local, or non-federal funds. ~

16. Confirm by checking the box that the community was given notice of the applicant’s intent to submit a
continuation application. ~

17. Confirm by checking the box that both the application and any waiver request will be made available to
the public for review following submission. ~

TEA Requirements

1. Campus Needs Assessment

A. Confirm by checking the box that a Campus Needs Assessment will be conducted for each campus
participating in the learning center. ~

B. Describe how the campus needs assessment will be conducted to identify the needs of students,
families, and the campus. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not
smaller than 9 point).

Prior to the submission of this application, a preliminary needs assessment was begun by Travis County and AISD.
Immediately following grant notification, the Project Director, Project Quality Coordinator and Site Coordinators will begin the
process of completing the comprehensive Campus Needs Assessment. Meetings will be scheduled with principals, parents,
students and teachers to better understand the unique and varied needs of each campus. Data will be reviewed, Campus
Improvement Plans will be examined, resources and gaps will be identified, and students will be targeted for participation. Once
the assessment is complete, program planning will begin. Program activities will align with the individual student and campus-wide
needs identified in the Campus Needs Assessment. Periodic reviews of the Campus Needs Assessment will be conducted to
ensure that a continuous loop of feedback drives program alignment and quality.

Travis County HHSNS is in a unique position to assist with this assessment, both pre- and post- , as it is very familiar with
serving the neediest in our community through the basic needs services it provides at its nine community centers and through its
social service contracts. Some programs may be used as referral resources (Youth and Family Assessment Centers) and/or
provide direct services (Neighborhood Conference Committee, Summer Youth Employment Program) at the campuses where the
21st CCLC is located. In other instances, HHSNS may function or serve as a coordinator for social services that are identified as

needed.

C. Describe how the program will meet the needs of the campus improvement plan (for school(s)
identified as In Need of Improvement under Title I, Section 1116, School Improvement). (Responses limited
to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

The ten schools included in this application are not designated as In Need of Improvement.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 50 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ ~7Rfl~flc~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA.

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

2. Five-Year Strategic Plan

A. Describe how the program will be promoted in the community. (Responses limited to space provided, front
side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

B. Describe how the program will secure the necessary funding, resources, and partnerships to sustain the
program. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

C. Describe how the program was implemented in collaboration with the community and how community
involvement will continue. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not
smaller than 9 point).

D. Confirm by checking the box that an annual operation plan will be prepared for each year and submitted
with the continuation application that provides the activities, steps, and processes that will be
implemented to address the current year of the strategic plan. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 51

Effective community outreach is essential to the long-term success of the 21st CCLC program proposed in this application. If the
community understands the value of the program and recognizes that 21st CCLC provides a vital community service, they will
become vocal advocates for program sustainability. Our community outreach effort will begin with the Campus Needs
Assessment. Planned program services resulting from that assessment will be of the highest quality. Our marketing strategies will
focus on our outreach efforts and we will actively seek community representation on the Community Task Force.
Successful marketing and program promotion is not only essential to attracting participants; it is also key to securing community buy
in and ownership of the program. 21st CCLC staff will encompass all efforts to build upon existing relationships within the communit’
to promote the program. Marketing materials will emphasize the community benefits of a successful program, the family benefits of
student participation, and the cost benefits of having successful afterschool programs. Once the program has achieved
programmatic success by grant definition and by community support, it becomes more likely to become self-supported and
advocated for by community members. It is the program’s long-term desire to develop community investment in the program so as
ensure this program’s perpetuity beyond the life of the grant

Austin is very fortunate to have the benefit of a thriving and vibrant community of youth service organizations. In the past, Travis
County has been able to work with some of the most successful agencies. Many of these partners are on the leading edge of youth
development and are responsible for what our state and the nation have come to recognize as best practices. Travis County and
AISD have committed to work with the Central Texas Afterschool Network (CTAN), our community task force (CTF), to engage the
youth-serving community in a strategic sustainability plan. In order to obtain the funds necessary to provide a quality program and
sustain that program beyond the life of this grant, Travis County and AISD will take the steps outlined in the table below.
Travis County Responsibilities AISD Responsibilities
Analyze fiscal budget and gaps
Work with CTF to develop a strategic sustainability plan
Develop relationships with foundations and corporations
Assess and monitor current grant compliance
Submit proposal for Office of Afterschool

Effectively manage program data and evaluation
Work with CTF to develop a strategic sustainability plan
Develop relationships with foundations and corporations
Cultivate funding sources through national affiliations
Submit proposal for Office of Afterschool

The management plan is designed to solicit input from and represent all community members. The Community Task Force (CTF) -

consisting of students, parents, community members, program staff and partners - will be formed as a subcommittee of the Central
Texas Afterschool Network. Travis County and AISD are founding members of the Central Texas Afterschool Network. CTAN
represents hundreds of youth serving organizations throughout Central Texas. CTAN’s primary strategic direction is to promote
afterschool access for all children in Central Texas. Many of the youth served by CTAN member organizations benefit from 21st

CCLC programs. The CTF will assist in developing program goals, providing support and guidance, securing community buy-in and
support, and assisting in the development of the strategic plan. The CTF will meet on a monthly basis to troubleshoot, provide
feedback and plan corrective action if necessary to ensure that grant goals and objectives are met.
In addition, individual campus advisory committees will be responsible for providing feedback on the program at their respective
campuses and securing neighborhood support. Each committee will consist of school administrators, teachers, parents, and youth.
The responsibility of these groups is to provide guidance in the design and implementation of a program that is representative of the
community’s needs.
It is the belief of Travis County and AISD that when all stakeholders are informed and involved, the likelihood of sustainability
increases.

RFA# 701-09-1 03 (‘I
~Acf~ ~7Rflj~q~3

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

E. Confirm by checking the box that the strategic plan and annual operation plan will be submitted by the
end of the first year with the continuation application. ~

3. Community Task Force

A. Confirm by checking the box that a community task force will be developed for each community/city (or
a collaboration where multiple districts are involved), or grantees may join an existing network, which
must be fully operational before the end of the first year. ~

B. Confirm by checking the box that the community task force will help develop goals and provide support
and guidance for the 21~ CCLC program. ~

C. Confirm by checking the box that the community task force will assist in securing community buy-in and
support for the program. ~

D. Confirm by checking the box that the community task force will assist in the development and
implementation of the strategic plan. ~

E. Describe how the preliminary plan will meet the program requirements of the task force. Please include
responsible staff and timelines. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font,
not smaller than 9 point).

4. ~taffinp
A. Confirm by checking the appropriate boxes that the Project Director will perform the following
functions:

i. Manage, coordinate, and oversee all grant activities. ~

ii. Implement and facilitate staff training in coordination with the Technical Assistance Coordinator. ~

iii. Develop and maintain an organizational chart of all staff involved with the program to include the roles,
responsibilities and qualifications of all staff and organizations participating in the program. ~

iv. Serve as the main contact with the agency regarding all requirements and issues related to the program, to
include data collection and program implementation. ~

v. Keep TEA informed of accurate contact information for key personnel including the Project Director/primary
contact, fiscal agency, business manager, data specialist, and grant writer. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 52

For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by ______ of TEA

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

Due in part to having very successful long-term relationships with our partner organizations and other 21St CCLC grantees in Central
Texas, the process of strategic planning is already well underway for this project. All partners will be included in program planning
sessions, afterschool visioning exercises, and team building. Immediately upon notification of grant award, we will convene our CTF,
which will include partner representatives, Project Directors from other Central Texas 21st CCLC grants and CTAN members. The
first order of business will be to align our calendars and create a timeline for development and implementation of a formal 5-year
strategic plan for the program to be funded.
Since we have already laid much of the groundwork for a comprehensive strategic plan, we will align our plans to ensure that our
common mission and resources are sufficient for achieving our operational goals. This model will allow us to fine-tune our strategies
and formalize our feedback loop for any corrective actions that may be required once the program is underway. This approach is
consistent with our overall management plan and will facilitate maximum involvement of all stakeholders. The completion of our
strategic plan will include the following steps:
Tasks
Convene CTF members
Develop vision, mission, strategies, and activities
Identify resources and support needed
Implement the plan

Person Responsible
Project Director
CTF members
CTF members
CTF members

Timeline
June, 2009
July/August, 2009
September, 2009— May, 2010
January, 2010 —June, 2010

RFA# 7O1~09-103
~A7Rfl..flc~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX ~,__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

B. Confirm by checking the appropriate boxes that the Site Coordinator will perform the following
functions:

i. Be available for each center to coordinate all activities (unless only one center is submitted for funding in the
application). ~

ii. Be readily available during the school day to provide advocacy for students enrolled in the 215t CCLC program.

iii. Work with principals and school officials regarding recruitment efforts and activity planning to ensure
alignment with the school day. ~

iv. Conducf the campus needs assessment and develop the campus service delivery plan. ~

v. Meet with students, teachers, and parents as necessary to communicate student needs. ~

vi. Facilitate strategies for student assessments, student interventions, personal graduation plans, and determine
the best course of action. ~

vii. Gather student and grant-level data (ensuring the safety and confidentiality of student information) to include
grades, attendance, behavior referrals, student program participation, staffing, and partners. ~

viii. Enter required data into the 21st CCLC tracking system within specified timelines. ~

ix. Attend required conferences and training sessions, and facilitate training to staff. ~

x. Make reasonable accommodations to meet with assigned Technical Assistance Coordinator as requested,
either through scheduled/unscheduled visits, and participate in scheduled conference calls. ~

xi. Work with partners, community stakeholders, and vendors to coordinate program services. ~

5. Management Plan

Describe how the grant activities will be managed for the proposed centers and monitored on a day-to-day
basis. (Responses limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

The Project Director is responsible for overseeing the grant (programmatic and fiscal component) and serving as a liaison between
Travis County, Austin SD and TEA personnel. S/he will also oversee all site coordinators and the Program Quality Coordinator.
The Program Quality Coordinator will be primarily responsible for the curriculum development and alignment of 21st CCLC
programming with AISD curriculum and TEKS and will work in a more administrative nature with school personnel. The Site
Coordinators will work closely with teachers, counselors and other campus personnel to ensure that each school’s respective needs
are being met. The Site Coordinators will work to ensure that delivery of services to students is appropriate and meeting grant
requirements as well. The Project Director will meet with all 21st CCLC-related staff on a monthly basis to be apprised of project
progress and will be available to address other programmatic issues/concerns as necessary. However, the Program Quality
Coordinator is ultimately responsible for monitoring and managing school sites. Each staff member hired by Travis County HHSNS
will receive orientation on Travis County’s, Austin ISD’s and TEA’s procedures. More specifically, each staff member will be trained
by existing programmatic staff and attend all grantor trainings, conferences, workshops, and meetings so as to be familiar with grant
requirements and plans specific to Travis County’s project. The management plan implemented by Travis County is based on the
principles of site-based management and continuous improvement as recommended by the U.S. Department of Education in
Continuous Improvement Management (CIM) for 21st Century Community Learning Centers (1999). In such a management
structure, the Full Management Team, in consultation with the project partners and campus leaders, makes all major program
decisions. This approach incorporates a focus on continuous quality improvement that seeks to make changes in programming on a
regular basis based on evaluative feedback delivered in an iterative fashion.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 53 RFA# 701-09-1 03
qAq~f O~7RflJ1~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

Confirm by checking the appropriate boxes that the aforementioned management plan includes the
following components:

Communication

A. On-going communication between Project Directors and Site Coordinators to ensure that all parties are
informed of the application requirements and amendments to include providing them with a copy of the
approved application. ~

B. Coordination with the Technical Assistance Coordinator (TAC) and agreement to implement all
recommendations as necessary. ~

C. A standard process in place among all stakeholders to ensure on-going communication and coordination in
order to identify and address issues regularly. ~

Training

D. Personnel involved with the development of the application and with a key major role, i.e. business office staff,
superintendent, grant management staff will attend a required orientation on program and fiscal issues to be
held in August 2009, in Dallas (announced upon Notification of Grant Award). ~

E. Funds have been budgeted for the required attendance of the Project Director and Site Coordinators at all
trainings, conferences, workshops and meetings to include the national and state conferences and other
Technical Assistance trainings as requested by TEA (the number of training workshops for the 2009-20 10
school year have not yet been established; however, in addition to the State and National Conference,
grantees must budget for at least 2 regional train ings). ~

F. Appropriate staff participation in all surveys and needs assessments developed by the state technical
assistance provider, Edvance Research, Inc., on behalf of TEA. ~

Tracking and Data Collection

G. Describe how student and program level data will be collected in preparation for entry into the 2Vt
CCLC Tracking System (see TEA Requirement # 5G, Part 2: Program Requirements). (Responses
limited to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

In years one through five, Travis County will subcontract with the AISD Department of Program Evaluation (DPE) to collect
student-level data and complete the necessary TEA reports. Beginning in year two, Travis County will subcontract with the AISD
DPE to conduct an independent evaluation of the 21st CCLC program. AISD DPE evaluates federal and state grants for the
district and will provide an unbiased and objective report to TEA about program outcomes. AISD currently uses SASI as the
district-wide system of recording data associated with attendance, office referrals, progress on state standardized tests, and
passing rates in regular day classes. The Travis County 21st CCLC program will use web-based software (EZ Reports) to track
student attendance and other program activity data needed for TEA reports. The AISD DPE evaluator will ensure that data is
extracted from SASI and compiled with EZ Reports for accurate, independent, and objective reporting to TEA

Confirm by checking the appropriate boxes that the aforementioned management plan includes the
following components:

H. Established data quality and processes to protect confidential student information and education records
according to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). FERPA guidance can be found at:
httD : //www.ed .gov/Dolicy/gen/gu id/fDco/ferDa/index. html.

I. Establish policies regarding the encrypting of removable media and carrying confidential student level
information on agency laptops, USB flash drives, and other removable media; policies must specify the
downloading of student data on home computers is not allowed. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 54 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ~(‘~i
~AQ~ A7Rfl~flc~~~Q

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

Monitoring & Evaluation

1 Adopt and report on TEA goals, specific program objectives, and performance measures in a timely fashion. ~

K. Evaluate center activities for effectiveness and Continuous improvement. ~

L. Conduct regular, internal monitoring to ensure compliance with all grant requirements and cooperate with
program implementation assurance conducted by TEA. ~

M. Conduct an evaluation (internal or external) after year 1 to assess progress towards achieving the stated goals
and objectives and how the results will be used to refine, improve and strengthen the program or activity. ~

6. Center ODeration Requirements

By checking the boxes provided, confirm that you have read and understand the following two paragraphs:

B. Programs must begin services no later than Tuesday, September 8, 2009, and maintain the services within the
timelines stated in this application. Failure to do so may result in reduced funding and the allocated funds may
be reduced proportionate to reduction of scope in implementation time. ~

C. Each center must serve the amount of regular, unduplicated students per year as stated in the grant
application (a regular student is one that attends the program 30 days or more during the school year). The
funding amount in continuation years will be contingent upon the number of students served in the prior year.

D. Describe how recruitment efforts will be aimed at students in need of academic assistance. (Responses limited
to space provided, front side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

Travis County staff will work closely with each school’s administrator, teachers, and counselors to identify students who are in
need of academic assistance. AISD requires that all students at-risk of failure have an Individual Education Plan. The Site
Coordinators will have access to these plans. Once the target population is identified, recruitment will begin.

Confirm by checking the boxes that you have read and understand the following:

E. Centers must provide a consistent and dependable schedule of activities for both students and parents.

i. Rotation of student participation (such as restricting attendance by grade level on various days)! or
alternative day schedules is not allowed. ~

ii. Program must be offered a minimum of 12 hours per week, 4-5 days per week, Sunday through
Saturday, for the fall and spring term. ~

F. Centers must provide a summer program to operate at least 4 hours per day, 4 days per week, for a minimum
of 4 weeks. ~

G. Centers must obtain necessary parental consent for students to participate in the 21st CCLC program.

H. Centers must ensure that a process is in place to document and address emergency situations, including an
emergency readiness plan, emergency contact information, and follow-up documentation. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 55 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~AQd~ A7Rfl~fl~(J~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

Activity Planning Requirements:

I. Confirm by checking the box that all activities (including service learning projects) are developed using the
Center Service Delivery Plan (see Program Operating Procedures, posted online). The Center Service
Delivery Plan will be required upon notification of grant award for each host center participating in the program
with activities developed based on the Four Component Activity Guide (see Appendix 2: Four Component
Activity Guide, Part 3: Schedule Instructions, for full list of activities). ~

1 Confirm by checking the box that you have read and understood the chart below which provides a
description of the types of activities that must be offered in each of the four components. ~

Academic Enrichment Family and College and
Assistance Parental Workforce

Support Readiness
Services

Services and activities Services and Services and Services and
that support all activities that activities that activities that
educational areas as provide positive support and promote workforce
needed to promote social, cultural, help to awareness, job
student achievement recreational, increase the and/or college
and success in their interpersonal skills, participation of readiness, skills
school experiences, health and weilness, parents in the training,
Programs should and experiences to students’ preparation for the
create exciting enrich and expand educational workforce and
intrinsic motivation to students’ experience, assistance in the
sustain constant understanding of life attainment of
student participation. and involvement in employment

community. and/or funding for
college.

K. Confirm by checking the box that activities provided support the Campus Improvement Plan (for school(s)
identified as in need of improvement under Title I, Section 1116 School Improvement). ~

L. Confirm by checking the box that proposed activities must be those not currently listed on the Campus
Improvement Plan (CIP) or supplement the CIP. ~

M. Confirm by checking the box that activities are based upon the campus needs assessment and aligned to
help meet the performance objectives. ~

N. Confirm by checking the box that activities are 45 minutes in length and planned for each hour a center
is open. ~

0. Confirm by checking the box that activities are well planned and supplement the school day content by
using a variety of instructional methods different from those used in the classroom. ~

P. Confirm by checking the box that activities are regular, on-going and appropriate to the age and grade
level of the students to be served and provided year round to expand and enhance learning. ~

Q. Confirm by checking the box that activities are hands-on and encourage student attendance and
participation. ~

R. Confirm by checking the box that curriculum for academic related activities align with TEKS whenever
possible. ~

S. Confirm by checking the box that activities are supervised by qualified individuals at all times and ensure
that the appropriate supervising adult to student ratio (22 to 1) is met. ~

T. Confirm by checking the box that activities include the resources necessary to meet student’s needs. ~
U. Confirm by checking the box that access to small group instruction is designed to provide intervention and

accelerated learning for students at risk of academic failure. ~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 56 RFA# 701-09-103
~Aq~ A7Rfl..fl~}~2

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 1 Program Requirements (Cont.)

7. Written Agreements
Confirm by checking the box that all written agreements are included in this grant application. ~
Confirm by checking the box that all written agreements have been developed for services through community
partnerships between a local educational agency, a community-based organization, and/or another public or private
entity. ~

Confirm by checking the appropriate boxes that the written agreements address the following
requirements:

A. The roles and responsibilities of each in establishing a center and providing activities. ~

B. The roles and responsibilities of each in implementing the proposed program and how each will contribute to
the program, including who will serve as the fiscal agent. ~

C. If there are costs for services provided by one or more parties, the information should be included. ~

D. The roles of each in providing, sharing and reporting student data and information to meet grant reporting
requirements to ensure that timelines will be met. ~

8. Reapplying Organizations

The following conditions apply to organizations that have had previous 2Vt CCLC grants and seek to fund new
or existing centers (Cycles 1-3):

A. Confirm by checking the box that previous grant funding was not revoked for issues of noncompliance. E
B. Describe how grant funding has resulted in evidence of measureable student gains, progress

towards stated objectives, and satisfaction of stakeholders. (Responses limited to space provided, front
side only. Use Anal or Verdana font, not smaller than 9 point).

C. Describe the level of support provided by community stakeholders and success and! or progress in
securing additional support and! or funding to help sustain program operations.

D. Describe the program’s ability to continue operation at the same or higher level if Cycle 6 funding is
awarded.

NA

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 57 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ~Q
~AC.i~ A7Rfl.fl~%

NA

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4B —Program Description — Part 2 Program Activities

Enter activities that will be implemented in Year 1. Reproduce this schedule as many times as necessary.

Term(s) column: Enter one of the following: Fall, Spring, Summer, Fall & Spring; Fall & Summer; Spring &
Summer; Fall, Spring & Summer

Frequency column: Enter one of the following: Every week; 1 —3 times a month; Less than once a month

Student orActivity # Activity Description Term(s) Frequency Adult/Family

Targeted Instruction and Tutoring
Targeted students will be provided with
opportunities to participate in small group
instruction and tutoring. Pre and post
assessments will be conducted to assess
academic gains. Certified teachers will utilize
innovative instructional strategies that are aligned
with TEKS and based on individual student need
as stated in the Individual Education Plan.

TEA Component
Academic Assistance Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student

and Summer Week
Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Tutoring
Homework Center
Parent Education and Involvement
ELL afterschool academies

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 58 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~Aq~ A7Rn.nq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Academic Support
Students will be provided with opportunities to learn study
skills, learning styles, and problem solving through a variety
of creative curricula.
Students will also receive assistance with homework and
other class assignments.

TEA Corn oonent
Academic Assistance

2 Enrichment Fall and Spring 1-3 per Student

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Homework Center
Project-Based Learning
Character Development
Arts & Crafts
Students will develop an appreciation of handicrafts and a
deeper understanding of the social and economical role of
craft work in our society through a variety of activities that
could include general arts and crafts, clay work and potte!y,
embroidery and sewing, quilting, leatheiwork, model
making, origami puppet making, and scrapbooking. All
activities are TEKS aligned.

TEA Corn ~onent
Enrichment

Fall, Spring and 1-3 Times per ~ d ~
Objective Addressed ummer ee
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students
Increase relationships between students and
positive adult role models

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Development
Parental and Community Advocacy

_______ Peer Mentoring __________________ _____________ ______________

College and Career Awareness
Students will be exposed to a variety of career and post
secondary opportunities through engaging and experiential
explorations. Activities might include college visits,
entrepreneurial exercises, and guest speakers. All activities
are TEKS Aligned.

TEA Corn ~onent
College and Career Readiness

4 Objective Addressed Fall and Spring 1-3 Times per Student
Improve academic achievement for all participating ee
students
Increase student’s awareness of post-secondary
educational and career opportunities

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Work-Based Learning
Character Development

_______ Homework Center

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 59 RFA# 701-09-103
~A7Rfl..fl

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



English Academies
Students and their families will have opportunities to learn
and practice their English through engaging in enrichment
classes that focus on language development, reading,
writing, and public speaking. All activities are TEKS
aligned.

TEA Corn Donent
Enrichment-
Family/Parent Support

Fall and Spring 1-3 Times per Student
Objective Addressed ee
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students
Increase student’s awareness of post-seconda,y
educational and career opportunities

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
English Language Learner Academies
Character Development ______________

Family Literacy
Adult family members of participating 21st CCLC students
will be provided with opportunities to increase their literacy
and improve related educational development.

TEA Cornponent

5 Family/Parent Support Fall and Spring 1-3 Tirn:s per Adult

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Parental and Community Advocacy

Fine Arts
Students will develop an appreciation for the fine arts as a
forum for creative and positive self expression. Through
music and the performing and visual arts, students will
improve skills related to comprehension, literacy, and higher
level thinking. Activities might include drawing, painting,
acting, dance, singing, music, band, and orchestra. All
activities will be TEKS aligned.

6 TEA Component Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student
Enrichment and Summer Week

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Based Development

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 60 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~Aqff A7Rfl~flq

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Games, Games & More Games
Students will learn teamwork, strategic thinking,
sportsmanship, conflict resolution, problem solving, and
cooperation through activities such as strategy games,
board games, game tables, puzzles, and role playing. All
activities will be TEKS aligned.

TEA ComDonent
7 Enrichment Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student

and Summer Week
Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Development

Health & Fitness
Students will participate in traditional and non-traditional
sports, active games, cooperative games, and/or team
building activities for the purpose of developing strong,
healthy bodies and healthy lifestyles. In addition, students
may learn to develop healthy eating habits and make
healthy food choices. All activities will be TEKS aligned.

TEA Component

8 Enrichment Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student
and Summer Week

Objective Addressed
Increase positive behaviors and physical health for
all students
Increase positive character development for all
participating students

Strategies Addressed
Physical Fitness and Nutrition Programming

______ Character Education curriculum ______

Literacy
Students will increase their literacy skills through activities
that focus on writing, reading and comprehension, language
development, and storytelling. All activities will be TEKS
aligned.

TEA Comionent
Academic Assistance
Enrichment

Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student
Objective Addressed and Summer Week
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Homework Center
Tutoring
Parent Education & Involvement

___________ English Language Learner Academies _____________

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 61 RFA# 701 -09-1 03 ~ C
~Aq~f A7Rflfl~~j~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Math Enrichment
Students will increase their knowledge of mathematics
through activities that focus on higher order thinking,
numerical sequencing, and order of operations. Activities
could include math games, puzzles, and money sense. All
activities will be TEKS allgned.

TEA Corn ponent
Academic Assistance

10 Enrichment Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student
and Summer Week

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Homework Center
Tutoring

_______ Parent Education & Involvement

Outdoor & Environmental Education
Students will develop a sense of stewardship and general
appreciation for the environment and the impact of human
activity on our outdoor resources. Activities might focus on
gardening, conservation, recycling, water and air quality,
and outdoor skills.
All activities will be TEKS allgned.

TEA Component
Academic Assistance
Enrichment 1-3 Times per

11 Fall and Spring Week Student

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students
Increase positive character development for all
participating students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Development

_______ Homework Center

Science Enrichment
Students will increase their knowledge of the natural world
through activities that focus on scientific exploration, the
scientific method, and hands-on discoveiy. Activities could
include plant and animal science, water ecology, rocketry,
space exploration, and physical science. All activities are
TEKS Allgned.
TEA Component
Academic Assistance Fall, Spring, 1-3 Times per Student
Enrichment and Summer Week
Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students
Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Development
Homework Center
Peer Mentoring

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 62 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~t~c~f ~7Rfl..fl~j~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Social Studies Enrichment
Students will increase their awareness of culture, history,
diversity, community, and current events through activities
that focus on exploring the world around them. All activities
are TEKS Aligned.

TEA ComDonent
Academic Assistance
Enrichment . 1-3 Times per

Fall and Spring Week Student
Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Character Development
Homework Center

Technology
In order to better prepare students for the digital world,
opportunities to build their technical skills in a variety of
vocational and avocational interests will be provided.
Activities might include animation, film making, music
production and engineering, computer sciences, digital arts,
video gaming, and robotics. All activities are TEKS aligned.

TEA Comi~onent
Academic Assistance
Enrichment Fall and Spring 1-3 Times per Student

Objective Addressed
Improve academic achievement for all participating
students

Strategies Addressed
Project-Based Learning
Tutoring
Homework Center
Character Development _________ _____________

Youth Leadership I Development
To be successful adults, children must develop strength of
character and the ability to make complex decisions. Youth
leadership and development opportunities will help build
these skills and may include activities such as scouting,
student counci4 teen talk, girls clubs, boys clubs, leadership
clubs, seivice clubs, teambuilding, challenge courses, and
mentoring. All activities are TEKS Aligned.

TEA Comionent
Enrichment

Objective Addressed . 1-3 Times per
Increase positive behaviors and physical health for Fall and Spring Week Student
all students
Increase relationships between students and
positive adult role models
Increase positive character development for all
participating students

Strategies Addressed
Character Development and related activities
Family Support Service Groups
Service Learning
Peer Mentoring
Homework Center

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. AN rights reserved. 63 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl..fl~)~’1

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #4C-Performance Assessment and Evaluation -

‘Parti.: .C~oi dñe~ñt”Déscri~tiónJ~lirnited ~ffie~~~
V~ida~na)~ ~ -.~ ~ /_•,~_ ‘.1 ~- - ~‘*~‘~

By submitting this application, the applicant agrees to comply with any reporting and evaluation requirements that
may be established by the TEA and to submit the reports in the format and manner requested by TEA.
Ongoing Monitoring/Continuous Improvement
In year two, Travis County will contract with the AISD Department of Program Evaluation (DPE) will conduct an independent evaluation
of the 21st CCLC program. DPE evaluates federal and state grants for the district and will provide an unbiased and objective report to
TEA about program outcomes. AISD currently uses SASI as the district-wide system of recording data associated with attendance,
office referrals, progress on state standardized tests, and passing rates in regular day classes. The 21st CCLC program uses web-
based software (EZ Reports) to track student attendance and other program data needed for TEA reports. The AISD evaluator will
ensure that data is extracted from SASI and compiled with EZ Reports for accurate, independent, and objective reporting to TEA
The evaluation plan will be used to ensure continuous improvement for: 1) Program Management — monitors program operation, 2)
Staying on Track — ensures that the program stays focused on the goals, objectives, strategies, and outcomes, 3) Efficiency —

streamlines service delivery which helps lower the cost of services, 4) Accountability — produces evidence of program effects, and 5)
Sustainabillty — provides evidence or effectiveness to all stakeholders.

Travis County and AISD agree to comply with any reporting and evaluation requirements that may be established by the Texas
Education Agency and to submit the reports in the format and at the time requested by the agency. Evaluation reports produced for
this grant will be distributed to TEA, the Commissioner’s Court, the AISD Board of Directors and senior administrators and principals at
program campuses, and electronic copies will be submitted for posting to the District’s public website. All necessary steps will be
taken to protect student records according to FERPA.

&Q~aIitàth,e:and;Qià~titatjv~e~DatäCóIléctiônMëthods~ ‘~. ~ ~ ~

Qualitative data will be collected through interviews, focus groups, observations, and surveys. Once the data is collected, the next
step is to summarize and analyze the findings in a report to stakeholders and TEA. Interviews and Focus Groups are the descriptive
methods that will be used to analyze the data (including both process and product evaluation).
Quantitative data will be collected using the AISD student database, program attendance and activity records, TAKS benchmarks, and
progress tests. The following are the statistical approaches to be used to analyze the quantitative data.

• Look at progress overtime. What percentage of students showed an increase in their reading or math grades?
• Compare participants with non-participants when possible. How did participants score on TAKS compared to students who

did not participate in the program?
• When appropriate, describe the statistical significance of findings.

Finally, the Evaluation Team will consider qualitative and quantitative results together to produce reports that examine components of
program implementation for the process evaluation and student and family outcomes for the product evaluation.

~~ ~--‘ ~

The Formative Evaluation will include the following process components:
• Planning, implementation, and evaluation — self assessment demonstrates effectiveness
• Communication and reporting to management — tracking meeting minutes and monthly reports
• Participation by program stakeholders — Community Task Force participation and contributions will be documented
• Professional development activities — classroom observations and participant surveys will indicate effectiveness
a Quality, type, and level of services — activity planning worksheets will specify expected outcomes
• Curriculum used — observations will reveal alignment with TEKS, state, district, and school goals
• Quality and type of instruction — program assessments will be conducted and training will align with findings
a Development of Products and Documents - the management team will approve all internal products and documents
• Strengths and Weaknesses - rating on self-assessment demonstrates continuous progress toward program objectives

Implementation of Modifications and Improvements - rating on self-assessment demonstrates continuous progress toward program
objectives

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 64 RFA# 701 -09-103
qAqlf A7Rfl..fl~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX ~~__________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4C — Performance Assessment and Evaluation

Rä~t~2~RP~Fformance ~~ ~;~;

Assessment ~ Target
# Performance Measure Instrument or (Grant

Tool Actual Year 1)

The percentage of all 21st Century regular
1 program participants whose mathematics and District Records 75% 80%

English grades improved from Fall to Spring.

The percentage of all 21st Century regular

2 program participants who improve from not TAKS Results NA 50%proficient to proficient or above in TAKS reading
and TAKS mathematics.
The percentage of all 21st Century regular

~ program participants with teacher-reported District Surveys

\ NA 80%
improvement in homework completion and class
participation.
The percentage of all 215t Century regular

4 program participants with teacher-reported District Surveys NA 75%
improvements in student behavior.
The percentage of all 2Vt Century regular

5 program participants showing improvement in District Records NA 3%
school day attendance.
The percentage of students in K-il that promote

6 to the next grade as of the end of the school District Records 95% 95%
year.
The percentage of 11th and/or 12th grade high

7 school students that graduate at the end of the NA NA NA
school year! summer.
The percentage of all 2l~ Century program

Attendance 80% 95%8 participants that attend 30 hours or more of Records
programming per term.
The percentage of all 21st Century program

9 participants involved in extracurricular school NA
activities.

\\\ 20% 50%

The percentage of all 21st Century program
Individual

20% 60%10 participants whose activity selection is based on Education Plans
a needs assessment.
The percentage of 215t Century Site Coordinators

~ who implement strategies learned as a result of Observationstrainings attended. (Based on Project Director
assessments). \\ 80% 90%The total number of innovative instructional Activity Planning

15% 25%12 activities offered. Forms

13 The total number of students meeting with an Individual 10% 30%assigned adult advocate. Education Plans
The total number of parent meetings held by the Attendance14 Site Coordinator. Records 10 10

15 The total number of school day staff meetings Meeting 10 10held by the Site Coordinator. Agendas

~ 400 40016 The total number of pre- and post-test Site Recordsassessments conducted.

17 The total number of staff members receiving Sign in Sheets 100%training.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 65 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl41~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4D - Equitable Access and Participation- Barriers and Strategies

~. ~
# No Barriers Students Teachers Others

000 The applicant assures that no barriers exist to equitable access and
participation_for_any_groups.

~Bàrriei~ Gender-specific Bias ~ ~‘

# Strategies for Gender-specific Bias Students Teachers Others

AOl Expand opportunities for historically underrepresented groups to fully
participate

A02 Provide staff development on eliminating gender bias C C C
A03 Ensure strategies and materials used with students do not promote gender o C

bias

A04 Develop and implement a plan to eliminate existing discrimination and the o C
effects of past discrimination on the basis of gender

A05 Ensure compliance with the requirements in Title IX of the Education C C
Amendments of 1972, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of gender

A06 Ensure students and parents are fully informed of their rights and C C C
responsibilities with regard to participation in the program

A99 Other (Specify) C C C
Barrier Ciilturil, Ling~~ic, or Economic Dj~ex~~y

# Strategies for Cultural, Linguistic, or Economic Diversity Students Teachers Others
BOl Provide program information/materials in home language C C C
B02 Provide interpreter/translator at program activities C C C
B03 Increase awareness and appreciation of cultural and linguistic diversity C C C

through a variety of activities, publications, etc.

B04 Communicate to students, teachers, and other program beneficiaries an C C C
appreciation of students’ and_families’_linguistic_and_cultural_backgrounds

B05 Develop/maintain community involvement/participation in program activities C C C
B06 Provide staff development on effective teaching strategies for diverse C C

populations

B07 Ensure staff development is sensitive to cultural and linguistic differences and C C C
communicates an appreciation for diversity

B08 Seek technical assistance from Education Service Center, Technical Assistance o C C
Center, Title I, Part A School Support Team, or other provider

B09 Provide parenting training C C C
BlO Provide a parent/family center C C C
Bil Involve parents from a variety of backgrounds in decision making C C C
B12 Offer “flexible” opportunities for parent involvement including home learning C C C

activities and other activities that don’t require parents to come to the school
B13 Provide child care for parents participating in school activities C C C
B14 Acknowledge and include family members’ diverse skills, talents, and C C C

knowledge in school activities

815 Provide adult education, including GED and/or ESL classes, or family literacy C C C
program

816 Offer computer literacy courses for parents and other program beneficiaries C C C

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 66 RFA# 701-09-103
~A7Rfl..fl~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4D - Equitable Access and Participation- Barriers and Strategies

or~Ecoñó’niic Diversitv~(tid~~Ej, ~f ~
# Strategies for Cultural, Linguistic, or Economic Diversity Students Teachers Others

817 Conduct an outreach program for traditionally “hard to reach” parents

518 Coordinate with community centers/programs C C
B19 Seek collaboration/assistance from business, industry, or institution of higher

education

B20 Develop and implement a plan to eliminate existing discrimination and the
effects of past discrimination on the basis of race, national origin, and color
Ensure compliance with the requirements in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of

B21 1964, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, national origin, and C C C
color

B22 Ensure students, teachers, and other program beneficiaries are informed of
their rights and responsibilities with regard to participation in the program

B23 Provide mediation training on a regular basis to assist in resolving disputes
and complaints

899 Other (Specify) C C
BarrIer Gang-rel tid Activities - $ -

# Strategies for Gang-related Activities Students Teachers Others
COl Provide early intervention. C C C
C02 Provide Counseling. C C C
C03 Conduct home visits by staff. C C C
C04 Provide flexibility in scheduling activities. C C C
C05 Recruit volunteers to assist in promoting gang-free communities. C C C
C06 Provide mentor program. C C C
C07 Provide before/after school recreational, instructional, cultural, or artistic C C C

prog rams/activities.
C08 Provide community service programs/activities. C C C
C09 Conduct parent/teacher conferences. C C C
ClO Strengthen school/parent compacts. C C C
Cli Establish partnerships with law enforcement agencies. C C C
C12 Provide conflict resolution/peer mediation strategies/programs. C C C
C13 Seek collaboration/assistance from business, industry, or institution of higher

education.

C14 Provide training/information to teachers, school staff, & parents to deal with
gang-related issues.

C99 Other (Specify) C C C
Barner Drug~related A6tivities ~ -~ — ~ ~-‘~ ~

# Strategies for Drug-related Activities Students Teachers Others
DOl Provide early identification/intervention. C C C
D02 Provide Counseling. C C C
D03 Conduct home visits by staff. C C C
D04 Recruit volunteers to assist in promoting drug-free schools and communities. C C C
D05 Provide mentor program. C C C

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 67 RFA#701-09-103 ~
~Ac±~ A7Rfl..flc~5.d

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4D - Equitable Access and Participation- Barriers and Strategies

- r~- V ~7. ~ ~ _V~V - - - - ~~ ~i. - s~ ~;; 1~Barrier ~Drug~plated Activitiec (rnnhniipt1~ ~- ~ ~

D06 Provide before/after school recreational, instructional, cultural, or artistic
programs/activities

D07 Provide community service programs/activities C C C
D08 Provide comprehensive health education programs. C C C
D09 Conduct parent/teacher conferences. - C C C
D10 Establish school/parent compacts. C C C
Dli Develop/maintain community partnerships. C C C
D12 Provide conflict resolution/peer mediation strategies/programs. C C C
D13 Seek collaboration/assistance from business, industry, or institution of higher C C C

education.

D14 Provide training/information to teachers, school staff, & parents to deal with C C C
drug-related issues.

D15 Seek Collaboration/assistance from business, industry, or institution of higher C C
education.

D99 Other (Specify) C C C
~‘t!IIU1L12B Visual tmpairmenté - -

# Strategies for Visual Impairments - Students Teachers Others
E01 Provide early identification and intervention. C C C
E02 Provide Program materials/information in Braille. C C C
E03 Provide program materials/information in large type. C C C
E04 Provide program materials/information on tape. C C C
E99 Other (Specify) C C C

~Bai~1er:HèàriñgImpaW énts -~.-~: - ~ : --~ ~ ~ ~

# Strategies for Hearing Impairments Students Teachers Others
FOl Provide early identification and intervention. C C C
F02 Provide interpreters at program activities. C C C
F99 Other (Specify) C C C -

~Bárriêr: L~á ing~Disabilities~. ~ ~ .J~s V~: .~ ~ 4~
# Strategies for Learning Disabilities Students Teachers Others

GOl Provide early identification and intervention. C C C
G02 Expand tutorial/mentor programs. C C C
G03 Provide staff development in identification practices and effective teaching C o C

strategies.
G04 Provide training for parents in early identification and intervention. C C C
G99 Other (Specify) C C C

Barrier Other Physical D~ or -~ ~

# Strategies for Other Physical Disabilities or Constraints Students Teachers Others

HOl Develop and implement a plan to achieve full participation by students with C C C
other physical disabilities/constraints.

H99 Other (Specify) C C C

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 68 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~q~qj~ A7Rfl..fl.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4D - Equitable Access and Participation

Barriers and Strategies -

______ _____ ~iL ~: ~4;~’ 1~1~

# — Strategies for Absenteeism/Truancy Students Teachers Others
KOl Provide early identification/intervention. C C C
K02 Develop and implement a truancy intervention plan. C C C
K03 Conduct home visits by staff. C C C
K04 Recruit volunteers to assist in promoting school attendance. C C C
K05 Provide mentor program. C C C
K06 Provide before/after school recreational or educational activities. C C C
K07 Conduct parent/teacher conferences. C C C
K08 Strengthen school/parent compacts. C C C

~ K09 Develop/maintain community partnerships. C C C
K1O Coordinate with health and social services agencies. C C C
Ku Coordinate with the juvenile justice system. C C C
1(12 Seek collaboration/assistance from business, industry, or institution of higher C C C

education.
K99 Other (Specify) C C C

Ba~rier High1Mobility Rates ~. ~. -

# Strategies for High Mobility Rates Students Teachers Others
LOl Coordinate with social services agencies C C C
L02 Establish partnerships with parents of highly mobile families. C C C
L03 Establish/maintain timely record transferal system. C C C
L99 Other (Specify) C C C

Ba~ier Lack of S pport from~arLents -.

# Strategies for Lack of Support from Parents Students Teachers Others
MOl Develop and implement a plan to increase support from parents. C C C
M02 Conduct home visits by staff. C C C
M03 Recruit volunteers to actively participate in school activities. C C C
M04 Conduct parent/teacher conferences. C C C
M05 Establish school/parent compacts. C C C
M06 Provide parenting training. C C C
M07 Provide a parent/family center. C C C
M08 Provide program materials/information in home language. C C C
M09 Involve parents from a variety of backgrounds in school decision making. C C C
MilD Offer “flexible” opportunities for involvement, including home learning C C C

activities and other activities that don’t require coming to school.
Mu Provide child care for parents participating in school activities. C C C
M12 Acknowledge and include family members’ diverse skills, talents, acknowledge C C C

in school activities.

M13 Provide adult education, including GED and/or ESL classes, or family literacy C C C
program.

Mi4 Conduct an outreach program for traditionally “hard to reach” parents. C C C
M99 Other (Specify) C C C

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 69 RFA#701-09-103
~AQi~ A7Rfl..flcñ~-

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4D - Equitable Access and Participation

Barriers and Strategies
~Bai7I1ór~i. ShortaáeofQuulified PêrSoñné[~ ~‘ ~ ~: ~ ~

# -~ Strategies for Shortage of qualified Personnel Students Teachers Others
NOl Develop and implement a plan to recruit and retain qualified personnel. D
N02 Recruit and retain teachers from a variety of racial, ethnic, and language

minority groups.
N03 Provide mentor program for new teachers. D
N04 Provide intern program for new teachers. 0 0 0
N05 Provide professional development in a variety of formats for personnel. 0 0 0
N06 Collaborate with colleges/universities with teacher preparation programs. 0 0 0
N99 Other (Specify) 0 0 0

~~ieif ack of Knowlèdgérega~tding P~ogrLam Benefit~ ~
# Strategies for Lack of Knowledge regarding Program Benefits Students Teachers Others

P01 Develop and implement a plan to inform program beneficiaries of program 0 0
activities & benefits.

P02 Publish newsletter/brochures to inform program beneficiaries of activities and
benefits.

P03 Provide announcements to local radio stations & newspapers about program
activities/benefits.

P99 Other (Specify) 0 0 0
B rner~ Lack of T[ransPortatlon to RrLogram Activities. ~ -

# Strategies for Lack of Transportation to Program Activities Students Teachers Others

~ Provide transportation for parents and other program beneficiaries to‘C activities.

~02 Offer “flexible” opportunities for involvement, including home learning 0 o 0
‘C activities and other activities that don’t require coming to school.

~03 Conduct program activities in community centers and other neighborhood o
‘C locations.
Q04 Other (Specify) 0 0 0

Bamer1 Ojther Barr1iér - .4- ,..

# Strategies for Other Barrier Students Teachers Others
Other Barrier:

Z99 E E E
Other Strategy:

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 70 RFA# 701 -09-1 03
~Ac~ A7Rfl..fl~5

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4E - Private Nonprofit School Participation

~~ ~
Initial Contact (this section required whether or not any private nonprofit schools are particioating)
Total Schools within Boundary

- Total Eligible Students -

I 35 NA Data Not Available
Initial Phase Contact Methods (this section required if any private nonprofit schools within
boundaries)
DCertified 0 Documented Phone Calls 0 Meetings 0 Fax Documents 0 e-Mail Communications

Other Method~ letters

Part 2 Consultation md Se’wices ~ ~‘ .~.,

Participant Consultation
Development and Design Phase Consultation Methods
0 Certified 0 Documented Phone Calls 0 Meetings 0 Fax Documents C e-Mail Communications

El Other Method:
Requirements Considered (P.L. 107-110, Section 9501 (c))

El How children’s needs will be identified

El What services will be offered
~ How, where, and by whom the services will be provided
El How the services will be academically assessed, and how the results of that assessment will be used to improve

those services
~ The size and scope of the equitable services to be provided to the eligible private nonprofit school children, and

the proportion of funds that is allocated under subsection (a)(4) for such services
El The method or sources of data that are used under subsection (c) and section 1113(c)(1) to determine the

number of children from low-income families and participating school attendance areas who attend private
nonprofit schools

~ How and when the organization will make decisions about the delivery of services to such children, including a
thorough consideration & analysis of the views of the private nonprofit school officials on the provision of
services through a contract with potential third-party providers

EJ How, if the organization disagrees with the views of the private nonprofit school officials on the provision of
services through a contract, the organization will provide in writing to such officials an analysis of the reasons
why the organization has chosen not to use a contractor

El Other:
Services and Benefits Delivery
Designated Places/Sites
~ Public School Li Private Nonprofit School Neutral Site
LI Other Place:
Designated Times

El Regular School Day ~ Before School Day El After School Day El Summer Vacation
El Other Time:
Total Participants

ElNo Schools Participating No Students Participating El No Teachers Participating

L_iotal Schools: Total Students: Total Teachers:

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 71

For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by of TEA

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

227-901
county District No.

Amendment No

RFA#701-09-103 ~
~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made
on this have been confirmed with

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on___________
by of TEA

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

School Year 2009-2010

227-90 1
County District No.

Amendment No

Private Nonprofit School
N a me

# Students and Teachers

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 72 RFA# 701-09-103 ~
~AQil A7Rfl..flc~5

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

~ Amendment Noby e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule # 4F - Private Nonprofit School Participation

- ~ ~:- ~ -~~Part~3: SeleEtion~Criterja ~/ ActIvitV~Timeljne~.-Lr 4j%4 ~ -~ -~

BeginPrivate Nonprofit School Name Selection Criteria Major Activities Date~ # Students and Teachers End Date

13 Students: Teachers:

14 Students: Teachers:

15 Students: Teachers:

16 Students: Teachers:

17 Students:

18 Students: Te

19 Students: Te

20 Students: Teachers:

21 Students: Teachers:

22 Students: Teachers:

23 Students: Teachers:

24 Students: Teachers:

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 73 RFA# 701 -09-1 03
~ ~7Rfl~flcQ~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #5— Program Budget Summary

I Fund Code/Shared Services
Program Authority: PL1O7-110. Title IV, Part B~21st Century Community Learning Arrangement Code
Centers

265

Project Period: August 1, 2009, through July 31, 2010

Class/Object Code and Description

Payroll Costs

Professional and Contracted Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Operating Costs

Capital Outlay (Exclusive of 6619 and
6629) (15XX for charter schools only)

~re~sts1. 1%

.~ ~ -~ ~, - £~ -~
L1 ~ 4

Total Budgeted Costs:

6493 Payments to Member Districts of Shared
Services Arrangements

~ ~ ~ ~

Admlnist~at~ye~Cost Calcula~on -

Multiply by .05 (5% limit)

Enter Maximum Allowable for Administration, including indirect costs.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 74

Program
Cost

Enter total amount from Schedule #5 Budget Summary, Last Column, Total Budgeted Costs

Note: Maintenance of Effort is required for each year of the grant, including Cycle 6, Year 1.

RFA# 701-09-103
SAS# A780-09

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-901
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS) County District No.

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

Schedule #5B—Payroll Costs (6100)
Budgeted Costs

.. - .. . #Full- #Part- AmountEmployee Position Titles Justification Time Time Bud eted
Effort Effort

Academic
1 Teacher
2 Educational Aide

3 Tutor
Pro pram Management and Administration

4 Project Director 0v~rall management of the 1 $59,183
21 CCLC grant program

5 Site Coordinator Supervise the ten sites hosting 10 $330 510
the after-school programs

6 Teacher Facilitator
7 Teacher Supervisor

8 Secretary/Administrative Assistant

9 Data Entry Clerk
Provide administrative,

10 Accounting Clerk purchasing and bookkeeping 1 $31,571
support to Project Director

11 Evaluator/Evaluation Specialist
Auy~liary
12 Counselor
13 Social Worker
14 Child Care Provider
15 Community Liaison/Parent Coordinator
16 Bus Driver
17 Cafeteria Staff
18 Librarian
19 School Nurse
Education Service Center (when the ESC is the applicant)
20 ESC Specialist/Consultant
21 ESC Coordinator/Manager/Supervisor
Other Employee Positions
22 Title: Program Quality Coordinator 1. $48,311

Part-time Instructor — 40
Fall Term
3 hrs. per day x $14.18 per hour x 65 days per week x 4 Youth
Workers per school x 10 schools = $110,604
(Three days added for training)
S~rina Term

23 Title: 3 hrs. per day x $14.18 per hour x 84 days x 4 Youth Workers per 40 $276,226
school x 10 schools = $142,934
(Three days added for training)
Summer Term
4 hrs. per day x $14.18 per hour x 20 days x 2 Youth Workers per
school x 10 schools = $22,688

24 Title:
25 Title:
26 Subtotal Employee Costs $745,801
Substitute,_Extra-Duty, Benefits
27 6112 Substitute Pay
28 6119 Professional Staff Extra-Duty Pay
29 6121 Support Staff Extra-Duty Pay
30 6140 Employee Benefits $250,836

~__

31 Subtotal Substitute, Extra-Duty, Benefits Costs $250,836

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 75 RFA# 701-09-1~
SAS# A780-O&L~L

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS) County District No.

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

Schedule #5B—Payroll Costs (6100)
32 Grand Total Payroll Budget (line 26 + line 31.) $996,637

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 76 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ~
SAS# A780~0c9~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~ ~;

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 77 RFA# 701-09-103
SAS# A780-0fl{~

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made Standard Application System
on this have been confirmed with (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA.

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year I.

227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

spec~typu~p~Ø~Je
calculàtiôñ~

AmountExpense Item Description Budgeted

Audit Costs (other than audits required under 0MB Circular A-133)

Rental or Lease of Buildings, Space in Buildings, or Land

Contracted Publication and Printing Costs (specific approval required only for nonprofits)
~
Scholarships and Fellowships (not allowed for nonprofit organizations)

6200 — Professional and Contracted Services Cost Requiring Specific Approval

Payment AmountTopic/Purpose/Service Subgrant Amount Budgeted

V ~V•

Professional and Consulting Services or Subgrants Less than $10,000

_______________________ V~ ~V ~

6100

Ii

1. Topic? Purpose/Service E:JSubgrant
Science Enrichment

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions ~

Costs
Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 50 days x 10 positions =

$45,000
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions =

$1,800 (training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 65 days x 3 hours a day x 10 positions
$58,500
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions
$1,800 (training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 16 days x 4 hours a day x 10 positions
$19,200
No training during Summer Term

~200 Professional and Contracted Services

6300 Supplies and Materials (Fishing equipment, rockets, science projectsupplies) ______________

6400 . Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _____________

$126,300

11,971

1,300

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System

(SAS) Amendment NG
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by of TEA.

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #5C- Itemized 6200 Professional and Contracted Services Costs Requiring Specific Approval ~

6600 I Capital Outlay (Subqrants Only) I

Total Payment: I I $139,571~

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 78 RFA# 701-09-1O&(
SAS# A78O-O~,1W

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



,_t,~,

a,

!~. ~‘iW,~~. ~?

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 79 RFA# 701-09-10
SAS# A780-0

For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System

________________________________ (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX On_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ____________________ ofTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

227-90 1
County District No.

Amend ment No

~‘‘ cont ~ —

6100

II

Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to $10,000
(cont.)
2. Topic/Purpose/Service L:lSubgrant
Literacy Enrichment

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions Amount Budgeted

Payroll Costs
Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 50 days x 10 positions =

$45,000
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions =

$1,800 (training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 65 days x 3 hours a day x 10 positions
$58,500
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions =

$1,800 (training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 16 days x 4 hours a day x 10 positions =

$19,200
No training during Summer Term

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Books_and_reading_games) _____________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) ____________

6600 Capital Outlay ~Sub9rants OnIy~

$126,300

I
I
I
I

5,750
1,300

6100

~

Ir
Total Payment: $133,350 ~__,..

3. Topic/Purpose/Service r:JSubgrant
Fine Arts Enrichment

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions Amount Budgeted

Payroll Costs
Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 25 days x 5 positions =

$11,250
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 5 positions = $900
(training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 32 days x 3 hours a day x 5 positions =

$14,400
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 5 positions = $900
(training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 8 days x 4 hours a day x 5 positions = $4,800
No training during Summer Term

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Art_supplies) _____________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _____________

6600 Capital Outlay ~SubRrants Only)

$32,250

5,750
1,300

Total Payment: $39,300 ~

4. Topic/Purpose/Service QSubgrant
Math Enrichment

Class/Object Code and Description I # Positions Payment I Amount
Amount I Budgeted

6100 I Payroll Costs 5 I $63,150

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



227-90 1
County District No.

For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System

(SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX On_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ ofTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1.

Total Payment: $70,200 ~
5. Topic/Purpose/Service E:lSubgrant
Health and Fitness

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions Amount Budgeted

Payroll Costs
Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 25 days x 10 positions =

$22,500
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions =

$1,800 (training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 32 days x 3 hours a day x 10 positions
$28,800
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 10 positions =

$1,800 (training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 8 days x 4 hours a day x 10 positions =

$9,600
No training during Summer Term

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Balls,_nets,_hoops,_goals,_etc.) _____________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _______

6600 Capital Outlay (Subqrants Only)

?~; ~

~7~V

~;;~t; .~‘ -

Copyrlght© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 80 RFA# 701-09-1 03,.~
SAS# A780~09c,L)4

VV~~V S
- V V ~ ~ v;V~.’V~ ~ ~~ V~-~~:~) ~~ .‘-:.~_•~.---~~ ~-,-

-. - ~ COflt~ -~ Y~’~’ ~c ~ •~/

Amendment No

.i~• .~

V .~•

Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to $10,000
(cont.)

Fall Term V

$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 50 days x 5 positions =

$22,500
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 5 positions = $900
(training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 65 days x 3 hours a day x 5 positions =

$29,250
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 5 positions = $900
(training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 16 days x 4 hours a day x 5 positions
$9,600
No training during Summer Term V

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Instructional_games_and_materials) _____________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _____________

6600 Capital Outlay (Subgrants Only)

5,750
1,300

6100

LI

$64,500

5,750

______1L~00

Total Pa ment: $71,550

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with I Standard Application System

________________________________ (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX On_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ ofTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

~, ( .+ ~ ,~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~.

Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to $10,000
(cont.)
6. Topic/Purpose/Service LjSubgrant
Data Collection/TEA Reporting/Academic Support/Custodial Services

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions Budgeted

Payroll Costs
AISD
Evaluator — 1
$53,960 x .30 = $16,188

Evaluation Asst. - 1
$43,496 x .30 = $13,049

Certified Teachers - 20
Fall Term
$35 per hour x 3 hours a day x 50 days x 20 positions (2 per
school) = $105,000
$29 per hour x 1.25 hours a day x 3 days x 20 positions (2 per
school) $2,175 (training)
S~rinci Term
$35 per hour x 65 days x 3 hours a day x 20 positions (2 per
school) = $136,500
$29 per hour x 1.25 hours a day x 3 days x 20 positions (2 per
school) = $2,175 (training)

No Teachers are needed during Summer Term

Custodians - 10
Summer Term
1 hr. per day x $15 per hour x 20 days x 1 custodian per
school x 10 schools = $3,000
(All 10 schools are expected to charge for custodial service due
to increased work load during the summer.)

6200 Professional_and_Contracted_Services _____________

6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Office_supplies) _____________

6400 Other Operating Costs (EZ Reports) ($1,000 per school per year forsoftware_license)_-_$10,000 ____________

6600 Capital Outlay (Sub~rants Only)

Total Payment: $289,087
7. Topic/Purpose/Service []Subgrant
Character Education/Youth Development

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions I Payment I Amount
Amount Budgeted

6100 I Payroll Costs I 3 I 19,350

•~ .c~•;
:~•~‘~

~

~“Title:
:~.

~
,~

,1~ ~ I

~

Copyrlght© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 81 RFA# 701-09-1~
SAS# A780-09~

p

6100 $278,087

1,000

10,000

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made TE)(AS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System

(SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ ofTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1

.,1~ ~ ~, ,t~ ~:i~ ~ ‘~~i~” 4~~~t’~1 c, r~~
Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to
(cont.)

Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 25 days x 3 positions =

$6,750
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 3 positions = $540
(training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 32 days x 3 hours a day x 3 positions =

$8,640
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 3 positions = $540
(training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 8 days x 4 hours a day x 3 positions = $2,880
No training during Summer Term

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies_and_Materials_(Books_and_games) _____________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _____________

6600 Capital Outlay (Sub~rants Only)

Total Payment: $26,400~
8. Topic/Purpose/Service EjSubgrant
Environmental/Outdoor Education

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions

Payroll Costs
Fall Term
$30 per hour x 3 hours a day x 25 days x 3 positions = 6,750
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 3 positions = $540
(training)
Spring Term
$30 per hour x 32 days x 3 hours a day x 3 positions =

$8,640
$20 per hour x 3 hours a day x 3 days x 3 positions $540
(training)
Summer Term
$30 per hour x 8 days x 4 hours a day x 3 positions = $2,880
No training during Summer Term

6200 Professional and Contracted Services

6300 Supplies and Materials (Outdoor cooking gear, binoculars, water testingequipment,_flashlights,_etc.) ______________

6400 Other_Operating_Costs_(Mileage_and_General_Operating_Expenses) _____________

6600 Capital Outlay (Sub9rants Only)

Class/Object Code and Description # Positions Payment I Amount

6100 I Payroll Costs I Amount I Budgeted

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
~300 Supplies and Materials
[~~00 Other Operating Costs

6600 Capital Outlay (Subgrants Only)

RFA#701-09-103 ~
SAS# A78O-0~1~

~frz:
~ ~jj’~’4’

~

,~ ~itle:~-~i

~

5,750
1,300

.~:~

6100 V $19,350

5,750

1,300

Total Payment: $26,400~
9. Topic/Purpose/Service ElSubgrant

$

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 82

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY 227-90 1
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System County District No.

(SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010 Amendment No
by of TEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Schedule #5C- Itemized 6200 Professional and Contracted Services Costs Requiring Specific Approval

(cont.)
Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to $10,000
(cont.)

Total Payment
Total Payment: $ I $

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 83 RFA#701-09-103 (‘j
SAS# A78O-O~Y~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



227-901
County District No.

Amendment No

For TEA Use Only _______

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Centur’~’ Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1
Scneau!

N ~~~
~ cont~ ~‘- ?

Professional and Consulting Services (6219) or Subgrants (6290) Greater than or Equal to $10,000
(cont.)
10. Topic/Purpose/Service LjSubgrant

I Payment AmountClass/Object Code and Description # Positions i Amount Budgeted

Payroll Costs
6100

6200 Professional and Contracted Services
6300 Supplies and Materials
6400 Other Operating Costs
6600 j Capital Outlay (Sub~rants Only~

Total Payment
Total Payment: I $ I $

..;,~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Professional and Consulting Services Greater Than or Equal to $10,000: $795,858
~Mrtw .fl~1~~___

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 84 RFA# 701 -09-1 03<’~f
SAS# A78O-09J..~J’

$

Subtotal of Professional and Contracted Services Costs Requiring Specific Approval:
Subtotal of Professional and Consulting Services or Subgrants Less than $10,000

Subtotal of Professional and Consulting Services Greater than or Equal to $10,000: $795,858

Remaining 6200- Professional and Contracted Services that do not require specific approval:

Grand Total $795,858

i
L~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Total 64XX- Operating Costs Requiring specific approval: $78,405
Remaining 6400 — Other Operating Costs that do not require specific approval:

Grand Total $78,405

85

For TEA Use Only I ________

Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
on this have been confirmed with I Standard Application System (SAS)

by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by _____________________ 0fTEA

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, Cycle 6, Year 1 ____________________

227-90 1
County District No.

Amendment No

~S~Iiéd~iI.~

computer

6399 B Monitor

Keyboard

Printers

Expense Item Description Budgeted

Technology Hardware- Not Capitalized
Purpose

Data collection, communication, and program
promotion
Data collection, communication, and program
promotion
Data collection, communication, and program
promotion
Data collection, communication, and program
promotion

I
I
I
I

$16,630

Technology Software- Not Ca pitalized
Supplies and Materials Associated with Advisory Council or Committee
Supplies and Materials Associated with Administration $3,667
Specify purpose: Materials to support communication, culminating activities, and special events

Total Supplies and Materials Requiring Specific Approval: $20,297
Remaining 6300- Supplies and Materials that do not require specific approval:

Grand Total $20,297
S1ifi~AV~IL~

AmountExpense Item Description Budgeted
Out of State Travel for Employees (includes registration fees) $77 155

Professional development for grant staff and mileage
Travel for Students (includes registration fees; does not include field trips) (specific approval
required only for nonprofit organizations)

To travel safety home from the program, approved study trips, travel toSpecify purpose: afterschool showcase
Stipends for Non-Employees (specific approval required only for nonprofit organizations)
Specify purpose:
Travel for Non-Employees (includes registration fees; does not include field trips) (specific approval
required only for nonprofit organizations)
Specify purpose:
Travel Costs for Executive Director (6411), Superintendents (6411), or Board Members (6419)
(includes registration fees)
Specify purpose:

Actual losses which could have been covered by permissible insurance
Indemnification Compensation for Loss or Damage
Advisory Council/Committee Travel or Other Expenses (explain purpose of Committee on Schedule
#4B-Prog ram Description: Project Management)
Membership Dues in Civic or Community Organizations (Not allowable for University applicants)

Organizational membership to NAA (One-year
Specify name and purpose of organization: membership in National After-School

Association)
Publication and Printing Costs- if reimbursed (specific approval required only for nonprofits
organizations)_(Newsletters, flyers, parent handbooks, etc.) $500
Specify_purpose: _________ __________ _____________

$

6499

$

To orint aterial~s~

$750

and ~(te~tLe~Un.i~átiôjji

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. RFA# 701-09-1 03
SAS# A780-09

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



For TEA Use Only 227-90 1
Adjustments and/or annotations made TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY County District No.
on this have been confirmed with Standard Application System (SAS)

Amendment No
by e-mail/telephone/FAX on_________ School Year 2009-2010
by ______________________ of TEA

Texas 21st Centu Communit Learnin Centers C cle 6 Year 1
Schedule #5G - Itemized 6600/15XX Capital Outlay- Capitalized Assets Regardless of Unit Cost

15XX is for use b Charter Schools s onsored b a non rofit or anization
AmountDescription/Purpose Unit Cost Quantity Bud eted

6699 15XX- Libra Books and Media ca italized and controlled b libra
1
66XX 15XX- Technolo Hardware — Ca italized
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
66XX 15XX- Technolo Software- Ca italized
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
66XX 15XX- E ul ment Furniture or Vehicles
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
Capital expenditures for improvements to land, buildings, or equipment which materially increase their value or useful
life.
29 $

Tt
Total 6600/15XX- Capital Outlay Costs: $

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 86 RFA# 701-09-103
SAS# A780-09

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

GENERAL PROVISIONS & August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
ASSURANCES ______________________________________________ ___________

Statement of provisions and assurances for the program(s) in this application:
A. Terms defined: As used in these Provisions and Assurances,

“Contract” means the entire document, whatever its name or form, of which these Provisions and Assurances and other
attachments and schedules, if any, are a part;
“Agency” means the Texas Education Agency;
“Contractor” means the party or parties to this contract other than Agency;
“Project Administrator” means the person representing Agency or Contractor, as indicated by the contract, for the purposes of
administering the contract project;
“Contract Project” means the purpose intended to be achieved through the contract of which these Provisions and Assurances
are a part;
“Applicant” means the same as “Contractor;”
“SAS” means the Standard Application System of which the application document is a part;
“Application” means the entire package submitted by the Applicant including the schedules contained in the application and so
indicated on the General Information page of the application package;
“Amendment” means an application that is revised in budget categories and/or in program activities. It includes both the original
application and any subsequent amendments;
“Grant” means the same as “Contract;”
“Grantee” means the same as “Contractor;”
“Grantor” means the same as “Agency;” and
“DCC” means the Document Control Center of Agency.

B. Contingency: This contract is executed by Agency subject to the availability of funds appropriated by legislative act for the
purposes stated. All amendments and/or extensions or subsequent contracts entered into for the same or continued purposes are
executed contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds. Notwithstanding any other provision in this contract or any other
document, this contract is void upon appropriated funds becoming unavailable. In addition, this contract may be terminated by
Agency at any time upon notice to Contractor. Expenditures and/or activities for which Contractor may claim reimbursement shall
not be accrued or claimed subsequent to receipt of such notice from Agency. This contract may be extended or otherwise
amended only by formal written amendment properly executed by both Agency and Contractor. No other agreement, written or
oral, purporting to alter or amend this contract shall be valid.

C. Contractor’s Application: Furnished to Agency in response to a request for application, is incorporated in this contract by
reference for all necessary purposes. It is specifically provided, however, that the provisions of this contract shall prevail in all
cases of conflict arising from the terms of Contractor’s application whether such application is a written part of this contract or is
attached as a separate document.

D. Requirements, Terms, Conditions, and Assurances: Which are stated in the Request for Application, in response to which
Applicant is submitting this application, are incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. The instructions to the Standard
Application System are incorporated herein by reference.

E. Signature Authority: Applicant certifies that the person signing this application has been properly delegated this authority.

F. State of Texas Laws: In the conduct of the contract project, Contractor shall be subject to Texas State Board of Education and
Commissioner rules pertaining to this contract and the contract project and to the laws of the State of Texas governing this
contract and the contract project. This contract constitutes the entire agreement between Agency and Contractor for the
accomplishment of the contract project. This contract shall be interpreted according to the laws of the State of Texas except as
may be otherwise provided for in this contract.

G. Monitoring: Desk reviews or on-site monitoring reviews may be conducted by Agency to determine compliance with the
approved application and the applicable statute(s), law(s), regulations, and guidelines.

H. Sanctions for Failure to Perform or for Noncompliance: If Contractor, in Agency’s sole determination, fails or refuses for any
reason to comply with or perform any of its obligations under this contract, Agency may impose such sanctions as it may deem
appropriate. This includes but is not limited to the withholding of payments to Contractor until Contractor complies; the
cancellation, termination, or suspension of this contract in whole or in part; and the seeking of other remedies as may be provided
by this contract or by law. Any cancellation, termination, or suspension of this contract, if imposed, shall become effective at the
close of business on the day of Contractor’s receipt of written notice thereof from Agency.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 87 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ A7Rfl~fl4~4~,

SCHEDULE #6A—
County-Distr~
227-90 1

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

SCHEDULE #6A—cont. Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, ________

Cycle 6, Year 1
2009-2010 School Year

GENERAL PROVISIONS & August 1,2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
ASSU RANGES ___________

Contract Cancellation, etc.: If this contract is canceled, terminated, or suspended by Agency prior to its expiration date, the
monetary value of services properly performed by Contractor pursuant to this contract shall be determined by Agency and paid to
Contractor as soon as reasonably possible.

J. Indemnification:
For local educational agencies (LEA5), regional education service centers (ESCs), and institutions of higher education
(lHEs): Contractor, to the extent permitted by law, shall hold Agency harmless from and shall indemnify Agency against any and
all claims, demands, and causes of action of whatever kind or nature asserted by any third party and occurring or in any way
incident to, arising from, or in connection with, any acts of Contractor, its agents, employees, and subcontractors, done in the
conduct of the contract project.

For all other grantees, subgrantees, contractors, and subcontractors, including non-profit organizations and for-profit
businesses: Contractor shall hold Agency harmless from and shall indemnify Agency against any and all claims, demands, and
causes of action of whatever kind or nature asserted by any third party and occurring or in any way incident to, arising from, or in
connection with, any acts of Contractor, its agents, employees, and subcontractors, done in the conduct of the contract project.

K. Encumbrances/Obligations:
For Discretionary Programs: All encumbrances shall occur on or between the beginning and ending dates of the contract. All
goods must be received and services rendered and subsequently liquidated (recorded as an expenditure or accounts payable)
within the contract dates. In no manner shall encumbrances be considered or reflected as accounts payable or as expenditures.
Obligations that are liquidated and recognized as expenditures must meet the allowable cost principles in 0MB Circular A-87, A
21, orA-122 (as applicable) and program rules, regulations, and guidelines contained elsewhere.
For Formula Programs: All encumbrances shall occur on or between the beginning and ending dates of the contract. Contractor
must liquidate (record as an expenditure) all obligations (encumbrances) incurred under the contract not later than 30 days after
the end of the contract (or as specified in a program regulation, the standard application system rules, or a request for
application) to coincide with the submission of the final expenditure report, due 45 days after the end of the contract. “Obligations”
mean the amounts of orders placed, contracts and subgrants awarded, goods and services received, and similar transactions
during a given period that will require payment by the contractor during the same or a future period. Obligations representing
orders placed are reflected in the accounting records as encumbrances. In no manner shall encumbrances be considered or
reflected as accounts payable or as expenditures. Obligations that are liquidated and recognized as expenditures must meet the
allowable cost principles in 0MB CircularA-87, A-21, orA-122 (as applicable) and program rules, regulations, and guidelines
contained elsewhere.

L. Financial Management and Accounting: Grantee assures it will maintain a financial management system that provides for
accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each grant project. The financial management system
records will identify adequately the source and application of funds and will contain information pertaining to grant awards,
authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, outlays (i.e., expenditures), income, and interest. Fiscal control and
accounting procedures will permit the tracing of funds to a level of expenditure adequate to establish that funds have been used
in accordance with the approved grant application. The applicant agrees to maintain effective control over and accountability for
all funds, property, and other assets. Public school districts, open enrollment charter schools, and regional education service
centers in Texas must comply with the accounting requirements in the Financial Accounting and Reporting module of the
Financial Accountability System Resource Guide, Texas Education Agency (34 CFR 74.21; 34 CFR 80.20; TEA Financial
Accountabillty System Resource Guide).

M. Expenditure Reports: Contractor shall submit expenditure reports in the time and manner requested by Agency as specified in
the instructions to the Standard Application System (SAS) which are incorporated by reference. Unless otherwise specified,
interim reports are due to TEA within 15 days after the end of each reporting period. The final expenditure report is due within 30
days after the ending date of the grant. Revised expenditure reports, where the grantee is claiming additional expenditures
beyond that originally requested, must be submitted within 60 days after the ending date of the grant.

N. Refunds Due to TEA: If Agency determines that Agency is due a refund of money paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract,
Contractor shall pay the money due to Agency within 30 days of Contractor’s receipt of written notice that such money is due to
Agency. If Contractor fails to make timely payment, Agency may obtain such money from Contractor by any means permitted by
law, including but not limited to offset, counterclaim, cancellation, termination, suspension, total withholding, and/or disapproval of
all or any subsequent applications for said funds.

Copynght© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 88 RFA# 701-09-103

~qu A7Rfl~fl~J

joun~,
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

SCHEDULE #6A—cont. Texas 215t Century Community Learning Centers, ________

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

GENERAL PROVISIONS & August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
ASSURANCES Travis County

0. Records Retention: Contractor shall maintain its records and accounts in a manner which shall assure a full accounting for all
funds received and expended by Contractor in connection with the contract project. These records and accounts shall be retained
by Contractor and made available for programmatic or financial audit by Agency and by others authorized by law or regulation to
make such an audit for a period of not less than five years from the date of completion of the contract project or the date of the
receipt by Agency of Contractor’s final claim for payment or final expenditure report in connection with this contract, whichever is
later. If an audit has been announced, the records shall be retained until such audit has been completed.

P. Time and Effort Recordkeeping: For those personnel whose salaries are prorated between or among different funding sources,
time and effort records will be maintained by Applicant that will confirm the services provided within each funding source.
Applicant must adjust payroll records and expenditures based on this documentation. This requirement applies to all projects,
regardless of funding source, unless otherwise specified. For federally funded projects, time and effort records must be in
accordance with the requirements in the applicable 0MB cost principles.

Q. Forms, Assurances, and Reports: Contractor shall timely make and file with the proper authorities all forms, assurances and
reports required by federal laws and regulations. Agency shall be responsible for reporting to the proper authorities any failure by
Contractor to comply with the foregoing laws and regulations coming to Agency’s attention, and may deny payment or recover
payments made by Agency to Contractor in the event of Contractor’s failure so to comply.

R. CopyrightiOwnership:
For School Districts and Non-profit Organizations: All materials, conceptions, and products created or conceived by Contractor,
its employees, agents, consultants or subcontractors arising out of the contract shall be the sole property of Agency. Agency shall
hold the copyright and shall have the exclusive right to patent and trademark all materials, conceptions, and products, created or
conceived under this contract. Contractor shall so bind all concerned through written agreement with subcontractors.
For Education Service Centers (ESCs): All materials, conceptions and products created or conceived by Contractor hired by the
Education Service Center (ESC), its employees, agents, consultants or any subcontractors arising out of the contract shall be the
sole property of the Texas Education Agency (TEA), and the TEA shall hold the copyright to all materials, conceptions, and
products, created or conceived under this contract. Contractor shall so bind all concerned through written agreement with
subcontractors. If Contractor/Subcontractor(s) express an interest in obtaining a license agreement to modify, market, or sell the
derived material or product developed using grant or contract funds given any of the above parties, then contact shall be made with
the TEA Legal Division prior to any action being taken.
For Colleges and Universities: All materials, conceptions and products created or conceived by Contractor, its employees,
agents, consultants, or subcontractors arising out of the contract shall be the sole property of Agency. Agency shall hold the
copyright to all materials, conceptions, and products created or conceived under this contract. Contractor shall so bind all
concerned through written agreement with subcontractors. For all materials, conceptions and products created or conceived under
the contract, Contractor is granted a non-exclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use the materials for its academic
mission purposes only, provided, however, that Contractor is prohibited from selling or marketing said materials, conceptions, and
products, created or conceived under this contract.

S. Unfair Business Practices: Contractor certifies that no funds provided under this grant shall be used to purchase supplies,
equipment, or services from any companies found to be guilty of unfair business practices within 12 months from the
determination of guilt.

T. Subcontracting: Contractor shall not assign or subcontract any of its rights or responsibilities under this contract, except as may
be otherwise provided for in this application, without prior formal written amendment to this contract properly executed by both
Agency and Contractor.

U. Use of Consultants: Notwithstanding any other provision of this application, Applicant shall not use or pay any consultant in the
conduct of this application if the services to be rendered by any such consultant can be provided by Applicant’s employees.

V. Capital Outlay: If Contractor purchases capital outlay (furniture and/or equipment) to accomplish the objective(s) of the project,
title will remain with Contractor for the period of the contract. Agency reserves the right to transfer capital outlay items for
contract noncompliance during the contract period or as needed after the ending date of the contract. This provision
applies to any and all furniture and/or equipment regardless of unit price and how the item is classified in Contractor’s
accounting record.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 89 RFA# 701-09-1 03 L
~ A7RA..fl

Counts .. ...t No.
227-90 1

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

SCHEDULE #6A—cont. Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

GENERAL PROVISIONS & August 1,2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
ASSURANCES Travis County

W. Agency Property (terms): In the event of loss, damage or destruction of any property owned by or loaned by Agency
while in the custody or control of Contractor, its employees, agents, consultants or subcontractors, Contractor shall
indemnify Agency and pay to Agency the full value of or the full cost of repair or replacement of such property, whichever is the
greater, within 30 days of Contractor’s receipt of written notice of Agency’s determination of the amount due. This applies whether
the property is developed or purchased by Contractor pursuant to this contract or is provided by Agency to Contractor for use in
the contract project. If Contractor fails to make timely payment, Agency may obtain such money from Contractor by any means
permitted by law, including but not limited to offset or counterclaim against any money otherwise due to Contractor by Agency.

X. Travel Costs: Amounts authorized for maximum recovery for travel and per diem costs against any state or federal funding
source are restricted to those amounts which are approved in the State of Texas Appropriations Bill in effect for the particular
funding period. Any amount over this limit must come from local funding sources. Applicant must recover funds at a lesser rate if
local policy amounts are less than the maximum allowed by the state. Out-of-state travel may not exceed the federal government
rate for the locale. Travel allowances are not allowable costs.

Y. Funds for Religious Worship, Instruction: No funds will be used to pay for religious worship, instruction, or proselytization, or
for any equipment or supplies for such, or for any construction, remodeling, repair, operation, or maintenance of any facility or
part of a facility to be used for religious worship, instruction, or proselytization (34 CFR 76.532 and P. L. 107-110, section 9505).

Z. Disclosure of Gifts and Campaign Contributions: The grantee shall file disclosures of gifts and campaign contributions as
required by State Board of Education Operating Rule 4.3, which is incorporated as if set out in full. The grantee has a continuing
obligation to make disclosures through the term of the contract. Failure to comply with State Board of Education Operating Rule
4.3 is grounds for canceling the grant.

AA. Submission of Audit Reports to TEA: Grantees which are public school districts and open enrollment charter schools
agree to submit the required annual audit report, including the reporting package required under 0MB Circular A-I 33, if an audit
is required to be conducted in accordance with 0MB Circular A-I 33, to the TEA Division of School Financial Audits in the time
and manner requested by the Agency.

Grantees which are non-profit organizations (other than charter schools) and universitieslcolleges that expend $300,000 or
more total in federal awards in any fiscal year and are thus required to conduct a Single Audit or program-specific audit in
accordance with the requirements in 0MB Circular A-I 33, agree to submit a copy of such audit to TEA when the schedule of
findings and questioned costs disclosed audit findings relating to any federal awards provided by TEA. A copy of such audit shall
also be submitted to TEA if the summary schedule of prior audit findings reported the status of any audit findings relating to any
federal awards provided by TEA.

A non-profit organization or university/college grantee shall provide written notification to TEA that an audit was conducted in
accordance with 0MB Circular A-I 33 when the schedule of findings and questioned costs disclosed no audit findings related to
any federal awards provided by TEA or when the summary schedule of prior audit findings did not report on the status of any prior
audit findings related to any federal awards provided by TEA.

Non-profit organizations (other than charter schools) and universities/colleges shall submit the audit report to the TEA Division of
Discretionary Grants. Audit reports must be submitted to TEA within 30 days of receipt of the report from the auditor. Failure to
submit a copy of the audit to TEA could result in a reduction of funds paid to the grantee, a refund to TEA, termination of the
grant, and/or ineligibility to receive additional grant awards from TEA.

BB. Federal Rules, Laws, and Regulations That Apply to all Federal Programs: Contractor shall be subject to and shall abide by
all federal laws, rules and regulations pertaining to the contract project, including but not limited to:
I. Americans With Disabilities Act, P. L. 101-336,42 U.S.C. sec. 12101, and the regulations effectuating its provisions

contained in 28 CFR Parts 35 and 36, 29 CFR Part 1630, and 47 CFR Parts 0 and 64;
2. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (prohibition of discrimination by race, color, or national origin), and the

regulations effectuating its provisions contained in 34 CFR Part 100;
3. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (prohibition of sex discrimination in educational institutions)

and the regulations effectuating its provisions contained in 34 CFR Part 106, if Contractor is an educational institution;
4. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (nondiscrimination on the basis of handicapping

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 90 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~AQd~ A7Rfl.flg~)

County-District No.
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



5. condition), and the regulations effectuating its provisions contained in 34 CFR Part 104;
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (prohibition of discrimination on basis of age), and any regulations issued
thereunder, including the provisions contained in 34 CFR Part 110;

6. the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of 1975, as amended (ensures access to educational records for
students and parents while protecting the privacy of such records), and any regulations issued thereunder, including Privacy
Rights of Parents and Students (34 CFR Part 99), if Contractor is an educational institution (20 USC 1232g);

7. Section 509 of H.R. 5233 as incorporated by reference in P. L. 99-500 and P. L. 99-591 (prohibition against the
use of federal grant funds to influence legislation pending before Congress);

8. Pro-Children Act of 2001, which states that no person shall permit smoking within any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted and utilized for the provision of routine or regular kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education or library
services to children [P. L. 107-110, Section 4303(a)]. In addition, no person shall permit smoking within any indoor facility (or
portion of such a facility) owned or leased or contracted and utilized for the provision of regular or routine health care or day
care or early childhood development (Head Start) services [P. L. 107-110, Section 4303(b)(1)]. Any failure to comply with a
prohibition in this Act shall be considered to be a violation of this Act and any person subject to such prohibition who commits
such violation may be liable to the United States for a civil penalty, as determined by the Secretary of Education (P. L. 107-
110, Section 4303(e)(1 )].

9. Fair Labor Standards Act (29 USC 207), Davis Bacon Act (40 USC 276(a), and Contract Work Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 USC 327 et seq.), as applicable, and their implementing regulations in 29 CFR 500-899, 29 CFR Parts
1,3,5, and 7, and 29 CFR Parts 5 and 1926, respectively.

10. Buy America Act: Contractor certifies that it is in compliance with the Buy America Act in that each end product purchased
under any federally funded supply contract exceeding $2,500 is considered to have been substantially produced or
manufactured in the United States. End products exempt from this requirement are those for which the cost would be
unreasonable, products manufactured in the U. S. that are not of satisfactory quality, or products for which the agency head
determines that domestic preference would be inconsistent with the public interest. Contractor also certifies that
documentation will be maintained that documents compliance with this requirement (FAR 25.i-.2).

CC. Federal Regulations Applicable to All Federal Programs:
1. For Local Educational Agencies (LEAs): 28 CFR 35 Subparts A-E, 28 CFR 36 Subparts C & D, Appendix A, 29 CFR

1630,34 CFR 75 or76 as applicable, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 85,99, 104,47 CFR 0 and 64, and 0MB Circulars A-87 (Cost
Principles), A-i 33 (Audits), and A-i 02 (Uniform Administrative Requirements);

2. For Education Service Centers (ESCs): 28 CFR 35 Subparts A-E, 28 CFR 36 Subparts C & D, Appendix A, 29 CFR 1630,
34 CFR 75 or 76 as applicable, 77, 79, 80, 81, 82, 85, 99, 104, 47 CFR 0 and 64, and 0MB Circulars A-87 (Cost Principles),
A-133 (Audits), and A-i02 (Uniform Administrative Requirements);

3. For Institutions of Higher Education (IHEs): 28 CFR 35 Subparts A-E, 28 CFR 36 Subparts C & D, Appendix A, 29 CFR
1630,34 CFR 74, 77, 79, 81, 82, 85,86,99, 104,47 CFR 0 and 64, and 0MB Circulars A-21 (Cost Principles), A-133
(Audits), and A-i 10 (Uniform Administrative Requirements);

4. For Non-profit Organizations: 28 CFR 35 Subparts A-E, 28 CFR 36 Subparts C & D, Appendix A, 29 CFR 1630, 34 CFR
74, 77, 79, 81, 82, 85, 99, 104, 47 CFR 0 and 64, and 0MB Circulars A-i22 (Cost Principles), A-i 33 (Audits), and A-i 10
(Uniform Administrative Requirements);

5. For State Agencies: 28 CFR 35 Subparts A-E, 28 CFR 36 Subparts C & D, Appendix A, 29 CFR 1630, 34 CFR 76, 80, 81,
82, 85, 99, 104, 47 CFR 0 and 64, 0MB Circulars A-87 (Cost Principles), A-133 (Audits), and A-102 (Uniform Administrative
Requirements); and

6. For Commercial (for-profit) Organizations: 29 CFR 1630 and 48 CFR Part 31.

DD. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA), as Amended, Applicable to All Federal Programs Funded or Administered
Through or By the U. S. Department of Education:
1. Participation in Planning: Applicant will provide reasonable opportunities for the participation by teachers, parents, and

other interested parties, organizations, and individuals in the planning for and operation of each program described in this
application (20 USC 1232(e)).

2. Availability of Information: Any application, evaluation, periodic program plan, or report relating to each program described
in this application will be made readily available to parents and other members of the general public (20 USC 1232(e)).

3. Sharing of Information: Contractor certifies that it has adopted effective procedures for acquiring and disseminating to
teachers and administrators participating in each program described in this application significant information from
educational research, demonstrations, and similar projects, and for adopting, where appropriate, promising educational
practices developed through such projects (20 USC 1232(e)).

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 91 RFA# 701-09-103 ,.~

q~q~ A7Rfl~fl~ ~

SCHEDULE #6A—cont.

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

GENERAL PROVISIONS &
ASSURANCES

Standard Application System (SAS)
Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers,

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

August 1,2009-July 31, 2010

Cci
227-901

Applicant Name:
Travis County

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

SCHEDULE #6A—cont. Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

GENERAL PROVISIONS & August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
ASSURANCES Travis County

4. Prohibition of Funds for Busing: The applicant certifies that no federal funds (except for funds appropriated specifically for
this purpose) will be used for the transportation of students or teachers (or for the purchase of equipment for such
transportation) in order to overcome racial imbalance in any school or school system, or for the
transportation of students or teachers (or for the purchase of equipment for such transportation) in order to carry out a plan of
racial desegregation of any school or school system (20 USC 1228).

5. Direct Financial Benefit: Contractor certifies that funds expended under any federal program will not be used to acquire
equipment (including computer software) in any instance in which such acquisition results in a direct financial benefit to any
organization representing the interests of the purchasing entity or its employees or any affiliate of such an organization [20
USC 1232(b)(8)].

EE. Payment for service(s) described in this Contract is contingent upon satisfactory completion of the service(s). Satisfaction will be
determined by TEA’s Project Administrator, in his sole discretion but in accordance with reasonable standards and upon advice of
his superiors in TEA, if necessary.

FF. Family Code Applicability: By signing this Contract, Contractor, if other than a state agency, certifies that under Section
231.006, Family Code, that Contractor is not ineligible to receive payment under this Contract and acknowledges that this
Contract may be terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification is inaccurate. TEA reserves the right to terminate
this Contract if Contractor is found to be ineligible to receive payment. If Contractor is found to be ineligible to receive payment
and the Contract is terminated, Contractor is liable to TEA for attorney’s fees, the costs necessary to complete the Contract,
including the cost of advertising and awarding a second contract, and any other damages or relief provided by law or equity.

GG. Interpretation: In the case of conflicts arising in the interpretation of wording and/or meaning of various sections, parts,
Appendices, General Provisions, Special Provisions, Exhibits, and Attachments or other documents, the TEA Contract and its
General Provisions, Appendices and Special Provisions shall take precedence over all other documents which are a part of this
contract.

HH. Registered Lobbyists: No state or federal funds transferred to a contractor/grantee may be used to hire a registered lobbyist.
Test Administration and Security: This contract is executed by Agency subject to assurance by Contractor that it has at all
times been and shall remain in full compliance with Title 19, Texas Administrative Code Chapter 101, and all requirements and
procedures for maintaining test security specified in any test administration materials in the possession or control of Contractor, or
any school, campus, or program operated by Contractor. Notwithstanding any other provision in this contract or any other
document, this contract is void upon notice by Agency, in its sole discretion, that Contractor or any school, campus, or program
operated by Contractor has at any time committed a material violation of Title 19, Texas Administrative Code Chapter 101, or any
requirement or procedure for maintaining test security specified in any test administration materials in the possession or control of
Contractor, or any school, campus, or program operated by Contractor. Expenditures and/or activities for which Contractor may
claim reimbursement shall not be accrued or claimed subsequent to receipt of such notice from Agency.

Rev. 08/06
The signing of Schedule #1 - General Information by applicant indicates acceptance of and compliance with all requirements described

Lon this schedule.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 92 RFA# 701-09-103 ~
~A7Rfl.fl~)C

County-District
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS) ..-~

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, 227-90 1
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
Certification Regarding Debarment, August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
Suspens ion, Ineligibility and Travis County
Voluntary Exclusion—Lower Tier Required of All Federal Grants Regardless of the Dollar
Covered Transactions Amount

This certification is required by the Department of Education regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and
Suspension, 34 CFR Part 85, for all lower tier transactions meeting the threshold and tier requirements stated at Section 85.11.

1. By signing SAS Schedule #1 and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing the certification set out
below.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered
into. If it is later determined that the prospective lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue available
remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide immediate written notice to the person to whom this proposal is submitted if at any
time the prospective lower tier participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason
of changed circumstances.

4. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered transaction,” “participant,” “ person,”
“primary covered transaction,”” principal,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in
the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the person to which this proposal
is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be entered
into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the department or agency with which this
transaction originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled Certification
Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions, without modification, in all
lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered transaction that
it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is
erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant
may but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith
the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally
possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters
into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in
this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with which this transaction
originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

Certification

(1) The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by signature on SAS Schedule #1 and by submission of this proposal, that neither it
nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such prospective
participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

ED 80-00 14, 9/90 (Replaces GCS-4J09 (REV.12/88), which is obsolete)
As amended by the Texas Education Agency (04/02)

L The signing of Schedule #1 --General Information by applicant indicates acceptance of all requirements described on this schedule.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 93 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ A7Rn~flc~~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers,
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010

Required of All Federal Grants Regardless of the Dollar Amount

Applicant Name:
Travis County

Submission of this certification covers all federal programs in this application, is required by the U. S. Department of Education and
Section 1352, Title 31, of the United States Code, and is a prerequisite for making or entering into a subgrant or subcontract over
$100,000 with any organization. (Read instructions for this schedule for further information.)

The applicant certifies by signature on Schedule #1—General Information, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal grant or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with this federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Forrn—LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions. (See Schedule #6D—Disclosure of
Lobbying Activities.)

(3) The applicant shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers
(including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all subrecipients shall certify
and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact on which the U. S. Department of Education and the Texas Education Agency relied
when they made or entered into this grant or contract. Any organization that fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a
civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Dept. of Education form #ED 80-0008
As amended by the Texas Education Agencyo3/90

11/89

L The signing of Schedule #1 --General Information by applicant indicates acceptance of all requirements described on this schedule.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 94 RFA#701-09-103 45t
~ A7Rn..fl~i)J~

SCHEDULE #6C—

Lobbying Certification

Coun,
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Applicant Name:
“-S. ~~S+”

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities for lobbying services procured (pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352). This disclosure form is
required for any federal grant/contract received in excess of $100,000 and on any subgrantlsubcontract made by the grantee/contractor.
(Read the instructions for this schedule for further information.) Do not sign and submit this disclosure form unless lobbying
activities are being disclosed.

Federal Program Name_________________

1. Type of Federal Action 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type:

a. Contract a. Bid/Offer/Application a. Initial filing
b. Grant b. Initial award b. Material change

c. Post-award
For Material Change Only:
year quarter_______
date of last report__________

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and

Address of Pri me:
Subawardee Texas Education Agency

1701 N. Congress AvenueTier, if known: Austin, Texas 78701

Congressional District, if known Congressional District, if known: 10

6. Federal Department/Agency: 7. Federal Program Name/Description:

CFDA Number, if appilcable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 9. Award Amount, if known:

$
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant 10. b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if

(if individua4 last name, first name, Ml): different from
No. ba; last name, first name, Ml):

(attach Continuation Sheet(s), if necessa,y)

[ITEMS 11-15 REMOVED]

16. Information requested through this form is authorized by Title 31 U.S.C. Signature
Section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material Print Name
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by the tier above
when this transaction was made or entered into. This disclosure is Title
required pursuant to 31 U.S.C 1352. This information will be reported Telephone No.
to the Congress semi-annually and will be available for public
inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall
be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 for each such failure.
Federal Use Only: I Standard Form LLL

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 95 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A7Rfl..fl~

SCHEDULE #6D—
Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers,
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010

Jounty-_.~..ct No.
227-901

(To Be Completed and Submitted Only if The Applicant has
Lobbying Activities to Disclose)

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, ________

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

SPECIAL NCLB ACT August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES _____________________________________________ Travis County

The following special provisions apply to all programs funded under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as amended
by P. L. 107.110, No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act of 2001. By signing Schedule #1 of this SAS, the applicant is assuring it is in
compliance with the following provisions:

A. Each such program will be administered in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, program plans, and
applications.

B. The control of funds provided under each such program and title to property acquired with program funds will be in a public
agency or in a non-profit private agency, institution, organization, or Indian tribe, if the law authorizing the program provides for
assistance to such entities.

C. The public agency, non-profit private agency, institution, or organization, or Indian tribe will administer such funds and property
to the extent required by the authorizing statutes.

D. The applicant will adopt and use proper methods of administering each such program, including the enforcement of any
obligations imposed by law on agencies, institutions, organizations, and other recipients responsible for carrying out each
program and the correction of deficiencies in program operations that are identified through audits, monitoring, or evaluation.

E. The applicant will cooperate in carrying out any evaluation of each such program conducted by or for the Texas Education
Agency, the Secretary of Education or other federal officials.

F. The applicant will use such fiscal control and fund accounting procedures as will ensure proper disbursement of, and
accounting for, federal funds paid to such applicant under each such program.

G. The applicant will submit such reports to the Texas Education Agency (which shall make the reports available to the Governor)
and the Secretary of Education, as the Texas Education Agency and the Secretary of Education may require to enable the
Texas Education Agency and the Secretary of Education to perform their duties under each such program.

H. The applicant will maintain such records, provide such information, and afford access to the records as the Agency (after
consultation with the Governor) or the Secretary may find necessary to carry out the Agency’s or the Secretary’s duties.

I. Before the application was submitted, the applicant afforded a reasonable opportunity for public comment on the application
and has considered such comment.

J. Gun-Free Schools Act: The local education agency assures that it is in compliance with Section 37.007(e) of the Texas
Education Code, which requires expulsion of a student who brings to school or possesses at school a firearm as defined by 18
U.S.C. Section 2891 [pursuant to the requirements in P. L. 107-110, Section 4141 (d)(1)]. In addition, the local educational
agency certifies that it has a policy requiring referral to the criminal justice or juvenile delinquency system of any student who
brings a firearm or weapon to school [P. L. 107-110, Section 4141(h)(1)].

K. Student Records Transfer: The local educational agency shall ensure that a student’s records and, if applicable, a student’s
individualized education program as defined in section 602(11) of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, are transferred
to a charter school upon the transfer of the student to the charter school, and to another public school upon the transfer of the
student from a charter school to another public school, in accordance with applicable state law (P. L. 107-110, section 5208).

L. Consolidation of Administrative Funds: A local educational agency, with the approval of TEA, may consolidate and use for
the administration of one or more programs under the No Child Left Behind Act not more than the percentage, established in
each program, of the total available for the local educational agency under those programs. A local educational agency that
consolidates administrative funds shall not use any other funds under the programs included in the consolidation for
administration for that fiscal year. Consolidated administrative funds shall be used for the administration of the programs
covered and may be used for coordination of these programs with other federal and non-federal programs and for
dissemination of information regarding model programs and practices.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 96 RFA# 701-09-103 ,~

~A~ft A7Rfl-fl~J~

SCHEDULE #6E— 227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
Travis County

M. Privacy of Assessment Results: Any results from an individual assessment referred to in the No Child Left Behind Act of a
student that become part of the education records of the student shall have the protections provided in section 444 of the
General Education Provisions Act [P. L. 107-110, section 9523 and the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) of
1975, as amended].

N. School Prayer: The local educational agency certifies that it is in compliance with Section 25.901 of the Texas Education Code. In
addition, as a condition of receiving funds under the No Child Left Behind Act, the local educational agency certifies that no policy
of the local educational agency prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary
schools and secondary schools, as detailed in the guidance provided by the U. S. Secretary of Education pertaining to such. The
state educational agency shall report to the Secretary of Education each year a list of those local educational agencies that have
not filed this assurance or against which complaints have been made to the State educational agency that the local educational
agencies are not in compliance with this requirement (P. L. 107-110, section 9524(b).

0. Equal Access to Public Schools Facilities — Boy Scouts of America Equal Access Act: No public elementary school, public
secondary school or local educational agency that has a designated open forum or a limited public forum and that receives funds
made available from the U. S. Department of Education shall deny equal access or a fair opportunity to meet, orto discriminate
against, any group officially affiliated with the Boy Scouts of America, or any other youth group listed in Title 36 of the United
States Code (as a patriotic society), that wishes to conduct a meeting within that designated open forum or limited public forum,
including denying such access or opportunity or discriminating for reasons based on the membership or leadership criteria or oath
of allegiance to God and country of the Boy Scouts of America or of the youth group listed in Title 36 of the United States Code
(as a patriotic society). For the purposes of this section, an elementary school or secondary school has a limited public forum
whenever the school involved grants an offering to, or opportunity for, one or more outside youth or community groups to meet on
school premises or in school facilities before or after the hours during which attendance at the school is compulsory. Nothing in
this section shall be construed to require any school, agency, or a school served by an agency to sponsor any group officially
affiliated with the Boy Scouts of America, or any other youth group listed in Title 36 of the United States Code (as a patriotic
society). Compliance with this provision will be enforced through rules and orders issued by the Office for Civil Rights. If the public
school or agency does not comply with the rules or orders, no funds made available through the Department of Education shall be
provided by a school that fails to comply with such rules or orders or to any agency or school served by an agency that fails to
comply with such rules or orders (P. L. 107-110, section 9525).

P. General Prohibitions: None of the funds authorized under the No Child Left Behind Act shall be used to develop or distribute
materials, or operate programs or courses of instruction directed at youth, that are designed to promote or encourage sexual
activity, whether homosexual or heterosexual; to distribute or to aid in the distribution by any organization of legally obscene
materials to minors on school grounds; to provide sex education or HIV-prevention education in schools that instruction is age
appropriate and includes the health benefits of abstinence; or to operate a program of contraceptive distribution in schools (P. L.
107-110, section 9526).

Q. Armed Forces Recruiter Access to Students and Student Recruiting Information: In accordance with guidance issued by
the U. S. Department of Education, each local educational agency receiving assistance under the No Child Left Behind Act
shall provide, on a request made by military recruiters or an institution of higher education, access to secondary school
students names, address, and telephone listings, upon prior written consent of a student or the parent of a student. A
secondary school student or the parent of the student may request that the student’s name, address, and telephone listing not
be released without prior written parental consent, and the local educational or private non-profit school shall notify parents of
the option to make a request and shall comply with any request. Each local educational agency receiving assistance under the
No Child Left Behind Act shall provide military recruiters the same access to secondary school students as is provided
generally to post secondary educational institutions or to prospective employers of those students (P. L. 107-110, section
9528).

R. Unsafe School Choice Option: The local educational agency certifies that it shall establish and implement a policy requiring
that a student attending a persistently dangerous public elementary school or secondary school, as determined by the Texas
Education Agency, or who becomes a victim of a violent criminal offense, while in or on the grounds of a public elementary or
secondary school that the student attends, be allowed to attend a safe public elementary or secondary school within the local
educational agency, including a public charter school (P. L. 107-110, section 9532).

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 97 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~A7Rfl~fl~~

SPECIAL NCLB ACT
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES

- ounty-L strict r
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

SCHEDULE #6E—cont. Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

SPECIAL NCLB ACT August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES ______________________________________________ Travis County

S. Civil Rights: Nothing in the No Child Left Behind Act shall be construed to permit discrimination on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex (except as otherwise permitted under Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972), national origin, or disability
in any program funded under the No Child Left Behind Act (P. L. 107-110, section 9534).

T. Student Privacy, Parental Access to Information, and Administration of Certain Physical Examinations to Minors: The
local educational agency assures that it is in compliance with Chapter 26 of the Texas Education Code concerning parental
rights and responsibilities. In addition, the local educational agency receiving funds under the No Child Left Behind Act certifies
that it shall develop and adopt policies, in consultation with parents, regarding certain
rights of a parent to access and inspect information; student privacy; the administration of physical examinations or screenings
(except for examinations or screenings required by state law); and the collection, disclosure, or use of personal information
collected from students for the purpose of marketing or selling that information. The local educational agency also assures that it
is in compliance with the requirements for annually notifying parents of such policies and specific events (P. L. 107-110, Title X,
Part F, section 1061).

U. Assurances related to the education of homeless children and youths:
(1) The LEA assures that each child of a homeless individual and each homeless youth shall have equal access to the same

free, appropriate public education, including a public preschool education, as provided to other children and youth.
(2) The LEA assures that homeless children and youth are afforded the same free, appropriate public education as provided to

other children and youth.
(3) The LEA assures that it will review and undertake steps to revise any laws, regulations, practices, or policies that may act as

a barrierto the enrollment, attendance, or success in school of homeless children and youth.
(4) The LEA assures that it will not separate students from the mainstream school environment on the basis of homelessness

alone.
(5) The LEA assures that homeless children and youth have access to the education and other services that they need to in

order to meet the same challenging State student academic achievement standards to which all students are held.

V. Definitions: The following terms shall be defined as follows for programs authorized and carried out under the No Child Left
Behind Act of 2001:

1. Charter School: An open enrollment charter school receiving federal funds of any type must meet the federal definition of a
charter school as provided in P. L. 107-110, Section 5210(1 ‘j. The term “charter school” means a school that:
(A) is created by a developer as a public school, or is adapted by a developer from an existing public school, and is

operated under public supervision and control;
(B) operates in pursuit of a specific set of educational objectives determined by the school’s developer and agreed to by the

authorized public chartering agency [i.e., the State Board of Education (SBOE)];
(C) provides a program of elementary or secondary education, or both;
(D) is nonsectarian in its programs, admissions policies, employment practices, and all other operations, and is not

affiliated with a sectarian school or religious instruction;
(E) does not charge tuition;
(F) complies with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the

Education Amendments of 1972, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Part B of the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act;

(G) is a school to which parents choose to send their children, and that admits students on the basis of a lottery, if more
students apply for admission than can be accommodated;

(H) agrees to comply with the same Federal and State audit requirements as so other elementary schools and
secondary schools in the State, unless such requirements are specifically waived for the purpose of this program;

(I) meets all applicable Federal, State, and local health and safety requirements;
(J) operates in accordance with State law; and
(K) has a written performance contract with the authorized public chartering agency in the State (i.e., SBOE) that includes a

description of how student performance will be measured pursuant to State assessments that are required of other
schools and pursuant to any other assessments mutually agreeable to the SBOE.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 98 RFA# 701-09-103~_4~

~ ~7Rfl~flQ~,LS’

County-District No.
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS) County-District No.

SCHEDULE #6E—cont. Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, 227-901
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
SPECIAL NCLB ACT August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES Travis County

2. Community-Based Organization: A public or private non-profit organization of demonstrated effectiveness that is
representative of a community or significant segment of a community and that provides educational or related services to
individuals in the community.

3. Core Academic Subjects: English, reading or language arts, mathematics, science, foreign languages, civics and
government, economics, art, history, and geography.

4. Highly Qualified:
(A) when used with respect to any public elementary school or secondary school teacher teaching in a State, means that—

(i) the teacher has obtained full State certification as a teacher (including certification obtained through alternative
routes to certification) or passed the State teacher licensing examination, and holds a license to teach in such
State, except that when used with respect to any teacher teaching in a public charter school, the term means that
the teacher meets the requirements set forth in the State’s public charter school law; and

(ii) the teacher has not had certification or licensure requirements waived on an emergency, temporary, or
provisional basis;

(B) when used with respect to—
(i) an elementary school teacher who is new to the profession, means that the teacher—

(I) holds at least a bachelor’s degree; and
(II) has demonstrated, by passing a rigorous State test, subject knowledge and teaching skills in reading, wilting,

mathematics, and other areas of the basic elementary school curriculum (which may consist of passing a State-
required certification or licensing test or tests in reading, wilting, mathematics, and other areas of the basic
elementary school curriculum); or (ii) a middle or secondary school teacher who is new to the profession,
means that the teacher holds at least a bachelor’s degree and has demonstrated a high level of competency in
each of the academic subjects in which the teacher teaches by—
(I) passing a rigorous State academic subject test in each of the academic subjects in which the teacher

teaches (which may consist of a passing level of performance on a State-required certification or licensing
test or tests in each of the academic subjects in which the teacher teaches); or

(II) successful completion, in each of the academic subjects in which the teacher teaches, of an academic major,
a graduate degree, coursework equivalent to an undergraduate academic major, or advanced certification or
credentialing; and

(C) when used with respect to an elementary, middle, or secondary school teacher who is not new to the profession,
means that the teacher holds at least a bachelor’s degree and—
(i) has met the applicable standard in clause (i) or (ii) of subparagraph (B), which includes an option for a test; or
(ii) demonstrates competence in all the academic subjects in which the teacher teaches based on a high objective

uniform State standard of evaluation that—
(I) is set by the State for both grade appropriate academic subject matter knowledge and teaching skills;
(II) is aligned with challenging State academic content and student academic achievement standards and

developed in consultation with core content specialists, teachers, principals, and school administrators;
(Ill) provides objective, coherent information about the teacher’s attainment of core content knowledge in the

academic subjects in which a teacher teaches;
(IV) is applied uniformly to all teachers in the same academic subject and the same grade level throughout the

State;
(V) takes into consideration, but not be based primarily on, the time the teacher has been teaching in the

academic subject;
(VI) is made available to the public upon request; and
(VII) may involve multiple, objective measures of teacher competency.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 99 RFA# 701-09-1 03
~ ~7Rfl~flq~y-

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, ________

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

SPECIAL NCLB ACT August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES ______________________________________________ Travis County

5. Parental Involvement: The participation of parents in regular, two-way and meaningful communication involving student
academic learning and other school activities, including ensuring:
(A) that parents play an integral role in assisting their child’s learning;
(B) that parents are encouraged to be actively involved in their child’s education at school;
(C) that parents are full partners in their child’s education and are included, as appropriate, in decision making and on

advisory committees to assist in the education of their child; and
(D) the carrying out of other activities, such as those described in section 1118 of P. L. 107-110.

6. Professional Development includes activities that:
(A) improve and increase teachers’ knowledge of the academic subjects the teachers teach, and enable teachers to

become highly qualified;
(B) are an integral part of broad school wide and district wide educational improvement plans;
(C) give teachers, principals, and administrators the knowledge and skills to provide the students with the opportunity to

meet challenging State academic content standards and student academic achievement standards;
(D) improve classroom management skills;

(E) are high quality, sustained, intensive, and classroom-focused in order to have a positive and lasting impact on
classroom instruction and the teacher’s performance in the classroom and are not one-day or short-term workshops or
conferences;

(F) support the recruiting, hiring, and training of highly qualified teachers, including teachers who became highly qualified
through State and local alternative routes to certification;

(G) advance teacher understanding of effective instructional strategies that are:
(H) based on scientifically based research (except for programs under Title II, Part D, Enhancing Education Through

Technology of this Act); and
(I) strategies for improving student academic achievement or substantially increasing the knowledge and teaching skills

of teachers; and
(J) are aligned with and directly related to State academic content standards, student academic achievement standards,

and assessments and the curricula and programs tied to the standards;
(K) are developed with extensive participation of teachers, principals, parents, and administrators of schools to be served

under this Act;
(L) are designed to give teachers of limited English proficient children, and other teachers and instructional staff, the

knowledge and skills to provide instruction and appropriate language and academic support services to those children,
including the appropriate use of curricula an assessments;

(M) to the extent appropriate, provide training for teachers and principals in the use of technology so that technology and
technology applications are effectively used in the classroom to improve teaching and learning in the curricula and
core academic subjects in which the teachers teach;

(N) as a whole, are regularly evaluated for their impact on increased teacher effectiveness and improved student
academic achievement with the findings of the evaluations used to improve the quality of professional development;

(0) provide instruction in methods of teaching children with special needs;
(P) include instruction in the use of data and assessments to inform and instruct classroom practice;
(Q) include instruction in ways that teachers, principals, pupil services personnel, and school administrators may work

more effectively with parents; and
(R) may include activities that:

(i) involve the forming of partnerships with institutions of higher education to establish school-based teacher training
programs that provide prospective teachers and beginning teachers with an opportunity to work under the
guidance of experienced teachers and college faculty;

(ii) create programs to enable paraprofessionals (assisting teachers employed by an LEA receiving assistance under
Title I Part A) to obtain the education necessary for those paraprofessionals to become certified and licensed
teachers; and

~ provide follow-up training to teachers who have participated in activities described previously in this definition that
are designed to ensure that the knowledge and skills learned by the teachers are implemented in the classroom.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 100 RFA# 701-09-103 ~
~A7Rfl..fl~~9

SCHEDULE #6E—cont.
C
227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS) Cour~,-..,,.

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, 227-90 1
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
SPECIAL NCLB ACT August 1,2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES _____________________________________________ Travis County

7. Scientifically Based Research:
(A) means research that involves the application of rigorous, systematic, and objective procedures to obtain reliable and

valid knowledge relevant to education activities and programs; and
(B) includes research that:

(i) employs systematic, empirical methods that draw on observation or experiment;
(ii) involves rigorous data analyses that are adequate to test the stated hypotheses and justify the general

conclusions drawn;
(iii) relies on measurements or observational methods that provide reliable and valid data across evaluators and

observers, across multiple measurements and observations, and across studies by the same or different
investigators;

(iv) is evaluated using experimental or quasi-experimental designs in which individuals, entities, programs, or
activities are assigned to different conditions and with appropriate controls to evaluate the effects of the condition
of interest, with a preference for random-assignment experiments, or other designs to the extent that those
designs contain within-condition or across-condition controls;

(v) ensures that experimental studies are presented in sufficient detail and clarity to allow for replication or, at a
minimum, offer the opportunity to build systematically on their findings; and

(i) has been accepted by a peer-reviewed journal or approved by a panel of independent experts through a
comparably rigorous, objective, and scientific review.

8. Teacher Mentoring: Activities that—
(A) consist of structured guidance and regular and ongoing support for teachers, especially beginning teachers, that—

are designed to help the teachers continue to improve their practice of teaching and to develop their instructional
skills; and part of an ongoing developmental induction process that—

(I) involves the assistance of an exemplary teacher and other appropriate individuals from a school, local
educational agency, or institution of higher education; and

(II) may include coaching, classroom observation, team teaching, and reduced teaching loads; and
(Ill) may include the establishment of a partnership by a local educational agency with an institution of higher

education.

9. Technology: State-of-the-art technology products and services.

W. ESEA Performance Goals, Indicators, and Performance Reporting: The LEA assures it has adopted the five performance
goals and the related performance indicators established by the U. S. Department of Education and as submitted in the Texas
Consolidated State Application for Funds Under the No Child Left Behind Act. The LEA also assures that it will develop and
implement procedures for collecting data related to the performance indicators where such data is not already collected through
the Academic Excellence Indicator System (AEIS) or PEIMS and that it will report such data to the Agency in the time and
manner requested.

X. Transfer of School Disciplinary Records: The LEA assures it has a procedure in place to transfer disciplinary records, with
respect to a suspension or expulsion, to any private or public elementary school or secondary school for any student who is
enrolled or seeks, intends, or is instructed to enroll, on a full- or part-time basis, in the school. This requirement shall not apply
to any disciplinary records with respect to a suspension or expulsion that are transferred from a private, parochial or other
nonpublic school, person, institution, or other entity, that provides education below the college level (P. L. 107-110, section
4155).

Revised 043/023
The signing of Schedule #1 - General Information by applicant indicates acceptance of and compliance with all requirements described

[~~his schedule.

fCopyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 101 RFA# 701-09-1 03

~ A7RA..flg

I
SCHEDULE #6E—cont.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers, _______

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

PROGRAM-SPECIFIC August 1,2009-July 31, 2010 Applicant Name:
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES ________________________________________ Travis County

The applicant assures the following:

1. The 2Vt CCLC program will take place in a safe and easily accessible facility;
2. The program was developed and will be carried out in active collaboration with the schools the students

attend;
3. The program will primarily target students, and their families, who attend schools eligible for Title 1 school

wide programs;
4. Funds under the program will be used to increase (i.e., supplement) the level of State, local and other non-

Federal funds that would, in the absence of these Federal funds, be made available for authorized programs
and activities, and will not supplant Federal, State, local, or non-Federal funds;

5. The community was given notice of the applicant’s intent to submit a continuation application;
6. Both the application and any waiver request will be made available to the public for review following

submission;
7. A Campus Needs Assessment will be conducted for each campus participating in the learning center;
8. The annual operation plan will be prepared for each year and submitted with the continuation application that

provides the activities, steps and processes that will be implemented to address the current year of the
strategic plan;

9. The strategic plan and annual operation plan will be submitted by the end of the first year with the
continuation application;

10. A community task force will be developed for each community! city (or a collaboration where multiple districts
are involved), or grantees may join an existing network which must be fully operational before the end of the
first year;

11. The community task force will help develop goals and provide support and guidance for the 215t CCLC
program;

12. The community task force will assist in securing community buy-in and support for the program;
13. The community task force will assist in the development and implementation of the strategic plan;
14. The Project Director will perform the following functions:

A. Manage, coordinate and oversee all grant activities;
B. Implement and facilitate staff training in coordination with the Technical Assistance Coordinator;
C. Develop and maintain an organizational chart of all staff involved with the program to include the roles,

responsibilities and qualifications of all staff and organizations participating in the program;
D. Serve as the main contact with the agency regarding all requirements and issues related to the

program, to include data collection and program implementation;
E. Keep TEA informed of accurate contact information for key personnel including the project

director/primary contact, fiscal agency, business manager, data specialist, and grant writer.
15. The Site Coordinator will perform the following functions:

A. Be available for each center to coordinate all activities (unless only one center is submitted for funding
in the application);

B. Be readily available during the school day to provide advocacy for students enrolled in the 21st CCLC
program;

C. Work with principals and school officials regarding recruitment efforts and activity planning to ensure
alignment with the school day;

D. Conduct the campus needs assessment and develop the campus service delivery plan;
E. Meet with students, teachers, and parents as necessary to communicate student needs;
F. Facilitate strategies for student assessments, student interventions, personal graduation plans, and

determine the best course of action;

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 102 RFA# 701-09-1 03 ..<~C

~AqI~ A7gfl..flQ0j.Y

SCHEDULE #6F
COUnty-L

227-901

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



G. Gather student level data (ensuring the safety and confidentiality of student information) to include:
grades, attendance, behavior referrals, student program participation, staffing and partners;

H. Enter required data into the 21st CCLC tracking system within specified timelines;
I. Attend required conferences and training sessions, and facilitate training to staff;
i. Must make reasonable accommodations to meet with assigned Technical Assistance Coordinator as

requested either through scheduled/unscheduled visits, participate in scheduled conference calls;
K. Work with partners, community stakeholders, and vendors to coordinate program services.

16. Confirm that the management plan includes the following components:
A. On-going communication between Project Directors and Site Coordinators to ensure that all parties are

informed of the application requirements and amendments to include providing them with a copy of
the approved application;

B. Coordination with the Technical Assistance Coordinator (TAC) and agreement to implement all
recommendations as necessary;

C. A standard process in place among all stakeholders to ensure on-going communication and
coordination in order to identify and address issues regularly;

D. Personnel involved with the development of the application and with a key major role, i.e. business
office staff, superintendent, grant management staff will attend a required orientation on program and
fiscal issues to be held in August 2009, in Dallas (announced upon Notification of Grant Award).;

E. Funds have been budgeted for the required attendance of the Project Director and Site Coordinators at
all trainings, conferences, workshops and meetings to include the national and state conferences and
other Technical Assistance trainings as requested by TEA (the number of training workshops for the
2009-2010 school year have not yet been established; however, in addition to the State and National
Conference, grantees must budget for at least 2 regional trainings).;

F. Appropriate staff participation in all surveys and needs assessments developed by the state technical
assistance provider, Edvance Research, Inc., on behalf of TEA;

G. Established data quality and processes to protect confidential student information and education
records according to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA). FERPA guidance can be
found at: htt~ ://www.ed .gov/policy/gen/guid/f~co/ferpa/index html;

H. Establish policies regarding the encrypting of removable media and carrying confidential student level
information on agency laptops, USB flash drives and other removable media; policies must specify the
downloading of student data on home computers is not allowed;

I. Adoption and report of TEA goals, specific program objectives, and performance measures_timely;
J. Evaluation on center activities for effectiveness and continuous improvement;
K. Conduct regular, internal monitoring to ensure compliance with all grant requirements and cooperate

with program implementation assurance conducted by TEA;
L. Conduct an evaluation (internal or external) after year 1 to assess progress towards achieving the

stated goals and objectives and how the results will be used to refine, improve and strengthen the
program or activity;

17. Programs will begin Programs must begin services no later than Tuesday, September 8, 2009, and maintain
the services within the timelines stated in this application. Failure to do so may result in reduced funding and
the allocated funds may be reduced iroDortionate to reduction of scope in implementation time;

18. Each center will serve the amount of regular, unduplicated students per year as stated in the grant application
(a regular student is one that attends_the program 30 days or more during the school year). The funding
amount in continuation years will be contingent upon the number of students served in the prior year.

19. Centers will provide a consistent and dependable schedule of activities for both students and parents;
20. Rotation of student participation (such as restricting attendance by grade level on various days)! or alternative

day schedules is not allowed;
21. Program will be offered a minimum of 12 hours per week, 4-5 days per week, Sunday through Saturday, for

the fall and spring term;

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 103 RFA# 701~09~103~,1
~~7Rfl.fl4~

SCHEDULE #6F

TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY

PROGRAM-SPECIFIC
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES

Standard Application System (SAS)
Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers,

Cycle 6, Year I
2009-2010 School Year

August 1,2009-July 31, 2010

L.~ounty-....sffict No.
227-901

Applicant Name:
Travis County

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TEXAS EDUCATION AGENCY
Standard Application System (SAS)

Texas 21st Century Community Learning Centers,
Cycle 6, Year I

2009-2010 School Year
PROGRAM-SPECIFIC August 1, 2009-July 31, 2010
PROVISIONS & ASSURANCES ________

22. Centers will provide a summer program to operate at least 4 hours per day, 4 days per week, for a minimum
of 4 weeks;

23. Centers will obtain necessary parental consent for students to participate in the 215t CCLC program;
24. Centers will ensure that a process is in place to document and address emergency situations, including an

emergency readiness plan, emergency contact information, and follow-up documentation;
25. Activity Planning Requirements:

A. All activities (including service learning projects) will be developed using the Center Service Delivery
~i~n (see Appendix 3: Program Operating Procedures, Part 3: Schedule Instructions). The Center
Service Delivery Plan will be required upon notification of grant award for each host center
participating in the program with activities developed based on the Four Component Activity Guide (see
Appendix 2: Four Component Activity Guide, Part 3: Schedule Instructions, for full list of activities);

B. Applicant has read and understood the Four Component Activity Guide which provides a description of
the types of activities that must be offered in each of the four components;

C. Activities provided will support the Campus Improvement Plan (for school(s) identified as in need of
improvement under Title I, Section 1116 School Improvement);

D. Proposed activities will be those not currently listed on the Campus Improvement Plan (CIP) or
supplement the CIP;

E. Activities will be based upon the campus needs assessment and aligned to help meet the performance
objectives;

F. Activities will 45 minutes in length and planned for each hour a center is open;
G. Activities will be well planned and supplement the school day content by using a variety of instructional

methods different from those used in the classroom;
H. Activities will be regular, on-going and appropriate to the age and grade level of the students to be

served and provided year round to expand and enhance learning;
I. Activities will be hands-on and encourage student attendance and participation;
J. Curriculum for academic related activities will align with TEKS whenever possible;
K. Activities will be supervised by qualified individuals at all times and ensure that the appropriate

supervising adult to student ratio (22 to 1) is met;
L. Activities will include the resources necessary to meet student’s needs;
M. Access to small group instruction designed to provide intervention and accelerated learning for

students at risk of academic failure will be available.
26. Written Agreements

A. All written agreements are included in this grant application;
B. All written agreements have been developed for services through community partnerships between a

local educational agency, a community-based organization, and/or another public or private entity;
C. Written agreements will include the roles and responsibilities of each in establishing a center and

providing activities;
D. Written agreements will include the roles of each in implementing the proposed program and how each

will contribute to the program, including who will serve as the fiscal agent;
E. Written agreements will include any costs for services provided by one or more parties, the information

should be included;
F. Written agreements will confirm the roles of each in providing, sharing and reporting student data and

information to meet grant reporting requirements;
27. Reapplying organizations confirm that previous grant funding was not revoked for issues of noncompliance.

Maintenance of Effort
Public Law 107-110, Section 9521 states “a local educational agency may receive funds under a covered program for any fiscal
year only if the State educational agency finds that either the combined fiscal effort per student or the aggregate expenditures
of such agency and the State with respect to the provision of free public education by such agency for the preceding fiscal year
was not less than 90% of such combined fiscal effort or ag~regate expenditures for the second preceding fiscal year”. This
maintenance of effort requirement applies to the Texas 21S CCLC Cycle 6, Year 1, grant.

[ihe signing of Schedule #1 - General Information by applicant indicates acceptance of and compliance with all requirements described
[~n this schedule.

Copyright© Texas Education Agency. All rights reserved. 104 RFA# 701 -09-1 03 /‘~7’
~A~t A7RAfl~7~L

SCHEDULE #6F L.~ounty-Listrict No.
227-901

Applicant Name:
Travis County

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



ii

L~.i

[1
Travis County, Texas
Reports on Federai and State Awards
for the Year Ended September 30, 2007

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



L TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
1.

Auditor Prepared

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 1—2

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to
-~ Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with

1 0MB Circular A-133 3-4
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 5—7

U Auditee Prepared

i Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 8—11

Schedule of Expenditures of State Awards 12—13

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 14

Corrective Action Plan 15

U Status of Prior-Year Findings 16—17

11
~ ~1

/
I, ~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



~- •1 Deloitte & Touche LLP
Suite 1700
400 West 15th Street
Austin, TX 78701
USA

Tel: +1 512 691 2300
Fax: +1 512 708 1035
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 0Th ER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable County Judge and Commissioners of
Travis County, TX

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Travis County (the “County”) as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2007, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued
our report thereon dated February 19, 2008. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Other auditors audited the financial statements of the Travis County Healthcare District, the
discretely presented component unit of the County, as described in our report on the County’s financial
statements. This report does not include the results of other auditors’ testing of internal controls over
financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for die purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the County’s
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the County’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the County’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the County’s financial statements that is more
than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the County’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the County’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s basic financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards,

We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the County in a separate letter dated
February 19, 2008.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of County Judge and Commissioners,
management, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Zie ~io’i ~4e ~ç T ~ J,~ L..L-?

February 19, 2008

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



‘e. 0 Deloitte&ToucheLl.P

Suite 1700
400 West 15th Street
Austin, TX 78701
USA

Tel: +1 512 691 2300
Fax: +1 512 708 1035
www.deloitte.com

IN DEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
0MB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Honorable County Judge and Commissioners of
Travis County, TX

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Travis County (the “County”) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office ofManagement and Budget (“0MB”) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the year
ended September 30, 2007. The County’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary
of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and
state programs are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and the State of Texas Uniform Grant
Management Standards (“UGMS”). Those standards and 0MB Circular A- 133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does
not provide a legal determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended September 30, 2007,
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those
requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133 or UGMS and
which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 07-01,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the County is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federaL and
state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu ~/

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion of the effectiveness of the County’s internal
control over compliance.

A control deficiency in the County’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state
program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control

I deficiencies, that adversely affects the County’s ability to administer a federal or state program such thatthere is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the

] County’s internal control.
A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal or state program will not be prevented or detected by the County’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might
be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

L Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards

[ We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
L aggregate remaining fund information of the County as of and for the year ended September 30, 2007,

and have issued our report thereon dated February 19,2008. Our audit was performed for the purpose of
forming our opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic financial

U statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by 0MB Circular A-133 and the State of Texas SingLe Audit

11 Circular and are not a required part of the basic financial statements, Such information has been subjected
j to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is

fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

ij Other auditors audited the financial statements of the Travis County Healthcare District, the discretely
presented component unit of the County, as described in our report on the County’s financial statements.
This report does not include the results of other auditors’ testing of internal controls over financial
reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

The County’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying corrective
action plan. We did not audit the County’s response and accordingly, express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the County Judge and Commissioners,
management and applicable federal and state grantors and is not intended to be, and should not be, used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

[1 ~ L-(--i~

1 February 19, 2008

-4-

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

I. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

r Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified.

[1 Internal Control Over financial reporting:

• Material weakness(es) identified: No.

[1 • Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered material weaknesses: None reported.

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: No.

Federal and State Awards

internal control over major programs:

• Material weakness(es) identified: No.

LI . Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not considered material weaknesses: None reported.

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified.

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with section 501(a) of 0MB

r Circular A-133: No.

Major programs include:

Federal

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

LI • Title IV-E Foster Care Maintenance, Title IV-E Legal, Enhanced Administrative Claims, Title IV-E —

Foster Care, CFDA 93.658

Corporation for National and Community Service:

• Americorps, CFDA 94.006

State

• Texas Department of Transportation: Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:

Federal — $300,000
. State—$300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee: Yes.

II. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 The audit disclosed no findings required to be reported.

p III. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS RELATED TO THE FEDERAL AND STATE
AWARDS

FINDING: 07-01 PROGRAM: Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force - State Program

Type — Allowable Costs

• Finding — Required semi-annual certifications were not completed within stated semi-annual periods.For all of the employees selected for testing, it was noted that semi-annual certifications were not
obtained timely as required by the Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS) section 11,
attachment B subsection (h). For the following periods, semi-annual certifications were obtained on
January 17, 2008:

[] September 1,2004—February 28,2005,
• March 1,2005 — August 31, 2005,

• September 1, 2005 — February 28, 2006,

p • March 1, 2006—August3l, 2006,

• September 1, 2006 —February 28, 2007, and

ii • March 1,2007—August 31, 2007.

Underlying Cause — Travis County was aware of the requirement, but did not receive the semi-annual
certifications from the Sheriff’s Office.

Criteria - To ensure compliance with UGMS section II, attachment B subsection (h) which states: “Where
employees are expected to work solely on a single Federal or state award or cost objective, charges for their
salaries and wages will be supported by periodic certifications that the employees worked solely on that
program for the period covered by the certification. These certifications will be prepared at least semi
annually and will be signed by the employee or supervisory official having first hand knowledge of the work
performed by the employee.”

Effects —For the six (6) selections out of 25, of which the noted six specifically related to payroll, the required
semi-annual certification was not completed timely.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Questioned Costs - None.

Reconmiendatlon - We recommend that the County ensure that semi-annual certifications are obtained from
the county employee or supervisory official every six months during the certification period and submitted to
the County Auditor’s Office in timely manner as required by UGMS.

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



1.. 1
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Federal Grantor/ Federal Amount
Pass-Through Grantorl CFDA Contract Provided to

Program Tide Number Number Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Passed Through Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs (TDHCA):

r Weatherization Assistance Program (DOE/EXXON) 81.042 565070/565 $ 161,721 $
[ Weatherization Assistance Program (DOE/EXXON) 81.042 567070 14,464 ____________

Total U. S. Department of Energy 176,185

Li U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Travis County Juvenile Treatment Drug Courts 93.243 1 H79 TIl 7486-0 1 191,570

Passed Through Texas Department of Health and I-lumen
Service Commission, then Austin Travis County MHMR:
Children’s Mental Health 93.104 N/A 44,042
Children’s Mental Health 93.104 N/A 4,675

Passed Through Office of the Attorney General:
Access & Visitation Grant 93.597 05-C0145 150

L Access & Visitation Grant 93.597 07-C0216 35,239
Non-IV-D Child Support Reimbursement 93.563 01-02024 14,131

r I Passed Through Texas Department of Housing and
U Community Affairs (TDHCA):

Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) 93.568 586070 749,388

ri Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) 93.568 587070 749,238
Enhanced Weatherization Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 93.568 565070/565 271.341

Li Enhanced Weatherization Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 93.568 817070/817 31,392

Passed Through Texas Department of Family and Protective

j Services:
Title tV-E Foster Care Maintenance 93 .658 23361156 40,591
Title FV-E Legal 93.658 2007074028 2,768
Tide IV-E Legal 93.658 2007074028 259,820

Passed Through Texas Department of Family and Protective
Services, then Texas Juvenile Probation Commission:
Enhanced Administrative Claims 93.658 TJPC-2003-227 33,451
Enhanced Administrative Claims 93.658 TJPC-2004-227 1,409,106
Enhanced Administrative Claims 93.658 TJPC-2005-227 655,945
Tide IV-E - Foster Care 93.658 TJPC-2005-227 38,341
Title IV-E - Foster Care 93.658 TJPC-2006-227 95,239

L. Title IV-E - Foster Care 93.658 TJPC-2007-227 70,244

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 4,696,67]

See accompanying notes to the schedule. (Continued)

J
-8-

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OP EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Federal Grantor! Federal Amount
Pass-Through Grantor! CFDA Contract Provided to

Program Title Number Number Expenditures Subreciplents

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

State Criminal Mien Assistance Program (SCAAP) 16.606 2007-AP-BX-0240 $ 1.055.889 $
Federal Forfeited Property 16.UKN n/a 32,405
Juvenile Mental Health Court 16.523 2006-MO-BX-0016 59,412

Passed Through Office of the Governor Criminal Justice Division:
Drug Court and In Home Family Services Expansion 16.523 JB-04-J20-173l8-03 135,641
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 16.523 JB-04-J20-1339l-07 (250)
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 16.523 JB-05-J20-13391-08 82,385
Intensive In-Home Services Program 16.540 JA-05-J20-1 7996-01 11,151
Intensive ln-Home Services Program 16.540 JA-06-J20-17996-02 55,991
K-9 Deployment Trailer 16.579 DB04A1048784r01 16,431

ri Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program 16.588 WF-06-V30-18392-01 66,268
[j Leadership Academy 16.593 RT-05-J20-18122-0l 136,728

Leadership Academy 16.593 RT-06-J20-l8122-02 90,386
Drug Diversion Court 16.738 DJ-06-A10-16043-06 145,861
Texas Jail Re-Entry Roundtable 16.738 DJ-05-Al0-l 8766-01 5.000

Li Drug Diversion Court 16.738 DJ-05-A10-16043-05 (461)

Passed Through City of Austin:
Justice Assistance Grant 16.592 2005-DJ-BX-0130 156.461

Justice Assistance Grant 16.592 2006-DJ-BX-0247 14,584
Service for Trafficking Victims 16.320 2005-VT-BX-0017 16.735

Passed Through Office of the Attorney General:
Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609 07-02148 48.814
Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609 5050439 22,553

Passed Through Safeplace:
Family Violence Protection Team 16.590 2002-WE-BX-0006 (3.358)
Family Violence Protection Team 16.590 2004-WE-BX-0039 259,220

Passed Through Texas Juvenile Probation Commission:
Project Aspect 16.523 TJPC CCP CJD 51,200

Total U.S. Department of Justice 2,459,046

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Passed Through Texas Department of Transportation:
Gilleland Creek Trail Phase III 20.205 0914-04-200 6.435

Li Pflugervitle Hike & Bike Trail 20.205 0914-04-983 (100)

TX DOT- Impaired Driving Mobilization STEP 20.600 586XXF5019 2,042
Underage Drinking Prevention 20.600 586XXF5001 (43)
Underage Drinking Prevention 20.600 587XXF5001 19 1.247

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 199.581

See accompanying notes to the schedule. (Continued)

iyt~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



[1
[I TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

r’ FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEFFEMBER 30,2007

Federal Grantor/ Federal Amount
Pass-Through Grantor! CFDA Contract Provided to

Program Title Number Number Expenditures Subreciplents

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURiTY

Li Passed Through Governor’s Division of Emergency

Management (GDEM)
Law Enforcement Terrorist Prevention Program LETPP 97.004 2004-S}ISP-48453 $ (4,025) $

H Pre-Disaster Mitigation 97.017 PDM-05-010 41,381

Passed Through Texas Department of Public Safety:
Emergency Management Assistance (SLA-50) 97.042 EMT-2006-EM-E6-0026 14,337
Emergency Management Assistance (SLA-50) 97.042 O7TX-EMPG-1403 45.161

fl Passed Through EMAC - LA:
hi Hurricane Rita - Out of County 97.036 0905.035LA 248,047

Passed Through Texas Water Development Board:

F Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning 97.029 2004-001-045 6,526

Passed Through Emergency Food and Shelter National Board,
then United Way:
Emergency Food and Shelter National Program 97.024 24-7824-00 (1,383)
Emergency Food and Shelter National Program 97.024 24-7824-00 104,156 _____________

~ j Total U. S. Department of Homeland Security 454,200

CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

j Passed Through OneStar Foundation:
AmeriCorps 94.006 ACF7I 12311 4,708
AineriCorps 94.006 ACF71 12311 279,775
AmeriCorps 94.006 ACF8I [2311 49.429

Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 O5SRWTXOOI [49
Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 O5SRWTXOO[ 62,371

Passed Through Texas Department on Aging:
Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 O5SRWTXO33 2,225

~ Retired Senior Volunteer Program 94.002 O5SRWTXO33 18,565 _____________

Total Corporation for National and Community Service 417,222

See accompanying notes to the schedule. (Continued)

Fl -10-

-V

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

~ FiSCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2007

Federal Grantorl Federal Amount

[1 Pass-Through Grantorl CFDA Contract Provided toProgram Title Number Number Expenditures Subreciplents

~ US. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Community Development BlockGrant 14.218 B-06-UC-48-0503 $ 6,950 $ -

Passed Through Texas Department of Housing and Community
~ Affairs to the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation

(a blended component unit of Travis County):
Homebuyer Assistance Program 14.239 1000744 72,000
Hoxnebuyer Assistance Program 14.239 1000533 100,100

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 179,050 -

US. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Passed Through Texas Historical Commission:
East Austin Historic Resources Survey 15.904 TX-05-044 1,570
Manor Historic Resources Survey 15.904 TX-06-038 10,000

Passed Through Texas Parks and Wildlife Department:
Balcones Canyonland Preserve 15.6 15 80573 4,291

Total U. S. Department of the Interior 15,861 -

US. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Passed Through Texas Department of Health and Human Services:
School Lunch Program 10.555 75F10L7 102,823
School Lunch Program 10.555 75F1017 34,083
School Breakfast Program 10.553 75F1017 62,487
School Breakfast Program 10.553 75F1017 20,602
Commodities Program 10.550 227022A 15,825
Commodities Program 10.550 227022A 4,463

Total U. S. Department of Agriculture 240,283 -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 8,838,099 $ -

See accompanying notes to the schedule. (Concluded)

-11- 0~

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2007

State Grantor/ Amount
Pass-Through Grantorl Contract Provided to

Program ThIe Number Expenditures Subreciplenis

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR - CRIMINAL JUSTICE DiVISION

Protective Order Guardian Ad Utem SF-06-V30-16353-04 $ (141) $ -

Protective Order Guardian Ad Litem SF-07-V30-16353-05 12,276
State Forfeited Property N/A 95,702 __________________

Total Office of the Governor - Criminal Justice Division 107,837 -

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force SA-T0l-10069-08 27,084
Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft TaskForce SA-T0[-l0069-06 7,724 2,560
Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force SA-T01-10069-07 750,604 289,437

Total Texas Department of Transportation 785,412 291,997

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES

Strategic Prevention Framework State Incentive 2007-021903 56,679

Passed Through The University of North Texas:
Seniors and Volunteers for Childhood Immunization G72292-06 8,424 __________________

Total Texas Department of State Health Services 65,103 -

OFFICE OF ATrORNEY GENERAL

Family Violence Victim Outreach 06-02739 (386)
Family Violence Victim Outreach 06-02739.A 28,489
Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service 0801035 25,817
Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service 06-04531A 93,688
Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service 06-045244 25,817
Victim Assistance Discretionary Grant 07-00560 39,000 ________________

Total Office of Attorney General 212,425 _________________

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Low Income Repair, Retrofit & Replacement (LIRAP) 582-6-55082-15 349,054

Passed Through Capital Area Council of Governments:
Solid Waste Illegal Dumping Grant 05-12-G09 10,327
Solid Waste illegal Dumping Grant 06-12-Gb (136)
Community Cleanup 07-12-G12 14,949
Solid Waste Education 07-12-Gil 25,672 ___________________

Total Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 399,866 -

See accompanying notes to the schedule. (Continued)

- 12 -

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Memorandum of Understanding
Between Travis County and

Austin Independent School District -

For the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant Program

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between Travis County (“County”)
and Austin Independent School District (“AISD”) through the School, Family, and Community Education
21St Century Community Learning Centers (“CCLC”) Program regarding services to be provided under an
agreement between the Parties regarding the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant - Cycle 6
(“Grant”).

1.0 GRANT

1.1 Grant Program. This MOU, along with all applicable Grant agreement(s) and
documents (which include the Grant application), governs collaboration by the Parties to provide out-of-
school services under the Grant of federal funds granted to Travis County from Texas Education Agency
(TEA) for the 21St Century Community Learning Centers Grant Program, Cycle 6 (“Grant Program”).

1.2 Interlocal Agreement. The Parties agree that, upon award of the Grant to County, an
Interlocal Agreement (“Interlocal Agreement”) will be negotiated and executed by the Parties to govern the
implementation of the Grant Program.

1.3 Notification. This MOU will only be effective upon notification of the Grant award
from TEA to Travis County, and acceptance of that Grant award by Travis County.

1.4 Services. Travis County has applied for Grant funds to provide out-of-school programs
in the following ten Title 1 AISD elementary schools: Allan, Allison, Blackshear, Brooke, Galindo,
Maplewood, Oak Springs, Rodriguez, Sims, and Sunset Valley.

1.5 Terms. Upon receipt of Grant funds, County and AISD agree to collaborate to jointly
provide, pursuant to the terms of the Interlocal Agreement, out-of-school programs which meet the
requirements of the Grant (including applicable terms of the Grant application, copies of which AISD
acknowledges it has received) and this MOU. Reference to Grant in this MOU includes the Grant
application, Grant award, and any other applicable Grant documents.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Pursuant to Section 1.2, this MOU is effective August 1, 2009, and continuing through
July 31, 2010, unless earlier terminated in compliance with the terms of this MOU and the Grant; with
automatic annual renewals continuing through July 31, 2014 upon continuation of the Grant award and
budget approval by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

3.0 AISD PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of the Grant and this MOU, and as part of the
Interlocal Agreement, it is agreed that AISD will, among other things:

3.1 Monitor data collection for TEA reports.
3.2 Aggregate student level data for TEA reports.
3.3 Prepare TEA evaluation reports as stipulated in the Grant.
3.4 Provide letters of support to Travis County as requested.
3.5 Attend regular meetings of the Afterschool Task Force for the purpose of soliciting

feedback and planning corrective actions.
3.6 Provide academic support and tutorial services to participating students.
3.7 Provide space for Program implementation.
3.8 Provide technical assistance on Program implementation and quality.
3.9 Assist with the identification and recruitment of eligible students that will participate in

the 21st CCLC classes.

~)oc)

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



4.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of the Grant and this MOU, and as part of
the Interlocal Agreement, it is agreed that County will, among other things:

4.1 Serve as the fiscal agent and managing partner of the Grant.
4.2 Supervise the planning and implementation of the Grant Program in accordance with all

TEA requirements as specified in the Grant.
4.3 Identify, recruit and register students that will participate in the Grant classes.
4.4 Maintain attendance records and other student level data for the purpose of Grant

reporting and program evaluation.
4.5 Attend regular meetings of the Afterschool Task Force for the purpose of soliciting

feedback and planning corrective actions.

5.0 JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES. Both Parties agree:

5.1 To comply with the guidelines and requirements set forth by TEA in the Grant.
5.2 That funding provided by the Grant will supplement not supplant existing staff, support

materials and supplies or programs.
5.3 That County may immediately terminate this MOU if Grant funding or supporting

County funding is terminated by TEA or the Travis County Commissioners Court, respectively. In this
event, County will provide AISD with immediate written notification of the termination. Either Party may
terminate with thirty (30) days written notice prior to the acceptance of the Grant and execution of the
Interlocal Agreement.

5.4 That amendments to this MOU will be made as follows:
(a) This MOU will be amended only by written agreement of the Parties.
(b) This MOU may be amended by mutual written agreement of the Parties

upon final award of the Grant and finalization of the Grant terms to include terms as
required by the Grant and County.

(c) AISD agrees that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County
has any authority to change the terms of this MOU unless expressly granted that authority
by the Commissioners Court under a specific provision of this MOU or by separate action
by the Commissioners Court.

(d) Request for change will be submitted by AISD to County by sending the
request to Cyd Grimes, the Travis County Purchasing Agent (or her successor) with a
copy to Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis County Health, Human Services and
Veterans’ Services (or her successor) for submission to the Travis County Commissioners
Court.

5.5 To comply with the Constitutions of the United States and Texas and with all applicable
federal, state, and local orders, laws, regulations, rules, policies and certifications governing any activities
undertaken during the performance of this MOU and governing the Parties’ general conduct of business.

5.6 That, upon approval of a written agreement between AISD and County governing all
activities, County will pay AISD from Grant funds for services provided according to the agreement
relating to the Grant including such activities as the provision of certified teachers for the program,
collection of data, and the provision of evaluation services, or as otherwise agreed to by the parties in that
written agreement.

6.0 NOTICE

6.1 Requirements. Except as otherwise specifically noted in this MOU or the Grant, any
notice required or permitted shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section, or on the third day following
mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return
receipt requested, addressed to the Party at the address specified as follows:

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this MOU shall be:

Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, TCHHSVS
100 N. IH 35, Suite 3700
Austin, Texas 78701

With copies to (registered or certified mail not required):

Honorable David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney (or his successor in office)
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
A’fl’N: Civil Transactions

and
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent (or her successor in office)
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

6.3 AISD Address. The address of AISD for all purposes under this MOU shall be:

Austin Independent School District
3908 Avenue B, Room 112
Austin, Texas 78751
Attn: Dr. Gloria Williams, Director, AISD School, Family, and Community Education

7.0 GENERAL TERMS

7.1 County Limitation. It is understood and agreed that, in no event shall any provision of
this MOU or any agreement entered into under the terms of this MOU be interpreted to obligate the County
beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court for this MOU for any County Fiscal Year/budget
period or beyond Grant Funds actually received by County.

7.2 Immunity or Defense. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, neither the
execution of this MOU, nor any conduct of any representative of either Party relating to this MOU, shall be
considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be
available to that Party against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor
shall it be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit.

7.3 Assignment. No Party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this MOU without
the prior written approval of the other Party. This provision includes assignment, sale, merger or any other
action resulting in any change in the status of AISD. It is acknowledged by AISD that no officer, agent,
employee or representative of County has any authority to assign any part of this MOU unless expressly
granted that authority by the Commissioners Court. Submission of a request for approval under this Section
7.3, “Assignment,” shall be made in writing to the Purchasing Agent. Failure to secure the approval required
in this Section 7.3 may result in delay ofpayment or other sanctions.

7.4 Binding Agreement. This MOU shall be binding upon the successors, assigns,
administrators, and legal representatives of the Parties to this MOU.

AGREED TO this _______ day of _________, 2009.

AUSTIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT TRAVIS COUNTY

BY:__________________________ BY:______________________
Printed Name: Mel Waxier Printed Name: Samuel T. Biscoe
General Counsel, Austin Independent School District Travis County Judge
Date:______________ Date:______________

BY:__________________________ BY:______________________
Printed Name: Pascal D. Forgione, Jr., Ph.D. Printed Name: Mark Williams
Superintendent, Austin Independent School District President, Austin ISD Board of Trustees
Date: Date:______________

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



OF

~ ~ Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service
P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767

+ + (512) 854-4100 Fax (512) 854-4115

OF

Travis County is applying for TEA funds to develop 21St Century Community Learning Centers at 10 AISD
campuses. TEA requirements state “The applicant will provide for the benefit of private nonprofit school
children and assure equitable participation in services, materials and equipment, and in training programs for
teachers of such children”. You may refer to P.L. 107-110, Title LX, Section 9501 (No child Left Behind
Act) and 34 CFR 76.650-.662 for specific requirements pertaining to participation of private nonprofit school
students.

The goals of the program are:
1. Increase academic achievement-provide opportunities for academic enrichment, including tutorial services

to help children, particularly students who attend low-performihg schools, to meet state and local student
academic standards in core academic subjects, such as reading, mathematics and science.

2. Offer participating students a broad array of additional services, programs, and activities, such as youth
development activities, drug and violence prevention programs, counseling programs, art, music, physical
education and regular academic programs.

3. Offer families of students served by learning centers opportunities for literacy and related development.

Campuses included in the application are:
Allan Elementary School Galindo Elementary School Rodriguez Elementary School
Allison Elementary School Maplewood Elementary School Sims Elementary School
Blackshear Elementary School Oak Springs Elementary School Sunset Valley Elementary School
Brooke Elementary School

If your school population is 40% economically disadvantaged and you are interested in this program, please
call Cheryl Knockless at (512) 854-4597.

Sincerely,

Deborah Britton, Director
Community Services Division
Travis County Health & Human Services and Veterans Service

nfr

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Program Support CentetDEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Fmancja~ Management Servic€

Division of Cost Allocation
Central States Field Office

1301 Young Street
Room 732

.~I~aItae, Texas 75202
(214).767.3261

(214).767-3264 FAX

June 6, 2000

Ms. Linda S. Bishop
Chief Assistant County Auditor
Travis County Auditor’s Office
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Dear Ms. Bishop:

We have received your letter of May 22, 2000, concerning the
need to submit an cost allocation plan for Travis County to our
office for review and approval. We will not review your plan.

Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87 Cost Principles for
State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments (A-87) in Attachment
C, Section D. 3. requires that a local government, not designated
as a “major local government”, claiming central service costs
must develop a plan in accordance with the requirements of the
Circular and maintain the plan and related supporting
documentation for audit. Such a government is not required to
submit its plan for Federal approval unless it is specifically
requested to do so by the cognizant Federal agency.

To date my office has not required you to submit your plan for
review. Due to workload priorities, we do not review plans of
local government. You should continue to prepare and retain cost
allocation plans as required by A-87. We will contact you, if we
need to review your plan in the future.

If you have any questions, please call Terry Hill at (214)-767-
3263.

Sincerely,

Merl- ~. - idt
Director,
Division of Cost Allocation

Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm



Last Updated 4-2-09 at 4:55pm


	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 33
	Item C2
	Road District
	Corporations



